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N,"'" 

Tbe Mo:mbers, 
MSP sttel .,d "-r Um/ted 

NOllce Is hereby giW'll!n tllat the Sl~ Annual Genere l Meellne of MSP Sl£EL " POWER UMITED will be h~ on 
Wednesday, Sepl;emi>ef 30, 11)20 ~t 5:00 ~.M throudl Video Confere ncillll r'Ve") or Other Aud io Viwal Me,,,,. (~OAVMO) 
to tr""sod: the Iolowi'lll b..sines" 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

L To receive, consldo>r arlll adopt !he Audtt~ Flr1ancla l Statements of !he Company ~""hJdlnB Audited eon.-.olidatcd 
Fln,II"lal Stmmen\$) tor the flnand~1 ~r erKled M~rdl 31.. 2020 ""d the R~PQrts of th~ Board of Directors iKId 
Audltcrs theA!O~. 

2. To ~p~ot a [)jrr!<tor, in pIao:~ 01 M<. Su~ Kum .... A,u . ... al (OIN: 00(81523) who ~i"" by rot:<oti,", ...,d bSlc 
eligible. otfi!o hi_tl ior ", ... ]>pOintment. 

SPECIAL BUSINE:sS: 

3. To Appl'OW! tho! a mount p¥ble a. AlInual Remu_n to Mr, ManlSll A(nwal, Nan-(lIt!cutlw! 0In>aar afthe 

ComPII"'l' 

To consider and, If lho\Jght ~1" to PiSS, with or wlttJ Olll mod lllcallon(J), the Iollowlllll resolllllc~ as Sl*laI 
ResoIution:-

"H5OIJII!O lWAT pursuilnt to Reaulatfon 17(6)(caj of SEBllUstlna ObllCatfon 100 OIsdosure R~ul rem@['llSt 
RfI\Il~dons, 2015 ~s .mlnded from lime to drne (In .:lucflni ~f'lV amtrldMe1rt(s) Or moclH'ludon(s) CO' re-<l!n;lctment 
tr.er~t1 lind upon recOITu'nfndiltion and!rx appro-.al of the Noominalion and RoIm YMr.tllon Cornm~e an" ttle 
B"" rd of Directors of the Company, too c""",m 01 the Member.; of the Companv tHo and i!; hereby acconled for 
p.yrnem of ;mnual remun ..... llon (Ind ud"'! any ~s cr com~ns.lltlon or commlS$l"" prfIIble th~ of $\1m of Rs 
] ,0\99,871)'. (ThIrty Foor ukh NlnM\' Nine 1hcusan~ Elghl Hu rod<lId SoeYemy ~ Only) for the FI~nclai r-r 2(119_ 
2<120 10 Mr. Suresh Kurll/l r Agnw;ol, IDiN 00587623) Net! ExecutIve DI~or cf ttl. Company, being ,n . mount 
uceedlnA fifty pefCellt of the tot. 1 Anl\l,Jil ~elTllm_fon Pily;lOie to ill the Non· Eloecutive Directors of the 
COtnPi'flY". 

°RlSOLVf:O fUIIDlER THA' for thl ptJrposf: of 81""'8 t'ffect to this resolution, thl ~rd of DIrectors of thl Company 
c r any committee the~ be . nd Is hereby autllorlled to do all JUth adS, ""eds, nutterJ and th lnis an" i lw such 
directions as it m"'l it!; in absolute di5c..,tioo deem necessary. proper or desirable and 10 settle ""Y questic n, 
" ilfieulty c r doubt that mayan... in this ",gar"," 
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4. Ratfflcatfon of RemuneraUon payable to Mr. Sambhu Banerjee, appointed as Cost Auditors of the Company for 
the F.Y. 2020-21 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
ResoIutlon:-

"RESOLVED nlAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) and all other applicable provisions, If any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 
modiflcatlons(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being In force), and as approved by the Board of Directors of 
the Company, remuneration of Rs. 25000/- IRs. Twenty Five thousand only) (Excluding applicable ~xes and 
reimbursement of travel and out of pocket expenses) to be paid to Mr. Sambhu Banerjee (Membership No. 9780), 
Cost Auditor of the Company to conduct the Cost Audit of the Cost records of the Company for the financial year 
2020-2021, as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company based on the recommendation of the Audit 
Committee subject to the ratlflcatlon by the shareholders of the Company ." 

5. To Increase the OVerall Managerial Remuneration of the Managerial person of the oomparTY 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Spedal 
Resolution:-

"RESOLVED nlAT In accordance with the prOvisions of section 197, section 198 of the Companies Act 2013 as 
amended by Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 read with schedule V (Part II section II ) and such other applicable 
laws framed there under (Induding any statutory modlflcation(s), re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) 
and pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination & remuneration Committee, approval of the members of the 
Company be and is hereby accorded that the overall limIt of Managerial Remuneration payable to the Managerial 
person of the company for the financial year 2019-2020 is within the limits of the Act and the company intends to 
increase the limits for Managerial Remuneration in respect of financial year 2020.21 as prescribed under of 
schedule V of the Companies Act 2013. 

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take such steps 
and to do all other act, deeds and things as may be necessary or desirable to give effect to this resolution"'. 

6. Approval for Related Party Transactlon(s) wIth MSP Sponce Iron Umlted for purchase of Pia Iron and Sll1co 
Manganese and sale of finished goods & other Scrap Items 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an OrdInary 
ResoIution:-

"'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23(4) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Usting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('SEBI LIsting Regulations') and the Company's 
policy on Related Party Transactions, approval of the Members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of DIrectors 
of the Company ('Board') to enter into contract(s)/ arrangement(s)1 transaction(s) with MSP Sponge Iron Umited., a 
related party within the meaning of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 2(1)(zb) of the SEBI 
Usting Regulations, for Purchase of Pig Iron and Silico Manganese and sale of finished goods & other Scrap Items on 
such terms and conditions (as detailed in the Statement annexed to the Notice), as the Board may deem fit, up to a 
maximum aggregate value of 300 acre at arm's length basis and In the ordinary course of bUSiness, for the 
Financial Year 2020 -21. 

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and Is hereby authorized to do and perform all such acts, deeds, matters 
and things, as may be necessary, including finalizing the terms and conditions, methods and modes in respect 
thereof and finalizing and exe<:uting necessary documents, including contracts, schemes, agreements and such 
other documents, file applications and make representations in respect thereof and seek approval from relevant 
authorities, including Governmental authorities in this regard and deal with any matters, take necessary steps as 
the Board may in its absolute discretion deem necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution and 
to settle any question that may arise In this regard and Incidental thereto, without belnll requIred to seek any 
further consent or approval of the Members or otherwise to the end and Intent that the Members shall be deemed 
to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and Is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein 
conferred to any Dlrector(5) or Company Secretary or to any other Offlcer(s)!Authorlzed Representatlve(s} of the 
Company to do all such acts and take such steps as may be considered necessary or expedient to give effect to the 
aforesaid resolution(s). 

Registered Office: 
1 Crooked Lane 
Kolkata-700 069 
Dated: :Sth September, 2020 

NOTES: 

By Order of the Board 
MSP STEEL & POWER LTD 

Shreya Kar 
Company Secretary 

Mem no.-A41D41 

1. In view of the prevailing COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (the -MCA") vide its General 
Circulars No. 141.2:020, No. 17/2020 and No. 20/2020 dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020 and MaV 5, 2020 
respectively (hereinafter, collectively referred as the "MCA Circulars") read with SEBI Circular No. 
SEBI/HOICFD/CMDJ/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020, has allowed companies to conduct their annual general 
meetings through Video Conferencing ("Ve) or Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVMU

), thereby, dispensing with 
the requirement of physical attendance of the members at their AGM and accordingly, the 51"' Annual General 
Meeting (the "AGM" or the "Meeting") of MSP STEEL & POWER Limited (the "Company"') will be held through 
VC or OAVM in compliance with the said circulars and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 (as 
amended) (the "Act") and Rules made thereunder and the SEBI (Ustlng Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) (the NListing RegulationsU

). Members attending the AGM 
through VC or OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 

2. In compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with aforesaid MCA circulars the 51" 
Annual General Meeting of the company being conducted through Video Conferencing (VC) herein after called 
as "e-AGM". 

3. In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act 2013, SEBI (Usting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, seaetarial standard 2 on General Meeting Issued by Institute of Companies Secretaries of 
India (ICSI) the proceeding of the AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Corporate office of the company 
which shall be the deemed venue of AGM. 

4. e-AGM: Company has appointed MIs KFin Technologies Private Umited, RegistlClrs and Transfer Agents, to 
provide Video Conferencing facility for the Annual GenelCll Meeting and the attendant enablers for conducting 
ofthee-AGM. 

5. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Ad, 2013 relating to Spedal Business to be 
transacted at the 51" Annual General Meeting, is annexed hereto. 

6. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be coun~d for the purpose of 
ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Ad, 2013. 

7. IN TERMS OFTHE MCA CIRCULARS AND SEBI CIRCULAR NO. SEBI!HO/CFD!CMD:l/CIR!P/.2:020/79 DATED MAY 12, 
2020, since this AGM is being held through VC ! OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed 
with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and 
hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. However, the Body Corporate are 
entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at 
and cast their votes through e-voting. 

8. Corporate members intending to attend!vote at AGM through VC I OAVM by their respective authorized 
representative(s) pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 to are requested to send their 
authorisations! resolutions! power of attorney to the 5crutiniU!r by e-mail on ps@bajajtodLin with a copy 
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marked to evoting.karyy.com and Ms. Shreya Kar (shreya.kar@mspsteel.com) authorizing their representatives 
to attend and vote on their behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company 

9. The Members can Join the AGM In the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the 
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned In the Notice. The facility of 
participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to at-least 1000 members on first come first 
served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), 
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit 
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. 
who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis, 

10. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall not remain close as the Company Is not 
dedarlng any Dtvldend for the F,Y 2019-2020 

11. All the documents referred in the accompanying notice will be available for inspection through electronic mode 
on all working days till the date of this Annual General Meeting 

12, Since the AGM will be held through VC or DAVM. no Route Map Is being provided with the Notice, 

13, Brief details of the directors, who are being re-appointed, are annexed hereto as per requirements of regulation 
36(3) of the SEBI Usting Regulations and as per provisions of the Act. 

UPDATION/REGISTRATION OF EMAIL IDS, MOBILE NOS .. ADDRESSES etc 

14, Members holding shares In dematerlallsed mode are requested to register / update their email addresses with 
the relevant Depository Partlclpant(s). Members holding shares In phvslcal mode and who have not registered / 
updated their email address with the Bank are requested to register / update the same by sending an email to 
elnward.rls@kflntech.com with details of folio number, name of the member, self-attested copy of PAN, scanned 
copy of the share certificate (front and back) card along with the scanned copy of their request letter duly 
signed by the 1st shareholder 

15. Members can also temporarily update their email address and mobile number with KFin, by the following steps. 
However, Members holding shares in electronic form, will have to once again register their email address and 
mobile number with their DPs, to permanently update the said Information. 

i) Visit the link https:/Irls,kflntech.com/emall_reglstratlon/ 

ii) Select the company name: M5P STEEL & POWER UMITED 

iii) Enter OPID Client ID (in case shares are held in dematerialised mode)/Physical Folio No. (in case 
shares are held in physical form) and Permanent Account Number (,PAN'), 

iV)ln case shares are held In physical form, If PAN Is not available In the records, please enter any one of 
the Share Certificate No. in respect of the shares held by you. 

v ) Enter the email address and mobile number. 

vi)System will check the authenticity of the DPID Client ID/Physical Folio No. and PAN/Certificate No" as 
the case may be and send the OTPs to the said mobile number and email address, for validation. 

vii) Enter the OTPs received by sMS and Email to complete the validation process. OTPs will be valid for 5 
minutes only. 

viii) In case the shares are held In physical form and PAN is not available, the system will prompt you 
to upload the self-attested copy of your PAN, 

ix)System will confirm the email address for the limited purpose of serving the Notice of the 51st AGM. 
Annual Report of the Company for FY 2019-20 and the e-voting instructions along with the User ID 
and Password. 

x ) In case of any queries, Members are requested to send an email to einward.ris@kfintech.comor 
evotIng@kflntech,comorcontactKFln at toll free number: 1800 345 4001. 
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DlSPATat OF ANNUAL REPORT THROUGH ELECTRONIC MODE 

16. In accordance with the MCA Circulars and the said SEBI Qrcular dated May 12, 2020 and Pursuant to Sections 
101 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 18(1) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014 the Notice alongwith the Annual Report of the Company for the financial year 
ended March 31, 2020, will be sent only through e-mail, to those Members whose e-mail addresses are 
registered with the Company or the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (the .... RTA"), i.e., M/s. K-Fin Technologies 
Private Umlted or the Depository Partlclpant(s). The Notice and the Annual Report for the flnandal year ended 
March 31, 2020 shall be available on the websites of the Company viz.., www.mspsteel.com and of the Stock 
Exchanges where Equity Shares of the Company are listed I.e. BSE limited (https://www.bselndla.com) and 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (https:/lwww.nselndla.com)The Notice shall also be available on the 
website of company's Registrar and Transfer Agent engaged for providing e-Votlng facility, I.e., 
https:ljevoting,karvv.com 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH YC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

17. The Company will provide VC/OAVM fudllty to Its members for participating at the AGM. 
a) Members will be able to attend the AGM through VC or OAVM or view the live webcast of the AGM provided by 

K-fln technologies private Ltd at httPs:/lemeetlngs.kfintech.com" and dick on the "video conference" and 
access the shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for e-AGM will be 
available In shareholder/members login where the EVENT and the name of the company can be selected. 

Members are requested to follow the instructions mentioned below: 

i. .... unch internet browser (dirome/firefox/safari) by typing the URL: https://emeetings.kfintech.com 
ii. Enter the login credentials (i.e., User 10 and password for e-voting). 
111. After logging In, dick on "VIdeo Conference~ option 
Iv. Then click on camera icon appearing against AGM event of MSP STEEL & POWER UMITED, to attend the 

Meeting. Further as Members will be required to allow Camera, usage of Intemet with a good speed is 
recommended to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

v. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via 
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is 
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid 
glitches. 

b) Members who do not have the User 10 and Password for e-Votins or have forgotten the User 10 and Password 
may retrieve the same by following the remole e-Votlng Instructions. 

c) Members will be allowed to attend theAGM through vel OAVM on flrst come, flrst served basis (FIFO). 

d) Shareholders who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register themselves as 
a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address mentioning their name, DPIO and Client 
10/FoliO No. at https://emeetings.kfintechfrom25.09.2020(9.00a.m.IST) and ends on 26.09.2020 at (5.00 p.m. 
1ST).Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their 
views/ask questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers 
depending on the availability of time for the AGM. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a 
speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting. 

c) Facility to join the meeting shall be opened thirty minutes before the scheduled time of the AGM and shall be 
kept open throughout the proceedil1J!s of the AGM. 

f) In case of Joint holders attending the Meeting, only such Joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be 
entitled to vote at the AGM. 

g) Members who need assistance before or during the AGM, can contact I<FinTech on emeetings@kfintech.com or 
call on toll free numbers 1800-425-8998 /1800-345-4001 • Kindly quote your name, DP ID-Client 10 / Folio no. 
and E-votlng Event Number In all your communications. 



MSP Steel & Power Ltd I Annual Report I 2019 2020 

18. Information And Instructions For E.Votlng And Remote E.VotilllJ 

a) Pursuant to provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act read with the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, and Regulation 44 of SESI LODR, the company is providing the 
facllity to the Members holding shares In physical or dematerialized form as on the cut-off date, being 
wednesday, September 23, 2020, to exercise their rights to vote on the resolutions proposed to be passed at 
the AGM by electronic means ('e-votlng'), Members may cast their vote remotely on the resolutions 
proposed to be passed at the AGM, using electronic voting system on the dates mentioned here-in-below 
('Remote e-voting'). 

)b E-votlng facility will also be made available at the AGM ('lnstaPoIl') and Members attending the AGM who have 
not cast their vote(s) by remote e-voting will be able to vote at the AGM through InstaPol1. 

c) The e-votlng rights of the Members I beneficial owners shall be reckoned In proportion to equity shares held by 
them in the company as on Friday, September, 4th 2020(wt-off date fixed for this purpose), subject to the 
provisions of the Act 

d) The Company has appointed CS Swat[ Bajaj , Practicing Company Secretary from Baja] Todi & Associates (ACS: 
1321ft'CP no: 3502) to act as the Scrutinizer, to scrutinize the voting process In a fair and transparent manner, 
who have communicated their willingness to be appointed. 

e) The remote e-votlng period commences on Sunday, September 27, 2020 (9.00 a.m.lsn and ends on TUesday, 
September 29, 2020 (S.OO p.m. 1ST). During this period, Members of the company, holding shares either In 
physiCi:l1 form or in dematerialized form, as on the wt-off date, i.e., Wednesday, September 23, 2020 may Ci:lst 
their votes electroniCi:ll1y through remote e-voting. A person who is not a Member as on the cut·off date 
should treat this Notice for information purposes only. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled for 
voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution Is cast by the Member, whether partially or otherwise, the 
Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast the vote again. 

f) A member can opt for only sIngle mode of votIng i.e., through remote e-votlng or voting at the Meeting 
(InstaPoII). If a member casts vote(s) by both modes, then voting done through remote e-voting shall prevail 
and vote(s) Ci:lst at the Meeting shall be treated as "INVALID 

19. In case a Member receives an email from K-FinTech (for Members whose email Ids are registered with the 
Company/DPs) i 

i) Launch internet browser by typing the URL: hnps:Uevotlng.karw.com. 

ii) Enter the login credentials (I.e. User Id and password mentioned on the E.mall). 
Your Folio No.1 DP 10 / Client 10 will be your user 10. However, if you are already registered with K-FinTedl 
for e-voting, you can use your existiOJ User 10 and password fur Ci:lstiOJ your vote. In case of any 
queries/grIevances, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Membe~ and e-voting User 
Manual available at the 'download' section of https:/Ievoting.karvy.com or contact toll free numbers on 
1800345 4001 (from 9.00 AM. to 6.00 P.M.) for your existing password. 

iii) After entering these details appropriately, cUd: on HLOGINu
• 

iv) You will now ream password change Menu wherein you are required to mandatorily change your password. 
The new password shall comprise minimum 8 characters with at least one upper case (A- Z), one lower case 
(a-z), one numeric value (0-9) and one special character (@,#,$,etc.). The system will prompt you to change 
your password and update your contact details like mobile number, email 10 etc. on first login. You may also 
enter a secret question and answer of your moke to retrieve your password In Ci:lse you forget It It Is 
stronctv recommended that you do not share your password with any other person and that you take 
utmost care to keep 'fOur password confidential. 

v) You need to login again with the new credentials. 
vi) On successful login, the system will prompt you to select the E-Voting Event Number (EVEN) fur MSP STEEL 

& POWER LIMITED. 
vii) On the voting page, enter the number of shares (whIch represents the number of votes) as on the wt-off 

date under each of the heading of the resolution and cast your vote by choosing the "FOR I AGAINST' or 
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alternatively, you may partially enter any number in "'FOR" and partially ~AGAINST" but the total number in 
"FOR / AGAINSr' taken together shall not exceed your total shareholding as mentioned overleaf. You may 
also choose the option "AIJSTAIN" and the shares held will not be counted under either head. Option "'FORN 

implies assent to the resolution and "AGAINST" implies dissent to the resolution. 

viii) You may then cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option and click on "'Submlt". 

ix) Members holding multiple folios / demat accounts shall choose the voting process separately for each folio / 
demat accounts. 

x) Voting has to be done for each Item of the Notice separate ly. In case you do not desire to cast your .... ote on 
any specific item, it will be treated as ABSTAINED. 

xi) A confirmation 00)( will be displayed. Click ~OK" to confirm, else "CANCEL" to modify. Once you confirm, you 
will not be allowed to modify your .... ote. During the voting period, Members can login any number of times 
till they have voted on the Resolutlon{s). 

xii) CO'Po""e / ,,,tiM;o",' Membe" (Le. othe, thao ',dlv'd,,',. HUF, NR! et<.j ,ce "'0 ceq,;,ed to ,e,d 
scanned certified true copy (PDF Format) of the Board Resolution / Authority letter etc., together with 
attested specimen slgnature{s) of the duly authorised representatl .... e(s), to the Scrutinizer at email 
ps@bajajtodUn with a copy marked to evoting@karvy.com. The scanned image of the above mentioned 
documents should be in the naming format "Corporate Name_EVEN NO.~ 

20. In case a Member whose email address is not res:irtered/updated with the Company /K-finTec:h/DPs please 
follow te foliowlAi steps to generate your 100In credendals: 

i) Members holding shares in physical mode, who have not registered / updated their email addresses with 
the Company, are requested to register / update the same by clicking on 
https://karlsma.kflntech.Com/shareholders or by writing to the Company with details of folio number and 
attaching a self-attested copy of PAN card at investor.contact@mspsteel.com or shreya.kar@mspsteel.com 
or or clicking the link KFinTech at https:/Iris.kfintech.com/emaiUegistration 

ii) Members holding shares in dematerialised mode who have not registered their e -mail addresses with their 
Depository Partidpant{s) a re requested to register / update their email addresses with the Depository 
Particlpant{s) with whom they maintain their de mat accounts. 

111) After due verification, the Company / KFlnTech will forward your login credentials to your registered email 
address. 

iv) Follow the Instructions as mentioned in (vi) (A) (i-xii) to cast your vote. 
v) You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio whim may be 

used for sending further communication(s). 

21. Information and InstrucUons for Inna poll 

Facility to cast vote through Insta Poll will be made available on the Video Conferendng screen and will be 
activated once the Insta Poll Is announced at the Meeting. The following Steps should be followed: 
I) The e-Votlng "Thumb sign" on the left hand comer of the video screen shall be activated upon Instructions 

of the mainnan during the e-AGM proceedings. Shareholders shall click on the same to take them to the 
"instapoll" page 

Ii) Me mbers to dick on the "lnstapoJr' icon to ream the resolution page and follow the instructions to vote on 
the resolutions. 

1i1) Only those shareholders, who are present In the e-AGM and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions 
through remote e-Votlng and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e­
Voting system available during the e-AGM. 

Once the vote on a resolution is cast by a Member_ the Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or 
cast the vote apln. 

22. Other Information: 
Iii The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of dlscosslon on the resolutions on which voting Is to be held, 

allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of He-.... oting" for all those members who are present at 
the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the e-veting facility. 

(ii) The Scrutinizer shall aher the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, unblock the votes cast through e-
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voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not 
later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favour or 
against, if any, to the Chainnan or a person authorized by him in writin& who shall CDuntersign the same and 
declare the result of the voting forthwith. 

(illj The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company 
(www. mspsteel.com) and on Service Provider's website (www.evotlnslndla.com) Immediately after the 
declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him In writing. The resorts shall also be 
immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. 

Ragistared Office: 
1, Crooked Lane 
Kolkata-700 069 
Dated: 5th September, 2020 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

By Order of the Board 
MSP STEEL & POWER LTD 

Shreya lear 

COmpany Secretary 
Mem no.-A41041 

As required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (NAct"), the following explanatory statement sets out all 
material facts relating to business mentioned In Item Nos. 3 of the accompanying Notice dated 5th September, 2020 

Item No.] 

The remuneration being paid to the Non-Exerutive Directors of the Company i.e Mr. Suresh Kumar Agrawal and Mr. 
Manish Agrawal during their tenure is within the limits as prescribed under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 

As per Regulation 17(6)(ca) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20IS(- Listing 
Regulations'") which has come into force from April 01, 2019 as amended, the approval of shareholders by special 
resolution shall be obtained every year, In which the annual remuneration payable to a single non-executlve director 
exceeds fifty per cent of the total annual remuneration payable to all non-executive directors, giving details of the 
remuneration thereof. 

The Board of Directors on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee at its meeting held on 14th 
September, 2020 has approved a remuneration of Rs 3,499,877/- (Thirty Four lakh Ninety Nine Thousand Eight Hundred 
Seventy Seven Only) p.a. payable to Mr. Suresh Kumar Agrawal, (DIN OOS87623) Non Executive Director of the 
companY,(lncludlng, fees, commissions, sitting fees) payable for meetings attended during the Financial Year 2019-2020 

Mr. Suresh Kumar Agrawal holds a Bachelor Degree In Mechanical Engineering from Jabalpur University. He has 45 years 
of rich and extensive Experience in the Steel Industry which has proved to be very instrumental in guiding the company 
towards growth and sustainability. His vision has seen the company achieve high standards of Corporate Governance, 
innovation, growth oriented projects etc. He has also played a pivotal role in maximizing shareholders value. 

The Board deems It appropriate to recognize the contribution of Mr. Suresh Kumar Agrawal towards the company and to 
compensation such remuneratlon as It deems fair. 

Except Mr. Manish Agrawal, and Mr. Saket Agrawal and their relatives, none of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 
or their relatives is deemed to be concerned or interested, finanCially or otherwise, in the said resolution. 

The Board of Directors recommends the Special Resolution as set out in item No.3 of the Notice for the approval of the 
Members. 
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ItemNo.4 

The Board of Directors of the Company based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee at Its meeting held on 
22ftOl August 2020 has considered and approved tile appointment Mr. Sambhu Banerjee, Cost Accountant (Membership 
No. 9780) as Cost Auditor of the Company to carry on the Cost Audit of the Company for the financial year ending 2020-
2021 on a yearly remuneration of Rs. 25,000/- (excluding applicable taxes) subject to the ratification by the shareholders 
of the Company. 

Pursuant to Section 148(3) and aU other applicable provisions, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there 
under the remuneration paid to the Cost Auditor needs to be ratified by the shareholders of the Company. Accordingly 
members consent by means of an Ordinary Resolution is sought for the resolution set out in Item No.3 of the Notice. 

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives Is concerned or interested, 
flnanCial1y or otherwise, In the resolution set out at Item 4. 

Your Director recommends the resolution as at Item no 4 for your approval. 

ttem No.5 

In accordance with section 197 of the Companies Act 2013 as amended by the Companies (Amendment) Act 2017 read 
with schedule V, the total managerial remuneration payable by the company to Its Directors, Including its Managing 
Director, Whole Time Director and Manager shall not exceed eleven percent of the Net profits of the Company for that 
financial year computed in the manner laid down in section 198. 

In accordance with schedule V of the Act, the Company during the financial year 2019-2020 has incurred loss of 
Rs 674S.31lacs . The effective Capital of the Company for the financial year 2019-2020 is Rs 105,294.39 Lacs and the 
yearly remuneration payable by the Company to Its managerial person Is Rs. 120.16 Lacs which Is wtthln the limits as 
provided In the Schedule. 

The Board of Directors of the Company based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee at 
Its meeting held on 1411> August, 2019 ra:ommends to increase the overall limit of Managerial Remuneration payable to 
the Managerial Person of the Company for the Financial Year 2020-21. 

Accordingly the Board recommends Special Resolution set out in Item no 5 for approval of the Members. 

ttem No.6 

Approval of the shareholders of MSP Steel & Power ltd(tIle company) Is being sought to enter Into related party 
transaction(s) with MSP Sponge Iron Umited to Purchase of Pig Iron and Silioo Manganese and Sale of finished Goods 
and other Scrap Items for an amount not exceeding 300 crore during the Financial year 2020-21. 

Cost effective and assured supply of pig iron and silica manganese is the key requirement of the company. The Company 
intends to procure bulk Pig Iron and Sllico Manganese and subsequent seiling of the finished goods to MSP Sponge Iron 
limited to have consistent control over quality of the sUJ)J)lIes. This transaction wlll not only help the Company to 
manage manufacturing operations smoothly but also ensure consistent flow of desired quality and quantity of product 
for uninterrupted operations and Increased productivity. 

Approval belns SOUSht for Financial Year 2020-21 

As per the requirements of Regulation 23(4) of the SEBI (Usting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 (,SEBI Ustlng Regulations'), all material related party transactions shall require the approval of Members through a 
Resolution. Further, the explanation to Regulation 23(1) of the SEBI Usting Regulations states that a transaction with a 
related party shall be considered material if the transaction(s} to be entered into individually or taken together with 
previous transactions during the financial year, exceeds 10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the Company as per 
the last audited financial statements of the Company. MSP Sponge Iron Umited is a related party in terms of Regulation 



MSP Steel & Power Ltd I Annual Report I 2019 2020 

2(1)(zb) of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The estimated value of transaction with MSP Sponge Iron Limited for Financial 
Year 2020-21 will be Rs.300 crores, which would breach the materiality threshold of 10% of the annual tumover of the 
Company i.e. Rs 153.27 crores as per last audited financial statements of FY 2019-20.Hence, to ensure uninterrupted 
operations of the Company, it is proposed to secure shareholders' approval for the related party contracts! 
arrangements to be entered Into with MSP Sponge Iron Umlted during Financial Year 2020-21, as mentioned In kern no. 
6 of the Notice 

Pursuant to Rule 15 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended till date, particulars of 
the transactions are as follows: 

SI no Particulars Remarks 
1. Name of Related Party MSP Sponge Iron Umlted 
2. Name of the Director or KMP who is related 1.Mr Manish Agrawal who is the Managing 

Director of MSP Sponge Iron Limited is also a 
Non executive Dlredor In MSP Steel & Power 
Ud 
2. Mr. Suresh Kumar Agrawal who is a Director 
In MSP Sponge Iron limited Is also the Chairman 
of MSP Steel & Power lid 

3. Nature of Relationship MSP Sponge Iron Ltd Is the Group Company of 
MSP Steel & Power Ltd 

4. Nature, material terms, monetary value and The transaction involves purchase of Pig Iron 
partlwlars of the contract and Sillco Manganese on a continuous basis for 

an aggregate amount of Rs 300 Crores during 
the F .Y, 202~2021 

5. Any other Information relevant or Important for the All important Information forms part of the 
members to take a decision on the proposed statement setting out material facts pursuant to 
resolution Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 

which has been mentioned in the foregoing 
paragraphs 

None of the Directors, other than those mentioned herein above, and key managerial personnel of the Company or their 
relatives are concerned or interested in the resolution. 

Accordingly the Board recommends Ordinary Resolution set out In Item no 6 for approval of the Members 

Rqistered OffICe: 
1, Crooked Lane 
Kolkata-700 069 
Dated: Sth September, 2020 

By Order of the Board 
MSP STEEL & POWER LTD 

Shreya Kar 
Company Secretary 

Mem no.-A41041 
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4. Ratfflcatfon of RemuneraUon payable to Mr. Sambhu Banerjee, appointed as Cost Auditors of the Company for 
the F.Y. 2020-21 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
ResoIutlon:-

"RESOLVED nlAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) and all other applicable provisions, If any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 
modiflcatlons(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being In force), and as approved by the Board of Directors of 
the Company, remuneration of Rs. 25000/- IRs. Twenty Five thousand only) (Excluding applicable ~xes and 
reimbursement of travel and out of pocket expenses) to be paid to Mr. Sambhu Banerjee (Membership No. 9780), 
Cost Auditor of the Company to conduct the Cost Audit of the Cost records of the Company for the financial year 
2020-2021, as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company based on the recommendation of the Audit 
Committee subject to the ratlflcatlon by the shareholders of the Company ." 

5. To Increase the OVerall Managerial Remuneration of the Managerial person of the oomparTY 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Spedal 
Resolution:-

"RESOLVED nlAT In accordance with the prOvisions of section 197, section 198 of the Companies Act 2013 as 
amended by Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 read with schedule V (Part II section II ) and such other applicable 
laws framed there under (Induding any statutory modlflcation(s), re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) 
and pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination & remuneration Committee, approval of the members of the 
Company be and is hereby accorded that the overall limIt of Managerial Remuneration payable to the Managerial 
person of the company for the financial year 2019-2020 is within the limits of the Act and the company intends to 
increase the limits for Managerial Remuneration in respect of financial year 2020.21 as prescribed under of 
schedule V of the Companies Act 2013. 

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take such steps 
and to do all other act, deeds and things as may be necessary or desirable to give effect to this resolution"'. 

6. Approval for Related Party Transactlon(s) wIth MSP Sponce Iron Umlted for purchase of Pia Iron and Sll1co 
Manganese and sale of finished goods & other Scrap Items 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an OrdInary 
ResoIution:-

"'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23(4) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Usting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('SEBI LIsting Regulations') and the Company's 
policy on Related Party Transactions, approval of the Members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of DIrectors 
of the Company ('Board') to enter into contract(s)/ arrangement(s)1 transaction(s) with MSP Sponge Iron Umited., a 
related party within the meaning of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 2(1)(zb) of the SEBI 
Usting Regulations, for Purchase of Pig Iron and Silico Manganese and sale of finished goods & other Scrap Items on 
such terms and conditions (as detailed in the Statement annexed to the Notice), as the Board may deem fit, up to a 
maximum aggregate value of 300 acre at arm's length basis and In the ordinary course of bUSiness, for the 
Financial Year 2020 -21. 

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and Is hereby authorized to do and perform all such acts, deeds, matters 
and things, as may be necessary, including finalizing the terms and conditions, methods and modes in respect 
thereof and finalizing and exe<:uting necessary documents, including contracts, schemes, agreements and such 
other documents, file applications and make representations in respect thereof and seek approval from relevant 
authorities, including Governmental authorities in this regard and deal with any matters, take necessary steps as 
the Board may in its absolute discretion deem necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution and 
to settle any question that may arise In this regard and Incidental thereto, without belnll requIred to seek any 
further consent or approval of the Members or otherwise to the end and Intent that the Members shall be deemed 
to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and Is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein 
conferred to any Dlrector(5) or Company Secretary or to any other Offlcer(s)!Authorlzed Representatlve(s} of the 
Company to do all such acts and take such steps as may be considered necessary or expedient to give effect to the 
aforesaid resolution(s). 

Registered Office: 
1 Crooked Lane 
Kolkata-700 069 
Dated: :Sth September, 2020 

NOTES: 

By Order of the Board 
MSP STEEL & POWER LTD 

Shreya Kar 
Company Secretary 

Mem no.-A41D41 

1. In view of the prevailing COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (the -MCA") vide its General 
Circulars No. 141.2:020, No. 17/2020 and No. 20/2020 dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020 and MaV 5, 2020 
respectively (hereinafter, collectively referred as the "MCA Circulars") read with SEBI Circular No. 
SEBI/HOICFD/CMDJ/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020, has allowed companies to conduct their annual general 
meetings through Video Conferencing ("Ve) or Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVMU

), thereby, dispensing with 
the requirement of physical attendance of the members at their AGM and accordingly, the 51"' Annual General 
Meeting (the "AGM" or the "Meeting") of MSP STEEL & POWER Limited (the "Company"') will be held through 
VC or OAVM in compliance with the said circulars and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 (as 
amended) (the "Act") and Rules made thereunder and the SEBI (Ustlng Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) (the NListing RegulationsU

). Members attending the AGM 
through VC or OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 

2. In compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with aforesaid MCA circulars the 51" 
Annual General Meeting of the company being conducted through Video Conferencing (VC) herein after called 
as "e-AGM". 

3. In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act 2013, SEBI (Usting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, seaetarial standard 2 on General Meeting Issued by Institute of Companies Secretaries of 
India (ICSI) the proceeding of the AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Corporate office of the company 
which shall be the deemed venue of AGM. 

4. e-AGM: Company has appointed MIs KFin Technologies Private Umited, RegistlClrs and Transfer Agents, to 
provide Video Conferencing facility for the Annual GenelCll Meeting and the attendant enablers for conducting 
ofthee-AGM. 

5. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Ad, 2013 relating to Spedal Business to be 
transacted at the 51" Annual General Meeting, is annexed hereto. 

6. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be coun~d for the purpose of 
ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Ad, 2013. 

7. IN TERMS OFTHE MCA CIRCULARS AND SEBI CIRCULAR NO. SEBI!HO/CFD!CMD:l/CIR!P/.2:020/79 DATED MAY 12, 
2020, since this AGM is being held through VC ! OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed 
with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and 
hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. However, the Body Corporate are 
entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at 
and cast their votes through e-voting. 

8. Corporate members intending to attend!vote at AGM through VC I OAVM by their respective authorized 
representative(s) pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 to are requested to send their 
authorisations! resolutions! power of attorney to the 5crutiniU!r by e-mail on ps@bajajtodLin with a copy 
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marked to evoting.karyy.com and Ms. Shreya Kar (shreya.kar@mspsteel.com) authorizing their representatives 
to attend and vote on their behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company 

9. The Members can Join the AGM In the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the 
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned In the Notice. The facility of 
participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to at-least 1000 members on first come first 
served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), 
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit 
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. 
who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis, 

10. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall not remain close as the Company Is not 
dedarlng any Dtvldend for the F,Y 2019-2020 

11. All the documents referred in the accompanying notice will be available for inspection through electronic mode 
on all working days till the date of this Annual General Meeting 

12, Since the AGM will be held through VC or DAVM. no Route Map Is being provided with the Notice, 

13, Brief details of the directors, who are being re-appointed, are annexed hereto as per requirements of regulation 
36(3) of the SEBI Usting Regulations and as per provisions of the Act. 

UPDATION/REGISTRATION OF EMAIL IDS, MOBILE NOS .. ADDRESSES etc 

14, Members holding shares In dematerlallsed mode are requested to register / update their email addresses with 
the relevant Depository Partlclpant(s). Members holding shares In phvslcal mode and who have not registered / 
updated their email address with the Bank are requested to register / update the same by sending an email to 
elnward.rls@kflntech.com with details of folio number, name of the member, self-attested copy of PAN, scanned 
copy of the share certificate (front and back) card along with the scanned copy of their request letter duly 
signed by the 1st shareholder 

15. Members can also temporarily update their email address and mobile number with KFin, by the following steps. 
However, Members holding shares in electronic form, will have to once again register their email address and 
mobile number with their DPs, to permanently update the said Information. 

i) Visit the link https:/Irls,kflntech.com/emall_reglstratlon/ 

ii) Select the company name: M5P STEEL & POWER UMITED 

iii) Enter OPID Client ID (in case shares are held in dematerialised mode)/Physical Folio No. (in case 
shares are held in physical form) and Permanent Account Number (,PAN'), 

iV)ln case shares are held In physical form, If PAN Is not available In the records, please enter any one of 
the Share Certificate No. in respect of the shares held by you. 

v ) Enter the email address and mobile number. 

vi)System will check the authenticity of the DPID Client ID/Physical Folio No. and PAN/Certificate No" as 
the case may be and send the OTPs to the said mobile number and email address, for validation. 

vii) Enter the OTPs received by sMS and Email to complete the validation process. OTPs will be valid for 5 
minutes only. 

viii) In case the shares are held In physical form and PAN is not available, the system will prompt you 
to upload the self-attested copy of your PAN, 

ix)System will confirm the email address for the limited purpose of serving the Notice of the 51st AGM. 
Annual Report of the Company for FY 2019-20 and the e-voting instructions along with the User ID 
and Password. 

x ) In case of any queries, Members are requested to send an email to einward.ris@kfintech.comor 
evotIng@kflntech,comorcontactKFln at toll free number: 1800 345 4001. 
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DlSPATat OF ANNUAL REPORT THROUGH ELECTRONIC MODE 

16. In accordance with the MCA Circulars and the said SEBI Qrcular dated May 12, 2020 and Pursuant to Sections 
101 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 18(1) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014 the Notice alongwith the Annual Report of the Company for the financial year 
ended March 31, 2020, will be sent only through e-mail, to those Members whose e-mail addresses are 
registered with the Company or the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (the .... RTA"), i.e., M/s. K-Fin Technologies 
Private Umlted or the Depository Partlclpant(s). The Notice and the Annual Report for the flnandal year ended 
March 31, 2020 shall be available on the websites of the Company viz.., www.mspsteel.com and of the Stock 
Exchanges where Equity Shares of the Company are listed I.e. BSE limited (https://www.bselndla.com) and 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (https:/lwww.nselndla.com)The Notice shall also be available on the 
website of company's Registrar and Transfer Agent engaged for providing e-Votlng facility, I.e., 
https:ljevoting,karvv.com 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH YC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

17. The Company will provide VC/OAVM fudllty to Its members for participating at the AGM. 
a) Members will be able to attend the AGM through VC or OAVM or view the live webcast of the AGM provided by 

K-fln technologies private Ltd at httPs:/lemeetlngs.kfintech.com" and dick on the "video conference" and 
access the shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for e-AGM will be 
available In shareholder/members login where the EVENT and the name of the company can be selected. 

Members are requested to follow the instructions mentioned below: 

i. .... unch internet browser (dirome/firefox/safari) by typing the URL: https://emeetings.kfintech.com 
ii. Enter the login credentials (i.e., User 10 and password for e-voting). 
111. After logging In, dick on "VIdeo Conference~ option 
Iv. Then click on camera icon appearing against AGM event of MSP STEEL & POWER UMITED, to attend the 

Meeting. Further as Members will be required to allow Camera, usage of Intemet with a good speed is 
recommended to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

v. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via 
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is 
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid 
glitches. 

b) Members who do not have the User 10 and Password for e-Votins or have forgotten the User 10 and Password 
may retrieve the same by following the remole e-Votlng Instructions. 

c) Members will be allowed to attend theAGM through vel OAVM on flrst come, flrst served basis (FIFO). 

d) Shareholders who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register themselves as 
a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address mentioning their name, DPIO and Client 
10/FoliO No. at https://emeetings.kfintechfrom25.09.2020(9.00a.m.IST) and ends on 26.09.2020 at (5.00 p.m. 
1ST).Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their 
views/ask questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers 
depending on the availability of time for the AGM. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a 
speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting. 

c) Facility to join the meeting shall be opened thirty minutes before the scheduled time of the AGM and shall be 
kept open throughout the proceedil1J!s of the AGM. 

f) In case of Joint holders attending the Meeting, only such Joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be 
entitled to vote at the AGM. 

g) Members who need assistance before or during the AGM, can contact I<FinTech on emeetings@kfintech.com or 
call on toll free numbers 1800-425-8998 /1800-345-4001 • Kindly quote your name, DP ID-Client 10 / Folio no. 
and E-votlng Event Number In all your communications. 
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18. Information And Instructions For E.Votlng And Remote E.VotilllJ 

a) Pursuant to provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act read with the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, and Regulation 44 of SESI LODR, the company is providing the 
facllity to the Members holding shares In physical or dematerialized form as on the cut-off date, being 
wednesday, September 23, 2020, to exercise their rights to vote on the resolutions proposed to be passed at 
the AGM by electronic means ('e-votlng'), Members may cast their vote remotely on the resolutions 
proposed to be passed at the AGM, using electronic voting system on the dates mentioned here-in-below 
('Remote e-voting'). 

)b E-votlng facility will also be made available at the AGM ('lnstaPoIl') and Members attending the AGM who have 
not cast their vote(s) by remote e-voting will be able to vote at the AGM through InstaPol1. 

c) The e-votlng rights of the Members I beneficial owners shall be reckoned In proportion to equity shares held by 
them in the company as on Friday, September, 4th 2020(wt-off date fixed for this purpose), subject to the 
provisions of the Act 

d) The Company has appointed CS Swat[ Bajaj , Practicing Company Secretary from Baja] Todi & Associates (ACS: 
1321ft'CP no: 3502) to act as the Scrutinizer, to scrutinize the voting process In a fair and transparent manner, 
who have communicated their willingness to be appointed. 

e) The remote e-votlng period commences on Sunday, September 27, 2020 (9.00 a.m.lsn and ends on TUesday, 
September 29, 2020 (S.OO p.m. 1ST). During this period, Members of the company, holding shares either In 
physiCi:l1 form or in dematerialized form, as on the wt-off date, i.e., Wednesday, September 23, 2020 may Ci:lst 
their votes electroniCi:ll1y through remote e-voting. A person who is not a Member as on the cut·off date 
should treat this Notice for information purposes only. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled for 
voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution Is cast by the Member, whether partially or otherwise, the 
Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast the vote again. 

f) A member can opt for only sIngle mode of votIng i.e., through remote e-votlng or voting at the Meeting 
(InstaPoII). If a member casts vote(s) by both modes, then voting done through remote e-voting shall prevail 
and vote(s) Ci:lst at the Meeting shall be treated as "INVALID 

19. In case a Member receives an email from K-FinTech (for Members whose email Ids are registered with the 
Company/DPs) i 

i) Launch internet browser by typing the URL: hnps:Uevotlng.karw.com. 

ii) Enter the login credentials (I.e. User Id and password mentioned on the E.mall). 
Your Folio No.1 DP 10 / Client 10 will be your user 10. However, if you are already registered with K-FinTedl 
for e-voting, you can use your existiOJ User 10 and password fur Ci:lstiOJ your vote. In case of any 
queries/grIevances, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Membe~ and e-voting User 
Manual available at the 'download' section of https:/Ievoting.karvy.com or contact toll free numbers on 
1800345 4001 (from 9.00 AM. to 6.00 P.M.) for your existing password. 

iii) After entering these details appropriately, cUd: on HLOGINu
• 

iv) You will now ream password change Menu wherein you are required to mandatorily change your password. 
The new password shall comprise minimum 8 characters with at least one upper case (A- Z), one lower case 
(a-z), one numeric value (0-9) and one special character (@,#,$,etc.). The system will prompt you to change 
your password and update your contact details like mobile number, email 10 etc. on first login. You may also 
enter a secret question and answer of your moke to retrieve your password In Ci:lse you forget It It Is 
stronctv recommended that you do not share your password with any other person and that you take 
utmost care to keep 'fOur password confidential. 

v) You need to login again with the new credentials. 
vi) On successful login, the system will prompt you to select the E-Voting Event Number (EVEN) fur MSP STEEL 

& POWER LIMITED. 
vii) On the voting page, enter the number of shares (whIch represents the number of votes) as on the wt-off 

date under each of the heading of the resolution and cast your vote by choosing the "FOR I AGAINST' or 
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alternatively, you may partially enter any number in "'FOR" and partially ~AGAINST" but the total number in 
"FOR / AGAINSr' taken together shall not exceed your total shareholding as mentioned overleaf. You may 
also choose the option "AIJSTAIN" and the shares held will not be counted under either head. Option "'FORN 

implies assent to the resolution and "AGAINST" implies dissent to the resolution. 

viii) You may then cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option and click on "'Submlt". 

ix) Members holding multiple folios / demat accounts shall choose the voting process separately for each folio / 
demat accounts. 

x) Voting has to be done for each Item of the Notice separate ly. In case you do not desire to cast your .... ote on 
any specific item, it will be treated as ABSTAINED. 

xi) A confirmation 00)( will be displayed. Click ~OK" to confirm, else "CANCEL" to modify. Once you confirm, you 
will not be allowed to modify your .... ote. During the voting period, Members can login any number of times 
till they have voted on the Resolutlon{s). 

xii) CO'Po""e / ,,,tiM;o",' Membe" (Le. othe, thao ',dlv'd,,',. HUF, NR! et<.j ,ce "'0 ceq,;,ed to ,e,d 
scanned certified true copy (PDF Format) of the Board Resolution / Authority letter etc., together with 
attested specimen slgnature{s) of the duly authorised representatl .... e(s), to the Scrutinizer at email 
ps@bajajtodUn with a copy marked to evoting@karvy.com. The scanned image of the above mentioned 
documents should be in the naming format "Corporate Name_EVEN NO.~ 

20. In case a Member whose email address is not res:irtered/updated with the Company /K-finTec:h/DPs please 
follow te foliowlAi steps to generate your 100In credendals: 

i) Members holding shares in physical mode, who have not registered / updated their email addresses with 
the Company, are requested to register / update the same by clicking on 
https://karlsma.kflntech.Com/shareholders or by writing to the Company with details of folio number and 
attaching a self-attested copy of PAN card at investor.contact@mspsteel.com or shreya.kar@mspsteel.com 
or or clicking the link KFinTech at https:/Iris.kfintech.com/emaiUegistration 

ii) Members holding shares in dematerialised mode who have not registered their e -mail addresses with their 
Depository Partidpant{s) a re requested to register / update their email addresses with the Depository 
Particlpant{s) with whom they maintain their de mat accounts. 

111) After due verification, the Company / KFlnTech will forward your login credentials to your registered email 
address. 

iv) Follow the Instructions as mentioned in (vi) (A) (i-xii) to cast your vote. 
v) You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio whim may be 

used for sending further communication(s). 

21. Information and InstrucUons for Inna poll 

Facility to cast vote through Insta Poll will be made available on the Video Conferendng screen and will be 
activated once the Insta Poll Is announced at the Meeting. The following Steps should be followed: 
I) The e-Votlng "Thumb sign" on the left hand comer of the video screen shall be activated upon Instructions 

of the mainnan during the e-AGM proceedings. Shareholders shall click on the same to take them to the 
"instapoll" page 

Ii) Me mbers to dick on the "lnstapoJr' icon to ream the resolution page and follow the instructions to vote on 
the resolutions. 

1i1) Only those shareholders, who are present In the e-AGM and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions 
through remote e-Votlng and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e­
Voting system available during the e-AGM. 

Once the vote on a resolution is cast by a Member_ the Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or 
cast the vote apln. 

22. Other Information: 
Iii The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of dlscosslon on the resolutions on which voting Is to be held, 

allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of He-.... oting" for all those members who are present at 
the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the e-veting facility. 

(ii) The Scrutinizer shall aher the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, unblock the votes cast through e-
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voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not 
later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favour or 
against, if any, to the Chainnan or a person authorized by him in writin& who shall CDuntersign the same and 
declare the result of the voting forthwith. 

(illj The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company 
(www. mspsteel.com) and on Service Provider's website (www.evotlnslndla.com) Immediately after the 
declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him In writing. The resorts shall also be 
immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited. 

Ragistared Office: 
1, Crooked Lane 
Kolkata-700 069 
Dated: 5th September, 2020 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

By Order of the Board 
MSP STEEL & POWER LTD 

Shreya lear 

COmpany Secretary 
Mem no.-A41041 

As required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (NAct"), the following explanatory statement sets out all 
material facts relating to business mentioned In Item Nos. 3 of the accompanying Notice dated 5th September, 2020 

Item No.] 

The remuneration being paid to the Non-Exerutive Directors of the Company i.e Mr. Suresh Kumar Agrawal and Mr. 
Manish Agrawal during their tenure is within the limits as prescribed under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 

As per Regulation 17(6)(ca) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20IS(- Listing 
Regulations'") which has come into force from April 01, 2019 as amended, the approval of shareholders by special 
resolution shall be obtained every year, In which the annual remuneration payable to a single non-executlve director 
exceeds fifty per cent of the total annual remuneration payable to all non-executive directors, giving details of the 
remuneration thereof. 

The Board of Directors on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee at its meeting held on 14th 
September, 2020 has approved a remuneration of Rs 3,499,877/- (Thirty Four lakh Ninety Nine Thousand Eight Hundred 
Seventy Seven Only) p.a. payable to Mr. Suresh Kumar Agrawal, (DIN OOS87623) Non Executive Director of the 
companY,(lncludlng, fees, commissions, sitting fees) payable for meetings attended during the Financial Year 2019-2020 

Mr. Suresh Kumar Agrawal holds a Bachelor Degree In Mechanical Engineering from Jabalpur University. He has 45 years 
of rich and extensive Experience in the Steel Industry which has proved to be very instrumental in guiding the company 
towards growth and sustainability. His vision has seen the company achieve high standards of Corporate Governance, 
innovation, growth oriented projects etc. He has also played a pivotal role in maximizing shareholders value. 

The Board deems It appropriate to recognize the contribution of Mr. Suresh Kumar Agrawal towards the company and to 
compensation such remuneratlon as It deems fair. 

Except Mr. Manish Agrawal, and Mr. Saket Agrawal and their relatives, none of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 
or their relatives is deemed to be concerned or interested, finanCially or otherwise, in the said resolution. 

The Board of Directors recommends the Special Resolution as set out in item No.3 of the Notice for the approval of the 
Members. 
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ItemNo.4 

The Board of Directors of the Company based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee at Its meeting held on 
22ftOl August 2020 has considered and approved tile appointment Mr. Sambhu Banerjee, Cost Accountant (Membership 
No. 9780) as Cost Auditor of the Company to carry on the Cost Audit of the Company for the financial year ending 2020-
2021 on a yearly remuneration of Rs. 25,000/- (excluding applicable taxes) subject to the ratification by the shareholders 
of the Company. 

Pursuant to Section 148(3) and aU other applicable provisions, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there 
under the remuneration paid to the Cost Auditor needs to be ratified by the shareholders of the Company. Accordingly 
members consent by means of an Ordinary Resolution is sought for the resolution set out in Item No.3 of the Notice. 

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives Is concerned or interested, 
flnanCial1y or otherwise, In the resolution set out at Item 4. 

Your Director recommends the resolution as at Item no 4 for your approval. 

ttem No.5 

In accordance with section 197 of the Companies Act 2013 as amended by the Companies (Amendment) Act 2017 read 
with schedule V, the total managerial remuneration payable by the company to Its Directors, Including its Managing 
Director, Whole Time Director and Manager shall not exceed eleven percent of the Net profits of the Company for that 
financial year computed in the manner laid down in section 198. 

In accordance with schedule V of the Act, the Company during the financial year 2019-2020 has incurred loss of 
Rs 674S.31lacs . The effective Capital of the Company for the financial year 2019-2020 is Rs 105,294.39 Lacs and the 
yearly remuneration payable by the Company to Its managerial person Is Rs. 120.16 Lacs which Is wtthln the limits as 
provided In the Schedule. 

The Board of Directors of the Company based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee at 
Its meeting held on 1411> August, 2019 ra:ommends to increase the overall limit of Managerial Remuneration payable to 
the Managerial Person of the Company for the Financial Year 2020-21. 

Accordingly the Board recommends Special Resolution set out in Item no 5 for approval of the Members. 

ttem No.6 

Approval of the shareholders of MSP Steel & Power ltd(tIle company) Is being sought to enter Into related party 
transaction(s) with MSP Sponge Iron Umited to Purchase of Pig Iron and Silioo Manganese and Sale of finished Goods 
and other Scrap Items for an amount not exceeding 300 crore during the Financial year 2020-21. 

Cost effective and assured supply of pig iron and silica manganese is the key requirement of the company. The Company 
intends to procure bulk Pig Iron and Sllico Manganese and subsequent seiling of the finished goods to MSP Sponge Iron 
limited to have consistent control over quality of the sUJ)J)lIes. This transaction wlll not only help the Company to 
manage manufacturing operations smoothly but also ensure consistent flow of desired quality and quantity of product 
for uninterrupted operations and Increased productivity. 

Approval belns SOUSht for Financial Year 2020-21 

As per the requirements of Regulation 23(4) of the SEBI (Usting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 (,SEBI Ustlng Regulations'), all material related party transactions shall require the approval of Members through a 
Resolution. Further, the explanation to Regulation 23(1) of the SEBI Usting Regulations states that a transaction with a 
related party shall be considered material if the transaction(s} to be entered into individually or taken together with 
previous transactions during the financial year, exceeds 10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the Company as per 
the last audited financial statements of the Company. MSP Sponge Iron Umited is a related party in terms of Regulation 
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2(1)(zb) of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The estimated value of transaction with MSP Sponge Iron Limited for Financial 
Year 2020-21 will be Rs.300 crores, which would breach the materiality threshold of 10% of the annual tumover of the 
Company i.e. Rs 153.27 crores as per last audited financial statements of FY 2019-20.Hence, to ensure uninterrupted 
operations of the Company, it is proposed to secure shareholders' approval for the related party contracts! 
arrangements to be entered Into with MSP Sponge Iron Umlted during Financial Year 2020-21, as mentioned In kern no. 
6 of the Notice 

Pursuant to Rule 15 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended till date, particulars of 
the transactions are as follows: 

SI no Particulars Remarks 
1. Name of Related Party MSP Sponge Iron Umlted 
2. Name of the Director or KMP who is related 1.Mr Manish Agrawal who is the Managing 

Director of MSP Sponge Iron Limited is also a 
Non executive Dlredor In MSP Steel & Power 
Ud 
2. Mr. Suresh Kumar Agrawal who is a Director 
In MSP Sponge Iron limited Is also the Chairman 
of MSP Steel & Power lid 

3. Nature of Relationship MSP Sponge Iron Ltd Is the Group Company of 
MSP Steel & Power Ltd 

4. Nature, material terms, monetary value and The transaction involves purchase of Pig Iron 
partlwlars of the contract and Sillco Manganese on a continuous basis for 

an aggregate amount of Rs 300 Crores during 
the F .Y, 202~2021 

5. Any other Information relevant or Important for the All important Information forms part of the 
members to take a decision on the proposed statement setting out material facts pursuant to 
resolution Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 

which has been mentioned in the foregoing 
paragraphs 

None of the Directors, other than those mentioned herein above, and key managerial personnel of the Company or their 
relatives are concerned or interested in the resolution. 

Accordingly the Board recommends Ordinary Resolution set out In Item no 6 for approval of the Members 

Rqistered OffICe: 
1, Crooked Lane 
Kolkata-700 069 
Dated: Sth September, 2020 

By Order of the Board 
MSP STEEL & POWER LTD 

Shreya Kar 
Company Secretary 

Mem no.-A41041 
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Suresh Kumar Agrawal 

Chairman's 
Statement 

My Dear Shareholders, 

First and foremost. I express my gratitude to the 
Swrd of Dirr;."Cwrs, and the shareholders for giving 
me th ... pri~ile&e of being the Chairman of this 
marquee comp .. my with ~ remarkable lineage and 
iegolCV of over fifty )'l'arsl I am simply humbled and 
del ighted to~rldres~ you fu r this time. 

Undoubtedly. FY2019-20wa5 a challenginevear not 
just for MSP Steel & Power Li mited (MSPl), but for 
most businesses across the globe. Almost all 
countr ies f"ced ~ slowdo....-n in "mnam;c growth 
amidst ris in g trade tensions and policy 
uncertainti ..... This has had its bearing On the steel 
ir>d u~try as well, in terms of wea~ demand and 
falling sleel prices. Making matl...-s worse , th" 
COVID-19 outbrea~ in early 2020 brought global 
economic activities to a near s tllndstlll as 
nationwide lackdowns and sodal distancing norms 
wer" imposed to contain the spread in the aff" cted 
countries. Yel I begin witli my deep lie .. ut!!!l t 
condolences for those precious lives I"",tdue to the 
ongoing pilndemic. I pray and hope for it:<; early end 

and for your s"rely and good hea lth irl these 
unprecederlted times. 

India was the world's second larget steel producer 
in 20]9. India surpassed Japan to b"come th" 
world 's second largest steel producer in 2019 with 
crudesteel production 01111.2 million tonnes (Mn. 
As pcr Indian Sted Association (lSA). domestic stccl 
demand is estimated 10 grow at 7 per cent in rV20 
and FY21.1n FY20, crude steel production and 
finished ~teel production in IndiJ WJS 108.5 MT Jnd 
101.03 MT, respectivelv. Expor t and import of 
tinished steel stood at 8.42 MT and 6.69 MT, 
respecti"",I~, in FY20.lndia's per Cdpita consumption 
otsteel grew at a CAGR ot4.43 per cent from 46 "'gs 



ill FV08 to 74.10kgsill FV19. 

Illdia's steel demalld is likelv to face a sharp dedille 
of 18 percellt ill 2020, while global steel demalld is 
e!<pected to COll tract 6.4 per cellt to 1,654 mi ll ioll 
tOlllles (MT) due to the COVID-19 cr isis.Steel 
demalld ill developed ecollomies is expected to 
declille bV 17.1 per ~Ilt ill 2020. Although the 
dowrlturll is led bV cOIl~umer and service sectors, 
massive dislocatiolls in spend ing, labour markets, 
and confidence a re fue ling declines in steel ·using 
sectors, the global body said. Whi le, the steel 
demand in the developing ecollomie excluding 
China is expeaed to fall by 11.6 per cent in 2020. 
India is like ly to face a n 18 per cent decline ill steel 
de mand in 2020, which will rebound by 15 per cent 
ill 2021. 

The Government of Ind ia on 25th March 2020, 
implem ented the mos t s trin gent nationwid e 
lockdown measures in the world, bringing ind ustrial 
operations to a standstill. Constructio n activ it'll WOIS 
halted enti rely and recovery is e:pected to remain 
subdued due to sta te wise travel restrictiorlS leading 
to slow migration of labourers. Furthe r, supply cha in 
disruptions ooupled with slower demand reoovery 
will hit the steel-using industries like the automotive 
a nd machinery sectors in the firs t halfof fY 2020-21. 

On demand recover)', world steel said globa l steel 
demand is e~pected to recover by 3.8 per cen t to 
1.717 MT in 2021. The reduction in global stee l 
demand will be mitigated by an expected faster 
recovery in China than in the rest of the world. In 
India, the government's support to rural income. as 
well as expected consumption rela ted to the 
upcoming festive season, will help in substantial 
recovery of de mand lor consumption-driven 
manufacturinggoocis in thesecond ha If. 

Supported by the government stimulus, 
recovery in construction will be led by 
i ntra~tructure irwestment such as ra ilways. The 
demand in India will rebound signi ficantly in the 
second halfof fY 2020-21. 

The manufacturing sector is expected to stage a 
rela tively quick recover)'. The key steel-consuming 
sectors are el<pected to improve . Thus, we are 

focusing on efficiency improvement, r.a mpillg up of 
plOduction to p re ·covid operational levels and 
ensuring adequate liquid ity to ride out any potentia I 
disruptions. 

At its core, M5PL has the ethos of in tegrity, 
innovation, teamwork and excelience.The Vision, 
Mission and Values are all essentiill guide for 
everything M5PLdoesas an organization. Thevalue 
systems have always stood the test of time a nd 
continue to provide strength to the ~am during all 
business cycles. 

As a responsible corporate citizen, MSPl respects 
the National mandate d uring the current pandemic 
in its true lette r a nd spirit, keeping the safety, 
hygiene and health of its customers and employees 
as its utmost pr iority. As its corporate social 
res ponsibility, MSPl is a lso committed through 
variou~ initiatives in these times, including assisting 
the healthcare workers, IIOlunteers who have been 
helping India recover from the Covid-19 pandemic. 

The road ahead is certainly challenging. We operate 
in a highly cyclical industry. However, MSP Steel has 
al wilYs risen to challenges ~nd e me rged ~tronger 
thfOugh down cycles, which bears testimony to its 
futu re readiness. 



The (:urrent pilndemic is iI big force for all round 
change. Change is the on ly rule in current times to 
constantly assess and realign the Wily we work, we 
:>aeiali,e ;md the way we live. Th is is the only way to 
silly relevant with what the future might hold for us. 
For all of us, there has never been a bigger need to 
focus on and priorities personal safety a nd hygiene. 

I am confident that the management of your 
company, under the a ble guidance and support of 
your Board of Di rectors, shall beable to successfully 
nilvigate through these timid bu t challenging 
market conditions. and that post-Covid-19. MSPL 
will emerge stronger than ever and will become an 
ad mired a nd le .. ding steel producer. I wo uld like to 
acknowledge and appreciate the continuous efforts 
of the executives, management and employees who 
ha~e taken the Company to new heights and have 
demonstrated the agility of the Brand MSP to stay 
relevant in changing and challenging times. 

I would a l~ like to extend my heartfelt gratitude and 
appreciation towards my ~lIow Board Members for 
their unstinted supporL My th .. nks a lso to our 
bankers, business associates and vendors who make 
our joum eyeasier and simpler. 

And finally, on behalf of the entire management a nd 
the Board, I want to thank all sha reholders for your 
unwaverlngsupporL 

Staysafeand ingood hea lthl 
Warmreg<lrds, 
SureshKumuAgrawal 
(Chai rman& Director) 
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All actions at MSPL 
remain anchored in 
fulfilling our shared VISion of 
"To be an Admired & 
Leadmg Steel Producer" 

MO's 
Statement 

De~ r Sha reholders, 

It is my privi lege to write to yo u a nd pre<;en t the 

Integrated Report lor FY 2.019·20. I ho pe this letter 
findsyou safe a nd in good health. 

For most of FY 2.019·2.0, t he glob.1l s~1 Indllstry 
floced a number of cha llenges due to globil l de marrd 
ilnd gCQPOl itica l tens ions which h~ve alfuctcd the 
contour<; of the busi nes~ environ merlt in which we 
operate. Next came the o nset of the CO'II ID'19 

pa ndemic In the fi nal qu~rter of the year, which 
ushere d in a ne w reality for indllstrieS ilno§.!; the 

world . rhe pandemic of COVI D·19 has pro\len to be 

a critic.al tu rni ng point in the history of human rilet' 
a nd is set to resha pe Ihe global socie ty. Despite its 
c ha llenges, the pan demi c has presented an 
oppor tu ni ty fo r alt o f us to int rospect and red iS(:O\ll;.'r 
new opportuni ties. rebuild O lll erlllironment. a nd 

re-e sla biish our economy. The world needs to 
embrace more responsible and s usla inable choices 
for futu re g"nerations . I am ho»" fi ,1 that with 
a ppro pri<lte action aided by modern technology, 
tI,ing' will soon till n a ",und. 

Globa l GDP growth t1I Ie was 2.9% in 201 9, ~ gai nst ~n 

initial growth projed ion of 3.S%. In I ndi~, growth 
plun~d to 4.2.% in FY 2019·20 ag.1 inst an initia l 
growth projection of 7.5 % in the beginning of the 
year. Ind ia was just beginni ng to show signs of 
comint;out of a protracted s lowdown tha t be!}ln in 
the lastqua rterof 2.018·19 when CQVI(}-19 arrived. 
The impact of thE' s lowing economy was a lo;o fel t in 

tno. global , t"el sector. TI,e Indian ~t .... 1 s ..etm 
registered a stark reduction of growth to 1.8% in 
2.019 =rn p~r"d to 7. i"'.-b srowti, in the pfCviou5 y"ar. 

Domc~tkstccl prkesdedined sh~rply in FY 2.019·20 
(·15% ye ar o n' yea r, o n average) due to weak 
demand frorn key industries ind\.lding automobile, 



construction, and consumerdurilbles. OverC<l p<lcity 
in China also played a role in the softness in steel 
prices I~st yea r. 

As we look ahead, it is importilnt to g<l uge CaVIl). 
19's unprecedented impact on the global economy. 
It is expected that global growth will contract by 
over 3% in 2020, the worst cont r~ ctio n since the 
19305. MSPL is confident in its a bility to navig<l le th is 
pe riod th rough strong financial discipline, a 
reduction in capital expenditu re and cash now 
management. 

Despite the difficu lt environment, MSPl operated 
its plants at Optimum leve lsof c~pacity. MSPSteel & 
Power Umited (MSPl) delivered Profit/(Loss) after 
Tax (PAT) of R5 (67.45) crore in FY 2019-20. Total 
standalone revenue stood at Rs IS32.73 crore and 
EBIDTA was maintained at R5 84. 7Ocrore. 

All through the year, we ensured th~ t business was 
opera ted with a sharp focus on safety, while 
maintaining margins and a consistent drive to 
optimize opera tional costs. MSPl demonstrated 
stronger operating parameters with improved 
internal capabi lities, fit to cater to customers with 
ever-evolving demand. The hea lth and safety 01 its 
workforce has always been p;lramount to MSPL. As 
of 31st March,2020, work from home was eoabled 
to dtY.>e to 90 percent of the corpora te employees to 
work remotely and secure ly. ,As per the guidelines 
issued by Ministry of Home Affairs (MHA) under 
w hich ind ustries/i ndu strial es ta blishments 
includ ing continuous process ones and their supply 
chain components could operate in urban and rural 
a reas, MSPl started opera tioos from April 20, 2020 
in a grildual manner. Inte r·State trilnsport of goods 
and materials were also permined without any 
interruption. In keeping with these guide lines, the 
Company has been continuing its oper~tions and 
gradually ram ping up its capacities. 

As a leader of this esteemed organization, I am 
extremely proud o t our e mpl oyees who 
continuously 

demonstra te high standards of profess ionali5m. 
TIme and again , they have proven the ir menle 
through re lentless efforts that lead the organiza tion 
out of challenging situa tions. At MSPl, we remain 
grateful to our Board of Directors, shareholders, 
lenders, business associates, customers, and all the 
stakeholders fo r their continued patronage in 
makingMSPL wha tit is today. 

LOOKING FORWARD 
We are entering the new fis.cal yea r at a time when 
all major economies hilve been brought to a 
standstill, The impilct has been ve ry fast and 
widespread, and the first two quarters of FY 2020-
21 will be very difficult for both ind ividuals and 
organiza tioos, Clr1 the othe r hand, the economic 
downtu rn is not due to ;iIOy structural problem in 
any industry, but due to an external ity that has hit 
the pause button on all economic activity. 
Whenever that externality is removed, an equally 
quick recovery should follow. 

Government has taken various steps to boost the 
sectOf including the introduction of National St~1 
Policy2017 ilnd allowing lOOper cent Foreign Direct 
Investment (FOi l in the steel sector under the 
automatic route. 

The Government's National Steel Policy 2017 aims 
to increase the per capita steel consumption to 160 
kgs by 2030-3 1. The Government has also 
promoted policy which provides a minimum value 
addition of IS per cent in noti fied steel products 
COveled under prefelential procurement. In 2019, 
the Government iotroduced Steel Sclap Recycling 
Pol icywith ao aim toreduceimport. 
Since India depends largely on migrant labou r, 



restarting construction and i nfr~ structu re projects 
will be a challenge in near term. The demand from 
infrastructure, construction, and real estate sectors 
is li kely to be subdued in the fi rst ha lfof the Financial 
Year202()'21 due to the lockdown followed return 
of consumer confidence is likely to be the key dri~er 

for a gradual recCNer; over the second hal f of the 
Fi nandalYear 2020-21. 

OUI strong and deep re lationships with a high· 
qualitycustomer base, ,give us the wherewithal to 
weather the difficultiesahead. The ne~t few months 
will be difficult, but your company has deep 
relationships with customers and partners. enviable 
scale, a robust and resilient business model, and 
strong fi nandals.ltis well positioned toweather the 
storms ahead and take advantilge of opportunities 
that come up during the downturn to acquire new 
capa bili ties a nd gain rna rket share. 
Your company is well poised to take the lead in 
pa rtnering customers to recover and rebound on to 
the growth and transfor mation journeys. 

"SPL 
customer·centrlCity and 

oommilmenl to helpng customers 
succeed In lhe,r businesses, has helped 

us establisl1 enduring 
Customer·relationships and abidIng trust We 
have $tayed clOse to our customers through 
g:.od times and bad, helping them navigate 

challenges and enabling COmpet itIVe 
drfferenUation 

On behalf 01 the Soilrd of Directors of MSP Steel & 
Powers limited, I want to thank all shareholders for 
you, con ti nued trust, confidence, and support. 

With Warm Regards 

SAKEr AGRAWAL 

Managing Directo r 
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NOn" 

The Members., 
M5P SWel Ind Pow..- Umtt.d 

MaTlC£ I. h,.,.ehy Blw.n that th .. 51- Annual &.""",,1 Met!tillfl of MSP STEEL & POWER UMITEO will be held en 
Wednesday, Sep(ember 30, 20201) 5:00 P.M throush Video Conft!~ndns ("VC") or Other AudloVIsnl Me~ns (-OAvt,~·) 
to transact the following business: 

OROIMARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, ronslder and adopt the Audited Fmancial Statements of the Company (Including Audiwd Consolidated 
Flnan~1lI1 Statements) ror the nnan~131 vear ended Marctl 31, 2020 and the Reports or tile Board of o.-ectors and 
Auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint a Director, In place of Mr. Su""", Kumar Agraw<il (DIN: 00587623) who red ..... by rotation and being 
ell&lble, offellllllT"l$tif for re-appolntme!lt. 

SPECIAl. flUSIJ«SS : 

3. To Approw the 81\'101>/It IMYlIblll8S Aooual Rernuneratiotllo Mr. MaIllsh ~I. No~uUw Director of the 
<om, .. .., 

To con.lder and, if thought fit, to pas.s, with or without modifocatlon(s), the follOWing resolution <IS Special 
IIesoludon:-

-RESOLVED TliAr pul"$Uant ta Regulation 17{(;)(ea) of SEBI(Ll$tlng Obilptlon and OI$dOSUfe Requlrementl), 
~ulltlons, 2015 as amended from time to time (lncludl,. any amendment(s) or modificatlon(. ) or .--actmeflt 
the~f) and upon recommendation and/or approvill of the Nomination and Remuneration COI1YIII~e lind the 
Board of Directors of t .... Comp;ony, the con"",t of the Members of the Comp;ony be and i. h"",by :occorded fur 

payment of annual r~muneratlon (lndudlng any fees or rompensatlon or commission payable thereof) of ,um of Rl; 

3,49!1,8Tl· (ThIrty Four Lakh Ninety Nine Thousand E"hI: Huoored Se ..... nty Seven Only) for the Flnandal year 2019-
2020 to Mr. Sureh Kumar AgrawiII, (DI N 00S8162l) Non E=tive Director of the Company, belnB an amount 
exceedilli fifty percent of the total Annu;al Remoneration payable to all the Noo-Executll/l! Directors of the 
Company"". 

~tvm FUIIDIER TliAT for th .. purpme of giving ~ to Ihis ...... Iution, the BoIIrd of Directors of Ihe CornlMny 
or any Comml~e Ihereof be and is hereby authoriU!d to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and give such 
directions :;tS It may Its In ~bsoIute dlscll!llon deem necessary, proper or desir.oble ind to SEttle ~ questiOn, 
dilflO.l!ty or doubt that milY ari~ in thii Ngllrd: 



MSP Steel & Power Ltd I Annual Report I 2019-2020 

4. Ratification of Remuneration payable to Mr. Sambhu Banerjee, appointed as Cost Auditors of the Company for 
the F.Y. 2020-21 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution:-

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 14S(3) and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 
modifications(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force}, and as approved by the Board of Directors of 
the Company, remuneration of Rs. 25000/- (Rs. Twenty Five thousand only) (Excluding applicable taxes and 
reimbursement of travel and out of pocket expenses) to be paid to Mr. Sambhu Banerjee (Membership No. 9780), 
Cost Auditor of the Company to conduct the Cost Audit of the Cost records of the Company for the financial year 
2020-2021, as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company based on the recommendation of the Audit 
Committee subject to the ratification by the shareholders of the Company." 

5. To increase the OVerall Managerial Remuneration of the Managerial person of the company 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special 
Resolution:-

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of section 197, section 198 of the Companies Act 2013 as 
amended by Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 read with schedule V (Part II section II ) and such other applicable 
laws framed there under (including any statutory modification(s), re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) 

and pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination & remuneration Committee, approval of the members of the 
Company be and is hereby accorded that the overall limit of Managerial Remuneration payable to the Managerial 
person of the company for the financial year 2019-2020 is within the limits of the Act and the company intends to 
increase the limits for Managerial Remuneration in respect of financial year 2020-21 as prescribed under of 
schedule V of the Companies Act 2013. 

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take such steps 
and to do all other act, deeds and things as may be necessary or desirable to give effect to this resolution". 

6. Approval for Related Party Transaction(s) with MSP Sponge Iron limited for purchase of Pig Iron and Silico 
Manganese and sale of finished goods & other Scrap Items 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolutlon:-

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 23(4) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('SEBI listing Regulations') and the Company's 
policy on Related Party Transactions, approval of the Members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors 
of the Company rBoard') to enter into contract(s)/ arrangement(s)/ transaction(s) with MSP Sponge Iron limited., a 
related party within the meaning of Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 2(1)(zb) of the SEBI 
Listing Regulations, for Purchase of Pig Iron and Silico Manganese and sale of finished goods & other Scrap Items on 
such terms and conditions (as detailed in the Statement annexed to the Notice), as the Board may deem fit, up to a 
maximum aggregate value of 300 crore at arm's length basis and in the ordinary course of business, for the 
Financial Year 2020 -21. 

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do and perform all such acts, deeds, matters 
and things, as may be necessary, including finalizing the terms and conditions, methods and modes in respect 
thereof and finalizing and executing necessary documents, including contracts, schemes, agreements and such 
other documents, file applications and make representations in respect thereof and seek approval from relevant 
authorities, including Governmental authorities in this regard and deal with any matters, take necessary steps as 
the Board may in its absolute discretion deem necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution and 
to settle any question that may arise in this regard and incidental thereto, without being required to seek any 
further consent or approval of the Members or otherwise to the end and intent that the Members shall be deemed 
to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution. 



MSP Steel & Power Ltd I Annual Report I 2019-2020 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of the powers herein 
conferred to any Director(s) or Company Secretary or to any other Officer(s)/Authorized Representative(s) of the 
Company to do all such acts and take such steps as may be considered necessary or expedient to give effect to the 
aforesaid resolution(s). 

Registered Office: 
1 Crooked Lane 
Kolkata-700 069 
Dated: :5th September, 2020 

NOTES: 

By Order of the Board 
MSP STEEL & POWER LID 

Shreya Kar 
Company Secretary 

Mem no.-A41041 

1. In view of the prevailing COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (the "MCA") vide its General 
Circulars No. 14'2020, No. 17/2020 and No. 20/2020 dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 5, 2020 
respectively (hereinafter, collectively referred as the IIMCA Circulars") read with SEBI Circular No. 

SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDl/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020, has allowed companies to conduct their annual general 
meetings through Video Conferencing ("VC") or Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM"), thereby, dispensing with 
the requirement of physical attendance of the members at their AGM and accordingly, the 51" Annual General 
Meeting (the "AGM" or the "Meeting") of MSP STEEL & POWER Limited (the "Company") will be held through 
VC or OAVM in compliance with the said circulars and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (as 
amended) (the "Act") and Rules made thereunder and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) (the "Listing Regulations"). Members attending the AGM 
through VC or OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 

2. In compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with aforesaid MCA circulars the 51st 

Annual General Meeting of the company being conducted through Video Conferencing (vq herein after called 
as Ile_AGM". 

3. In accordance with the provisions of Companies Act 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, secretarial standard 2 on General Meeting issued by Institute of Companies Secretaries of 
India (ICSI) the proceeding of the AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Corporate office of the company 
which shall be the deemed venue of AGM. 

4. e-AGM: Company has appointed M/s KFin Technologies Private Limited, Registrars and Transfer Agents, to 
provide Video Conferencing facility for the Annual General Meeting and the attendant enablers for conducting 
of the e-AGM. 

5. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Special Business to be 
transacted at the 51st Annual General Meeting, is annexed hereto. 

6. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of 
ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

7. IN TERMS OF THE MCA CIRCULARS AND SEBI CIRCULAR NO. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDl/CIR/P/2020/79 DATED MAY 12, 
2020, since this AGM is being held through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed 
with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and 
hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. However, the Body Corporate are 
entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at 
and cast their votes through e-voting. 

8. Corporate members intending to attend/vote at AGM through VC / OAVM by their respective authorized 
representative(s) pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 to are requested to send their 
authorisations/ resolutions/ power of attorney to the Scrutinizer bye-mail on ps@bajajtodi.in with a copy 
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marked to evoting.karw.com and Ms. Shreya Kar (shreya.kar@mspsteel.com) authorizing their representatives 
to attend and vote on their behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company 

9. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the 
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of 
participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to at-least 1000 members on first come first 
served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), 
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit 
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. 
who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

10. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall not remain close as the Company is not 
declaring any Dividend for the F.Y 2019-2020 

11. All the documents referred in the accompanying notice will be available for inspection through electronic mode 
on all working days till the date of this Annual General Meeting 

12. Since the AGM will be held through VC or OAVM, no Route Map is being provided with the Notice. 

13. Brief details of the directors, who are being re-appointed, are annexed hereto as per requirements of regulation 
36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and as per provisions of the Act. 

UPDATIONIREGISTRATION OF EMAIL IDS. MOBILE NOS .. ADDRESSES etc 

14. Members holding shares In dematerlallsed mode are requested to register / update their email addresses with 
the relevant Depository Participant(s). Members holding shares in physical mode and who have not registered / 
updated their email address with the Bank are requested to register / update the same by sending an email to 
einward.ris@kfintech.com with details of folio number, name of the member, self-attested copy of PAN, scanned 
copy of the share certificate (front and back) card along with the scanned copy of their request letter duly 
signed by the 1st shareholder 

15. Members can also temporarily update their email address and mobile number with KFin, by the following steps. 
However, Members holding shares in electronic form, will have to once again register their email address and 
mobile number with their DPs, to permanently update the said information. 

i) Visit the link https://ris.kfintech.com/emaiUegistration/ 
ii) Select the company name: MSP STEEL & POWER LIMITED 

iii) Enter DPID Client 10 (in case shares are held in dematerialised mode)/Physical Folio No. (in case 
shares are held in physical form) and Permanent Account Number ('PAN'). 

iV)ln case shares are held in physical form, if PAN is not available in the records, please enter anyone of 
the Share Certificate No. in respect of the shares held by you. 

v) Enter the email address and mobile number. 

vi)System will check the authenticity of the DPID Client ID/Physical Folio No. and PAN/Certificate No., as 
the case may be and send the aTPs to the said mobile number and email address, for validation. 

vii) Enter the OTPs received by SMS and Email to complete the validation process. OTPs will be valid for 5 
minutes only. 

viii) In case the shares are held in physical form and PAN is not available, the system will prompt you 
to upload the self-attested copy of your PAN. 

ix)System will confirm the email address for the limited purpose of serving the Notice of the 51st AGM, 
Annual Report of the Company for FY 2019-20 and the e-voting instructions along with the User 10 
and Password. 

x) In case of any queries, Members are requested to send an email to einward.ris@kfintech.com or 
evoting@kfintech.com or contact KFin at toll free number: 1800 345 4001. 
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DISPATCH OF ANNUAL REPORT THROUGH ELECTRONIC MODE 

16. In accordance with the MCA Circulars and the said SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020 and Pursuant to Sections 
101 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 18(1) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014 the Notice alongwith the Annual Report of the Company for the financial year 
ended March 31, 2020, will be sent only through e-mail, to those Members whose e-mail addresses are 
registered with the Company or the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (the "RTA"), i.e., M/s. K-Fin Technologies 
Private Limited or the Depository Participant(s). The Notice and the Annual Report for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2020 shall be available on the websites of the Company viz., www.mspsteel.com and of the Stock 
Exchanges where Equity Shares of the Company are listed i.e. BSE Limited (https://www.bseindia.com) and 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (https://www.nseindia.com) The Notice shall also be available on the 
website of Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent engaged for providing e-Voting facility, i.e., 
https:Uevoting.karvy.com 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VCtOAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

17. The Company will provide VC/OAVM facility to its members for participating at the AGM. 
a) Members will be able to attend the AGM through VC or OAVM or view the live webcast of the AGM provided by 

K-fin technologies private Ltd at https://emeetings.kfintech.com" and click on the "video conference" and 
access the shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for e-AGM will be 
available in shareholder/members login where the EVENT and the name of the company can be selected. 

Members are requested to follow the instructions mentioned below: 

i. Launch internet browser (chrome/firefox/safari) by typing the URL: https://emeetings.kfintech.com 
ii. Enter the login credentials (i.e., User 10 and password for e-voting). 
iii. After logging in, click on IIVideo Conference" option 
iv. Then click on camera icon appearing against AGM event of MSP STEEL & POWER LIMITED, to attend the 

Meeting. Further as Members will be required to allow Camera, usage of Internet with a good speed is 
recommended to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

v. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via 
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is 
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid 
glitches. 

b) Members who do not have the User 10 and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User 10 and Password 
may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions. 

c) Members will be allowed to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM on first come, first served basis (FIFO). 

d) Shareholders who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register themselves as 
a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address mentioning their name, OPID and Client 
ID/Folio No. at https://emeetings.kfintechfrom 25.09.2020 (9.00 a.m. 1ST) and ends on 26.09.2020 at (5.00 p.m. 
IST).Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their 
views/ask questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers 
depending on the availability of time for the AGM. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a 
speaker will only be allowed to express their Views/ask questions during the meeting. 

e) Facility to join the meeting shall be opened thirty minutes before the scheduled time of the AGM and shall be 
kept open throughout the proceedings of the AGM. 

f) In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be 
entitled to vote at the AGM. 

g) Members who need assistance before or during the AGM, can contact KFinTech on emeetings@kfintech.com or 
call on toll free numbers 1800-425-8998/1800-345-4001 . Kindly quote your name, OP 10-Client 10/ Folio no. 
and E-voting Event Number in all your communications. 
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18. Information And Instructions For E-Votlng And Remote E-Votlng 

a) Pursuant to provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act read with the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, and Regulation 44 of SEBI LODR, the company is providing the 
facility to the Members holding shares in physical or dematerialized form as on the cut-off date, being 
Wednesday, September 23, 2020, to exercise their rights to vote on the resolutions proposed to be passed at 
the AGM by electronic means ('e-voting'). Members may cast their vote remotely on the resolutions 
proposed to be passed at the AGM, using electronic voting system on the dates mentioned here-in-below 
('Remote e-voting'). 

)b E-voting facility will also be made available at the AGM ('lnstaPoll') and Members attending the AGM who have 
not cast their vote(s) by remote e-voting will be able to vote at the AGM through InstaPol1. 

c) The e-voting rights of the Members / beneficial owners shall be reckoned in proportion to equity shares held by 
them in the company as on Friday,September, 4th 2020(cut-off date fixed for this purpose), subject to the 
provisions of the Act 

d) The Company has appointed CS Swati Bajaj , Practicing Company Secretary from Bajaj Todi & Associates (ACS: 
1321f/CP no: 3502) to act as the Scrutinizer, to scrutinize the voting process in a fair and transparent manner, 
who have communicated their willingness to be appointed. 

e) The remote e-voting period commences on Sunday, September 27, 2020 (9.00 a.m. 1ST) and ends on Tuesday, 
September 29, 2020 (5.00 p.m. 1ST). During this period, Members of the company, holding shares either in 
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date, i.e., Wednesday, September 23, 2020 may cast 
their votes electronically through remote e-voting. A person who is not a Member as on the cut-off date 
should treat this Notice for information purposes only. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled for 
voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, whether partially or otherwise, the 
Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast the vote again. 

f) A member can opt for only single mode of voting i.e., through remote e-voting or voting at the Meeting 
(lnstaPolI). If a member casts vote(s) by both modes, then voting done through remote e-voting shall prevail 
and vote(s) cast at the Meeting shall be treated as "INVALID 

19. In case a Member receives an email from K-FinTech (for Members whose email Ids are registered with the 
Company/DPs) ; 

i) Launch internet browser by typing the URL: https:ljevoting.karvy.com. 

ti) Enter the login credentials (I.e. User id and password mentioned on the E-mail). 
Your Folio No.1 DP ID I Client ID will be your user ID. However, if you are already registered with K-FinTech 
for e-voting, you can use your existing User ID and password for casting your vote. In case of any 
queries/grievances, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and e-voting User 
Manual available at the 'download' section of https:/levoting.karvy.com or contact toll free numbers on 
1800345 4001 (from 9.00 A.M. to 6.00 P.M.) for your existing password. 

iii) After entering these details appropriately, click on "LOGIN". 

iv) You will now reach password change Menu wherein you are required to mandatorily change your password. 
The new password shall comprise minimum 8 characters with at least one upper case (A- Z), one lower case 
(a-z), one numeric value (0-9) and one special character (@,#,$, etc.). The system will prompt you to change 
your password and update your contact details like mobile number, emaillD etc. on first login. You may also 
enter a secret question and answer of your choice to retrieve your password in case you forget it. It is 
strongly recommended that you do not share your password with any other person and that you take 
utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

v) You need to login again with the new credentials. 
vi) On successful login, the system will prompt you to select the E-Voting Event Number (EVEN) for MSP STEEL 

& POWER LIMITED. 

vii) On the voting page, enter the number of shares (which represents the number of votes) as on the cut-off 
date under each of the heading of the resolution and cast your vote by choosing the "FOR / AGAINST" or 
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alternatively, you may partially enter any number in "FOR" and partially "AGAINST" but the total number in 
"FOR / AGAINST" taken together shall not exceed your total shareholding as mentioned overleaf. You may 
also choose the option "ABSTAIN" and the shares held will not be counted under either head. Option "FOR" 
implies assent to the resolution and "AGAINST" implies dissent to the resolution. 

viii) You may then cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option and click on "Submit". 

ix) Members holding multiple folios / demat accounts shall choose the voting process separately for each folio / 
demat accounts. 

x) Voting has to be done for each item of the Notice separately. In case you do not desire to cast your vote on 
any specific item, it will be treated as ABSTAINED. 

xi) A confirmation box will be displayed. Click IIOK" to confirm, else "CANCEl" to modify. Once you confirm, you 
will not be allowed to modify your vote. During the voting period, Members can login any number of times 
till they have voted on the Resolution(s). 

xii) Corporate / Institutional Members (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are also required to send 
scanned certified true copy (PDF Format) of the Board Resolution / Authority Letter etc., together with 
attested specimen signature(s) of the duly authorised representative(s), to the Scrutinizer at email 
ps@bajajtodi.in with a copy marked to evoting@karvy.com. The scanned image of the above mentioned 
documents should be in the naming format "Corporate Name_EVEN NO." 

20. In case a Member whose email address is not registered/updated with the Company / K-finTech/DPs please 
follow te following steps to generate your login credentials: 

i) Members holding shares in physical mode, who have not registered / updated their email addresses with 
the Company, are requested to register I update the same by clicking on 
https://karisma.kfintech.Com/shareholders or by writing to the Company with details of folio number and 
attaching a self-attested copy of PAN card at investor.contact@mspsteel.com or shreya.kar@mspsteel.com 
or or clicking the link KFinTech at https://ris.kfintech.com/emaiUegistration 

ii) Members holding shares in dematerialised mode who have not registered their e-mail addresses with their 
Depository Participant{s) are requested to register I update their email addresses with the Depository 
Participant(s) with whom they maintain their demat accounts. 

iii) After due verification, the Company / KFinTech will forward your login credentials to your registered email 
address. 

iv) Follow the Instructions as mentioned in (vi) (A) (i-xii) to cast your vote. 
v) You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be 

used for sending further communication(s). 

21. Information and Instructions for Insta poll 

Facility to cast vote through Insta Poll will be made available on the Video Conferencing screen and will be 
activated once the Insta Poll is announced at the Meeting. The following Steps should be followed: 
i) The e-Voting "Thumb sign" on the left hand corner of the video screen shall be activated upon instructions 

of the chairman during the e-AGM proceedings. Shareholders shall click on the same to take them to the 
"instapoll" page 

ii) Members to click on the "Instapoll" icon to reach the resolution page and follow the instructions to vote on 
the resolutions. 

iii) Only those shareholders, who are present in the e-AGM and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions 
through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e­
Voting system available during the e-AGM. 

Once the vote on a resolution is cast by a Member, the Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or 
cast the vote again. 

22. Other Information: 
(il The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, 

allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of "e-voting" for all those members who are present at 
the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the e-voting facility. 

(il) The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, unblock the votes cast through e-



votlna In the prese:nce of 3t least two witnesses not In the employment of the Companv and shall make. not 
~r than three dil'(S of the conclusion of the AGM. II scrutinizer's report of the tot~1 votes cast In bvoor or 
~in". if ~rry. to thl! Chlli",,"n or II pi!f5On aumoriIed by him in writlng, who wll WII~n the S;IInl! ~nd 
declare the ~It of the votlns forthwith. 

filll Th!! Results declared alonr with the report «the Scrutlnlll!r shill be placed on the websitl! of the Company 
(www. mspsteel.comj ~nd on ~rvke ' rovldtf's _bslte (www.eYOtInairodl.J.oom) Invnedl;>tely after the 
dedar.ltion of result by the Chairman Of it person authortzed by him In wrltlns. The _ulls shalilliso be 
Immedl.Jte!ot fOfWirded to the SSE Umlted and National SlOCk Eldlanseoflndla Umlted. 

Re&lsteftd otrIce: 
1. Crooked Line 
Kolkllt!r·700 069 
Dated: 5th September, 2020 

DPlAHATOfIY STATEMfHT 

Bv Order of the B<Mrd 
MSPSTHl& POINt!!: IJtI 

Shreyabr 
ComPl'''f s.c...wry 

Memno ....... 10011 

As required under ~on 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Att"j, the followlllll explanatory statement sets out all 
m,tenil faa. !"datin, to busine:ls "",ntioned in Item Nos. 3 of the accompanying Notice dilled 5th ~ptember. 2020 

Item No. J 

The remuneration beinl paid to the Non-E><ecvtive Direo;tors of the Comparry l.e Mr. Suresh kumar Agrawlliand Mr. 
Minish Alrawal durinll their tenure Is within the limits IS prescribed under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 

As per Regulation 17(6)(ClI) of SEBI (listi"i Oblig;rtions and DIscI.,. .. rl! Requirements) Resulations, 2D1S("l.isti"i 
Resulatlons", whldl has come Into fOO'Ol! from April 01, 2019 I S amended, the Ippr'O\l3l of sharc/lolders by spedal 
re-soJutlon shall be obtained every year, In wIllcto the annual remuneration pavable 10 a sln~le oon-elCeOJtlve director 
e~eeds fifty per cent of the totiIl annUlll remuneration ~able to all non ·eJ(l!Cutive directors, Hiving delaYS of the 
remuneration thereof. 

The Board of Olrectors on recommendation of Nomin ation and Remuneration Committee it Its meeting held on 14th 
September, 2020 hu apprtlY1!d" remuneration of R.s 3,499,S711· (ThIrty Four IAkh Ninety Nine Thou.and Ught Hundred 
Seventy Seven Only) p .... pay;Jble to Mr. Suresh Kum~r Agrawal, (DIN 00587623) Non ExeaJtll<e Director of the 
rompany,(lncludlng. fees, commissions, ~lttl"i fees) p;lyable for meetings attended durlllB the Flnandill Year 2019·2020 

Mr. Sur~ Kumar AgraWIII hokh" Badlelor D"lIree in Mm...niClI E!"@i.-ringfromJabalptJrUniversity.'le has45years 
of rich and e)flenslve E>cper\ence In the Steel Industry wIllch hu proved to be wry Instrumental I" luldlng di e compilny 
towards growth and sumlnabHlty. His vision h;os seen the company achieve hlgll mndards of Corporate Governifl(l!, 
inn<mtion, srowth o.wnted project5 etc. He has also plaved a pivotal rvfe in maldmiliflB shareholders yalue. 

The B<Mrd deems It ilpproprl.Jte 10 recognize the contribution of Mr, Suresh Kumar Agrawal towards the comp;lflY ."leI to 
compensation such remunefillion as It dee<n$ I';olr. 

Except Mr. Milnlsh Al!raW'ilI. and Mr. Saket Agrawal and their relattves. nooo of the Directors, key Managerial Personnel 
or tllelr relatives is deemed to be concemed or interested, financiallv or otilerwise, in the said resolution . 

The Board of Director. recommends the Spedal Resolution as set out In item No.3 of the NOtice for the approval of the 
Membeo. 
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Item No.4 

The Board of Directors of the Company based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee at its meeting held on 
22"' August 2020 has considered and approved the appointment Mr. Sambhu Banerjee, Cost Accountant (Membership 
No. 9780) as Cost Auditor of the Company to carry on the Cost Audit of the Company for the financial year ending 2020-
2021 on a yearly remuneration of Rs. 25,000/- (excluding applicable taxes) subject to the ratification by the shareholders 
of the Company. 

Pursuant to Section 148(3) and all other applicable provisions, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there 
under the remuneration paid to the Cost Auditor needs to be ratified by the shareholders of the Company. Accordingly 
members consent by means of an Ordinary Resolution is sought for the resolution set out in Item NO.3 of the Notice. 

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, 
financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item 4. 

Your Director recommends the resolution as at Item no 4 for your approval. 

Item No.5 

In accordance with section 197 of the Companies Act 2013 as amended by the Companies (Amendment) Act 2017 read 
with schedule V, the total managerial remuneration payable by the company to its Directors, including its Managing 
Director, Whole Time Director and Manager shall not exceed eleven percent of the Net profits of the Company for that 
financial year computed in the manner laid down in section 198. 

In accordance with schedule V of the Act, the Company during the financial year 2019-2020 has incurred loss of 
Rs 6745.31Lacs . The effective Capital of the Company for the financial year 2019-2020 is Rs 105,294.39 Lacs and the 
yearly remuneration payable by the Company to its managerial person is Rs. 120.16 Lacs which is within the limits as 
provided in the Schedule. 

The Board of Directors of the Company based on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee at 
its meeting held on 14th August, 2019 recommends to increase the overall limit of Managerial Remuneration payable to 
the Managerial Person of the Company for the Financial Year 2020-21. 

Accordingly the Board recommends Special Resolution set out in Item no 5 for approval of the Members. 

Item No.6 

Approval of the shareholders of MSP Steel & Power Ltd(the company) is being sought, to enter into related party 
transaction(s) with MSP Sponge Iron Limited to Purchase of Pig Iron and Silico Manganese and Sale of finished Goods 
and other Scrap Items for an amount not exceeding 300 crore during the Financial year 2020-21. 

Cost effective and assured supply of pig iron and silico manganese is the key requirement of the company. The Company 
intends to procure bulk Pig Iron and Silico Manganese and subsequent selling of the finished goods to MSP Sponge Iron 
Limited to have consistent control over quality of the supplies. This transaction will not only help the Company to 
manage manufacturing operations smoothly but also ensure consistent flow of desired quality and quantity of product 
for uninterrupted operations and increased productivity. 

Approval being sought for Financial Year 2020-21 

As per the requirements of Regulation 23(4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 ('SEBI Listing Regulations'), all material related party transactions shall require the approval of Members through a 
Resolution. Further, the explanation to Regulation 23(1) of the SEBI Listing Regulations states that a transaction with a 
related party shall be considered material if the transaction(s) to be entered into individually or taken together with 
previous transactions during the financial year, exceeds 10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the Company as per 
the last audited financial statements of the Company. MSP Sponge Iron Limited is a related party in terms of Regulation 
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2(1)(zb) of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The estimated value of transaction with MSP Sponge Iron Limited for Financial 
Year 2020-21 will be RS.300 crores, which would breach the materiality threshold of 10% of the annual turnover of the 
Company i.e. Rs 153.27 crores as per last audited financial statements of FY 2019-20.Hence, to ensure uninterrupted 
operations of the Company, it is proposed to secure shareholders' approval for the related party contracts/ 
arrangements to be entered into with MSP Sponge Iron Limited during Financial Year 2020-21, as mentioned in item no. 
6 of the Notice 

Pursuant to Rule 15 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as amended till date, particulars of 
the transactions are as follows: 

Sino Particulars Remarks 
1. Name of Related Party MSP Sponge Iron Limited 
2. Name ofthe Director or KMP who is related 1.Mr Manish Agrawal who is the Managing 

Director of MSP Sponge Iron Limited is also a 
Non executive Director in MSP Steel & Power 
Ltd 
2. Mr. Suresh Kumar Agrawal who is a Director 
in MSP Sponge Iron Limited is also the Chairman 
of MSP Steel & Power Ltd 

3. Nature of Relationship MSP Sponge Iron Ltd is the Group Company of 
MSP Steel & Power Ltd 

4. Nature, material terms, monetary value and The transaction involves purchase of Pig Iron 
particulars of the contract and Silico Manganese on a continuous basis for 

an aggregate amount of Rs 300 Crores during 
the F.Y, 2020-2021 

5. Any other information relevant or important for the All important information forms part of the 
members to take a decision on the proposed statement setting out material facts pursuant to 
resolution Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 

which has been mentioned in the foregoing 
paragraphs 

None of the Directors, other than those mentioned herein above, and key managerial personnel of the Company or their 
relatives are concerned or interested in the resolution. 

Accordingly the Board recommends Ordinary Resolution set out in Item no 6 for approval of the Members 

Registered Office: 
1, Crooked Lane 
Kolkata-700 069 
Dated: 5th September, 2020 

By Order of the Board 
MSP STEEL & POWER LTD 

Shreya Kar 
Company Secretary 

Mem nO.-A41041 
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Ihe Flnlncl" feU 2019·20. Th" .hould be rud 

Inconjunction wMh lhe Compo..,,', /1""",,1.1 Ultvne"". the 

>cheduleo Ind noees thereto and O1her Inform.lion I",tude<! 

eI_here I.d", Inle".red l\ePQlt. The Company', tlM,,,,101 

UI!emenu h."",t>eoe" ~plred In ICCOI'dlroc .. w~h India n 

A«"unlin, Sundudl"l nd AS ') cemplyln, with the 

requl,e rn enu of l h. Compln". ACI,2013 . u amended. nd 

,egu Lo lfon. ~.coed b\I the Securities u!dElochlnge Bo.o rd of 

I ndl. ('SUI') from rime to Ifme.Your Iltentlon I •• Iso d'lwn 

to .«tiM' on Opportunities, Ri.Ir •• nc! Str.tel'\' Pi .... ';'" 

form,n& plrt ohhe Repol1. 

I. ECONOMY'" OUTWOK 

1 . GLO IA LECONOMY 

With contin .. .:! wINk ...... In a\ob;ll , .. et.. "nd In",!\!n'Ien1 , 

~I rowth .lumped ~o 2.9" In 2019.lead lnl ~o ""ryln, 

dqrees of decelew;on in «OIIOm~1 around , he c:lobe. 
RI$l"l Ce<:lpo ~tlca l 'et"lsbns, wo~nln C ,,"et.. .... Iatlor .. 

~"""'I oome ... t{ons, ,r"de politY "",enilndft. ~d mess 

In key eme<atnc market economl~ conlfnued 10 impo.a 

III<>ba I economic actfv.ly. I ... eMif\'f"lsocll l Un<e!ol in I e"ftf"al 

rnu ... rIe, and wuther-rcilled dI.l>teB .lsocor1lrlbuled 10 

deo:llnifIC~leoonornit .ttMty. 

G", ... h In II->e adv.nced economln .lowed down 10 1. 7% In 

1019 UcornpiIrf'<I 10 2.19.ln 201 a.. TI,e US economy Ilowftl 

10 2 .3" I n 2 0 1!IotI aro>un1 d 11s1 nll«'poiiliultensions ~ nd 

poUqo uncert. lnty. Growth In ,he fu"'pe.n rcelOM abo 

>IowftllO 1.2" In 2019. Tile Indull",l .eclor In Ger"",ny 

"ruUied w~lIlower demlnd from Al ia and dI.t'IIptI"", 10 

car prodllCtl"". UncerWnty relaled ~o 8m ~ ,,110 wcll hed 

"" Browlh in the EUfQPOIon "'lion. GrowI h In UflOn w •• II 

0.7% owlna to t fllt Imp.a d Typhoon HI,lbI., Incre".e In 

va lue·a dded I. ', Ind 0"",,11 ,lowdown In mlnufacturln, 

. nd expo,,, - PI rticull rly 1110 ... ' 0 CII", •. G rowIlI in Chin. 

dro-pped to 6.1" in 2019 ow ln, 10 lower In .... , to ' l entirne n' 

a rod (OOIln, dome.tlc delTll n d. 

Globol ,rowth Is proJected.1 -4 .9% In 1010 owl",IO 1Il10 

unptKe<l_ed cavld·19 pandemic. The !Undemle hu had 

a .r,nllln ... lmpoct Oft aU llobo le«>nomies In Ike H ..... hiff of 

lO1o. and I""~..., .. projected.o be l1&duat In 1021 

dobol,r<7Nt1l is PftIiected.t S4" 

----
•• -- -----.. 

•• -. I • 

--. 
l . GL08"LOUTLOOK 

In v iew ef I he COVID 19 p . ndemlc. t he re 'emlln, 

con.ld..f. ble uneel"lnt~ .found the .. oblol «onem /c 

"'reus, rOf 1020. AccordlfIC 10 ,h. Im.rn.I;iONI M"""'~fV 

fund !"IMf'). ,tol>ol economy I. projected To ~onll." 

• ... ,ply by 43% In 2020. >urpusrflllhe decline _n dul1nc 

IheCloblo1 ~naoo..l cri,,, a deGtde -CO. Stark d ,fI'e ' ences w," 
be obIerwd between Imp!l<1 oIlhe pIIndemlc on advtnce-cl 

economiH, .nd emer,ln .... uteu ~nd <k-Ireloplnl 

econom"'" OW'"R to d,«~,~nces In .,-",nC<l! capllClly, 

~Ith care • .,.1_. "",,,,,h of Rntncl;olln$tfturi"CIr"II. , nd 

current'; ""'nett... 

Grow, h Is e.pe cted t o be .Iower In me" , dv. n,ed 

economl .... Countrle. In lite e"Ie , .,nll "'o,ke, ~nd 

<leveIopi"ll «oroomle!! will a l'" wn.-. • • Iump In BIO'W/lh 

due ro e><tern.1 OefTlind shock, Iflhleft lnlln IIobIo l llna nt;I. 1 

condition •.• rId • plun.:e In <ommodit~ lIf\Cel. In China , 

wh~", "'toile!"\' from llIe sh!orp ror1t .. d"ion In t Me fint 

qUlrter Is uncie rwlY, crOWlh I. projected " l~ In 2020, 

support ed In flO rt by po li<y $l;im ulu •. The IMF project$. 

p!lrtlo l recovery In lOn .however, the level of GOP l10wth II 

"'-pected to remain b~ow 'roe pre-COV ID·19 trend. WiT h 

u""ertl i n I y a bout <1 tenet h of ,he rebo.nd. 



1. INOIAN ECONOMY 

In Ir.d~, growth <l ow~d down to '.2% In 2019. Thi. 

ewnom" llow down can be ~tt rib Clled to"",a~ Inveslm~nI' 

and dedlnlnl oon.umer de mor.d . Further. sellCr.1 sector> 

...,ch a. real e.ta te. aviation. automobil e . • nd co",t ruction 

,~cto" ,uff~red a con,rotent dedlnfl in demand. Th .. 

ba nkinl .eclor and fin ancial ,ervlce •• 1'0 witne"ed 

,tHnilk.nl pre" Un! of non·perform ing .. ,et. 

Dur ing FY20. the IndIan ~conomy wHne""" ,er ie. of 

CM lI enB'" , iven Ihe decline In over.11 inllC,lmenl<, pr iv.te 

con,umpti"" and regulato"" uncertainl y. Add ition,Uy, N SFC 

liquidity I«ue< and rural >Ire .. t urth e r Imputed t h .. 

~onomv. To counler Ih~< e 'ha l l~nge<, the C~nlr. 1 

Government annou"""" •• e ' ies 01 structura l relorms. 

Among'! the,e rdo",,,. lhe anl"lOunceme nl 10 wbsl.nti.1 

reduction of t he CCO"porate tu '~Ie h.d been one ofl he most 

nota ble Initiati"" uflden. ken by I he Government 10 boo>l 

<u>l.1 n. bl e <!"Conom i<: iroWi h. 

Q4FY20 wltne""" lower economic actlvllV due to the 

r~lrlcti"" •• rod loddown. In the month 01 Ma rch. owing to 

Covid ·19 p,fldemlc. whfeh tvpica lly tends 10 be. month 

wh ich see, increa",d OCllput wlt h bu, ine""" try ing to meet 

tU6le!' before t he end of the ffroanci. 1 Vea r. Overill, th~ pace 

of growth .cro<. key '-"'Ctor< , priva te con<umpll'on and 

Inv_m~nt ,",w a ' harpdecli .... duffng th~ quart ... a nd WiU 

d~gon,"""'h for ' he fu ll ye". 
I ndi,' , e<onomy int he Fi.,.nda l Yea r 202 ()-21 i, projected to 

y;row . t •• Iower poee /oI lowing a longer pe riod of lockdown 

ana . Iower rate of recovery t han .nticlp' I"". EffectillC 

poUc i ... and fiscol me .. u, ... by the Government will be 

es.entialto for~"a ll COnl.-.cti"" d growth. 

India n ~conorny would conlra'" by 4. 590 In CV'O. P<><I 

Ihl,,,,,,lod of contraction, I MF hi< projKled . 6%g,owt h fOf 

IndialnCV21. 

II . STEEL INDUSTRV 

1. GLOBAL STEEl INDU STRY 

Globa l crudest .... 1 production ln W19 '"'w a ilrowth of 3.4" 

0,.,,2018 to re"h 1,869.69 MnT. Tli. inc reosew •• primarily 

due to the growth In <leel cons umption In Infra'lructUr~, 

ma nuf,,,, ..- in£, and ""1u ipment "."'''''. The aCllomo!lve 

production trended down .cro~, mo.1 cOlIn" i"" ollCr the 

seco nd hd 01 2019 whkh h.d an impact on the 'teel 

d~ma rid tow.rd<lh~ end ofth~ ""or. 

Ch ina c""tinued to be lhe world', 10'llest >!eeI producer 

w~h Increa.e in product;"" by 8.3% 10 reach 936 MnT. Chi.,. 

e""' ri OOled to 53"01 t he global crude >1ee l production in 

2019. While >leel demarod remain"" relatively "ronc. the 

country f. ced <iBnlliant down 'lde risk< due to brooder 

globa luncerta inty and ti,hter env ironmenn lregul.ti""". In 

Un~d SlOt.,;, crude .teel productfon wenl up 10M MnT, 

recom ing on Inc:rea,~ of 1.5" ollCr 2018, owing 10 rower 

globa I automotive production and prev. rune I "de len.ion>. 

In Jap.n , stee l consumption decli ned l .. g~IV due to a 

:Iowdown In monuf.ct urlng during 20l9, HIe country 

produce d 99 MnT of crude <1eell"1 year, a decre . ... of 4 .8" 

compar.-d to 2018. In Europe, c ru de <1eel production 

. Iumped to 159 MnT In Z019. record in •• dec,"""e 01 4.9" 

ove , 2018. The dec re .. e wa. on account 01 challe nge> raced 

w it h ove r.; u pply a rod t .. d e len.lon>. 

GLOBAL 
SCENARIO 

• In ct W19.the world crude ' teel production reach"" 

• . INOIANOUTLOOI< 1870 million tonn~" (mt) and ,howed. growt hd3.4" 

The GDP growt h of the Ind ian economy durinc the CV2019 ove rCY'018. 

'Iood at 4.2%' accordin,tO International Monetirv Fund 
(I MF) . Thl. f< Ih~ low.,;1 y;rowlh that Ind~ ha, ",cOf<led In 

the p.II'lll "" .... 

The Ime'na ri""a l Moneta"" Fund IIMF) h .. projecte d th.1 

-• • • 

• Chlm, rema ined world' , I'lielt crud~ ,teel producer in 

<arne "",rlo<l (996 mt) fol lowed by Ind ia (111mt), Japa n 

{99mljandthe USA (88mt) . 

• Per capita firli.hed >!eel conwmpti"" In Z01SwaslZ4.5 

~, for world .00 590.1 k, lor Chin • . Th e .. me for Ind i. 

Wi. 71 .1 ,g in 20 18 I nd 75.7 kg In 2019.The per capola 

coruumptionof Indja In ~ 01 8· 19w ... 74.1 .... ndlhil in 

L019·~Ow •• 74.6Irg. 
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2. OUTLOOKOF GLOBALSTEELINDUSTRY 

The COVID-19 pandemic has severely affected economies 

a ndindustries globally a nd the steel industry is no exception. 

Therefore,outlook for the steel industry includes scenarios 

regarding thepandemic's speed of propagation, possible 

recurrence, near-term impact of measures being taken to 

contain the outbreak, and theeffectiveness of the stimulus 

announced by the Governments of various nations. 

remain weakdue to the decreasing output and stagnant 

investment in the manufacturing sector. 

DOMESTIC 
SCENARIO 

The Indian steel industry has entered into a new 

development stage, post de-regulation, riding high on the 

resurgent economy a nd rising demand for steel. 

• Rapid rise in production has resulted in India becoming 

After slower than expected growth in 2019, steel demand is the 2nd largest producer of crude steel during 2018 and 

estimatedtocontractsignificantlyintheFinancialYear2020- 2019 (prov), from its 3rd largest status in 2017. The 

21. According to theWorld Steel Association ('WSA'), it is country was alsothe largest producer of Sponge Iron or 

possible that the impact on steeldemand in relation to the DRI in the worldand the 3rd largest finished steel 

expected contraction in GDP may turn ourto be less severe consumer intheworld after China & USA in 2019. 

than that seen during the erstwhile global financialcrisis.ln 

comparison with other sectors, the manufacturing sector is 

expected to rebound qUicker though supply chain 

disruptions a relikely to continue. 

Most of the steel producing regions a re expected to witness 

adecline in crude steel output dueto production cuts amidst 

ongoinglockdowns. However, it is expected that compared 

to other countries, 

China will move faster towards normalisation of economic 

activity as itwas the first country to come out of the COVID-

19 crisis. Governmentsof different nations have announced 

sizea ble stimulus packages 

which are expected to favour steel consumption through 

investmentin infrastructure and other incentives for the 

steel industry. 

3. INDIAN STEEL INDUSTRY 

In 2019, India became the second largest crude steel 

producingcountry in the world, with a crude steel 

production of 111 MnT, anincrease of 1.8% over the 

previous year. However, the growth ratewas much lower 

compared to the previous year. Growth in theconstruction 

sector weakened due to falling investments in fixedasset 

formation. Sharp fall in the private consumption led to 

weakergrowth in automotive and consumer durables. The 

tighter liquidityconditions due to defaults in NBFC sector 

impacted credit ava ilability. 

The automotive sector was also impacted by factors such 

asregulatory changes, rise in ownership cost, and shared 

economywhile, the capital goods sector continued to 

• 

• 

In a de-regulated, liberalized economic/market 

scenario like India the Government's role is that of a 

facilitator which lays down the policy gUidelines and 

establishes the institutional mechanism/structure for 

creating conducive environment for improving 

efficiency a nd performance of the steel sector. 

In this role, the Government has released the National 

Steel Policy 2017, which has laid down the broad 

roadmap for encouraging long term growth for the 

Indian steel industry, both on demand and supply sides, 

by 2030-31. The Government has also announced a 

policy for providing preference to domestically 

manufactured Iron & Steel products in Government 

procurement. 

Production 

Steel industry was de-licensed and de-controlled in 1991 

&1992 respectively. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

India was the 2
nd

la rgest producer of crude steel in the 

worldin 2019. 

In 2019-20, production of total finished steel 

(alloy/stainless + non alloy) wasl02.059 million 

tonnes (mt). 

Production of Pig Iron in 2019-20was 5.507 mt , a 

declineof 14.1 % over last yea r. 

India was the la rgest producer of Sponge Iron in the 

world in 2019(prov.). The coalbased route accounted 

for 86% of total Sponge Iron production (37.143 mt) 

in the country in 2019-20. 
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Demand- Availability 

Industry dynamics including demand - availability of iron 

and steel in the country arelargely determined by market 

forces and gaps in demand-availability are met mostly 

through imports. 

• Interface with consumers exists by way of meeting 

of the Steel Consumers' Council, which is conducted on 

regular basis. 

• Interface helps in redressing availability problems, 

complaints related to qua lity. 

Steel Prices 

Price regulation of iron & steel was abolished on 16.1.1992. 

Since then steel prices are determined by the interplay of 

ma rket forces. 

• Domestic steel prices are influenced by trends in 

raw material prices, demand - supply conditions in the 

ma rket, internationa I pricetrends a mong others. 

• As a facilitator, the Government monitors the steel 

market conditions and adopts fiscal and other policy 

measures based on its assessment. Currently, GST of 18% is 

applicable on steel and there is no export duty on steel 

items. 

• A Steel Price Monitoring Committee has been 

constituted by the Government with the aim to monitor 

price rationalization, analyze price fluctuations and advise 

a II concerned rega rding a ny irrationa I price behavior of steel 

commodity. 

• To avoid any distortion in prices in view of ad-hoc 

and rising imports, the Government hadtaken several steps 

including raising import duty andimposed a gamut of 

measures including anti-dumping andsafeguard duties on a 

host of applicable iron and steel items. In a further moveto 

curb steel imports, the Indian government banned the 

production and sale of steel products that does not meet 

Bureau of Indian Standard (BIS) approval and to check the 

sale of defective and sub-standard stainless steel products 

used for making utensils and various kitchen appliances, it 

issued the Stainless Steel (Quality Control) Order, 2016 for 

products used in making utensils and kitchen appliances, 

that will help filter imports of the meta I. 

4. OUTLOOKOF INDIAN STEEL INDUSTRY 

I ndia was the world's second la rgest steel producer in 2019. 

I ndia surpassed Ja pa n to become the world's second la rgest 

steel producer in 2019 with crude steel production of 111.2 

million tonnes (MT).ln India, as per Indian Steel Association 

(ISA), steel demand is estimated to grow 7 per cent in FY20 

and FY21.1n FY20, crude steel production and finished steel 

production in India was 108.5 MT and 101.03 MT, 

respectively. Export and import of finished steel stood at 

8.42 MT and 6.69 MT, respectively, in FY20.lndia's per capita 

consumption of steel grew at a CAGR of 4.43 per cent from 

46 kgs in FY08to 74.10 kgs in FY19. 

India's steel dema nd is likely to face a sharp decl ine of 18 per 

cent in 2020, while global steel demand is expected to 

contract 6.4 percent to 1,654 million tonnes (MT) duetothe 

COVID-19 crisis. Steel demand in developed economies is 

expected to decline by 17.1 per cent in 2020. Although the 

downturn is led by consumer and service sectors, massive 

dislocations in spending, labour markets, and confidence 

are fuelling declines in steel-using sectors, the global body 

said. "While, the steel demand in the developing economies 

excluding China is expected to fall by 11.6 per cent in 2020. 

I ndia is likely to face an 18 per cent decline in steel demand in 

2020, which will rebound by 15 percent in 2021. 

In India, the government implemented the most stringent 

nationwide lockdown measures in the world, bringing 

industrial operations to a standstill. Construction activity 

was halted entirely at the end of March, and recovery is 

expected to remain subdued due to the slow migration of 

labourers. Further, supply chain disruptions coupled with 

slower demand recovery will hit the steel-using industries 

like the a utomotive a nd machinery sectors. 

On dema nd recovery, world steel sa id globa I steel dema nd is 

expected to recover by 3.8 per cent to 1,717 MT in 2021. The 

reduction in global steel demand will be mitigated by an 

expected faster recovery in China than in the rest of the 

world. In India, the government's supportto rural income, as 

well as expected consumption related to the upcoming 

festive season, will help in substantial recovery of demand 

for consumption-driven manufacturing goods in the second 

half. 

Supported by the government stimulus, recovery in 

construction will be led by infrastructure investment such as 

railways. The demand in India will rebound by 15 percent in 

2021. 
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Government has taken various steps to boost the sector 

including the introduction of National Steel Policy 2017 and 

allowing 100 per cent Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) in the 

steel sector under the automatic route. According to the 

data released by Department for Promotion of Industry and 

Internal Trade (DPIIT), Indian metallurgical industries 

attracted Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) to the tune of US$ 

13.40 billion betweenApril2000-March 2020. 

The Government's National Steel Policy 2017 aims to 

increase the per capita steel consumption to 160 kgs by 

2030-31. The Government has also promoted policy which 

provides a minimum value addition of 15 percent in notified 

steel products covered under preferential procurement.ln 

2019, the Government introduced Steel Scrap Recycling 

Policy with an aimto reduce import. 

In India, muted demand and oversupply is likely to result in 

suppressed steel prices and capacity utilization in the near 

term. Since India depends largely on migrant labour, 

restarting construction and infrastructure projects will be a 

challenge. The demand from infrastructure, construction, 

a nd rea I estate sectors is likely to be subdued in the first ha If 

ofthe Financial Year2020-21 duetothe lockdown during the 

first quarter followed by the monsoons during the second 

quarter. 

III. BUSINESSOVERVIEW 

Performance review of the Company 

The operational and financial performance of the Company 

for2019-20 is given below: 

Standalone 

The Standalone gross revenue from operations stood at Rs. 

153272.71 Lacs in the financia I year 2019-20 as compared to 

Rs.166980.19 Lacs in the previous Fina ncial Yea r2018-19. 

Consolidated 

The Company reported a consolidated revenue from 

operations and net profit aftertax of Rs. (6768.85) Lacs; and 

Rs (2060.32) Lacs respectively. The Company's consolidated 

financial statements include the financial performance of 

the following subsidiaries andjoint ventures. 

Company's Subsidia ry,Associates and Jointventures 

The financial Statements of the following Companies were 

accounted for in making the Consolidated Financial 

Statements of MSP Steel & Power Limited: 

AA ESS TRADEUNKS 
PRIVATE UMITED 

PRATEEK MINES a 
MINERALS PRIVATE' 

UMrrED 
(SUSSIDIARY) 

63.69% 

(ASSOCIATE COMPANY) ... !....L ___ "" 
42.75% I'" 

~~::n 'o---o""C'" '--::r"T'---j 
(Wholly Owned 

Subsidiary) 

100% 

MSP STEEL & POWER 
UMITED 

MADANPUR salmi 
COAL COMPANY 

UMITED 

(JOINT VENTURE) 

14.90% 

Particulars Standalone Consolidated 
F.Y. 19-20 F.Y.18-19 F.Y.19-20 F.Y.18-19 
r In Loes) r In Laes) r In Laes) r In Laes) 

Revenue from Operations 153272.71 166980.19 153272.71 166980.19 
pther Income 236.10 200.17 255.55 200.17 
otallncome 153508.81 167180.36 153528.26 167180.36 
~otaIExpenses(D) 158966.33 167321.26 159007.79 167321.26 
Proflt/(Loss) Before Tax (5457.52) (140.90) (5479.53) (141.59) 
E=C-D) 
~dd/(Less): Exceptionalltems(F) 157.17 (53.99) 157.17 (53.99) 

Less: Tax Expenses (G) 

Income Tax for Earlier Years 11.78 252.86 11.78 252.86 

Deferred Tax 1118.84 1611.88 1119.10 1611.88 
Profit/(Loss) for the Year (E+F-G) (6745.31) (2059.63) (6768.85) (2060.32) 
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The performance and financial position of the Company's 

Subsidiary, Associates and Jointly Controlled Entity are 

summarized herein below: 
(Rs In lakhs) 

Name of the Company %01 Networth Profit! 
Share (Loss) 

for the 
Year 

MSP Cement Limited 100% 40.51 (17.55) 
CIN: U26940CT2008PLC002120 

Aa Ess Tradelink Private Limited 42.75 " 6397.51 (1.23 
CIN: 51109W81995PTC072185 
Madanpur South Coal .1454 " 671.14 (12.34) 
Company Limited 
CIN: U10300CT2006PLC020006 
Prateek Mines & Minerals 63.69" 96.27 (7.42) 
Private Limited 
CIN:U14219WB2006PTCl12186 

Financial Performance: 

Own Funds 

NetworthoftheCompanywas Rs.664.99 Crs as on 31 st March 

2019toRs. 577.95 Crs as on 31 st March 2020. 

Earnings Per Share(EPS) 

The Earnings per Share (EPS-Basic and Diluted) of your 

Companyforthefinancial yearended March 31, 2020was at 

Rs. (1. 75) as compa red to the (EPS-Basic and Diluted) for the 

previous financial year ended March 31, 2019 was at Rs. 

(0.53). 

IV. FI NANCIAL MANAG EM ENT 

The senior management personnel periodically monitors 

the ca pital budgeting a nd subsequent progress of the under­

implemented projects. The projects are funded by 

borrowing from a consortium of banks at com petitive rates; 

the balance is covered by internal accruals and promoter 

contribution. 

The Company's well-trained and highly efficient 

professionals are responsible for overseeing factory 

operations as well as the functions of the accounting and 

finance department. The team ensures that the esta blished 

organisational procedures laid down by the senior 

ma nagement at a strategic level a re followed and tra nslated 

even in financial results and periodic management reports. 

Regular audits are conducted to ensure that the proper 

controls are in place. 

V.HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT & INDUSTRIAL 

RELATIONS 

Human resource has always been one of the most valued 

stakeholdersforthe Company. The Company has a culture of 

working togetherthrough joint consultation between Union 

and Management anda very strong commitment towards 

community development. 

Your Company believes in developing long term 

relationships with all our employees on an ongoing basis. 

Industrial relations at all the manufacturing units of your 

Company have been harmonious and peaceful with active 

involvement of the employees in the collective bargaining 

process. Your Company has also encouraged wholehearted 

participation of the employees and union in improving 

productivity as well as quality of its products. 

The workforce is created, developed and motivated with a 

customer-centric, process-based, transparent and agile 

work culture. The Company's work culture is responsive to 

business needs and challenges, but gives them a sense 

professional ownership. It also elicits innovative responses 

from all. This has made MSP Steel's human resource an 

admirable and competitive workforce that not only 

epitomizes the Company's long term vision, but also owns 

the skills to realise it. 

As on March 31, 2020, there were 1060 permanent 

employees on the rolls of your Company. 

VI. EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENTANDTALENT MANAGEMENT 

It is the people that make anorganization. With Human 

Resource department being the custodian of all people 

related processes, it becomes the critical success factor in 

organizational success. The HR works with an objective of 

aligning the aspirational needs of the people with the 

organizational objectives of sustained growth, market 

leadership and cost competitiveness. Itssole aim is to build 

MSPL as an exemplary organization that inspires excellence 

every day. 
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VI. STATUTORY COMPLIANCE 

The Company has in place adequate systems and processes 

to ensurethat it is in compliance with all applicable laws. The 

Company Secretary is responsible forimplementing the 

systems and processes for monitoring compliancewith the 

applicable laws and for ensuring that the systems and 

processes a re operating effectively. The Company Secretary 

also confirms compliance with Company law, SEBI 

Regulations and other corporate laws applicable to the 

Company. 

VII.INTERNALCONTROLSYSTEMSANDTHEIRADEQUACY 

Internal audit works as a catalyst for improving an 

organisation's effectiveness, thus providing insight and 

recommendations based on analysis and assessments of 

data and business processes. With its commitment to 

integrity and accountability, interna I a udit provides value to 

governing bodies and senior management as an objective 

source of independent advice. 

The Board of Directors and the Audit Committee are 

responsible for ensuring that these controls are adequate 

and operating effectively. The Financial Statements are 

prepared on the basis ofthe Significant Accounting Policies 

that are carefully selected by the Management. These 

policies are supported by the Corporate Accounting and 

Systems that apply to the entity to implement thetenets of 

Corporate Governance and the Significant Accounting 

Policies uniformly across the Company. Significant audit 

observations and corrective action(s) there on are 

presented to the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee at 

its meetings reviews the reports submitted by the Internal 

Auditor. Also, the Audit Committee at frequent intervals has 

independent sessions with the statutory auditor and the 

Management to discuss the adequacy and effectiveness of 

interna I fina ncia I controls. 

Robust and continuous internal monitoring mechanisms 

ensure timely identification of risks and issues. 

The Company has an Audit Committee of Directors to review 

financial statements to shareholders. The role and terms of 

reference of the Audit Committee cover the areas 

mentioned under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations 2015 and Section 177 of 

theCompanies Act, 2013 besides other assignments 

referred to by the Board of Directors from time to time. 

IX.RISKSANDOPPORTUNITIES 

MSPL is committed to recognizing and managing the risks it 

is exposed to, and has put in place mechanisms to handle 

thesame. The Company's management systems, 

organizational structures, processes, standards, and code of 

conducttogether form its internal control systems, which 

govern how it conducts its business and manage all 

associated risks. 

The Company has a comprehensive Risk Management Policy 

which is well-defined to include strategic, operational, 

financial compliance related risks and the mitigation process 

are also detailed. The Board of Directors of the Company 

periodically review these risks and plan for action tobe 

taken. 

The risk management policy in general encompasses 

assessment process covering projects, raw materials, 

occupational health, environment,regulatory rules, 

competition, demand, substitute products and other 

operational risks related to the business. Periodical 

meetings are held by the senior management to identify 

business risks and to formulate plan for ma naging the same 

which helps in strategic decision making bytheBoard easily 

The business of the Company is susceptible to certain risks 

and uncertainties arising out of the folloWing 

macroeconomic factors: 

Political, legal and regulatory risks 

There exists a possibility of a change in the overall duty 

structure on key raw-materials/finished goods by 

theGovernment. Further, the Company has been exporting 

its products to outside countries across the globe which 

hasva rying degrees of politica I a nd commercia I sta bility. Any 

instability in such countries could impact the Company 

a ndpose cha Ilenge to its overall performa nce. 

Disruption Risks 

The Company leading to some impact on the Company's 

performance. The Company operates in a global 
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environment and can be affected by the general 

unprecedented crises like the recentoutbreak of Covid-19 

pandemic. This crisis has severely impacted economic 

activity across the globe. The manufacturingindustry 

globally has been under stress as the supply chain was 

disrupted with restrictions on movement of goods 

andgrowing market uncertainty. Unprecedented situations 

like lockdown may also impact business. The pandemic 

alsoresulted disrupting the domestic and international 

dema nd for Stainless steel. 

Volatilityin key raw-materials 

The Company is exposed to price changes to some of its key 

raw-materials. This aspect could lead to a scenario 

ofdema nd deterioration when prices fI uctuate. The volatility 

in these materials could lead to an increase in 

inventoriesleading to some impact on the Company's 

performance. 

Financial Risks 

The Compa ny's debt servicing ca pabilities could get affected 

due to a ny volatility in tina ncia I ma rkets. The Compa nycould 

face incremental challenges in a changing interest rate 

scenario. Further, the Company is also exposed to 

currencyrisks arising due to a considerable amount of 

import a nd export of goods it underta kes. 

RiskMitigation 

Currently, the Company has been taking swift affirmative 

actions to mitigate the negative impact caused due to 

theCovid-19 pandemic. MSPL has also been closely 

monitoring the external environment andoptimizing 

operations to alignwith the market conditions. MSPL 

continues to undertake continuous modernization 

programs to maintain efficient operations of its products 

a ndengineering activities 

X,CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

There are certain Statements which have been made in the 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the 

estimates, expectations or predictions, may be read as 

'forward-looking statements' within the meaning of 

applicable laws and regulations. The actual results may 

differ materially from those expressed or implied. The 

important factors that would make a difference to the 

Company's operations include demand-supply conditions, 

raw material prices, changes in Government Policies, 

Governing Laws, Tax regimes, global economic 

developments a nd otherfactors such as litigation a nd la bour 

negotiations. 
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Dear Members, 

PERFORMANCE 

The Board of Directors present before you the Fifty­

FirstAnnual Report on the business and operations of the 

Company along with the Standalone and Consolidated 

Audited Financial Statements and Auditor's Report for the 

financial year ended March 31, 2020. 

1. CORPORATE OVERVIEW 

The Company was incorporated in 1968 and has thereafter 

tra nsformed from being a n integrated steel pa nt since 2003 

Particulars 

at Raigarh, Chhattisgarh to an integrated steel plant with 

backward integrated facilities to manufacture pellet and 

captive power, The MSP is now a Rs. 1500 crores turnover 

enterprise with a wide range of products and a pan India 

presence. Besides, it boasted of facilities like bar and 

structure mills, coal washery, billet and rolling mills units 

a mongst others. 

2. FINANCIAlSUMMARYANOHIGHLIGHTS 

The Company's financial performance for the year ended 

31 st March, 2020 is summarized below: 

(0: in lakhs) 

Standalone Consolidate 

F.Y.19-20 F.Y.18-19 F.Y.19-20 F.Y.18-19 

Revenue from Operations 153272.71 166980.19 153272.71 166980.19 

Other Income 236.10 200.17 255.55 200.17 

Tota I I nco me 153508.81 167180.36 153528.26 167180.36 

Total Expenses (0) 158966.33 167321.26 159007.79 167321.26 

Profit/( loss) Before Tax (E=C-O) (5457.52) (140.90) (5479.53) (141.59) 

Add/(less): Exceptionalllems(F) 157.17 (53.99) 157.17 (53.99) 

Less: Tax Expenses (G) 

I ncome Tax for Ea rlier Yea rs 11.78 252.86 11.78 252.86 

Deferred Tax 1118.84 1611.88 1119.10 1611.88 

Profit/( loss) for the Year (E+F-G) (6745.31) (2059.63) (6768.85) (2060.32) 

Share of Profit / (Loss) of Associates 

As mandated by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the 

financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2020 

has been prepared in accordance with the India n Accounting 

Standards(lnd AS) notified under Section 133 of the 

Companies Act, 2013(hereinafter referred to as "The Act") 

read with rule 7 Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014 as 

amended from time to time. Accordingly your Company has 

adopted Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") from 1st 

April, 2016 a nd the estimates a nd judgements relatingto the 

Financial Statements are made on a prudent basis, so as to 

reflect in a true and fair manner, the form and substance of 

tra nsactions a nd reasona bly present the Company's state of 

affairs, profits and cash flows forthe year ended March 31, 

2020. 

Indian Accounting Standards shall also be applicable to 

subsidiary companies, joint ventures or associates of the 

Company. Hence, the financial statement of MSP Cement 

- - (1.27) (0.69) 

Limited,AA EssTradelinks Pvt. Ltd. and MadanpurSouth Coal 

Company Limited, Prateek Mines & Minerals Private Limited 

sha II be prepared in accordance to it. 

3. RESUlTOFOPERATIONS 

G loba I economic activity faced severa I cha Ilenges in the year 

2019 resulting in a slowdown which was worse than the 

global financial crisis. The year started off on an optimistic 

note driven by strong economic activity and policy level 

intervention. In the first half of the year, economic growth 

remained robust backed by fiscal stimulus and resilient 

emerging ma rkets. However, the second ha If of the yea rwas 

marked by volatility, weakening demand caused by trade 

tensions, tightening fina ncia I condition a nd global pa ndemic 

Covid-19.lndia was the world's second-largest steel 

producerwith production standing at 106.5 MT in 2018. The 

growth in the Indian steel sector has been driven by 

domestic availability of raw materials such as iron ore and 
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cost-effective labour. Consequently, the steel sector has 

been a major contributor to India's manufacturing output. 

India's steel production capacity has expanded to 137.975 

million tones in FY19.lndia surpassed Japan to become the 

world's second largest steel producer in 2019, with crude 

steel production ofl11.2 million tonnes. 

Global crude steel production grew to 1,869.9 Mnt in the 

year 2019 from 1,808.4 mnt in the year 2018, largely driven 

by growth in Asia and the Middle East However, steel prices 

remained under pressure due to continued and extensive 

destocking across global steel markets, coupled with a 

slowdown in overall consumption. With raw material prices 

maintaining the uptrend, steel companies experienced 

significant margin pressure and thus lower profitability of 

steel companies. 

Despite these headwinds, crude steel production grew in 

Asia grew 5.7 % y-o-y to 1,341.6 Mnt. China recorded the 

highest growth at 8.3% y-o-y to produce 996.3 Mnt. In 

contrast developed markets of EU and North America 

reported a decline of 4.9% and 0.8% on y-o-y basis 

respectively. 

Market Size 

India's finished steel consumption grew at a CAGR of 7.5 per 

cent during FY18-FY19 to reach 97.54 MT.lndia's crude steel 

and finished steel production increased to 106.56 MT and 

131.57 MT in 2018-19, respectively. In FY20 (till February 

2020), crude steel and finished steel production stood at 

100.78 MT and 94.01 MT respectively. 

During 2018-19, 6.36 MT of steel was exported from India. 

Exports and imports of finished steel stood at 7.78 MT and 

6.39 MT, respectively, in FY20P (upto February2020). 

Government Initiatives:-

Some of the other recent government initiatives in this 

sector are as follows: 

• Government introduced Steel Scrap Recycling Policy 

aimedto reduce import. 

• An export duty of 30 per cent has been levied on iron 

ore (lumps a nd fines) to ensure supply to domestic steel 

industry. 

• Government of India's focus on infrastructure and 

restarting road projects is aiding the boost in demand 

for steel. Also, further likely acceleration in rura I 

economy and infrastructure is expected to lead to 

growth in demandforsteel. 

• The Union Cabinet, Government of India has approved 

the Nationa I Steel Policy (NSP) 2017, as it seeks to create 

a globally competitive steel industry in India. NSP 2017 

envisages 300 million tonnes (MT) steel-making 

capacity and 160 kgs per capita steel consumption by 

2030-31. 

• The Ministry of Steel is facilitating setting up of an 

industry driven Steel Research and Technology Mission 

of India (SRTMI) in association with the public and 

private sector steel companies to spearhead research 

and development activities in the iron a nd steel industry 

at an initia I corpus of Rs 200 crore (US$ 30 million). 

• The Government of India raised import duty on most 

steel items twice, each time by 2.5 per cent and 

imposed measures including anti-dumping and 

safegua rd duties on iron a nd steel items. 

Road ahead:-

The National Steel Policy, 2017, has envisaged 300 million 

tonnes of production capacity by 2030-31. The per capita 

consumption of steel has increased from 57.6 kgto 74.1 kg 

duringthe last five yea rs. 

As per Indian Steel Association (ISA), steel demand to grow 

by over 7.2 percent in both 2019-20 a nd 2020-21. 

Despite the headwinds, the company delivered steady 

operational performance, backed by a strong focus on cost 

reduction, backward integration and a healthy mix of value 

added products. 

PRODUCTION HIGHLIGHTS 

Standalone Highlights: 

The Financial year 2019-2020 was a year of two halves for 

the steel industry. The first half witnessed a weakened 

demand and subdued pricing environment. The second half 

saw improving business and consumer sentiment with 

higher demand and pricing which was deflated by the 

Coronavirus impact towards the end of March 2020. 

The Standalone gross revenue from operations stood at Rs. 

153272.71 Lacs in the financia I year 2019-20 as compared to 



MSP Steel & Power Ltd I Annual Report I 2019-2020 

Rs.166980.19 Lacs in the previous Fina ncial Yea r2018-19. 

The Management has taken initiative for improving the 

performance of the Company resulting from optimization of 

the cost, tofocus on yields a nd productivity. 

Consolidated Highlights: 

The financial performance of the subsidiary company, 

associate company and Joint venture are included in the 

Consolidated fina ncia I statement of the Compa ny. 

The Consolidated gross revenue from operations stood at 

RS.153272.71 Lacs forthe FY 2019-20. 

Further the statement conta ining the salient features of our 

subsidiaries pursuant to subsection 3 of Section 129 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 in the prescribed form AOC-l is 

appended as Annexure-l to the Director's Report. The 

Statement provides the detailed performance of the 

Subsidia ries including associate com pa ny a nd Joint venture. 

4. DIVIDEND 

The Board of Directors of the Company have not 

recommended any dividend for Equity Shares and 

preference Shares duringtheyea r in view of losses. 

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVES 

No amount was proposed to be carried to any of the 

reserves forthe Fina ncial Yea r 2019-20. 

6. PROSPECTS 

A report on company prospects and other technological 

development have been discussed in the Management 

Discussion and Analysis Report as per Regulation 34 of the 

Listing Regulation. 

7. SHARE CAPITAL 

During the Financial Year 2019-20, there was no change in 

the Authorized Share Capital and Paid-up Share Capital of 

the Company. As on March 31,2020, the Authorized Share 

Capital of the Company was Rs. 9,000,000,000/-(Rupees 

Nine Hundred Crores Only) divided into 800,000,000(Eighty 

Crores) Equity Shares of Rs.l0/-(Rupees Ten)each and 

100,000,000(Ten Crores) 6% Redeemable Preference Shares 

of Rs. 10 each a nd the Pa id-up Sha re Ca pita I of the Company 

stood at 3,885,280,000 (Rupees Three Hundred Eighty Eight 

Crores Fifty Two Lakhs Eighty Thousand Only) which 

Comprises of 385,415,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs 

10/- each and 3,113,000 6 % Redeemable Preference Shares 

("RPS") of face value of Rs 10/- each. During the yea r under 

reviewthe Company has not issued any Shares or any other 

Securities. 

8. OPTIONALLY CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES(OCD) 

The aggregate outstanding amount of Optionally 

Convertible Debentures("OCD") of the Company as on 

March 31,2020 is. Rs. 4,519,705,540/- (Rupees Four 

Hundred Fifty One Crores Ninety Seven Lakhs Five Hundred 

And Five Forty Only) consisting of 451,970,554 (Forty Five 

Crores Ninety Seven Lakhs Five Hundred Fifty Four) OCDs of 

face value of Rs.l0/-(Rupees Ten) each which has been 

issued to Consortium Lenders, pursuant to MSP S4AScheme 

(the "S4AAgreements") inthe Financial Year2017-18. 

During the year under review the Company has not issued 

anyOCDs. 

9. SUBSIDIARIES,ASSOCIATES&JOINTVENTURES 

In line with Section 129(3) of the Act read with Companies 

Accounts Rules, 2014 , Listing Regulations a nd in accorda nce 

with Indian Accounting Standards, Consolidated Financial 

Statements prepared by your Company includes financial 

information of the Subsidiary and Associate Companies and 

their contribution to the overall performance of your 

Company during the year under review. The statement 

containing the salient features of our subsidiaries in the 

prescribed form AOC-l is appended as Annexure-l to the 

Director's Report and forms part of this report. The 

Statement provides the detailed performance of the 

Subsidia ries including associate com pa ny a nd Joint venture. 

MSP Cement Limited is a wholly owned 

subsidiary of the Company having its 

Registered Office at Banglapara North 

Chakradhar Nagar Raigarh- 496001 was 

incorporated on 2
nd 

June, 2008 for 

manufacturing and sale of cement and 

clinker products. The Company is yet to 

commence its commercia I operations. 
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Prateek Mines & Minerals Private 

Limited is a subsidiary of the Company 

having its Registered office aU,Crooked 

Lane Ground Floor, Room No. G-2 

Kolkata-700069 , was incorporated on 

19
th 

December,2006 forproducing and 

dealing in all types of Minerals and their 

bye- products.lt has become subsidiary 

of the Company w.e.f 14th 

November,2019. 

AA ESS Tradelinks Private Limitedis an 

associate company of MSP Steel & Power 

Limited, having its registered office at 

1,Crooked Lane Ground Floor, Room No. 

G-2 Kolkata-700069, was incorporated 

on 19
th 

June, 1995, is engaged in trading 

of industrial oxygen gases. 

Madanpur South Coal Company Limited 

incorporated on 23 rd May, 2006, having 

its registered Office at Raipur, 

Chattisgarh was formed by the Venture 

partners MSP Steel & Power Limited, 

Hindustan Zinc Ltd., Akshay Investment 

Pvt. Ltd., Chattisgarh Steel & Power 

Limited and Chattisgarh Electricity 

Company Ltd with respect to obtain 

mining rights in respect of the Coal 

Blocks of Madanpur and use coal for its 

captive requirements 

The details as required under Section 136 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014 regarding the performance and the financial position 

of the Subsidiary Company, Associate Company and Joint 

Venture Company forms part of the Consolidated Financial 

Statement of the Company and applicable Indian 

Accounting Sta nda rds (Ulnd AS") forthe Fina ncia I Yea r ended 

31 sO: March, 2020. 

The performance and financial position of the Company's 

Subsidiary, Associates and Jointly Controlled Entity are 

summarized herein below: 

(Rs. In lakhs) 
Name of the Company %of Networth Profltl 

Share (Loss) 
for the 
Vea, 

MSP Cement Limited 100% 40.51 (17.55) 
CIN: U2694OCT2008PLC002120 

Aa Ess Tradelink Private Limited 42.75% 6397.51 (1.23 
CIN: 51109WB1995PTC072185 
Madanpur South Coal .1454% 671.14 (12.34) 
Company Limited 
CIN: Ul0300CT2006PLC020006 

Prateek Mines & Minerals 63.69% 96.27 (7.42) 
Private Limited 
CIN:U14219WB2006PTC112186 

Your Company has formulated a policy for determining 

'Material Subsidiary', in terms of the Regulation 16(c ) of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulation, 2015. The said policy is also available at the 

Company's website http://www.mspsteel.com/csr­

pol icy/Pol i cy%20for%20 Determ in ing%2 OM ate ria 1%20S u bs i 

diaries.pdf 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 136 of the Act, copies 

ofthe Annua I Accounts in respect of each ofthe Subsidia ries 

would be available for inspection by a member or by the 

trustee of the holder of any debenture at the Registered 

Office of your Company during business hours on all working 

days (excluding Saturday) between 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 

uptothe conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

Further, copies of the Annual Accounts of each of the 

Subsidiaries are available on your Company's website 

www.mspsteel.com . Any member of the Company may 

obtain copies of these documents by writing to the 

Company Secretary at the Registered Office of your 

Company. 

10. PU BLiC DEPOSITS 

The Company has no unclaimed/unpaid matured deposit or 

interest due thereon since December 31,2013. Your 

Company has not accepted any public deposit during the 

year under review, within the meaning of provisions of 

Chapter V - Acceptance of Deposits by Companies under 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance 

of Deposit) Ru)e, 2014. 

11. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR 

INVESTMENTS 

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees 
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given or securities provided are as per the provisions of 

Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and forms part of 

the notes to the financial statements provided in this Annua I 

Report. 

12. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

As stipulated under Regulation 34 of Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulation, 2015, ("SEBI LODR") 

Management's Discussion and Analysis Reportfor the year 

under review, stating the operations of the Company, 

isprovided in a separate section and forms an integral part of 

theAnnual Report. 

13. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Company constantly endeavors to follow the corporate 

governance gUidelines and best practices sincerely and 

disclosethe sa me tra nsparently. The Boa rd is conscious of its 

inherent responsibility to disclose timely and accurate 

information on the Company's operations, performance, 

material corporate events as well as on the leadership and 

governance matters relatingtotheCompany. 

The Company has complied with the requirements of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India(Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 regarding 

corporate governance. As per Regulation 34(3) read with 

schedule V of the 5EBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 , 

Companies Act, 2013 and its relevant rules, a separate 

section on Corporate Governance practices followed by the 

Company, together with the requisite Certificate from the 

Compa ny's Auditor confirming complia nce forms a n integra I 

part of report. 

14. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT 

The Company is committed to pursuing its business 

objectives ethica Ily, transpa rency and with accounta bility to 

all its stakeholders. The Company believes in demonstrating 

responsible behavior while adding value to the society and 

the community as well as ensuring environmental well­

being with a long-term perspective. 

The Business Responsibility Report(BRR) of the Company 

was being presented to the stakeholders as peer the 

requirement of regulation 34 ofthe Securities a nd Excha nge 

Board of India(Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations,2015 . As stipulated under the 

Regulation 34(2)ofthe 5EBI (Listing Obi igations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a separate 

section titled "Business Responsibility Report (BRR)" , is 

annexed as Annexure-2 forms part of this Annual Report 

which describes the initiatives taken by your Company from 

enVironmental, social and governance perspective. 

15. EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURN 

The details forming part of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 as 

required under section 92 of the Companies Act 2013, is 

annexed as Annexure-3 which forms an integral part of this 

report and is also available on the company's website viz 

www.mspsteel.com . 

16. DIRECTORS& KEYMANAGERIALPERSONNEL 

Board of Directors 

Your Compa ny recognizes that the Board of Directors forms 

one of the pillars of a robust Corporate Governance 

framework. Your Board comprises of an optimum 

combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors 

including Independent Directors having diversified skill, 

knowledge, thought, perspective, regional and industry 

experience, cultural and geographical background, age and 

ethnicity. 

The Board of Directors of your Co mpany has taken on record 

the declarations received from each of the Independent 

Directors confirming that they meet the criteria of 

independence prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act 

and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations and that 

they are not aware of any circumstances or situation, which 

may exist or may be reasonably anticipated, that could 

impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties with 

an objective independent judgement and without any 

external influence, after undertaking due assessment of 

veracity of the same. 

Details of the Directors of your Company as on 31 't 

March,2020 and remuneration of Directors for the Fina ncia I 

Year 2019-20 are given in the extract of Annual Return in 

Form MGT-9 annexed heretoand forming part of this report. 

As per the declarations received by your Company, none of 
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Independent Directors in the Board 

Following persons are designated as Independent Directors 

of the Company pursuant to Companies Act, 2013 and 

Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations 2015: 

i. Mr. Kapil DeoPandey 

ii. Mr.NavneetJagatramka 

iii. Mrs.Suneeta Mohanty 

iv. Mr.Ashok KumarSoin 

• Meetingo/lndependent Director 

The Independent Directors of the Company should meet at 

least once during the year pursuant to requirements of 

Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations 2015. A meeting was scheduled on 14th 

February,2020, without the attenda nce of non-independent 

directors and members of the management, interalia, to: 

a. Review the performance of non-independent directors 

CommitteesO/TheBoard and the Board of Directors as a whole; 

The Board of Directors of your Company had constituted 

four committees for best Corporate Governance Practices 

and in compliance with the provisions of the CompaniesAct, 

2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulation 201Scomprisingol: 

1. Audit Committee 

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

3. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 

4. Stakeholders RelationshipCommittee 

The Details of the Committees along with their composition, 

including number of meetings held and attendance in the 

meetings during the financial year 2019-20, have been 

disclosed separately in the Corporate Governance Report 

section of this Annual Report. 

b. Review the performance of the Chairperson of the 

Company, taking into account the views of Executive 

Directors a nd Non- Executive Directors; 

c. assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of 

information between the Company Management and 

the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively 

and reasona bly perform theirduties; 

d. report concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or 

suspected fraud or violation of the Company's code of 

conduct or ethica I policy, if a ny;a nd 

e. ascertain and ensure that the Company has an 

iii) Meetings of the Board of Directors & Independent adequate and functional vigil mechanism. 

Directors 

• MeetingsO/TheBoard~ 

Meetings of the Boa rd of Directors a re scheduled at regular 

interva Is to discuss, decide a nd a pprove on va rious business 

policies, strategies, financial performance and other 

matters. The schedule of the meeting are circulated in 

advance, to ensure proper participation of the Directors in 

the Meeting. The Board of Directors met eleven times during 

the financia I year 2019-20. The intervening ga p between the 

two consecutive meetings did not exceed one hundred and 

twenty days as prescribed under Companies Act, 2013 and 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 

Regulations 2015. 

Details of the meetings and attendance of the Board of 

Directors held during the Financial Year 2019-20 are 

disclosed in Corporate Governance Report which form part 

of Annual Report. 

17. DECLARATION 

The term "Independent Director" as defined under section 

149(6) olthe Companies Act. 2013 and Regulation 16(b) 01 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 forms the basis for determining 

independence of the Directors. The Company has received 

necessary declarations from Mr. Kapil Deo Pandey, Mr. 

NavneetJagatramka, Mr. Ashok Kumar Soin and Mrs. 

Suneeta Mohanty, Independent Directors of your Company 

that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down in 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV and Rules made 

there under as well as SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

18. FAMILARISATION PROGRAMME OF INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTORS 

In compliance with the requirements of SEBI Listing 
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Regulations, the Company has put in place familiarization 

programme for Independent Directors to familiarise them 

with their role, rights and responsibility as Directors, the 

operations oft he Company, business overview etc. 

The details of the Programme can be access by weblink 

: http://mspstee I.com (a bout-us(corporate-pol icies 

19. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

The Board of Directors has carried out an annualevaluation 

of its own performa nce, boa rd committees 

and individua I directors pursua nt to the provisions ofthe Act 

and SEBI Listing Regulations. 

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the 

Nomination & Remuneration Committee after seeking 

inputs from all the directors onthe basis of criteria such as 

the board composition andstructure, effectiveness of board 

processes, informationa nd functioning, etc. 

The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non­

Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent 

Directors. The Board of Directors expressed their 

satisfaction with the evaluation process. Details pertaining 

to the evaluation process has been explained in the 

Corporate Governance Report annexed to the Annual 

Report. 

20. PARTICU LARS OF EM PLOYEES 

I n terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act 

read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) olthe Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, there are no 

employees who have drawn remuneration in excess of the 

limits set out in the said rules. 

Disclosures relating to the Remuneration under Section 

197(12) olthe Companies Act. 2013 read with Rules 5(1) 01 

the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are provided as 

Annexure-Stothis report. 

21. POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

Policies and Procedures are an essential component of your 

Company's Corporate Governance framework which 

outlines the orga nizationa I and operationa I structure. In line 

with this approach and in terms of the provisions of the Act 

and Listing Regulations, your Company has framed various 

Policies and Procedures duly approved and adopted by the 

Board of Directors. Your Company reviews its Policies and 

Procedures in view of the changing business environment 

and regulatoryframeworks. 

i) Nomination & Remuneration Policy 

I n terms of Section 178(3) of the Act and Regulation 19 ofthe 

Listing Regulations, your Company has in place a 

Nomination& Remuneration Policy which broadly lays down 

the gUiding principles, procedures and basis for selection 

and appointmentof Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 

and Senior Management Personnel, including criteria for 

determining qua lification,positive attributes, independence 

of a Director and payment of Remuneration to Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel, SeniorManagement Personnel and 

other Employees. Duringtheyear under review, the Board of 

Directors of your Company based on the recommendation 

of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, reviewed 

and adopted a revised Nomination and Remuneration 

PoliCY, to align the Policy with the various amendments in 

the Act and the Listing Regulations. The amended 

Nomination & Remuneration Policy of your Company is 

attached tothis Report as Annexure II a nd is a Iso availa ble on 

your Company's website at the link 

http://mspsteel.com (nom i nati on-re m u ne ratio n-d ive rs ity­

of-board. 

ii) Corporate Social Responsibility 

In compliance with Section 135 read with Schedule VII of 

the Companies Act 2013 and rules made there under, your 

Company has established Corporate Social Responsibility 

Committee to formulate and monitor Corporate Social 

Responsibility Policy and also to recommend to the Board 

the amount of expenditure to be incurred on activities 

related to betterment of society. 

As a part of its initiative under the "Corporate Social 

Responsibility" (CSR) drive, the Company has undertaken 

projects in the areas of eradication of illiteracy, 

Infrastructural Development, Health Care facilities, Social 

Activity. These projects are in accordance with Schedule VII 

of the Act and the Company's CSR policy. 
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.The Company is well aware of its responsibility towards the 

Society and hence in its previous years had taken efforts to 

improve the living condition in the vicinity of its plants & 

surrounding areas. The Company had been continuing its 

efforts towa rds the betterment of the society. The Boa rd on 

the recommendation of CSR committee has formulated a 

policy on CSR to regulate the Company's activities, amount 

to be spent on CSR, etc 

The primary purpose of your Company's Corporate Social 

Responsibility ("CSR") philosophy is to make a meaningful 

andmeasurable impact on the lives of the economically, 

physically and socially challenged communities through an 

integratedapproach of development. Your Company aims to 

continuously foster inclusive growth and a value based 

empowered society.Community development interventions 

underta ken in previous years continued with further vigour 

and widening of portfoliO of projects during the financial 

year 2019-20 which focused on creating sustainable 

livelihood, empowering women, promotingeducation and 

skill development, promoting environmental sustainability 

and rural development and supporting health &sanitation 

initiatives. The details of the CSR initiatives and projects 

undertaken by your Company during the financial year 

2019-20are outlined in the Annual Report on CSR activities 

which is attached to this Report as Annexure-4. In terms of 

Section 135 of the Act, the Board of Directors of your 

Company based on the recommendation of the CSR 

Committee has approved and adopted a revised CSR Policy 

of your Company to align the Policy with the various 

amendments in the Act. The said policy is available on your 

Company's website at the link https://mspsteel.com(csr-

QQUill 

iii) Risk Management 

The Board of Director of the Company has formed a Risk 

Management policy to frame, implement and monitor the 

risk management plan for the Company. Risk hasto be 

managed in a manner such that the potential range of 

outcomes is within acceptable boundaries. The 

management of your Company believes that a pro-active 

a pproach in identifying,a na Iyzing, ma naging, eva luating, 

resolving and reporting risksassociated with the business is 

the key to sustained operations thereby protecting 

Shareholders' value, improving governanceprocess and 

achieving strategic objectives. The Risk Management Policy 

of your Company defines how risks associated with your 

Company will be identified, analyzed and managed. It 

outlines how Risk Management activities will be performed 

and monitored byyourCompany and practices for recording 

and prioritizing risks. The Board of Directors of your 

Company has approved and adopted a revised Risk 

Management Policy of your Company with an objective to 

establish a systematic and disciplined approach to Risk 

Management and provide a morestructured framework to 

identify various elements of risk that may threaten the 

existence of your Company. The Audit Committee has 

additional oversight in the area of financial risks and 

controls. 

22. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

The Company has implemented whistle blower policy/vigil 

mechanism as envisaged in Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 

LODR to enable directors, employees and stakeholders 

report about any wrongful conduct, unethical/illegal 

practices or that could have grave impact on the operations 

and performance of the business of the Company or any 

other matterthat might ca use fina ncia I/non-fina ncialloss to 

the director/employee of the Company or might impact 

their goodWill. The details of the Whistle Blower Policy are 

provided in the Corporate Governance Report and is also 

available at on the website of the Company 

at http:((mspsteel.com(vigil-policy. 

Prevention~ Prohibition and Redressal 0/ Sexual 

Harassment o/Women at the Workplace 

YourCompany remains committed to provideand promote a 

healthy culture and congenial working environment for all 

its Employees. Your Company in order to foster a positive 

workplace environment, free from harassment of any 

nature and in terms of the provisions of the Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules framed 

thereunder, has in place a Policy on Prevention of Sexual 

Harassment. As a part of the PoliCY, an Internal Complaints 

Committee has been set up in compliance with the 

provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at 

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 

2013 to redress complaints, if any, received regarding sexua I 

harassment. 
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During the year under review, no complaint pertaining to 

sexual harassment was received byyourCompany. 

23. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

All contracts or arrangements that were entered into by the 

Company with the related parties as defined under Section 

177 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the yearwere in the 

ordinary course of business and at arm's length basis. All 

related party transactions are placed before the Audit 

Committee for review and approval. Since all related party 

transactions entered into by the Company were in the 

Ordinary course of business and were on arm's length basis, 

Form AOC-2 is not applicable to the Company. The routine 

related party transactions was placed before the Audit 

Committeefortheir omnibus approva I 

The Company's policy on "materiality of related party 

transactions" and the process of dealing with such 

transactions are in line with the amended provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. The 

said policy is also available on the website of the Company 

and the link for the same iswww.mspsteel.com 

/http://mspsteel.com/related-party-transaction-policy. 

24. DIRECTORSRESPONSIBILITYSTATEMENT 

In accordance with the provisions of section 134(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, your Directors herebyconfirms: 

(a) that in the preparation of the annual accounts forthe FY 

2019-20. the applicable Accounting Standards (IND AS) had 

been followed along with proper explanation relating to 

material departures; 

(b) that the directors had selected such accounting policies 

and applied them consistently and made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 

true and fa irview of the state of affairs of the compa ny at the 

end of the financial year ended 31st March, 2020and of the 

loss oft he companyforthat period; 

(c) that the directors has taken proper and sufficient care for 

the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detectingfra ud a nd other irregula rities; 

(d) that the directors has prepared the annual accounts on a 

going concern basis; 

(e) that the directors has laid down internal financial 

controls to be followed by the company and that such 

internal financial controls are adequate and were operating 

effectively; and 

(f) that the directors has devised proper systems to ensure 

compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 

that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

25. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

The Company has devised proper systems to ensure 

compliance with the provisions of all applicableSecretarial 

Standards relating to 'Meetings of the Board of Directors' 

and 'General Meetings'issued by the Institute of Company 

Secretaries of India and that such systemsare adequate and 

operating effectively. 

26. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 

ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 

OUTGO 

The relevant information as required under sub-section 

(3)(m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act. 2013 read 

with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in 

Annexure-6 to the Board's Report. 

27. AUDITORS&AUDITOR'SREPORT 

Statutory Auditors 

In terms of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, MIs. 

Singhi & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 

302049E), were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the 

Company for a tenure of 4 year by the Members, to hold the 

office from the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting 

held for the Fina ncia I Yea r 2017-18 till the conclusion of the 

Annual General Meeting to be for held the Financial Year 

2021-22. 

As required under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

the Company has obtained a written consent from the 

Auditors along with a certificate from them to the effect that 
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their appointment is in accordance with the conditions 

prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made 

thereunder. 

Pursuant to the amendments made to Section 139 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 

2017 with effect from May 7,2018, the requirement of 

seeking ratification of the Members for the appointment of 

the Statutory Auditors has been withdrawnfrom the Statute. 

Hencethe resolution seeking ratification ofthe Members for 

continuance of their appointment at this AGM is not being 

sought. 

There is no audit qualification, reservation or adverse 

rema rkforthe year under review. 

Explanation toAuditor'sComments 

The Notes on Financial Statement referred to in the 

Auditor's Report are self-expla natory and do not ca II for any 

further comments. The Auditor's Report does not contain 

any qualification, reservation, adverse remarks or 

disclaimer. 

Internal Auditor 

Pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, your 

Company has appointed MIs S.K.Agrawal& Company as 

I nterna I Auditor of the Company, to conduct internal audit of 

the functions and activities of the Company to audit for the 

period April2019to March 2020. 

Cost Auditor 

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit), Rules, 2014, 

your Company is required to maintain cost records as 

specified by the Central Government and accordingly such 

accounts and records a re made and mainta ined. 

Pursua nt to Section 148(2) of the Com pa nies act, 2013 read 

with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment 

Rules ,2014, the Company is also required to get its cost 

accounting records audited by a Cost Accountant in practice 

every fina ncia I yea r. 

The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of Audit 

Committee, has re-appointed Mr. Sambhu Banerjee, Cost 

Auditor (Membership No. 9780) to conduct the audit of the 

cost accounts of the Compa nyforthe financial year 2020-21. 

As required under the Act, a resolution seeking member's 

approval for the remuneration payable to Mr. Sambhu 

Banerjee, Cost Auditor forms part of the Notice convening 

the 51 sO: Annua I Genera I Meetingfortheir ratification. 

Secretarial Auditor 

Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2019-20 was 

conducted by MIs. Bajaj Todi & Associates, Practicing 

Company Secretaries,(C.P. No.:3502) as required under 

section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant 

Rules made there under. The Secretarial Audit Report for FY 

2019-20 is annexed herewith as Annexure-7 and forms 

integral partofthe report. The Report does not contain any 

qualification, reservation or adverse rema rks. 

The Board of Directors has re-appointed MIs Bajaj Todi 

&Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, 

(C.P. No.:3502) as Secretarial Auditor for conducting the 

Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 

2020-21. 

During the period under review, the Company has complied 

with the applicable secretarial standards notified by the 

I nstitute of Companies Secreta ries of India. 

28. REPORTING OF FRAUD 

The Auditors of the company have not reported any fraud 

as specified under Section 143(12) of the Com pa nies 

Act,2013. Further, no case of Fraud has been reported to 

the Management from any other sources. 

29. RISK MANAGEMENT 

Risk management is embedded in your Company's 

operating framework. Your Company has an effective and 

robust Risk Management Framework which would enable 

timely identification of risks, assessment and evaluation of 

the sa me in line with the overall objectives and set adequate 

mitigation strategy. Your Company believes that managing 

risks helps in maximizing returns. The Risk Management 

Framework is reviewed by the Board and Audit Committee 

on a periodical basis to oversee that all the critical risk areas 

that the organisation faces have been identified and 
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assessed and there is an adequate risk management 

mechanism in place capable of addressing those risks. 

Further, details on Risk Management Policy are briefed out 

in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report, forming 

a partofthisAnnual Report. 

30. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL 

As per Section 134(s)(e) of the Companies Act. 2013. the 

Directors have a n overall responsibility for ensuring that the 

Company has implemented a robust system and framework 

of interna I fina ncia I controls. Your Company has a n effective 

internal control and risk-mitigation system, which are 

constantly assessed and strengthened with new/revised 

standard operating procedures. The Company has in place 

adequate Internal Financial Control commensurate with the 

size, scale and complexity of its operation. The Directors of 

the Company have been entrusted with the overall 

responsibility to implement and operate the internal 

financial controls adequately and effectively. The Company 

has devised appropriate systems and frameworks including 

proper delegation of authority, ensuring orderly and 

efficient conduct of business, adherence to policies and 

procedures, effective IT system including ERP application 

aligned to business requirements, risk management 

framework and whistle blower mechanism. The Audit 

Committee of the Board of Directors actively reviews the 

adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control systems 

and suggests improvements to strengthen the same. 

31. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF 

WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION 

AND REDREssAL) ACT, 2013 

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy 

in line with the requirements of Sexual Harassment of 

Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) 

Act, 2013. The objective of the policy is to prohibit, prevent 

and address issues of sexual harassment at the 

workplace.MSPL has established suitable mechanisms to 

ensure issues related to sexual harassment, are effectively 

addressed. MSPL believes in providing favorable working 

environment devoid of discrimination and harassment. 

Sexua I ha rassment is a form of misconduct that undermines 

the employment relationship. This policy has striven to 

prescribe a code of conduct for the employees and all 

employees have access to the Policy document and are 

strictly required to abide by it .. Sexual harassment at the 

work place or other than work place if involving employees 

is a grave offence and is, therefore, punishable. During the 

year under review, no complaints were reported to the 

Board. 

32. slGNIFICANTAND MATERIAL ORDERS 

There are no such significant or material orders passed by 

the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going 

concern status ofthe company's operation in future. 

33. INVESTOR SERVICES 

The Company and its Registrar M/S KFin Technologies 

Private Limited (KFintech). is looking after the physica I as 

well as Demat work a nd a Iso sha reholders correspondence 

in terms of SEBI direction for having a common Registrar 

and Share Transfer Agent, endeavored their best to service 

the Investors satisfactorily. 

34. LISTING FEES 

The listing fees payable for the financial year 2020-2021 

have been paid to Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and 

Nationa I Stock Excha nge (NSE) within due date. 

35. AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS 

Duringtheyear under review, your Company was recognized 

in various ways/by various institutions and some of the 

awards presentedtothe Companyare listed below: 

The said awards and recognition is also available in the 

Compa ny's website http://www.mspsteel.com{Awards 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

Statement in the Directors Report and the Management 

Discussion & Analysis report describing the Company's 

Objectives, expectation and forecast may be "forward 

looking Statements" within the meaning of applicable 

securities laws and Regulations. Actual result may differ 

materia Ily from those expressed in the statement.1 mportant 

factors that may influence that company's operational 

include global and domestic demand and supply conditions 

& selling prices of finished goods, input availability and 

prices, changes in government regulating tax laws, 

economic developments within the country a nd other pa rts. 
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ANNEXURE -1 
FORMAOC-1 

"AOC-1 (Pursuant to first proviso to sub - section (3) of 

section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014)" 

Statement containing salient features of the financial 

statement of subsidiaries / associate companies /joint 

ventures 

Part "A'" Subsidiaries 

1 fAme of the Subsidiary 

Reporting period for the subsidiary 

2 concerned, if different from the holding 
company's reporting period 
Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on 

3 the last date of the releVllnt Financial year in 
the case of foreign subsidiaries 

4 Share Ca ltal 
5 ReselVes & Surplus 
6 Total assets 
7 Total liabilities 
8 Investment 
9 Turnover 

10 Profit before tiIxiItlon 
11 Provision for taxation 
12 Profit after taxation 
13 p", sed DMdend 
14 "of Shareholdlni 

Kolkata 
20.07.2020 

IRs In lacs) 

PRATEEK MINES 
MSPCEMENT "MINERALS 

UMITED PRIVATE 
UMom 

2019-20 2019-20 

Rupees Rupees 

58.Q7 8.95 

427.40 179.38 

427.40 179.38 

100.00 63.69 

t art "8": Associates and Joint Ventures 

Statement 

Act, 2013 

Ventures 

rsuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies 

I d to Associate Companies and Joint 

(Rs In lacs) 

AAESS MADANPUR 

Name of Assodltesl Joint Ventures lRADEUNKS SOUIHCOAL 

PVTLID. COMPANY 

REPORTING aJRRENCY RS. RS. 

March 31, 2020 
March 31, 

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 2020 
Z. Shares of Assodate/ Joint Ventues held by the 
company on the year end 

Number 4,650,175 94,427 
Amount of Investment in Associates I Joint 
Extend of Holding ~ 41.75" 14.54" 

Joint Venture 
3. Description of how there is significant influence 20% of shares Aoreem,nt 
4. Reason why the assodltes/ Joint venture Is not NA NA 
S. Networth attributable to ShareholdlllJ IS per 
latest audited Balance Sheet 1,734.93 97.58 
6. profit I Loss for the year 

I. Considered In Consolidation (O.58J (1.79J 
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation - -

For and behalf of Board of Directors 

Suresh Kumar Agrawal 
Chairman 

DIN - 00587623 

Kamal Kumar Jain 
Chief Financial Officer 

Manish Agrawal 
Director 

DIN - 00129240 

Shreya Kar 
Company Secretary 
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ANNEXURE-2 

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT 

Preface 

At MSP Steel & Power Limited(MSPL), sustainability is 

viewed as environment and social responsibility, which 

allows the company to deliver on stakeholder expectations. 

MSPL continues to communicate the Company's obligations 

and performa nce to a II its sta keholders through its Business 

Responsibility Report(BRR). 

As a responsible corporate citizen, MSPL continues to 

actively engage with a II its sta keholders to drive their growth 

for all. As ma ndated by the Securities and Excha nge Boa rd of 

SECTION A:GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANY 

1. Corporate Identity Number(CIN) ofthe Company: 
2. Name of the Company: 
3. Registered Address: 

4. Website: 
5. E-mailld: 
6. Financial Year reported: 
7. Sector(s) that the Company is engaged in (industrial activity 

code-wise): 
8. List three key products/ services that the Company 

manufacture/ provides (as in balance sheet): 

9. Total Number of locations where business activity is 

undertaken by the company: 

" . Number of International locations: 
. b Number of National locations: 

10. Markets served by the Company- local! State/ National! 
International: 

India ('SEBI), I ndia's top 1000 listed entities based on ma rket 

capitalization on the NSE and BSE are required to submit a 

'Business Responsibility Report'('BRR') along with their 

Annual report. This report is required to be in line with the 

'National Voluntary Guidelines on Social, environmental and 

Economic Responsibilities of Business'('NVGs") as released 

by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs('MCA') in July 2011. 

MSPL presents its first BRR, in line with the NVGs and the 

BRR requirement of the SEBI. This BRR provides information 

a bout the key initiatives underta ken by the Compa ny, driven 

by the triple bottom line aspects viz., social, environmental 

and economic. The business responsibility performance of 

the Compa ny is assessed a nnually by its Boa rd of Directors. 

L27109WB1968PLC027399 

MSP Steel & Power Limited 
1 Crooked lane Kolkata-700069 

www.mspsteel.com 
investor.contact@mspsteel.com 
April 1,2019 -March 31, 2020 
Manufacturing of Steel & Steel Products: 
NIC Code-2410 

• Pellet 

• Sponge Iron 

• MS Billets 

• TMT Bars (ind. Structural 
Products ) 

• Power 

Nil 

The Company has a manufacturing plant 
located at Kolkata, Raigarh, Chattisgarh, 
India 

local State National International 
"l '(1 ./ ./ 

SECTION B: FINANCIAL DETAILS OF THE COMPANY AS ON MARCH 31,2020 

1. Paid-Up Capital: Rs.3,885,280,000/-

2. Total Turnover: Rs.153272.71/- (Rs.ln lacs) 

3 Total Profit after taxes: Rs. (6745.311/- (Rs. in lacs) 

4. Total spending on Corporate Refer Annual Report on CSR Activities annexed to Directors' Report 
Social Responsibility (CSR) as 
percentage of profit after 
tax(%) 

5. List of activities in which CSR The details of CSR activities undertaken by the company and CSR 
expenditures have been expenditures incurred thereon during the financial year 2019-20 by the 
incurred: Company have been provided in the Board's Report and also in the 

'Annual Report on CSR Activities', annexed to the Board's Report 
marked as Annexure 3. 
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SECTION C: OTHER DETAIlS OFTHE COMPANY 

1. Does the Company have any Subsidiary Yes, The Company has 2 Subsidiary Companies viz., 
Company/ Companies? 1. MSP Cement limited(Wholly Owned Subsidiary) 

2. Prateek Mines & Minerals Private limited 
2. Do the Subsidiary Company / Companies The operations of these Subsidiary Companies being 

participate in the BR initiatives of the parent insignificant, presently there is no direct participation 
company? If yes, then indicate the number of by these Subsidiary Companies in the Business 
such Subsidiary Company(s) Responsibility initiatives of the Company. 

3. Do any other entity/ entities(eg. Suppliers, Yes. The Company actively supports and encourages 
distributors, etc) that the Company does its suppliers and other stakeholders to participate in 
business with, participate in the BR initiatives the BR initiatives of the company. The Company 
of the company? If yes, then indicate the ensures prohibition of child labour and forced labour 
percentage of such entity/ entities?( less than in its workplace and refrains itself from engaging with 
30%,30-60%, More than 60%) such vendors, suppliers and distributors who engage 

child labour or forced labour In their business 
operations. 

At present, the Company does not have any 

established mechanism to ascertain the level of 

participation of the vendors, suppliers, distributors, 
etc, in various BR initiatives of the company. Hence, it 
is difficult to quantify the percentage of such entities 
for disclosure purposes. 

SECTION D: BR INFORMATION 

1. Details of Director/Directors responsible for BR: 

(a) Details of the Director/Director responsible for BR' 

1. DIN 00129209 
2. Name Mr. Saket Agarwal 
3. Designation Managing Director 

(b) Details of BR Head: 

~o. I 

~ DIN 

Name ~r. I 

, Director 

, number 33-4005 7777 
E-mail Id 

2. Principle wise (as per NVGs) BR Policy/policies: 
The nine principles are as under: 

P1 Businesses should conduct and govern themselves with Ethics, Transparency and 

Accountability. 

P2 Businesses should provide goods and services that are safe and continue to sustainability 
throughout their life cycle. 

P3 Businesses should promote the well-being of all employees. 

P4 Businesses should respect the interests of and be responsive towards all stakeholders, 
especially those who are disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalized. 

P5 Businesses should respect and promote human rights. 

P6 Businesses should respect, protect and make efforts to restore the environment. 

P7 Businesses, when engaged in influencing public and regulatory policy, should do so in a 
responsible manner. 

P8 Businesses should support inclusive growth and equitable development. 

P9 Businesses should engage with and provide value to their customers and consumers in a 
responsible manner. 
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(a) Details of Compliance (Reply in YIN) 

No. Questions Pl P2 P3 P4 P5 P6 P7 PS P9 
1. Do you have a policy/policies for? Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y 
2. Has the policy being formulated in Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y 

consultation with the relevant 
stakeholders? 

3. Does the policy conform to any The policies of the Company generally conform 
national/international standards? If yes, to the principles of the National Voluntary 
specify1(50 Words) Guidelines(NVGs) on Social, Environmental and 

Economic Responsibilities of Business, issued by 
the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs(MCA), 
Government of India 

4. Has the policy being approved by the Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y 
Board? If yes, has It been signed by 
MD/owner/ CEDI appropriate Board 
Director? 

5. Does the Company have a specified Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y 
committee of the Board/ Director/ Official 
to oversee the implementation of the 
policy? 

6. Indicate the link for the policy to be viewed - - - - - - - - -
online? 

7. Has the policy been formally Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y 
communicated to all relevant internal and 
external stakeholders? 

S. Does the company have-in house structure Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y 
to implement the policy/ poliCies. 

9. Does the Company have a grievance Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y 
redressal mechanism related to the policy/ 
policies to address 

10. Has the Company carried out independent The Company carried out independent audit! 
audit! evaluation of the working of this evaluation of the working of this policy by an 
policy by an internal or external agency? internal audit. 

(b) If answer to the question at Serial number 1 against any principle, is 'No', please explain why: (Tick up to 2 

options)' 

No. Questions Pl P2 P P4 P5 6 P7 PS P9 
1. The Company has not understood the Principles - - - - - - - - -
2. The company is not at a stage where it finds itself in - - - - - - - - -

a position to formulate and implement the policies 
on specified principles 

3. The Company does not have financial or manpower - - - - - - - - -
resources available for the task 

4. It is planned to be done within next 6 months - - - - - - - - -
5 It is planned to be done within next 1 year - - - - - - - - -
6. Any other reason(please specify) - - - - - - - - -

.3 Governance Related to BR 

(a) Indicate the frequency with which the board of Annually 
directors, committee of the Board or CEO to assess 
the BR performance of the company. Within 3 
months,3-6 months, Annually, more than 1 year: 

(b) Does the company publish a BR or a Sustainability No 
Report? What is the hyperlink for viewing this 
report? How frequently it is published? 
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SECTION E: PRINCIPLE-WISE PERFORMANCE 

PRINCIPLE 1: BUSINESSES SHOULD CONDUCT AND 

GOVERN THEMSELVES WITH ETHICS, TRANSPARENCY AND 

ACCOUNTABILITY. 

(1) Does the policy relating to ethics, bribery and 

corruption cover only the company? Yes/No. Does it extend 

to the Group / Joint Ventures/ Suppliers/ contractors / 

NGOs/Others? 

The Company considers Corporate Governance as an 

integral part which leads to increase in operational 

efficiencies and sustained long term va lue creation for a II the 

stakeholders. The Company practices its business with high 

standards of integrity and considers ethics, transparency, 

accountability and integrity as its core values, which are 

upheld across the orga nization. The Board of Directors of the 

Company has adopted a Code of Conduct and Business 

Ethics. The Company has introduced a vigil mechanism 

system across a II its functions and esta blishments through a 

Whistle Blower Policy as approved by the Board of Directors 

of the Company and has uploaded the Whistle Blower Policy 

on the website ofthe Company i.e www.mspsteel.com. The 

Code of Conduct is applicable to all the Board of Directors 

and all the Senior Management staff of the Company and an 

annual affirmation on compliance of these Codes is taken 

from them. The principles of ethics, etc. and corporate 

governance which is an integral part of the management is 

given top importance by the company. The business 

activities of other subsidiaries or group company are not 

materia I in relation to business activities ofthe Compa ny. 

(2) How many stakeholder complaints have been 

received in the past financial year and what percentage 

was satisfactorily resolved by the management? If so, 

provide details thereof, in about SOwords or so. 

In addition to the introduction of Whistle Blower 

Mechanism to enable all stakeholders to freely 

communicate their grievances, the Company has also 

implemented its Policy under the Sexual Harassment of 

Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressa I) Act,2013. 

The details of Investor's complaints received and resolved 

during the year under review have been provided in the 

Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this 

Annual Report. 

PRINCIPLE 2: BUSINESSES SHOULD PROVIDE GOODS AND 

SERVICES THAT ARE SAFE AND CONTRIBUTE TO 

SU STAI NAB I LlTY THROUGHOUT THEIR LIFE CYCLE. 

1. List up to 3 products or services whose design has 

incorporated social or environmental concerns, risks and/ 

or opportunities. 

(a)The Company is strategically focusing and engaged in the 

manufacture of products and give such services that will 

enable its customers to build sustainable structures which 

are more durable in nature, more cost effective and more 

conductive to human life style. The Company is primarily 

engaged in the ma nufacturing of TMT Ba rs, Structural Steel, 

Billets, Sponge Iron and Pellets. All products comply with 

relevant standards applicable. The Company has always 

emphasized on raising its quality of products manufactured 

so that it can playa great role in mitigating risks and thereby 

contributing towards the environmental concerns. 

(b) The Compa ny a Iso effectively ma nufactures the next-gen 

TMT bars, constructed with Turbo Quench licensed under 

Herbert Rothe and confirming to various international 

quality standards, these bars find their use in the core of all 

constructions-bridges, dams, highways, real estate, power 

plants, etc-paving the way to the future. MSP TMT Bars are 

manufactured with finest raw materials and undergoes 

rigourous quality checks, making bars that are capable of 

ma king Strong I ndia tomorrow. 

(d) Technical services are also provided to its customers on 

the sustainability aspects of its products and various mason 

meets, engineers meets a nd pia nt visits a re held to ensure a 

long term relationship to understand the sustainability of 

the product. 

2. For each such product, provide the following details in 

respect of resource use(energy, water, raw material etc.) 

per unit of prod uct (optional): 

(a) Reduction during sourcing/ production/distribution 

achieved since the previous year throughout the value 

chain? 
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Consumption per unit of Products Financial Financial 
Production· Year Year 

2019-20 2018-19 
Electrical Energy (Kwh Sponge Iron 53 51 
per unit of production) 
Electrical Energy (Kwh MS Billets 900 766 
per unit of production) 
Electrical Energy (Kwh TMT bars 114 108 
per unit of production) 
Electrical Energy (Kwh Pellets 53 51 
per unit of production) 
Electrical Energy (Kwh Structural 73 69 
per unit of production) Products 

(Heavy) 

Electrical Energy (Kwh Structural 66 69 
per unit of production) Products 

(Light) 

*Consumption per unit has marginally increased during the 

period under review due to ongoing modernization work 

at the factories. 

(b) Reduction during usage by consumers (energy, water) 

has been achieved since the previous year? 

It is very difficult to assess end usage by customers as TMT 

Bars, Structural Steel, Billets, Sponge Iron, Pellets are used 

for variety of purposes by diverse consumers. Hence the 

details relating to reduction in the energy or water by 

consumers through usage of our products cannot be 

quantified. 

3. Does the company have procedures in place for 

sustainable sourcing (includingtransportation)? 

If yes, what percentage of your inputs wassourced 

sustainably? Also, provide detailsthereof, in about 50 

words or so.): 

Yes. The company has established an internal mechanism 

for continual improvement process towa rds susta ina ble 

excellence and has taken adequate steps for safe 

transportation and optimization of logistics, which in turn is 

improving the Company's manufacturing system, creating a 

safe work place and offering opportunities to our employees 

to excel and and explore their potential and also mitigating 

the impact on climate. The use of appropriate mode of 

tra nsportation is a continuous pa rt of effective supply-cha in 

mechanism and the Company's endeavor to reduce 

transport related environmental impact is an ongoing 

process. 

TheCompany has its own railway siddingand majority of raw 

material are transferred through railway rake resulting in 

very minimal transport cost with lesser fuel and carbon 

emission. The Company adopts latest methods involvingthe 

adva nced technology of Germa n Turbo quench ,etc resulting 

in guaranting consistent properties over the entire bar 

length, thereby ensuring susta ina bility of the environment. 

As far as the stores and maintenance items are concerned, 

the Compa ny gives preference in selection of vendors to the 

people who are associated with the company for a longtime 

a nd who confirm to the principles of susta ina bility, statutory 

compliance and non-employment of child labour and also 

gives preference to the local vendors involving minimal 

freight on tra nsport of such goods a nd services adding to the 

conservation of energy. 

4. Has the Company taken any steps to procure goods 

and services from local & small producers, including 

communities surrounding their place of work? 

If yes, what steps have been taken to improve their 

capacity and capabilityof local and small vendors? 

Yes. The company has taken necessary steps to procure 

goods and services from the local and small producers 

surrounding its manufacturing units and enhancing their 

ca pa bilities for a sustaina ble growth.(For example Rice husk 

generated as waste at nearby rice mills is being procured 

through Priyadarshi Engineering, Binod Kumar Patel etc. for 

our furnace & also castable purchase from Balajee 

Enterprises-Raigarh & Ankur Industries-Champa & safety 

items is being procured from local vendors registered under 

MSME like Sanjay Engineering-Raigarh, Lotus Enterprises­

Ra ipur, Ma rutiTrade Link-Raipur etc.) 

The company has always preferred goods and services e.g. 

supply of stores, Security/ Housekeeping/loading-unloading 

operations, etc. from nearby suitable source of supply. Our 

Contractors who are engaged in the repairs and 

maintenance of plants are employing workmen from the 

nearby villages by providing opportunities to them to earn 

livelihood. 

The local vendors are provided with safety equipment's and 

apparatus and are expected to adhere to the safety 

procedures of the compa ny. 

5. Does the Company have a mechanism to recycle 
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products and waste? If yes what is the percentage of 

recycling of products and waste(separately as <5%, 5-10%, 

>10%).Also provide details thereof, in about 50 words or 

so. 

The Company is engaged in manufacture of Steel and Steel 

products and does not directly discharge any effluent or 

wastes. 

The unit uses waste 100% generations from DRI unit as char 

in its ca ptive Power Plant as fuel for generation of electricity. 

The Unit has adopted rain water harvesting system with 

provision for collection of roof water and run off water to 

rechargeof groundwater level and for use in plant as well. 

Industrial waste such as boiler blow down water and used in 

dust conditioning a nd sprinklers. 

RO reject water is neutralized and used in road spraying. 

Waste water treated in ETP and is used for dust conditioner 

and planation. 

The Company is also in the process of increasingthe usage of 

a Iternate fuel and waste materia Isin its process. 

PRINCIPLE 3: BUSINESSES SHOULD PROMOTE THE WELL­

BEING OF ALL EMPLOYEES 

1. Please indicate the Total number of employees.: 

No. of permanent employees is 964 (Managerial-167 

&Non-Ma nageria 1-797) 

2. Please indicate the Total Number of employees hired 

on temporary/contractual/casual basis. 

There are 1429 total number of employees who are 

hired on temporary/contractual/casual basis. 

3. Please indicate the Number of permanent women 

employees: 

There are 10( ten) permanent women employees in the 

organization. 

4. Please indicate the Number of permanent 

em ployeeswit h d isa bil iti es: 

Thereare no permanent employees with disabilities. 

5. Do you have an employee association that is 

recognized bymanagement: 

Yes, we have an employee association as per Modal 

Sta nding Orders of the Com pa ny. 

6. What percentage of your permanent employees are 

members ofthis recognized employee association? 

There is approx.70% (Seventy percent) employees at 

plant who are members of this recognized employee 

association. 

7. Please indicate the Number of complaints relating to 

Child Labour, forced labour, involuntary labour, sexual 

harassment in the last financial year and pending, as 

on the end ofthefinancialyear. 

No. category No. of complaints filed No. of complaints 
durillfl the financial year pending as on end of 

the financial year 
I Child labour! forced labour! Nil NA 

Involuntary labour 
1 Sexual harassment Nil NA 
3 Discriminatory employment Nil NA 

8. What percentage of your mentioned employees were 

given safety & skill up-gradation training in the last 

year? 

(a) Permanent Employees 

i)1 n Corporate Office:32.18% 

ii)ln Plant: :100% 

(b) Permanent Women Employees:30% 

(c) Casual/Temporary/Contractual Employees:l00% 

(d) Employeeswith Disabilities:Nil 

PRINCIPLE 4: BUSINESS SHOULD RESPECT THE INTERESTS 

OF AND BE RESPONSIVE TOWARDS ALL STAKEHOLDERS, 

ESPECIALLY THOSE WHO ARE DISADVANTAGED, 

VULNERABLE AND MARGINALIZED. 

1. Has the company mapped its internal and external 

stakeholders? Yes/No 

Yes. The sta keholders have been ma pped a nd the key 

stakeholders are as follows: 

a) Government and regulatory authorities 

b) I nvestors a nd Sha reholders 

c) Employees 

d) Customers 

e) Borrowers 

f) Statutory Auditors 

g) Internalauditors 

There is a defined set of processes for interacting and 

engaging with va rious sta keholders at various levels. A 

committee of the Board deals with the grievances and 

engage with the Investors and shareholders. The 

specialized teams ensure communication with various 

stakeholders internally and externally which helps the 

company in understa nding their concerns a nd respond 

tot hem appropriately. 
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2. Out of the above, has the Company identified the 

disadvantaged, vulnerable & marginalized 

stakeholders. 

The programmes under the Company's CSR initiatives 

are design to make it more focused towards those 

sections of the local communities which are 

disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalized in general 

and women and marginalized in particular. 

3. Are there any special initiatives taken by the company 

to engage with the disadvantaged, vulnerable and 

marginalized stakeholders? If so, provide details 

thereof, in about sOwords. 

Most of the Corporate Social Responsibility(CSR) 

activities undertaken by the Company are towards the 

welfare of the people and stakeholders in and around 

our factory locations by providing health and sanitary 

care, educational facilities and vocational training, 

infrastructura I facilities like road, water, etc. Most ofthe 

welfare schemes undertaken by the company are 

targeted towards upliftment of the poor and down­

trodden and marginalized stakeholders located in and 

around our factories to enable them to have a 

sustainable livelihood and aimed at rural development. 

PRINCIPLE 5: BUSINESS SHOULD RESPECT AND PROMOTE 

HUMAN RIGHTS. 

1. Does t he policy ofthe Com pa ny on hu ma n rights cover 

only the company or extend to the Group/Joint 

Ventures/Suppliers/Contractors/NGOs/Others? 

The Company has formulated & circulated policies on 

Prevention of Sexual Harassment at workplace and 

Whistle -Blower Policy. It has also designated email id 

for collecting the grievances and their handling. The 

Company abides by all the rules and regulations related 

to human rights which is applicable in the area of 

operations. 

The Company does not have a stated human rights 

policy. However, most of the aspects are covered in the 

manner in which the company conducts its business as 

well as in its human resources practices. All rules and 

regulations related to human rights which are 

a pplica ble in the a rea of operations a re a bided by. 

2. How many stakeholder complaints have been 

received in the past financial year and what percent 

was satisfactorily resolved by the management? 

No complaints for violation of human rights were 

received by the Compa ny duringthe financia I yea r. 

PRINCIPLE 6: BUSINESS SHOULD RESPECT, PROTECT AND 

MAKE EFFORTSTO RESTORE THE ENVIRONMENT. 

1. Does the policy related to Principle 6 cover only the 

company or extends to the Group/Joint Ventures/ 

Suppliers/Contractors/NGOs/others. 

Yes, the Company's Environment, Health &Safety(EHS) 

Policy extends to coverthe Compa ny a nd all its relevant 

Stakeholders, Viz, suppliers & Contractors near its 

operational area. 

2. Does the Company have strategies /initiatives to 

address global environmental issues such as climate 

change, global warming, etc.? YIN. If yes, please give 

hyperlinkforwebpage etc. 

The Company is working on energy efficiency of utilities 

and reduce huge amount of carbon emission, 

additionally extensive plantation done in the area 

which absorb carbon dioxide and reduce soil erosion 

which is a necessary steps towards the reduction of 

GHGs emission in its manufacturing process and to 

reduce the concerns relating to the globa I wa rming. 

3. Does the Company identify and assess potential 

environmental risks?Y/N 

The Company has identified potential environmental 

risks in its manufacturing Units through monitoring 

system. Required necessary steps and safeguarding 

measures have been taken by the Company to reduce 

its impact onthe environment. 

Does the Company have any project related to Clean 

Development Mechanism? If so, provide details 

thereof, in about 50 words or so. Also, if Yes, whether 

any environmental compliance report is filed? 

The Compa ny is having ETP & STP where waste water is 

treated and utilized for dust suppression and 

plantation. 

Test reports are submitted to SPCB / CPCB on every six 

month. 
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4. Hasthe Company undertaken any other initiatives on­

clean technology, energy efficiency, renewable 

energy, etc.Y/N, please give hyperlink for web page 

etc. 

The Company is conscious and committed to maintain 

environmental and ecological balances of this planet 

and makes its conduct subject to environment audit 

practices. The steps taken by the Company are as 

follows: 

1. We have planned and in process to change old 

turbine to decrease the heat rate results reduction in 

carbonemission. 

2. We regularly organized third party energy audit to 

find out saving potential area where we can reduce 

energy consumption by optimization of process or 

replacement of utilities. 

3. We have already installed Waste recovery boiler 

(WHRB) where waste heat from DRI Kiln used to 

generate stea m and electricity. 

5. Are the Emissions/Waste generated by the Company 

within the permissible limits given by CPCB/SPCB for 

the financial year being reported? 

Yes, emiSSion/waste generated by the Company are 

within the permissible limits prescribed by 

CPCB/SPCB. Online stack emission monitoring system 

is installed with the all stacks and continuous data 

transfer in the server of CPCB / SPCB. 

6. Number of show cause/legal notices received from 

CPCB/SPCB which are pending (i.e not resolved to 

satisfaction) as on end of Financial Year. 

The Company did not receive any show cause/legal 

notice from CPCB/SPCB during the fina ncial year ended 

March 31,2020 and no show cause/legal notice related 

to CPCB/SPCB are pending with the Company as on the 

end ofthefina ncial year. 

PRINCIPLE 7: BUSINESS WHEN ENGAGED IN INFLUENCING 

PUBLIC AND REGULATORY POLICY, SHOULD DO SO IN A 

RESPONSIBLE MANNER 

1. Is your company a member of any trade and chamber 

or association? If yes, Name only those major ones 

that your business deals with: 

Indian Chamber of Commerce 

Coal Consumers Association of India 

Federation of Indian Export Organization 

Pellet Manufacturers Association of India. 

2. Have you advocated/lobbied through above 

associations for the advancement or improvement of 

public good? Yes/No; if yes specify the broad 

areas(drop box; Governance 

And Administration, Economic Reforms, inclusive 

Development Policies, Energy Security, Water, food 

Security, Sustainable Business Principles, Others)? 

The Company was also a party to various initiatives 

ta ken through the aforesa id associations for: 

a) Conservation of energy and use of renewable 

energy. 

b) Sustained mining practices 

The Company, as part of its activities under Corporate 

social Responsibility(CSR), has also taken steps for 

improving of health and safety of the people in the 

Village around its factories, educational facilities and 

vocational training, infrastructural facilities like road, 

water, etc. 

PRINCIPLE B: BUSINESSES SHOULD SUPPORT INCLUSIVE 

GROWTH AND EQUITABLE DEVELOPMENT. 

1. Does the Company have specified programmes / 

initiatives / projects in pursuit of the policy related to 

Principle 8?lfyes details thereof 

As part of CSR, the Company have developed detailed 

programmes focused on developing the neighborhood 

a nd ensuring a better livelihood for the underprivileged 

people. Towards these programmes, all stakeholders 

groups are addressed which, inter alia, include 

promotion of basis education, rural employment, 

development of infrastructure like roads, lights, 

drinking water supply which will ultimately pave way 

for s sustained livelihood for the neighborhood. The 

Unit has adopted rain water harvesting system with 

provision for collection of roof water and run off water 

to recharge of ground water level and for use in plant as 

well. Industrial waste such as boiler blow down water 

and used in dust conditioning and sprinklers.RO reject 

water is neutralized and used in road spraying.Waste 

water treated in ETP and used for dust conditionerand 

planation. 
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2. Are the programmes/projects undertaken through in­

house team/ own foundation/ external NGO/ 

government structures/ any other organization? 

The CSR projects are implemented directly by the 

company through its in-house team. Recognizing 

communities and employees as the key success factors 

for business prosperity, the Company remains 

committed to their development. The CSR initiatives of 

the Company ensures its commitment to operate in an 

economically, socially and environmentally sustainable 

ma nner, in the best interest of a II the sta keholders. 

SOCIAL COMMITMENTS 

MSP is a people oriented organization. The Company 

strongly believes that it can only prosper if its employees 

grow with it socially, economically and culturally. MSP helps 

in combatingto social cha lIenges like education, hea Ithca re, 

women empowerment, rural upliftment, and creating new 

work opportunities, etc, forthe society. 

EDUCATIONAL FIELD-

• Running an English Medium school in Jamgoan Vilage 

• Provided Uniforms and school books to children free 

of cost 

• Sponsored teachers in different government schools 

in Raigarh 

• I mparting Adult literacy in the nea rby villagers 

HEALTHCARE & SAFETY INITIATIVES 

• Established a health centre for local villagers 

• Conducted Regular medical check-up for office staff 

and villagers 

• Provided 24-hour ambula nce services for villagers 

• Provided fire fighter tanker, along with fire safety 

equipment 

• Workshop conducted for imparting training on health 

& hygiene COVID-19 & safety awareness. 

INFRASTRUCTURAL DEVELOPMENT 

• Build school Boundary and playground 

COMMUNITY WELFARE 

• Installed tube wells and motors in Jamgaon and 

adjoining villages 

• Organised regular cleaning dredging of ponds 

• Provided bus services to improve connectivity to 

Raigarh 

ENVIRONMENT 

Planted trees in the surrounding villages and adjoining areas 

of the Company's facilities. 

3. Have you done any impact assessment of your 

initiatives? 

The company is generally reviewing the impact 

assessment of its CSR initiatives, which is reflected in 

the form offeedback from the beneficiaries. 

4. What is your Company's direct contribution to 

community development projects-Amount in INR and 

the details ofthe projects undertaken? 

11) (2) (3) (') (6 (8) 

Profectsor Amount 

"",""m. spend on 

1. Local area proJKtsor Am .... 
z. Specify the Pl'Olrams Sub spend: 

CSR project or 
Sedor In 

state and heads: Director 
~No """tv 

whlchtha 
dOt"" thro~h 

Identilled 
proJect Is 

where the .,"'" Impleme 
~d 

projector .""'. o.e, .... 
prosrams dltunl -.... "''''Y 

w .. (RI.ln 
undertaken l.el) 

1. Eradication of Enhancing RaigarfJ, 120.28 Direct 
illiteracy education in Chhattisgarh 

rural area by 
settins: up a 
school, 
renovation of 
the old school 
buildinR$. 

2. Health Promoting RaigarfJ, 1.31 Direct 
preventive Chhattisgarh 
healthcare 

3. Infrastructural Rural Raljam, 17.79 Direct 
Development Development Chhattlsgarh 

Projects •. Social Activity Improvlns: Raljam, 34.53 Direct 
Uvlns: Chhattlsgarh 
Conditions 

Toto' 173.91 

5. Have you taken steps to ensure that this community 

development initiative is successfully adopted by the 

community? Please explain in50words, orso. 

Yes. The Company believes in partiCipatory approach 

while planning and implementing the Community 

development initiatives. The Company's CSR projects at 

several locations are developed in consultation and 

participation with various stakeholders including the 

local communities. Each location has an independent 
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programme implementation committee which ensures 

planning and implementation of projects, periodic 

reviews and information sharing with necessary 

stakeholders. The local committees work under the 

overall gUidance and framework defined by the 

corporate CSR team of the Compa ny. 

I n addition to this we are im pa rting Adult literacy in the 

nearby villagers. We are also extending them free 

medical facilities & Ambulance Services. 

Providing Education facilities to Govt. High Schools as 

well as required/direction of Administration. 

Workshop conducted for impartingtrainingon health & 

hygiene COVI D-19 & safety awa reness. 

PRINCIPLE 9: BUSINESSES SHOULD ENGAGE WITH AND 

PROVIDE VALUE TO THEIR CUSTOMERS AND 

CONSUMERS INA RESPONSIBLE MANNER. 

1. What percentage of customer complaints / 

consumer cases are pending as on the end of 

financial year? 

The Top management including Managingdirector of 

the company have been continuously meeting its 

stockists, consumers and masons to apprise them on 

various issues regarding quality, setting time, 

strength, etc. and also to understand their concerns. 

Most of the concerns are being reviewed regularly 

and then resolved immediately then and there to 

their satisfaction. There are no significant com plaints 

pend ing as 0131.03.2020 from consumers. 

2. Does the Company display product information on 

the product label, over and above what is 

mandated as per local laws? Yes/No/N.A./ 

Remarks(additional information) 

The Company displays all the information regarding 

the product as maintained by Bureau of Indian 

Standards(BIS) and relevant Local Laws applicable on 

the Steel products. 

3. Is there any case filled by any stakeholders against 

the company regarding unfair trade practices, 

irresponsible advertising and / or anti-competitive 

behavior during the last five years and pending as 

on end of financial Year. If so, provide details 

thereof, in about SOwords or so. 

The Company does not indulge in any anti­

competitive activities. There were no complaints 

pendingas on the end of financial year ending as on 

31' March,2020. 

4. Did your company carryout any consumer 

survey/consumer satisfaction trends? 

The senior management has taken initiatives to carry 

out consumer surveys and get feedback on the 

satisfaction levels on supply, quality and otherterms, 

etc. 

For a nd behalf of the board 
MSP STEEL & POWER LIMITED 

Date: 20.07.2020 
Place: Kolkata 

Manish Agrawal 
DIN: 00129240 

Director 

Suresh Kumar Agrawal 
DIN: 00587623 

Director 
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ANNEXURE -3 

Form No. MGT-9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2020 

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

I)CIN L27109WBI968PlC027399 

II) Retlstratlon Date 18/11/1968 

III) Name of the Company MSP STEEL & POWER LIMITED 

Iv) catepry /SUb-catepry of the Company Company limited by shares/Indian Non-Government Company 

1, Crooked lane, Kolkata -700 069 

v) Address of the Reclstered offtce and contact details 
Ph. : 33-4005 7777 
Fax: +91-33-4005 7799,23982239, 
Email: shreya.kar@mspsteel.com 

vI)Whether listed company y" 

Kfin Technologies Private Limited 
Karvy House, 46, Avenue 4, Street No. I, Banjara Hills, 

vii) N.me, Address.nd Contact dmils of Reslstrar and Transfer Aaent, If.ny Hyderabad - 500 034 
Ph. : +9140 23312454/44677312/44677392, 
Fax: +9140 23440674 

II. PRINOPAl BUSINESS ACT1VmES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10" or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

SI.No. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the Product! service " to total tumover of the 
company 

1 Manufacturing of Steel and Steel products 2410 99.83 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-

51. No. 
NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE 

ON/GLN 
HOLDING/ SUBSIDIARY/ 

"of shares held AppIiaible Section 
COMPANY ASSOCIATE 

MSP Cement Umited 
1 Banglapara, North Chakradhar U26940CT2008PLCOO2120 Subsidary Company 100.00% Section 2(87) 

Nagar, Raigarh-496001 
Prateek Mines & Minerals Private 
Limited 

2 1 Crooked lane, Ground Floor, UI4219WB2006PTCI12186 Subsidary Company 63.69" Section 2(87) 
Room No.G-2, Kolkata-700069 

AA ESS Tradelinks Private Limited 
3 1 Crooked lane, Ground Floor, U51109WBI995PTC072185 Associate Company 42.75% Section 2(6) 

Room No.G-2, Kolkata-700069 

Madanpur South Coal Company 

4 
limited (JV) 

UI0300CT2006PLC020006 Jointly Controlled Entity 14.54% Section 2(6) 
I~ndustrlal Growth Centre Siltara, 
Ralpur -493111 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PAmRN (Equity Share capital Breakup as percentqe of Total Equity) 
I) category-wise Share Holding 

CateJoryof 
No. of Shares held at the bqinnina of the year i.e. 1st April, 2019 No. of Shares held at the end of the ye,ar i.e. 31st March, Z020 

"Chance 
Shareholden 

1-"" 1 
duril1l the year 

Demat 'ota' " of Total Demat PhysIcal 'ota' % of Total 
S ..... Shares 

A..Promoten 
1. IndIan 

a)lndividual/HUF 20,23,24°1 2,023,240 0.53 2,023,24°1 - 2,023,240 0.53 
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b) Central Govt - - -

c) State Govt (s) - - -

d) Bodies Corp. 15,83,82,285 15,83,82,285 41.09 158,382,285 - 15,83,82,285 41.09 

e) Banks/ FI - -

f) Any Other ... - -

s..b-total (A) (1),- 160,405,525 - 160,405,525 41.62 160,405,525 - 160,405,525 41.62 

(2) Forei&n 

a) NRls- - -Individuals -

b) Other- - -
Individuals -

c) Bodies Corp. - - -
d) Banks! FI - - -
e) Any Other ... - - -
s..b-total (A) (2),- - - -... , 
shareholdlna of 

160,405,525 160,405,525 41.62 160,405,525 160,405,525 41.62 
Promoter (A) " -
(A)(1)+(A"2) 

B. Public Shareholdina 

1. Institutions 

a) Mutual Funds - - -

b) Banks! FI 128,833,034 128,833,034 33.43 128833034 - 128833034 33.43 

c) Central Govt - - -
d State Govt(s) - -
e) Venture capital - -
Funds 
f) Insurance - -
Companies 

g) Fils capital - -
h) foreign 
Venture Capital - -
Funds 
i Others [specify) - -
SUb-total (8)(1):- 128,833,034 128,833,034 33.43 128,833,034 - 128,833,034 33.43 --)loIII .. eo"," 

I) Indian 1B,493.B9S U ........ 22.96 -,= 1,700,000 88,181,.782 22.118 (0.011) 

ii)CNenu. 

)nllvId ..... 

I) IndiYIdual.hl llOllolcIe!5 

Iloldl"lnomllllll .... '" 5,376,753 11,937 5,376,753 UO "''''' 5,:l3O,344 1.38 (0.02) 

capital uptO Rs. 2 lIkhs 

(II) Individuals holdln, 
nomlnll shilli Clpibolln 2,040,112 " .. 2,091,512 0." 2427112 2,427,112 .. " "'" exces:sofRs..2l1khs 

.. ,. """" """'" •. ~ 2:17,203 m,." •. ~ .'" 
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w...ml (I)(Z) .. 96,1U,J.04. 63,337 96,176,441 ~ 94,476,441 1,700,000 96,176,441 ~ 

,==:'(I~M1" ""' ... ,. 63,337 22,50,09,475 ..... 223,309,475 1,700,000 225,(lO9,475 ,." , 
C.5II ........... b'j' 

~forGDRI .. 

GnndToal~ JII,311.113 ".m ........... '" il3,71I,DOO L,...., .......... '" ,-
(I)Sh.",holdllll of Promoters 

Sh.eh .... I ... d the "'nn~ofthe ye.- Le. 1stAprl~ ZII19 SMre hoIII"I d the end of the ye.- Le. 31st Mild!, Z020 

••• ,.OIhold,r'sNI_ %of"NilPIOIdCoIdI "-I'5II ..... PIedpd "ch ..... lnslllnl 
"of_IShtnt "of_I ""'-of III. No. ot'Sh ..... ofthecom_ _mbl"to_1 No.of ...... 

-~ 1-- hoWl ..... rI"Ith. 

.. * _Ish_ ,." 

, MSP SPONGE IRON LTD 24,736,5CXl .., ,00.00 24,736,500 .. , "'.00 

, ADHUNIKGASES LTD. 23,479,000 ~ ,00.00 23,479,000 .~ "'.00 

, MSP INFOTKH PVTLTD 12,529,760 "" '00.00 12,529,76C 3.25 "'.00 

• ILEXPltIllATEUMITED 4,115,000 ,., ,00.00 4,115,OOC ,m "'.00 

, BSCONFIN PVT. LTD. 3,5:!O,ooo "~ ,00.00 3,530,OOC 0.92 "'.00 

, HIGH TIME HOlDINGS PVT. LTD. 3,025,000 .n ,00.00 3,D2S,000 "" "'.00 

, EMERALDTRADEUNK PVT. LTD. ,"00,000 ." ,00.00 '...,.00< ,." "'.00 

, RAlNATH VVAPMR PRIVATE UMITEO 2,500,000 "" ,00.00 ' .... 00< ,." "'.00 

, M ESS TRADEUNKS PVT. LTD. 2,650,000 '" ,00.00 2.650,000 '" "'.00 

" DEXOTRADING PVT. LTD. 1,575,000 ." ,00.00 1,575,000 '" "'.00 

" K. C. TEXOFINEPVT.LTD. 1,715,000 ~ ,00.00 !,.715,000 2.26 "'.00 

" SlKHAR COMMGTRADE PVT.LTD. 28,984,056 '" '00.00 28,984,056 7.52 "'.00 

" RAJ SECURmES LTD. 5,200,000 "" '00.00 5,200,000 1.35 "'.00 

~ JAGMNV'fAPMRMLTD 1,950,000 ~, ,00.00 1,950,00:: 0.51 "'.00 

" LARIGO INVESTMENT PRIVATE UMITED 12,(51),000 '" '00.00 12,OS0,000 ,." "'.00 

" MSP IIOWNG MILLS PVT LTD. 4,460,000 U, '00.00 ....... ,.,. "'.00 

" PANORAMACOMMEIICIAl PVT LTD,. 1,000,000 ~ ,00.00 ' .... 00< 0.26 "'.00 

" SHREEVINAY FINVESTMLTD 6,B7B,543 '" ,00.00 6,87B,543 ,." "'.00 

" GILBAIITMERCHANTS PVT. LTD. 8,504,426 "" '00.00 ..... .." 2.21 "'.00 

" KlAAN AGRAWAL ...... ." ,00.00 486,000 ,." "'.00 

" NISHAAGAAWAL """" ~ '00.00 336,5CXl ,.~ "'.00 

" MANISH AGRAWAL "",000 .00 '00.00 "',000 .00 "'.00 

" PRANAY AGRAWAL ..... ... ,00.00 306,000 '.00 "'.00 

" SAKET AGRAWAL """'" ~ ,00.00 204,000 ,.~ "'.00 

" PURAN MALAGRAWAL ",'" ~ '00.00 IB6,152O ,.~ "'.00 

" SURESH KUMAR AGRAWAL ''',000 000 ,00.00 141,000 , ... "'.00 



MSP Steel & Power Ltd I Annual Report I 2019-2020 

" PURAN MALAGIlAWAL(HUf) ,",,, ." "''''" " ... .'" "",00 

" SURESH KUMAR AGRAWAL (HUF) 25,120 ." "".00 ",,," .'" "",00 

TOTAL : ' .......... "'" "''''''''' u'"' '" 
(II) ella"", In Promoters' Silareholdl .. ( please 'pedf,-, If there I. no cha"",) 

S~oNIllilt tIM MIInnllll crtthe,.r CUIlllllltM SlIInhoklna: _rtlllthe V-

" .. ... 11ku .... .... In-.l.,..111 -....rehaldl ... 

No.of ...... 
"crttobol ...... 

No.of ...... 
"crt_l ... resof 

crttMCOlnPfIIIY ""com ... ny 

At1he bqlnnlnl of the year , Then! were no ella"",.ln Shareholdlnl of PomCilen durtncthe FInancial Y""r lOll-Ill. 

AttheEndoftileyear 

(IvIhNhold~ ........ crttop_Slllnh""""lotMr"'"DI_ .... _ ...... H ........ crfGllRl ..... ADIII): 

S ..... hoNllII lit tIM kI:Innl ... of the ,.r 
CUIlllllltM S ..... hoklna: _rtlllthe V-

11.001.20111)1 Enoicrt .... Y_(31.o3.202O) 
NIIIMI..,"" SIIINhoI ..... 0II1.Oo1.20111 1,,-.1.,..111 " .. .... SL05.2OZO I. to .. prowIded) 

.... 
....rehaldl ... -

No.CIf ...... 
"oftobol ....... 

No.CIf ...... 
"of_I __ of 

ofthecomPfIIIY ....com ... ny 

STATE lAM( OF IrIDIA 

, Atthe bqlnnlnll of the year 4&,3301,*1 "'" l-Apr_19 
NIL MOVEMENT 

DURING THE YEAR 
AttheEndoftheyur 31-M. r-W 46,334,367 12.02 

MOD IXlIIMDDIAI. PltIVATE .... mD 

, Atthe bqjnninll of the year 
31,501,014 ' " l-Apr-19 

NIL MOVEMENT 
Att .... Endoftile"..r DURING THE YEAR 

31-M.r-W 31,501,0104- 8.17 

SHRiNGAII MERCANTUPVT. LTD. 

, 
Atthe bqlnnlnl of the year 28,211,20( 7.32 l-Apr-19 

NIL MOVEMENT 

DURING THE YEAR 
Ai:the Endoftheyear 31-M. r-W 28,211,200 7.32 

"""""" ... , 
• Atthe bqlnnlnl of the year 

15,t(l1,U4 '.00 l-Apr_19 
NIL MOVEMENT 

Att .... Endoftile"..r DURING THE YEAR 
31-M. r-W 15,.401,434 .00 

OIIIENTAL lANK DF COMMDlCI 

, Atthe bqjnninll of the year 
13,356,.409 ,., l-Apr-19 

NIL MOVEMENT 
AttheEndoftileyear DUlliNG THE YEAR 

31-M. r-W 13,3S6,409 3.47 

UNION lANK DF INDIA 

Atthe bqlnnlnl of the year 
13,056,982 .," l-Apr-19 • NIL MOVEMENT 

AttheEndoftheyear DUlliNG THE YEAR 
31-M.r-W 13,1I56,!I82 3.311 

COItPORATlDfIIANK 

Atthe bqjnninll of the year , ...,,~ ,.~ l-Apr-19 

At1he Endoftheyear 
NIL MOVEMENT 

DURING THE YEAR 
31-M.r-W ....,,~ 2.20 

IClalANKLTtI 

• Atthe bqlnnlnl of the year 
7,054,764 "0 l-Apr-19 

NIL MOVEMENT 

AttheEndoftheyear DURING THE YEAR 
31-Mar-W 7,054,764 ,.e 

INDIAN Dl/EIlSEASIANK 

At1he bqlnnl"l of the year 
6,139,611 , ... l-Apr_19 • NIL MOVEMENT 

AttheEndoftheyear DURING THE YEAR 
31-M. r-W 6,139,61 1.S9 
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""'''"' 
ro 

Atthe bqjnnlnl of the var 
5,599,89'] l-Apr-19 

NIL MOVEMENT 
AttheEndoftheyear 

'M 31-Mar-lO 
DUftlNGTliEYEAR 

,.~ 5,599,197 

(v) Shareholdlnl of DIrectar5 a .... Key Manal'"1all'ersonnel: 

St..wholdllll lit tt. kI:Innl ... oftha_r Culllllllltiw St..wh .... llI .. ri ... tha,.. 

" .. DI.-.ftIIIlCW ,.. In<nae/-"'" I .. -No.of ....... "ottolllllll .. .... l'IIIoIdhlll 
No.of ....... 

"ot_llIII .. of 
oI'thec:ornP"'Y "com",,,, 

$UREStI KUMMAGiRAWAL 

, Atthe bqjnnrnl of the var 
"".. "'" l-Apr-19 

Nil MOVEMENT DURING 
THEYEAR 

AttheEndoftheyear """" '.M 
31-M .. -lO 

MANISH Ni/MWAL 

, Atthe bqjnnlnl of the var ,,' ... '''' l-Apr-19 
Nil MOVEMENT DURING 

THEYEAR 

Atthe Endoftheyear -... '.M 
31-Mar-lO 

$AKET Ni/MWAL 

, Atthe bqjnnlnl of the var Nil MOVEMENT DURING " .... "'" l-Apr-19 THEYEAR "' ... ,."' 
AttheEndoftheyear 

31-M. r-lO 

NAVNEIT JAGATRAMKA 

Atthe bqjnnlnl of the var Nil MOVEMENT DURING , '" '" l-Apr-19 
THEYEAR 

AttheEndoftheyear Nil Nil 

31-M. r-lD 

ASHOK KUMAR SOIN 

Atthe bqjnnine of the year , '" '" l-Apr-19 Nil MOVEMENT DURING 
THEYEAft 

'" '" Atthe Endoftheyur 
31-M. r_lO 

DtIANANIAy UCHIT SINGH 

, Attlw bq:[nnlnli of the YMr Nil MOVEMENT DURING 

'" '" l-Apr-19 THEYEAR 

AttheEndoftheyur '" '" 31-Mar-lO 

KAPIL DIO PANDIY 

, Atthe bqjnnlnll of the var Nil MOVEMENT DURING 

'" '" l-Apr-19 THEYEAR 

'" '" Atthe Endoftheyear 31-M. r_lO 

SHfIE'{AKAIt 

Nil MOVEMENT DURING , Atthe bq:Innlnli of the YMr 

'" '" l-Apr-19 THEYEAft 

Attlw EndoftheYMr '" '" 31-M.r-lD 

KAMAlKUMMMlN 

, Attlw bq:[nntnll of the YMr Nil MOVEMENT DURING 

'" '" l-Apr-19 THEYEAR 

Atthe Endoftheyear 
31-M. r-lD '" '" 

SUIilEITAMOHAN1Y 

Atthe bqjnnine of the year 

'" '" l-Apr_19 Nil MOVEMENT DURING '" '" '" Atthe Endoftheyur THEYEAR 

31-Mar-lO 
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• INDEITIDNESS 

11Od.~oIth.ConII*'YIndIlll"l~_nd~.,.;rwd iIIIt_d ... ,..,..,..,.nt (RlIlnL1lc:J) 

s.cu .... LOIIIII MdIlll"l.,..1tt Un_Ndl.ollns 
_ .. 

Toull ........ _ 

rlOd.~.tt_ .... ln ... oIth .... nd.l.,... 

II) Prlnclpill Amoont 
13,379.15 41,652.00 

28,2n.85 

I") I"",,,,,, due but not poIld 
4116.25 

486.25 

III) I"",,,,,, acaued but nol due 

ToUI(I+II+l1) 21,751.10 .... ,u, .""." 

a..npml ........ .-...... t_nn.ndooI_r 

!Addition ~s ~B 

!\eductlon 3))28.52 (3.028.5.2) 

........ ...".", .,... ........ , 
111Od.~.tt_ ..... .." .... nn.lOdIII_r 

I) Prlnclpill Amoont 25.3-89.87 13,461.77 58.851.64-

II) Interest due but not PIOId 340.71 ""'" 
III) Interest l cauell but nol due 

oal(ltfl+ill) 25,7JO.II ....... n iI,lt2..H 

jvL ItEMUNERA1IOfI OF DIRECTOItSAND KEY MAPMGIlVAL PEItSONNEL 

Rammm>tIotJ to M<magIng DIrector, Whok-tim~ DirKtDrs atJd/<IT ~r: 

"." PtnI ... I ... .."Iam .......... 
Mr.Dh~ 

M •• 5IIkM.-l- TaulAmoIInt 
UchltSlnlh 

, Grosssalary 

(.) Sal.ry .. per provisions contained In section 17(1) of the Income-tax 

Act. 1961 1.0B7~70 3,985,876 5,075,246 

(b) Value of perquil1ites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act. 1961 

(c) profits In lieu of salary under sectlon 17(5) Income-tax Act. 1961 

, Stod<Optlon 

_Equity , 
• Commission 

-1I"ofprolll: 

-otilers,specify ... 

, othe ... please specify 

Total(A) 

"""" ...... n 5,075,2-46 

Cellllll as p. rthe Act N PIOr Schedule V 01 the Act 

*CIIcuInIon"'" nMIIIM"·1tIon adud .. _MOunt of IftcIntIn durllll"'_' 

.. ....., ............ otIIIrdncton·: 

"." hrtku .... at--...,n Mr.AIhokKu ... rSoln ... - M ... $u.-M .... nty M •• KllpilDIo ToaIAnl_ ' ........ h .... 

~Dl_ .. 

Fee for II:tendlnl board! ccmmlttee meetinp 

" '" " '" 
Commission , '" '" " '" '" othe ... please specify 

'" '" " '" 
Toa1(l) ., . " " .. 
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other N<IIt-ExeaIIho! DINdors 
Mr. M.nloh ApwwIII 1'*.5onsh Ku .... rApwwllI 

Fee for ItteI1dlnl booIrd I eommittee meetines '" '" , Commission '" '" othe .. , pie .. " specify ""'" 3499877 

-"" ., ., 
TotII18I(1.+2) ., ., 

r-IM ......... I "-'rion ""'" 3499877 """" 
Qve""n Ceilirv.s perthe Act Iu. per Sdledule V "'the Act 

• Non-llleculln DIrectors IIIwd WIWCI oI'I'lIIIIr ... _-*n -. Mr. MlIIiIh ..... 1 • Mr. SInIII Ku .... r ..... 1 wIIo....,... tIM ... _-*n III tllelorm. PNICI'I*I ~tIM ....... 

C. 1lEr.JIIEltATlOII TO KEY MNW3E1IIAI. PEItSOIINELOTHEIt 111M MD/MANACIEII/WTD 

IGay MI_rW Pononnel 

"," 1Wt1"'1 ... of.....,~ Ms. Sh....,. Klr Mr. KlI1III KuIl'lll'.IIIn .~, 

CoIIIIMInys-tiry ao 
, Grosssalary 

(II SIIllry .. per provisions contllned In section 17(1) "'the Income-tax 656,781 2,789,003 3,445,784 

"" (b) Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 '" '" 
(c) profits In lieu of ""lIIry undeo" ..,<:IIon 17(3) Incom ... _ Act, 1961 '" '" '" , stod<Optlon '" NIII '" , _Equity '" '" '" 

• Commission 

• .. " ofproftt '" '" '" ·athers,spedfy ... '" '" '" , othe .. , pie.,e specify Nil Nil Nil 

TotIl(C) 656,781 2,789,003 3,445,784 

!v'1. PENALTIES I PUNISHMENTI COMPOUIIDING OF OFFENCES: 

s.ctI8nofthe DebI. of_1ty I Punishment! .... Com""nl .. I""~n Compou"llhll .... lmpoMCl 
Authority (lUll Na.T I COURT) AIIPMIIMde.1f Illy 11M DetlIIo) 

'" oow_ 
Penalty 

Punishment 

Compoundl". 

I.DlitECT01I5 

Penalty NO PENALTIES I PUNISHMENTI COMPOUIIDING OF DfRiNCES 
Punishment 

Compoundina; 

C. OTHEIt OFFlCEItS IN DEFMILT 

Penalty 

Punishment 

CompoundlllI 
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ANNEXURE -4 

A brief outline of the Company's CSR Policy: 

Corporate Social Responsibility is a process whereby the 

Company integrates social and environmental concerns in 

their business operations in a way through which a Company 

achieves a balance of social. Economic and environmental 

imperatives and at the same time meeting up to the 

expectations of stakeholders and enhancing shareholders 

value. 

Your Company understands the need of promoting social 

well being of the weaker section of the society. As a part of 

initiative under Corporate Social Responsibility the 

Company has undertaken various projects to promote 

health, growth development and education in the rural 

areas. 

The CSR Policy of the Company is available at: 

mspsteel.com/cs r-pol icy /CS R PO LlCY. pdf 

(1) (2) (3) (4) 
S.No CSR project Sector in which Project or 

or activity the project is Programs (1) 
identified covered Local area 

or other 
(2) Specify 
the State 
and district 
where projects 
or programs 
were undenaken 

1. Eradication Enhancing Raigarh, 
of illiteracy education in rural Chhattisgarh 

area by setting up 
a school, 
renovation of the 
old school 
buildings. 

2. Health Promoting Raigarh, 
preventive Chhattisgarh 
healthcare 

3. Infrastructu Rural Development Raigarh, 
ral Projects Chhattisgarh 
Developme 
nt 

4. Social Improving Uving Raigarh, 
Activity Conditions Chhattisgarh 

Total 

Date: 20.07.2020 

Annual Report on CSR Activities 

Composition of CSR Committee: 

The CSR Com mittee comprises of the following: 

a. Mr. Kapil Deo Pandey- Chairman 

b. Mr. Saket Agrawal- Member 

c. Mr. Manish Agrawal- Member 

Average net profit of the Company in the last three 

financial years: Rs. (12,201.97) lacs 

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of the average net profit 

forthe last three financial years): Rs. (244.04) lacs 

Details of CSR spent during the financial year: 

Tot a I a mount to be spent forthe fina ncial year: N.A 

Amount unspent, if any: N.A 

Manner in which the a mount spent during the fina ncia I year 

is detailed below: 

(5) (6) (7) (8) 
!Amount outlay Amount spend on Cumulative Amount 
budget) projects or programs expenditure spend: 

project or Sub heads: uptothe F.Y Direct or 
~rograms wise 2019-20 through 
Rs.ln lacs) (Rs. In lacs) Implementl 

Direct 
nlagency 

expenditure pverheads 
(Rs. In lacs) 

121.00 120.28 233.95 Direct 

18.00 17.79 216.63 Direct 

35.00 34.53 209.04 Direct 

176.00 173.91 

Member Chairman of CSR Committee 
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ANNEXURE -5 

Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration under Section197 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) of Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

Remuneration of 
" Increase In Ratio of Remuneration of 

SI Name of the Dlrector/KMP & Dlrector/KMP for 
remuneration in the F.Y each Director/to median 

No. Designation financial year 2019-
2019-20 remuneration of employees 

20 (Rs. In Lacs) 

1 
Mr. Saket Agrawal 

39.85 12.48 39.85:0.18 
Managing Director 

2. 
Mr. Suresh Kumar Agrawal 1 

34.99 18.89 34.99:0.18 
Chairman 

3. 
Mr. D.Singh 

10.87 9.91 10.87:0.18 
Executive Director 

Mr. Manish Agrawal" 
4 Non- Executive Promoter 34.43 14.77 34.43:0.18 

Director 

Mr. Ashok Kumar Soin Nil 
5 Non-Executive Independent Nil Nil 

Director 

Mr. Navneet Jagatramka Nil 

6 Non-Executive Independent Nil Nil 
Director 

Mrs. Suneeta Mohanty Nil 
7 Non-Executive Independent Nil Nil 

Director 

9 
Mr. Kamal Kumar Jain 

27.89 9.76 Not Applicable 
Chief Financial Officer 

Ms. Shreya Kar 
6.57 17.32 Not Applicable 

8 Company Secretary 

i. The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial year was approximately 

Rs.18539. 

ii. There have been decrease in the median remuneration as compared to previous year 

iii. There were 1060 permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March 31, 2020; 

iv. Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in 

FY 2019-20 was 29.38% 

v. It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as perthe Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel and other employees 
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ANNEXURE - 6 

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign 

Exchanges Earning& Outgo: 

The Information as per Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules framed thereunder 

Conservation Of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign 

Exchange Earnings & Outgo relating to the financial year 

ended 31 st March, 2020 is as follows: 

1. Conservation of energy-

the steps taken or impact on conservation of 

energy: The company is always conscious about the 

need for energy conservation. Continuous 

monitoring optimization of energy conservation is 

undertaken at plant level. Online hot charging of 

billet has been implemented for reduction of 

Thermal Energy in Structure Mill division. 

the steps taken by the company for utilizing 

alternate sources of energy: Nil 

the capital investment on energy conservation 

equipments: Nil 

2. Technologyabsorption-

i. the efforts made towards technology absorption: 

No major technology has been adopted by the 

Company duringtheyea r. 

ii. the benefits derived like product improvement, 

cost reduction, product development or import 

substitution: N.A 

iii. in case of imported technology (imported during 

the last three years reckoned from the beginning of 

the financial year) -

a. the details of technology imported; N.A 

b. theyearofimport; N.A 

c. whether the technology been fully absorbed; N.A 

d. if not fully a bsorbed, a reas where a bsorption has not 

ta ken place, a nd the reasons thereof; N.A 

iv. The expenditure incurred on Research and 

Development: The Company so has far not carried 

out any major Research and Development work. The 

Company shall however undertake Research and 

Development work as and when required to improve 

3. 

the quality of its products. The company has not 

incurred any expenditure on this account so far. The 

Company, however, has a full-fledged laboratory at 

its integrated steel plant for testing of raw materials 

and alsoofthefinished products. 

Foreignexchange earnings and Outgo-

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual 

inflows during the year and the Foreign Exchange 

outgo duringthe year in terms of actual outflows. 

(Rs.ln Lacs) 

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 

Foreign Exchange Earned - -

Foreign Exchange Used 15.923.36 12.056.53 
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ANNEXURE -7 
Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

For the fina ncia I yea r ended 31 st March 2020 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 

and rule NO.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014J 

To, 

The Members, 

MSP Steel and Power Limited 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance 

of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 

good corporate practices by MSP Steel and Power Limited 

(hereinafter called "the Company"). 

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided 

us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

conducts/statutory complia nces a nd expressing our opinion 

thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, 

minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company and also the information 

provided by the Compa ny, its officers, agents a nd authorized 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we 

hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during 

the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st 

March 2020, complied with the statutory provisions listed 

hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board 

processesand compliance mechanism in place tot he extent, 

in the manner and subject to the reporting made 

hereinafter: 

1. We have examined the books, papers, minute books, 

forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 

Compa ny for the fina ncia I yea r ended on 31st Ma rch, 2020, 

accordingtothe provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules 

made thereunder. 

(ii) 

(iii) 

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 

('SCRA') and the rules madethereunder; 

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and 

(iv) 

(v) 

Bye-laws fra med thereunder; 

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the 

rules a nd regulations made thereunderto the extent 

of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 

I nvestment a nd Externa I Com mercial Borrowings; 

Thefollowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed 

under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

Act, 1992 (,SEBI Act'):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 

b. Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Prohibition of I nsiderTrading) Regulations, 2015; 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and 

dealing with client; 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue 

of Capital a nd Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2009; 

2. Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines 

prescribed under the Securities a nd Exchange Boa rd of India 

Act,1992 (SEBI Act) were not applicable to the Company 

underthe financia I yea r under report: 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share 

Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; 

b. 

c. 

d. 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue 

and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 

The Securities a nd Excha nge Boa rd of India (Delisting 

of Equity Sha res) Regulations, 2009; a nd 

The Securities and Excha nge Board of India (Buyback 

of Securities) Regulations, 2018; 

3. The Company is in the business of manufacturing of steel 

& sponge iron.The following Acts, over and above other laws 

etc., a re applica bletothe Company: 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 

India n Contract Act,1872 

FactoriesAct,1948 

I ncome Tax Act,1961 a nd I ndirect Tax Laws 

Hazardous Wastes (Management and Handling) 

Rules, 1989 and Amendment Rules, 2003 

Environment Protection Act, 1986 and other 

Environmental Laws. 

• All applicable Labour Laws 
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4. We have also examined compliance with the applicable 

cia uses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India. 

(ii) The Listing Agreement(s) entered into by the 

Company with Stock Exchange(s) as required under 

the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

5. As per the information and explanations provided by the 

Compa ny, its officers, agents a nd a uthorised representatives 

duringthe conduct of secreta ria I audit, we report that under 

the provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 

1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder, there 

were no External Commercial borrowings made, Foreign 

Direct Investment received, Overseas Direct Investment by 

Residents in Joint venture/Wholly Owned Subsidiary abroad 

received, duringthefina ncial year under report. 

6. During the financial year under report, the Company has 

complied with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

and the Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc., 

mentioned above. 

7. As perthe information and explanations provided by the 

company, its officers, agents and authorised representatives 

during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we report that the 

Company has not made any GDRs/ADRs or any Commercial 

Instrument underthefina ncia I yea r under report. 

8. We have relied on the information and representation 

made by the Company and its Officers for systems and 

mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under 

other applicable Acts, Laws, and Regulations to the 

Company. 

9. Wefurtherreportthat: 

(a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly 

constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors a nd Independent 

Directors. The changes in the composition of the 

Board of Directors that took place during the period 

under review were carried out in compliance with 

the provisions of the Act. 

(b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule 

the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 

agenda were sent at least seven days in adva nce, a nd 

a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 

information and clarifications on the agenda items 

before the meeting and for mea ningful pa rticipation 

at the meeting. 

10. We further report that there are adequate systems and 

processes in the company commensurate with the size and 

operations of the company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 

gUidelines. 

11. During the audit period, except the events listed below 

no other events occurred which has any major bearing on 

the Company: 

• rights of thePreference Shareholders holding 

31,13,000 6% Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares 

of Rs. 10/- each have been varied and re-classified as 

31,13,000 6% Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10/­

each, u/s 48 of the Companies Act, 2013 

• The Company has invested in 57,000 shares of 

Prateek Mines & Mineral Pvt ltd and made it the Company's 

subsidiary. 

For Bajaj Todi& Associates 

(Swati Bajaj) 

Partner 

C.P.No.: 3S02, ACS:13216 

U DI N: A013216B000386699 

Place: Kolkata 

Date :20/07/2020 



MSP Steel & Power Ltd I Annual Report I 2019-2020 

ANNEXURE -A 
To, 

The Members, 

MSP Steel and Power Limited 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this 

letter, 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY 
1, Maintenance of Secretarial record is the 

responsibility of the management of the 

Company, Our responsibility is to express an 

opinion on these secretarial records based on 

our audit 

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY 
2, We have followed the audit practices and 

process as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of 
the contents of the Secretarial records, The 

verification was done on test basis to ensure 

that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial 
records, We believe that the process and 

practices, we followed provide a reasonable 
basis for our opinion, 

3, We have not verified the correctness and 

a ppropriateness of fina ncia I records a nd Books 
of Accounts of the Company, 

4, Where ever required, we have obtained the 

Management representation about the 

Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and 

happening of events etc, 

DISCLAIMER 
5, The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate 

and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 

standards are the responsibility of 

management Our examination was limited to 
the verification of procedure on test basis, 

6, The Secretarial Audit report is neither an 

assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness 
with which the management has conducted 
the affairs of the Company, 

For Bajaj Todi& Associates 

(Swati Bajaj) 

Partner 

C.P.No.: 3S02, ACS:13216 

U DI N: A013216B000386699 

Place: Kolkata 

Date :20/07/2020 
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determination of limit of the Board Committees, 

chairpersonship and membership of the Audit Committee 

and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee has been 

considered as per Regulation 26(1)(b) of SEBI Listing 

Regulations. 

The details of each member of the Board along with the 

number of Directorship/Committee Membership in other 

Companies~ as at 31 March 2020 are asfollows: 

Director Joining Board attended Directorship Memberships and In Other 
Board MeetIng last AGM In other ChaIrmanshIp In other LIsted Entity 

Attende held on 20d! public CompanIes and 
d durIng September, Companies Chairman Member category of 
the FY 2019 (listed and DIrectorshIp 
2019- unlisted 
2020 excludins 

MSPL) 

Mr. Suresh Chairman/ 19tn 
9 No 4 NIL NIL Howrah 

Kumar Non- January, Gases 
Agrawal Executive 2016 limited 

Director (Managing 
DIN: 00587623 Dlrector/Exe 

cutive 
Director) 

Mr. Saket Managing 30'" 9 Yes 6 NIL NIL -
Agrawal Director/ September, 

Executive 2003 
DIN: 00129209 Director 
Mr. Manish Non- 5ID July, 8 No 7 NIL 4 Howrah 
Agrawal Executive 2003 Gases 

Director limited 
DIN: 00129240 (Chairman 

Non-
Executive 
Promoter) 

Mr. Dhananjay Executive 21" 9 Yes NIL NIL NIL -
Uchit Singh Director September 

,2015 
DIN: 01018678 
Mr. Navneet Non- 12'" 7 Yes NIL NIL NIL -
Jagatramka Executive December, 

Independent 2003 
DIN: 01579357 Director 

Mr. Ashok Non- 21" 6 No NIL NIL NIL -
Kumar Soin Executive September, 

Independent 2012 
DIN: 02986145 Director 
Mrs. Suneeta Non- 2Stn March, 4 No NIL NIL NIL -
Mohanty Executive 2019 

Independent 
DIN: 08398436 Director 
Mr. Kapil Deo Non- lin June, 7 yes 2 1 1 -
Pandey Executive 2015 

Independent 
DIN: 07208719 Director 
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Core Skili/Expertise/Competendes of Board of Directors 

Broad Core skills! Directors 
Category of Expertise! 
Skill Competencies 

Identified 

by M •. M •. M •. M •• Mr_Navneet M •• Mrs_ M •. Kapil 
the Suresh Sak .. Manlsh Dhananjav Jq:atramka Ashok Suneeta Oeo Pandey 
Board Kumar Aarawal Aarawal Uchlt Kumar Mohanty 

Agrawal Singh Soin 
Industry Knowledge of • • • • • • • • 
Knowledge steel/metal 

sector and 
industry 
General • • • • • • - • 
knowledge of 
public policy of 
steel sector 
General • • • • • • - • 
understanding 
of government 
legislation 
/legislative 
process with 
respect to 
governance of 
the Board 
affairs 

Technical Accounting and • • • • - - - -
Knowledle Finance 

management 
Operations of • • • • - - - -
steel/metal 
product 
manufacturing 
Marketing • • • • • • • • 
knowledge 
applicable to 
Company's 
product 
General • • • • • • • • 
understanding 
of Information 
technology 
General • • • • • • • • 
understandings 
of Law, 
applicable to 
the Company 
and sector 
Strategy • • • • - - - -
development 
and 
implementation 

Understanding • • • • • • • • 
of risk 
management 
systems and its 
implementation 

Governance Focus on • • • • • • • • 
Compliance 
Internal • • • • • • • • 
Performance 
Management 
Strategic • • • • • • • • 
Thinking and 
planning 

Be#Javioul'Ol Understanding • • • • • • • • 
and effective 
decision making 
Willingness and • • • • • • • • 
ability to 
devote time 
and energy 
AbJllty and • • • • • • • • 
willingness to 
challenge board 
Issues/matters 
Ethical • • • • • • • • 
standards 
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Attendance of Board of Directors 

The Board meets at least once in a quarter to review 

quarterly financial performance, discuss and decide on 

other items of agenda apart from other regular business 

matters when ever necessary. The Committees of the Board 

meets whenever the need arises for transacting business. 

The recommendations of the Committees are placed before 

the Board for necessary a pproval and noting. 

Eleven Board Meetings were held during the financial year 

under review and the gap between the two meetings did not 

exceed one hundred and twenty days. The Meetings were 

held at the Corporate Office of the Company at 16/S Block-A, 

New Alipore, Kolkata -700053.The necessary Quorum was 

present for a II the meetings. 

Dates on which the Board Meetings were held during the 

Financial Yea r2019-2020 a re as follows: 

Date Board Numbersof 

Stren th Directors Present 

30.04.2019 8 6 

30.05.2019 8 6 

14.08.2019 8 5 

06.09.2019 8 5 

10.10.2019 8 4 

14.11.2019 8 6 

09.12.2019 8 5 

27.01.2020 8 4 

14.02.2020 8 6 

05.03.2020 8 5 

31.03.2020 8 5 

Board Meetings~ Committee Meetings and Procedures 

• Scheduling and selection of agenda items for Board 

meetings: 

A minimum of four Board meetings are held every year. 

Dates for the Board meetings in the ensuing quarter are 

scheduled well in advance and communicated to the 

Directors. The agenda a long with the explanatory notes are 

sent in adva nce to the Directors. Additiona I meetings of the 

Board are held as and when deemed necessary to address 

the specific needsoftheCompany. 

The Board is also provided with Audit Committee 

observations, if any on the internal audit findings and 

matters required to be included in the Director's 

Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's 

report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 

of the Companies Act,2013. 

In compliance with SEBI Listing Regulations, Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel (KMP) and members of senior 

management of the Company, confirm their material 

interest in any transactions, if any, directly affecting the 

Company. 

• Distribution of Agenda for Board Meeting: 

Agenda and detailed notes on agenda items are circulated to 

the Directors, in adva nce, in the defined format. All materia I 

information is incorporated in the agenda papers for 

facilitating meaningful and focused discussions at the 

meeting. In special and exceptional circumstances, 

additional or supplementary item(s) on the agenda are 

considered. 

• Recording minutes of proceedings at Board and 

Committee meetings: 

The Company Secretary records the minutes ofthe 

proceedings of each Board and Committeemeeting. Draft 

minutes are circulated to all themembers of the 

Board/Committee fortheircomments. The final minutes are 

entered in theMinutes Book within 30 days from 

conclusionof the meeting a nd a re signed by the Cha irma nof 

the meeting/Chairman of the next meeting.A copy of the 

signed minutes certified by theCompany Secretary are 

circulated to all memberswithin fifteen days after those are 

signed . 

• Post-meeting follow-up mechanism: 

The Company has an effective post meeting follow-up, 

review and reporting process mechanism for the decisions 

taken by the Board/Committees. The important decisions 

taken at the Board/ Committee meetings are communicated 

to the concerned functional heads promptly. Action Taken 

Report on decisions of the previous meeting(s) is placed at 

the immediately succeeding meeting of the Board/ 

Committee for noting by the Board/ Committee members. 
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• Compliance: 

While preparing the Agenda, Notes on Agenda, Minutes etc. 

of the meeting(s), adequate care is taken to ensure 

adherence to all laws and regulations including the 

Companies Act, 2013, read with the Rulesmade thereunder 

a nd secretarial standa rds issued by the ICSI. 

Disclosure ofinter-se relationships between Directors 

None of the Directors are relative of other Directors of the 

Company except Mr. Saket Agrawal who is the son of Mr. 

Suresh Kumar Agrawal. The term "relative" is considered as 

defined under Section 2(77) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Declaration by Independent Directors and confirmation By 

Board 

Independent Directors are non-executive directors as 

defined under Regulation 16(1)(b) 01 the SEBI Listing 

Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the Act along with 

rules framed there under. In terms of Regulation 25(8) of 

SEBI Listing Regulations, they have confirmed that they are 

not aware of any circumstance or situation which exists or 

may be reasonably anticipated that could impair or impact 

their ability to discharge their duties. Based on the 

declarations received from the Independent Directors, the 

Boa rd of Directors has confirmed that they meet the criteria 

of independence as mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of 

the SEBI Listing Regulations and that they are independent 

ofthe management. 

Familiarization Programm es for Independent Directors 

The Company believes that the Board be continuously 

empowered with the knowledge of the latest developments 

in the Company's business and the external environment 

affecting the industry as a whole. In terms of Regulation 

25 (7) ofthe SEBI Listing Regulations, the Com pa ny conducts 

familiarization programmes for Independent Directors to 

familiarize them with their roles, rights, responsibilities in 

the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company 

operates, business model of the Company, etc .. 

Periodic updates on performance/developments giving 

highlights of performance of the Company including the 

developments/ events having impact on the business of the 

Compa ny a re also provided to the Directors . 

The Company has put up details of the familiarization 

programme on its websiteand can be accessed through URL: 

http'//mspsteel.com/!amiliarization-programmes. 

Details of Equity Shares of the Company held by the Non­

Executive Directors of the Company as on 31st March~ 2020 

are given below: 

Name Catelory Number of 
Equity Shares 

Mr. Manlsh Agrawal Non-Independent, 309,000 
Non-Executive 

Mr. Suresh Kumar Agrawal Non-Independent, 
Non-Executive 

141,000 

Note: The Company has not issued any convertible 

instruments. 

Performance Evaluation 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Regulation 17(10), 19(4) and Part D olSchedule II olthe SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, a Board Evaluation Policy has been 

framed and approved by the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee (NRC) and by the Board. 

The Board carried out an annual performance evaluation of 

its own performance, the Independent Directors 

individually as well as the evaluation of the working of the 

Committees of the Board. The performance evaluation of all 

the Directors was carried out by the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee. The performance evaluation of 

the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors was 

carried out by the Independent Directors. The purpose of 

the Board evaluation is to achieve persistent and consistent 

improvement in the governance of the Company at the 

Board level with the participation of all concerned in an 

environment of harmony. The Board acknowledges its 

intention to establish and follow "best practices" in Board 

governance in order to fulfil its fiduciary obligation to the 

Company. The Board believes the evaluationBoard 

members, greater efficiency in the use ofthe Board's time, 

and increased effectiveness ofthe Board as a governing 

body. 

A separate exercisewas carried out to evaluate the 

performance ofindividual Directors including the Chairman 
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• Overseeing the Company's financial reporting process 

and the disclosure of financial information to ensure 

that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and 

credible; 

• Recommending for appointment, remuneration and 

terms of a ppointment of auditors; 

• Approval for payment to Statutory Auditors for any 

other services; 

• reviewing, with the management, the annual financial 

statements and auditors report thereon before 

submission to the Board for approva I; 

• reviewing, with the management, the quarterly 

fina ncia I statements before submission tothe Boa rd; 

• reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence 

and performa nce, a nd effectiveness of a uditors process; 

• reviewing, approving and subsequently modifying the 

statement of related party transactions of the Company 

with the related parties; 

• Scrutinising inter-corporate loans and investments of 

the Compa ny; 

• evaluating the internal financial controls and risk 

management systems and adequacy of internal audit 

function; 

• discussing with the statutory auditor and internal 

auditor about the scope of the audit and post -audit 

discussion on the area of concern; 

• reviewingthefunctioningofwhistle blower mechanism; 

• looking in to the reasons for substantial default in 

payment to the creditors or sha reholder; 

• approval of appointment of Chief Financial officer after 

assessingthe qua lifications, experience a nd background 

of the candidate; 

• reviewing management discussion and analysis of the 

fina ncia I condition a nd results of operations; 

• reviewing and discussing on internal audit reports 

relatingto interna I control weakness; 

• reviewing the interna I control wea kness as perthe letter 

issued by the statutory a uditors a nd as stated in I nterna I 

Audit Report; 

• reviewing the the appointment, removal and terms of 

remuneration of Chief Internal Auditor; 

• carrying out such other function as directed by the 

Board from time to time and lor enforced by any 

statutory notification, amendments as may be 

applicable. 

iii) Meetings and Attendance: 

Duringthe Financial Year2019-20 ,the Audit Committee met 

four times on 30th May, 2019, 14 th August, 2019, 

14thNovember,2019 and 14th February, 2020. The time gap 

between any two meetings did not exceed one hundred and 

twenty days. Mr. Kapil Deo Pandey attended the last AGM of 

the Company held on 20th September, 2019 on behalf of the 

Chairperson of the Committee. The details of the 

attendance ofthe member is as under: 

Name Cote", .. Position Number of Meetlnp 

Hold Attended 

Mrs.Suneeta Independent Director Chairperson 4 3 
Mohanty 

Mr. Navneet Independent Director Member 4 2 
agatramka 

Mr. Kapil Deo Pandey Independent Director Member 4 4 

Mr. Saket Agrawal Executive Director Member 4 4 

The meetings of the Audit Committee are also attended by 

the Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary. 

Statutory Auditor and Internal Auditor are the permanent 

invitees tothe Committee Meetings. 

NOMINATION& REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The purpose of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee ('NRC') is to oversee the Company's nomination 

process including succession planning for the senior 

management and the Board and specifically to assist the 

Board in identifying, screening and reviewing individuals 

qualified to serve as Executive Directors, Non-Executive 

Directors and Independent Directors consistent with the 

criteria as stated by the Board in its Policy on Appointment 

and Removal of Directors and to recommend, for approval 

by the Board, nominees for election at the Annual General 

Meeting of the Sha reholders. 

i) Composition: 

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 

and Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulation, the Board has 

constituted its Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 

As at 31 March 2020, the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee consists of the followingthree members: 

• Mr Kapil Deo Pandey- Chairperson (Non Executive 

Independent Director) 

• Mr. Navneet Jagatramka- Member (Non Executive 

Independent Director) 

• Mr. Manish Agrawal- Member (Non-Executive Director) 
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ii) Brief description of charter/terms of reference of 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

The brief terms of reference according to the provisions of 

Part D of Schedule II of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 

of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, inter alia, 

includes thefollowing: 

• formulation of the criteria for determining 

qual ifications, positive attributes a nd independence of a 

director and recommend to the board of directors a 

policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors, key 

managerial personnel and otheremployees; 

• formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of 

independent directors a nd the boa rd of directors; 

• devising a policy on diversity of board of directors; 

• identifying persons who are qualified to become 

directors and who may be appointed in senior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, 

and recommend to the board of directors their 

a ppointment a nd remova I; 

• whether to extend or continue the term of appointment 

of the independent director, on the basis of the report of 

performa nce eval uation of independent directors. 

• place necessary reports before the Chairman after 

completion of eva luation process 

• to ensure that the level of composition of remuneration 

is reasona ble enough to reta in a nd motivate Directors, 

KMPs and other employees and at the same time ensure 

that relationship of remuneration to the performa nce is 

clea rand meets appropriate performa nce benchmarks; 

• ca rrying out such otherfunction as directed by the Boa rd 

from time to time and lor enforced by any statutory 

notification, amendments as may be applicable. 

iii) Meetings and Attendance: 

The Committee met once during the financial year 2019-20, 

on 14th August, 2019. The details of the attendance of the 

members are as under: 

Name Cotego", Position Number of Meetinp 

Held Attended 

Mr. Kapil Dec Independent Chairperson 1 1 
Pandey Director 

Mr. Navneet Independent Member 1 1 
agatramka Director 

Mr. Manish Non-Executive Member 1 1 
Agrawal Director 

iv) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Policy: 

The Company has the Nomination and Remuneration Policy 

for the Company in compliance with Regulation 19 of SEBI 

Listing Regulation read with provisions of Section 178 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. The said policy of the Company which 

has the criteria for making payments to Non-Executive 

Directors is available on the website of the companyat 

www.mspsteel.com 

STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee ('SRC') considers 

and resolves the grievances of our shareholders, debenture 

holders and other security holders, including complaints 

relating to non-receipt of annual report, transfer and 

transmission of securities, non-receipt of 

dividends/interests and such other grievances as may be 

ra ised by the security holders from time totime. 

i) Composition: 

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 

and Regulation 20 of SEBI Listing Amended Regulation, the 

Board has constituted its Stakeholder Relationship 

Committee. As at 31 March 2020, the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee consists of the following three 

members: 

• Mr Kapil Deo Pandey- Chairperson (Non Executive 

Independent Director) 

• Mr. Sa ket Agrawa 1- Mem ber ( Executive Director) 

• Mr. Manish Agrawal- Member (Non-Executive Director) 

ii) Terms of Reference: 

The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee is constituted in 

line with the provisions of Regulation 20 of SEBI Listing 

Amended Regulations,2015 read with section 178 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

The Committee looks into the matters of Shareholders / 

investors grievances along with other matters listed below: 

• Resolving the grieva nces of the security holders of the 

listed entity including complaints related to transfer/ 

transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non­

receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate 

certificates, genera I meetings etc; 

• Review of measures taken for effective exercise of 

voting rights by sha reholders; 
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• review the quarterly and half yearly reports as 

submitted by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the 

Company 

• Review of the various measures and initiatives taken 

by the listed entity for reducing the quantum of unclaimed 

dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend 

warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the 

Shareholders of the Company 

• to carry out such other duties as may be delegated by 

the Boa rd from timetotime 

iii) Meetings and Attendance: 

During the year under review the Committee met once on 

14.08.2019 . The attendance of the Stakeholders 

Relationship Committee are as follows: 

Number of Meetings 
Name cates"", Position 

Held Attended 

Mr. Kap1l Deo Pandey Independent Chairman 1 1 
Director 

Mr.Manish Agrawal Non-Executive Member 1 1 
Director 

Mr. Saket Agrawal Executive Member 1 0 
Director 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE 

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (,CSR 

Committee') of the Company is constituted pursuant to the 

provisions of Section 135 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 

2014. 

ii Composition: 

As at 31 March 2020, the Corporate Social Responsibility 

Committee consists of the followingthree members: 

• Mr. Manish Agrawal- Chairperson (Non-Executive 

Director) 

• Mr Kapil Deo Pandey- Member (Non Executive 

Independent Director) 

• Mr. SaketAgrawal- Member (Executive Director) 

ii) Role ofCSR Committee: 

The Comm ittee performs the follOWing functions: 

• To review the existing CSR Policy and to make it more 

comprehensive so as to indicate the activities to be 

undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VII of 

theCompaniesAct,2013; 

• To provide gUidance on various CSR activities to be 

undertaken by the Company and to monitor its progress; 

• To monitor the corporate social responsibility policy ofthe 

Company from time totime; 

iii) Meetings and Attendance: 

The CSR Committee met on 14.08.2019 to recommend and 

monitor on the CSR activities of the Company. The 

attendances of the members are as follows· 

Number of Meetings 
Name Category Position 

Held Attended 

Mr.Manish Agrawal Non-Executive Chairman 1 1 
Director 

Mr. Kapil Deo Pandey Independent Member 1 1 
Director 

Mr. Sake! Agrawal Executive Member 1 1 
Director 

The Company has in place CSR Policy as formulated by the 

Committee and approved by the Board of Directors. The CSR 

Policy of the Company is available on the website of the 

Company at www.mspsteel.com and can be accessed 

through the link: (Web link: http://www.mspsteei.com/csr­

policy/CSR%20POLlCY.pdfi The details of the expenditure 

incurred by the Company in the CSR activities during the 

financial year are annexed to the Directors Report. 

iv) Name and Designation of Co mpliance Officer: 

Name: Shreya Kar 

Designation: Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Address: 16/5 Block A, New Alipore Kolkata- 700053 

Phone: 0334005-7777 

E-mail: Shreya.kar@mspsteel.com 

v) Investor Grievance Redressal 

Number of complaints received and resolved during the 

financial year 2019-20 are stated as under: 

No. of Shareholders' complaints 17 

received duringthevear 

No. of complaints disposed 17 

I nffrl"r;np,heve,r 

No of comolaints not resolved NIL 

tothe satisfaction of Shareholders NIL 

No. of oendin2' comola ints 
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v. General Body Meetings 

A. AnnualGeneral Meeting 

Detailsa!last three Annual General Meeting held are: 

AGM Financial Year Date&nme Venue Details of Special Resolution Passed 

48thAGM F.Y. 2016-17 September 23, 2017 Kala Kunj, • Increase in the Authorised Share Capital and consequential 
at 12.30PM 48 Shakespeare Sarani, amendments to Memorandum of Association ofthe Company 

Kolkata -700017 • Reclassification of 6% Redeemable Non-cumulative Preference 
Shares to 6% Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares 
("CCPS"), and allotment of Equity Shares upon Conversion of 
CCPS 

• Approval for conversion of debt Into Optionally Convertible 
Debentures (OCDs) of the Company pursuant to 
implementation of the Scheme for Sustainable Structuring of 
Stressed Assets (US4A Scheme") for the Company by its 
Lenders 

49thAGM F.Y. 2017-18 September 27, 2018 Kala Kunj, 
at 3.30PM 48 Shakespeare Saranl, No Special Resolutions are passed for EY. 2017-18 

Kolkata -700017 

50th AGM F.Y. 2018-19 September 20,2019 Rotary Sadan • Re-appointment of Mr. Ashok Kumar Soin (DIN 02986145) as 
at 4.00 PM 94/2 Chowringhee road an Independent Director of the Company 

Kolkata - 700020 

B Postal Ballot 

During the year under review, no resolution was passed 

through postal ballot neither any of the resolution is 

proposed to be conducted through postal ballot. However, 

resolution If any, is required to be passed through the same 

shall be in Compliance with the Companies Act;. 2013 and 

Listing Regulations. 

VI. Means O/Communication With Shareholders 

Ai Financial Results: 

Prior intimation of the Board Meeting to consider and 

• Re-appointment of Mr. Navneet Jagatramka (DIN 01579357) 
as an Independent Director of the Company 

• Continuation of Directorship of Mr. Kapil Deo Pandey (DIN 
07208719) as Non-Executivelndependent Director of the 
Company, not liable to retire by rotation 

approve Unaudited/ Audited Financial Results of the 

Company is given to the Stock Exchanges and also 

disseminated on the website of the Company at 

www.mspsteel.com. The aforesaid Financial Results are 

immediately intimated to the Stock exchanges after the 

same are approved at the Board Meeting. The Unaudited 

Quarterly/Half Yearly Results are announced within forty 

five days of the close of the quarter. The audited annual 

results are announced within sixty days from the closure of 

the financial year as per the requirement of the Listing 

Regulations. 
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FlnancIDI Results Dateo! Dateo! 
Approval Submission 

Un-audited Financial 14th August, 14th August, 
Results for the quarter 2019 2019 
ended 30th June, 2019 

Un-audited Financial 14th November, 14 III November, 
Results for the quarter 2019 2019 
ended 30th September, 

2019 

Un-audited Financial 14th February, 14 th February, 
Results for the quarter 2020 2020 
ended 31st December, 

2019 

Audited Financial Results 20th July, 20 th July, 
for the year ended 31st 2020* 2020 

March,2020 

*Note: Due to Covid Pandemic SEBI has given relaxation to 

the Listed Entities for filling of A udited Financial Results with 

the Stock Exchange where the Shares of the Company is 

Listed and accordingly the last date for such filling has been 

extended tiIl31 s'July, 2020. 

8} Publication of Financial Results: 

The approved fina ncia I results of the Compa ny a re forthwith 

sent to the Stock Exchange and are published within 48 

hours of the conclusion of the Board Meeting in which they 

are approved, in one English newspaper and one vernacular 

newspaper of the region where Registered Office of the 

Company is situated. The results were generally published 

in the Business Standard in English and Arthik Lipi or 

Kalantar, in Bengali (a regional daily newspaper) during the 

financial year 19-20. 

C) Website: 

The financial results, annual reports, official news releases 

and presentations if any along with any additional 

information are posted on website of the Company at 

wwwmspsteel com . There is a separate section "Investors" 

for shareholders information with sub-head "Financials" on 

the website of our Company whereby copy of the Financial 

results forthe respective quarters are posted. 

Press/News Releases: 

The CorilTany's has not made any press release for the 

fi t]..ancia! year2019-20 . ... 

VII. Generallnformation to the Shareholder 

A} Annual General Meeting {AGM} For The Financial 

Year 2019-20 

Day, Date and Time Wednesday, 30th September, 2020 

at 5 P.M. 

Venue Due to COVID 19 Pandemic the 
AGM of the company shall be held 
through Video Conference (VC) / 
Other Audio Visual Means(OAVM) 
In compliance with General 
Circular No. 14/2020, 17/2020, 
20/2020 issued by Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs (MCA 
Circulars)and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and circulars issued by 
Securities and Exchange Board of 
India(SEBI) without the physical 
presence of the Members at a 
common venue. The proceedings 
of the AGM shall be deemed to be 
conducted at the Registered 
Office of the Company which shall 
be the deemed Venue of the 
AGM. 

Book Closure Date N.A. as the company is not declaring 

any dividend for the Financial Year 19-20 

Financial Year 2019-2020 

Dividend Payment Date NA 

B} Tentative Calendar for Financial Year ending March 31, 

2021: 

Financial Calendar[CulTent Tentative Dates 

Financial Year 2020-21] 

First Quarter Results ending Held on 22nd August, 2020 

on 30th June,2020 

Second Quarter & Half yearly On or before 14th 

Results ending on 30th November, 2020 

September,2020 

Third Quarter & Nine Months On or before 14th February, 

Ended Results ending on 30th 2021 

December,2020 

Fourth Quarter & Annual On or before 30th May, 

Audited Financial Results of 2021 

the Current Financial Year 

ending on 31st March,2021 

AGM for the year ended On or before 30th 

2020-21 September, 2021 
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Dividend 

The Board of Directors did not declare any dividend forthe 

financial year 2019-20. 

Listed on Stock Exchanges: 

1. 

2. 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited, 

Exchange Plaza, C-l, BlockG, Bandra Kurla Complex 

Bandra (East). Mumbai 400 051 

BSE Limited 

P. J. Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 001 

Annua I listing fees for FY 20-21 has been paid 

StockCode/ Symbol: 

Nationa I Stock Excha nge of India Limited(NSE) 

BSE Limited(BSE) 

MSPL 

532650 

The annual listing fees for the financial year 2019-20 have 

been pa id to the a bove Stock Excha nges and the fees for the 

financial yea r 2020-21 a re being pa id within the due date(s) 

as extended by the Stock Exchanges due to the Covid-19 

pandemic situation and lockdown measures across the 

Country. 

Stock Market Performance: 

The monthly high/low market price of the shares and the 

quantities traded during the year 2019-20 on BSE Limited 

and National Stock Exchange of India Limited are as under: 

BSEUmited 

Month High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) No. of shores traded 

Apr-19 15.39 9.36 65,072 

May-19 10.97 8.63 62,877 

lun-19 9.94 6.25 21,176 

lul-19 7.5 6 18,274 

Aug-19 6.7 4.42 34,877 

Sep-19 5.9 4.8 11,868 

Oct-19 5.6 4.18 17,662 

Nov-19 6.37 5.15 7,518 

Oec-19 7.31 4.9 19,368 

lan-20 7.76 5.96 29,536 

Feb-20 6.65 5.02 27,208 

Mar-20 5.18 3.66 11,694 

REGISTRARS & TRANSFER AGENT: 

Name: K-FinTechnologies Private Limited 

(FormerlyKarvyFintech Private Limited) 

Address: 

KarvySelenium Tower-B, 

Plot No.-31 & 32, 

Gachibowli, Financial District, 

Nanakramguda, Serilingampally, 

Hyderabad-S00032, Telengana 

Ph. No.: (040) -6716 2222 

Fax No.: (040)-2331-1153 

E-mail:compliance.kfpl@karvy.com 

Website:www.kfintech.com 

Share TransferSystem 

The Board has delegated the power of transfer of shares to 

the K-Fin Technologies Private Limited (Formerly Karvy 

Fintech Pvt. Ltd.) the Registrars and Share Transfer Agent 

(RTA)of the Company. The transfer of shares is processed 

and completed by the RTA within a period of fifteen days 

provided the documents if found in order. I n case of sha res in 

electronic form the transfers are processed by National 

Securities Depository Limited/Central Depository 

Services(lndia) Limited through respective Depository 

Pa rticipants. In complia nce with the SEBI Listing Regulation, 

a Practicing Company Secretary carries out audit of the 

System ofTra nsfer a nd a certificate to that effect is issued 

BSESensex 
Notional Stock Exchange of Indio Limited 

High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) No. of shores traded 

39031.55 14.95 9.1 777,042 

39714.2 11 8.7 601,131 

39394.64 9.3 6.15 712,010 

37481.12 7.35 5.55 438,303 

37332.79 6.95 4.65 232,832 

38667.33 6 4.85 183,755 

40129.05 5.3 4.45 50,775 

40793.81 6.7 4.95 88,046 

41253.74 7.5 4.7 206,729 

40723.49 7.8 5.9 261,527 

38297.29 6.7 5 105,895 

29468.49 5.05 3.5 88,906 
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EqUITY SHAREHOLDING ASON 31 ST M ARCH 2020 

_.of_ .. ~oIdo" ,~, --o. --.. . .... 
... TE .... ~~OF IN()I,I, -~ "m 

IAOD COMMOOEAL PVL LTD. llSOIOU .n 
HIa""""MII'CANTlU NT. lTD. UUUOOj ... 

r--r- ~.~ . 00 

jO'IIEOfI ..... IW'I~ OF COM"'£~CE w_ 3.41 

NlotIllANIC OF IOIDIA .~ .. " 
F l'OIUllON BANI - o. 

IClOeANUTD ~~ '.0 
NDIAM OV£RSU.S IlAN~ 6139611 m 

r =-, ,-, .. 
=- 11S111W OM 

(il o.tn(Zt",ializur;,,~ "1.hQr.~ 
The .hires.~ reJUl. rly t~ d<:d In de mileri. lr,ed for-m 10 

,"cll ~ate dem.ten. lllation of .hore. the Company M. 

ent .. ",d into . rr.ncement with N.tional Secur ity DepoMlory 

UmHed INSDL) I nd Centro l Depo. ;tory Service. (Indil) 

Um~"d (CDSL). 98.74%ofthe toul equ~y 'h.re., .... held In 

d .. m. terl. II,ed fo rm and 0.45% of the Equity Sho~ ore he ld 

In physico I fo rm. Th~ r"el<l~ r of Mo.mb~" Is bo.ine 

m~ l n to i no.d bv th ~ RTA In ~I ~o tron i c form . Th ~ 

d~m.teri.Ii •• tion reque,l , re<eived . if any, duri nc t ho. \'C. r 

were confirmed w~ hln 21 dov~. The Company has ente red 



.rrto 'cr~me rll" w it n Nation. 1 s..cu rity DeP"'ilory li mit"" 

(N5D LI and C<:rrt r.1 D~po' itory 5e N icu (Ind lal Um ite d 

(CDSll w her~bv $ h or~ h o l d e r$ h i~e ~ n o ptio n 10 

d ~male r roo II:! co I h~ I r ' hare< w il h ell h~ r of! h e Depo<llo",",. 

kl R .. ""dliati"" "'S~o,.Copir'" A"di. uporr 
A, . tipulate d by SEBI, I q Uilitl .. d Proctic in, Compo ny 

Secrel. rle, , .. , Ie , o ut 5ecr~. rll l Audit to ,,,,,on,lI~ In~ Icta l 

I dmltted ClI plta l w~h N.rfo .... 1 SecurllV Depo< llory Umlt"" 

(NSD LI and C<:ntri l Depo,llo ,y s" ,vlce< (Indll ) Um lle d 

(CDSL) .nd the lolal " ..... d .nd IMe<.! co pin l. The .CIdit i, 

, .. , jed out eve ry q ua n .. , Ind the report t he ,eon i, 

su bmitted 10 Ihe Stock E~c hil n,e where t he Com pany', 

Shares .... rr"'''''. The audil co nfi ,m. In. l t h .. tou l LI"ed, nd 

P. id up Ca pilli 10 In a,reem .. nl wit h the 'gregole of the 

Tou l number 01 sh .. es in demite , i.!;,,,,, fo rm'lhe ld wit h 

NSDl. nd CDSLJ and lotal num"" , d 'ha "", in phy>i .. 1 form. 

Crtldir Raring 

Du ri ng t he ~l na n cTa l Year ~nded Marc h ; 1, 2020, 

CA RE Rarf ngo Umlled (Iormerlv known IS Cred ll An aly, ls I nd 

R ...... rch Ud .nd Ind ia Rl rfng_ &Re"".rch, hu reaffirmed 

the Cre<.!H Ratin, for tnc long te rm debt ••• roo rt term de bt . 

a nd Non -fund bo.edwork ingCa pital limit.of tnc Compa ny. 

i.J CA RE Rating' Llmi led (fo ,me. lv known os Cre d it 

Ana lys i' • rid Rese<> rch Ud l h .. reaffirmed In .. Cred it Ratine 

II '[CA RE 6B8+ NegatlVe]"lo. Long rerm Ba nI< ~clllties and 

'[CARE A4 + l lor Shon lerm Bank I; cll me<. 

~- 1:=1 
Ratiii 

lonir-Tenn Bonk Flt lUtles 531.1-' CA~ E BBII+ 
~IDoubie 
e PI",; 

Outlook:N """"" I 
Short-Te,m Bank F. d lilk', 0.111 C::~ M . [A Foot 

T<>IIII f«;i ljties 655.14 

Ii .) Indi. Ratin gs & Resurc n nos re.ffirm .. d t he Cred rt Rating 

U '[ INO B8+!N .. gi rf ll e ]' 10' lo ng t erm loa n, '[ INO 

BB"'! Ne8. rfve]' 10. fun d bi,e<! wo. klng Capilai llm l" ind 

'[I NOM.]' for Non-Fun d B.""d Wo" lng C.p ll. l l lmll,. 

The R~tin l Actionon ionS te rm Lo:on a nd Fun d Ba.ed 

Plant l ocation 

The Co mpa ny" pl.ntl, localed at Jamg>on Vi l lag~ I nd PO ,ln 

I he d Islrl ct of R.III'" h, Ch h.ttf <gl rn. 

Add"", :- Vil la ge Mlnupall, P.o . Jam~.on, DIS! Ra lg>m 

Chh.ttfoga rn- 496001 

nl Addrusfo.Cor" l poncl.~: 

REGISHREooFFICE 

1 Crooked loIne, Kolkata-700069 

Proone no: 033-2l4S37 95 

CO RPORATE OFFICE 

16/S Block-A, New A l i~ r~. [0Ikall -7000S3 

POO M no,033-40051777 

INVESTOR QUERRY 

M •. ShreyaK" 

E ma n" hreva_ka r@m.p>teel.com 

Poone no:033-4005 7777 
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Other Disclosure 

... ~ lIIIa .. 
Relfted ""ny ftquloUon 23 ct 
TnlnSlc:tlan' SEBI (lODR) 

RquloUoru 

-All the rafted pony trlnSlc:tlan' "' defined 
under Seel8S of the Componl .. Act, 2013 Ind 
RetuloUon 23 01 the SfIII UstIn,1Ifrcu1lt1on> Ind 
entered du~n, the ~Inclll year -.. In the 
ardhary course 01 business and on Irm', I......, 
baoiSlnd tIIJ, I dl>olosure In Form AOC-2 In temu 
01 Section 134 01 the N:J:.10 not reqlired. Further, 
"ere I re no moterlll reloted pony tno ..... c:tior6 
dume the ftnonclol yeor under te'o'Iew with the 
.ny relolecl pony. 110.. were na • .,IIIClnt 
m_11 t ........ ctlon. I nh"wd with tho "'_ 
portio. wtich __ In conflict ... ~h tho ~ 01 
!hI Compony. All rwIotod pony tnlnloctio,", .... 
..-.1_ Ind Ippro-' by tho Aud~ Com_. 
Tho _rd of tho DlrwcIoB h .. II Id d.-. I poley 
on _I'llii with tho rrwbIrtoi roI_ pony 
trln,octian, pU ... lnt to tho PR>I'iIIon' of tho 
Componlll Act, 2013 Ind Sl:BI (LODR) 
iIosuloUono,2015. 
[)nIls of roI_ port"" ud roI_ pony 
trln,octian, itS required under INO It; 24 Ire 
fuml'hed ",der !'late No. ~ of the not .. ta the 
la:oUnts IttIthed with the standllone ftnlnelol 
stlt«nena ctthe Compony fortt.e \'eIIr ended 31 
",""M~ 

[)nil, ct nan - Schedule V (Cj !'III 
«llllplll"". by tho 1O(b) to tho Sl:BI 
Complny, p .... ty, Ustlrc ftqul-.o 
strlctlno Imposed 
on the Compony by 
the stock exchon,", 
or Sec\lrlde, Ind 
_ ..... _01 

Indio ('SEBI') ar Iny 
stMlItOry I UIhorlly 
on Iny mMter 
rellted to .. pltal 
.... _ du~n, the 

loot th ... ~Inclol 

Whistle Blower RquloUon 22 at 
Mechonl,m/PoIley SEBI(lODllj 

RquloUoru 

The Complny h .. thl> Policy Ind lias estIbll>hed 
!he nec:essory villi mechonln for directors Ind 
.."ployee> to report concorn, lbout unethlClI 
behll'llor. No peBOll hi' -. denied lo:ess to 
!he OIonnon 01 the ,,"d~ Co ..... _. 110 •• 11d 
policy lias -. uplooded an the __ of the 

~ 

_U'*"'r 
brtq.Hmmtt«l.mrnlccl 

www.m>psteeI.com 
http://mspstIel.oo~ ... ". 

SUbsl<'"ry 
ComplnlH 

ftquloUon 24 ct 1he lud~ «IIIImlnH te'o'Iews the consolidated www.m>psteeI.com 
SEBI (lODR) ftnlnelll statfments at the unlsteel ,ubsldlary 
RquloUoru compony. 1Ioe mlnut .. of !he !Ioord meeUnp 

.Ia.,. with • rtport an • .,IIIClnt dlt\/ll!lopments 
of the unlisted SlJlsldlory complniH Ire 
pe~odk:llly pI.ced before the brd 01 Dlrecton 
of!heCompl ny. 
The Compl nydou not h ...... ny moterfll unlisted 
IUboldllry"""'pany. 
Tho Corn.-.v ... • policy fur dli<lnnrdnl 
'm_11 IUboldll rin' whldI II dlodOMll on tho -

I nd Preservlllon 01 SEl l Ustl.. ~ 

Documents RqllloUoru 
Deall> of The Complny hI' oompled with II .... ndatory www.m>psteeI.com 
Mandatory Ind requirements itS presc~bed by SflII (Ustln, 
Non-Mandatory Obl"_an, Ind DI>oIo..... Requhments) 
Corporote ReploUan" 2015. 
Goveml""" The Qulnerly/'feorly Reports on «IIIIP~I""" at 
llequlrements corporate ~I""" In the presa1bed format 

'- b .... ,ubmltled to the Stock _ ... 

where the shi rK I re lIoted within the stlpulolecl 
time fromo Ind tM",. h ... 11M. uploodod on 
!hI CoInPI ny" _bs~l. 

CodeofConduct RquloUon 17 ct 1he members ct the !Ioord Ind Senar http://mspstIel.oomfco 

Codo of Olnduct 
for ' ...... mlon of 
In,ld.-TmIn, 

the SEBI (lODR) Man., ..... m Pe"""nel _ oftIrmed de-ol-conduct 
RquloUoru compllon"" with the Code of Conduct I ppllcoble 

tothem du~rc the yeor ended Mlrch 31, 2020. A 
copy 01 the ... e I> I VlIIobIe an the Compony" 
_lie. All the members attho _rd Ind Senior 
MI.OJ_m 1'<1""" .... 1 '-" rflirmod 
compllon"" tothe Code 01 Conduct. 

M PI" SEBI (ProIjb~lon of Insidor Tnldl.1l http://n-.pottool.oomfco 
I\otUloUan" 20ll1, the Company hi' • cod, ct do-oli>rodk:l'~n6-
P"'cr;_ Ind pl'OClltJres fur holr dloclosu ... ct procIdures 
unplbllshod prICI ,_ltIVI I""" .... ~an to 
fodlltote holrdlod .... re of events Ind 00CIII'1'erICeI 

that collid Impoct p~"" d_ry In !he mlM 
forltsoecurld ... 

of ilqulltlon 016 ct .... Ind <:ondll:lo., ct Ippolntm,,,, / ..... 

I'IImlllrfolllan 
P..,.... ...... 

hlvlC'(Pol1cy 

of SEBI unl.. Ippolntmont of Ind""".do'" Di"octoB 
ilqulltloru I nd ..... llsble on tho Compony', _b,1tII 
Sod:Ia. 1~ _ d 
with Sdledule IV ct 
•• M 

-i''1Io"ondon!:dlrtdn'l 

RqllloUoru 25(7) DObIIIo 01 flImll.riSI~an __ m Importod to http://mop$IIOl.a:llr,l'" 
Ind 46 of SE81 Indopondont Dirocton ..... ...llbll on tho mililri>:otior>­
LDDftjRosuloUon. Comi-rv', woboI. . j l'"'I"'m ..... 

Dmll> I'fCIrdln, prtva:y '- been mentioned In h!!p·r'/msmt.orl mmlrr! 

The Disclosures 0/ The Compliance With Corporate 

Governance Requirements Specified In Regulation 

17 To 27 And Regulation 46(2) 

k. 
_ .. 

_OM ow ..... -0< .. campion"" .. _ ..... 
St8IuI(Y~JN.AI 

, _rdofDlrectors 17(1) Compos~\on of baird ,. 
17(2) Meetlna of!oartl of directors ,. 
17(3) Rl\l1tw of Complli nce ~ru 'u 
17(4) PIons for arderly sua:t!"*,n for , . 

I ppointments 

17(5) Code of Conduct ,. 
17(6) FMs/CompenAtlon ,_ 

"OJ Minimum Informolion to be ,. 
piloted btfore tt.. Boird 

17(8) Compliance Certlllc.te ,. 
17(9) ,,- A$$ewnem • , . 

Ml noprnent 

17(1D) Per10nnl nce Ewlultion ,-
17(11) Rec:anmendltlon of!loord ,. 

'" Moximum Number • ,. 
Dl.-..:tol'Shlps 

, Audit Committee "'" Composition 0< ..... ,. 
Committee I. p ...... """ of the 

Choi"""n of the Committee at 
the AnnUli General meetlne 

"'" Meetl"l of Aud~ Committee ,. 

"'" Role oIthe Committee Ind ,. 
RI!V1ew ct Informollon by the 

Committee 

, !'Iamlnllfan l nd 19(1)&.(2) Compos~lon of !'Iomlnlllon ,-
RemunerMlon Ind II1!munenotion Committee 

Commln" 

"'" Presence of 1M Cholnn, n of ,_ 
the Commll:l:et! at the AnnUli 

eeneral Meet! .. 

19(1A) Quorum for Nomlnalfan , nd 'u 
Rem",errian Conmll:l:et! 

'.'" Meetlill ofNomlnollon I nd ,-
ftem",errian Conmll:l:et! 

, 5l:Ikehold. 20(1),(2)&.(3) Compos~lon of 5l:IkehokW ,-
Relltlonshlp Relrianshlp Committee 

Oom_ 

"'''' Meetlill ofSllakehoider ,. 
Relrianshlp Committee 

'''''' Rale oftt.e Committee ,. 
, Risk Monopment 21(1),(2)&.(3) Compos~lon of Risk ,., 
~m_ MI..,.,rnentCommlttee 

21(4) Role oIthe Committee ,., 
, \'WI Mechonlom " Formulatlan of'll,. ,. 

Mechonism for Directors Ind 

Employw 

, Rellted Party 23(1),( lA),(S),(6),(7) Policy Por Rellted Party ,. 
,.,. .... o;dan &(8) Trl ns.ctlon 

E(2)a(3) Approvollndu:ln, omnibus ,. 
I pproval of Audit tommlttle 

for llIl\ellted Party 

Trans.ctlons and reYlew of 

IranACtlon by the Committee 

"'" Approvol for MIteri,1 Relited ,. 
PlrtyTransodian 

"'" Disdosurl of ~lted porty ,-
TrlnACtlon on consolidated .... 



• SUbsidllrlesofthe 24(1) 

"""~~ 

24(2).(3),(4),(5)" (6) 

, Annuli Secrftorill '" Compllar.ce Report 

" Obltplion with 25(1) &(2) 

Rei!P'i'ctto 

Independent Director 

"I'I 

""1 

'WI 

25(8)& (9) 

25(10) 

" Obltplions with 26(1) 

"""prd: to directors 

IOOSe";or 

Mlnllll!l"ent 26(3) 

26(4) 

26(2)&(5) 

" Other Corpol'lll:e 27(1) 

.".,,,~ 

Requllllments "'. 
u Dlsdos ..... on 46(2)(b) 

website of the 

""""~ 
46(2)(c) 

46(2)(d} 

46{2}(e} 

-46(2KfI 

.. ''''' 
46(2}(h} 

46(2}(I} 

46(2)W & 46(2)(k) 

46(2)(1) 

46(2}(m} 

47(1) 
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Composition of brd of 

DlrecIors of Unlisted M~" 

SUbsidilry 

other Corponte Govemance 

requirements wllh respectto 

SUbsidlaryof n.ted enlfty 

AnnUli Sec:retllrill Compllince 

""'" 
MaxiTIum Direclorship & 

Tenure 

Meetlnl of Independent 

dJ_ 

_ rI Performance by the 

Independent Directors 

Flmlillrizltlon of Ind,perdent --, 
Declllrlllon from Independent --, 
0&0 Insulllr.ce for 

Independent Directors 

Memberships & Olalrmlnshlp 

In 00".,,1_ 

Afllrmatlon with complllnce to 

Code of Conduct ft"om 
memb .... of Boord rI directors 

and Senior Mlnqement 

l'i!rsonnei 

DlsdOSlnS of Shareholdlrc by 
Non-ExetvtIve Directors 

Pollcywlth IlIspectto 

Obllpllons of directors and 

senior mlnqement 

Compllince of DliIC~"'ry 

Requirements 

FllitII of QUlrte~y Complllr.ce 

lteport on CoIl>orate 
Goveman"" 

Terms and oondltlons of 

Ippointmentof Independent --" Composition ofVal'ious 

Committees of brd of --" Code of oonduct of IIooIrd of 

DlrecIors Ind senior 

Mlnapmlnt P.-.onI'Oll 

Details of estabhshment rI 

Vieil Mechanian!Nhistle 

BiOWOl" Policy 

Criterilofmaldnll ~tsto 

No ... Executlvl OIIllCtol'S 

Pollcyon Related Plrty 

Tl1InsaClions 

Pollcyof Determlnlnl Mlto:o1l11 

SUbsldlrories 

0etII1Is of r.mnilrtmlon 

P ...... mmes Impa""d to 
Independent Director 

Contact Infonnatlon of the 

dlSlI;1lted otncllis ofth. 

Usted entlly who Ire 

responsible for assistlllllOO 

handhrc Investor g\IYInces 

ftnandallnformatlon 

shlreholdinl PItteITI 
Advertlstments 

" 
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• Adoption and Compliance of Non-mandatory 

requirements: 

i)TheBoard: 

The Company defrays expenses of the Non-Executive 

Cha irma n's office incurred in the performa nce of his duties. 

ii) Shareholder Rights - furnishing of ha If-yearly results: 

The Company provides the copy of the quarterly and half­

yearly results on receipt of a specific requestfrom the 

Shareholders. 

iii) Audit Qualifications: 

There is no qualification in the Independent Auditor's 

Report on the Standalone and Consolidated 

financialstatements for FY 2019-20. 

iv) Reporting of Internal Auditors: 

The I nterna I Auditors report directly to the Audit Com mittee 

Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary 

Pursua nt to Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 a certificate 

confirming that none of the Director on the Board of the 

Company has been debarred or disqualified from being 

appointed or continuing as directors of Companies by the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India ,Ministry of 

Corporate Affa irs or a ny such other Statutory Authority, has 

been received from Ms. Swati Bajaj of MIs. Bajaj Todi & 

Associates, Companies Secretaries and is annexed t this 

report. 

Certificate on Corporate Governance 

As required by Regulation 34(3) Schedule V (E) of the SEBI 

Listing Regulations, the certificate from Practicing Cha rtered 

Accountant regarding compliances of conditions of 

Corporate Governa nce is annexed tothis report. 

CEO/CFO Certification 

The Board has received a compliance certificate from, the 

Whole Director of the Company and the Chief Financial 

Officer of the Company pursua nt to Regulation 17 (8) read 

with Schedule II Part B ofSEBI Listing Regulations. 

Details of utilization offunds raised 

No funds were raised by the Company through preferential 

allotment orqua lified institutions placement. 
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XII) Disclosure intermsof Sexual Harassment of Women at 

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and redressal) 

Act,2013 and Rulesframedthereunder 

In terms of the provision of sexual Harassment of Women at 

workplace(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)Act,2013 

and Rules framed thereunder, the number of complaints 

received during the financial year 2019-20 along with their 

status of redressa I as on fina ncia I yea r ended Ma rch 31,2020 

areas under: 

Particulars Complaints 

N umber of Com pia ints filled NIL 

duringtheyear 

N umber of Com pia ints disposed NIL 

of duringthe yea r 

N umber of Com pia ints pending as NIL 

on the end of fina ncia I yea r 

XIII) Payment Madeto Statutory Auditors 

During the Financial Year ended March 31,2020, the total 

fees paid by the Company to M/s Singhi & Co, Chartered 

Accountants(ICAI Firm Registration No.302049E), the 

Statutory Auditors, on a consolidated basis towards the 

services availed by the Company aggregates to 16.05 La khs. 

XIV) Declaration affirming Compliance of Code of Conduct 

The Company has received confirmation from all the Board 

of Directors as well as the Senior Management Executives 

regarding Compliance of the code of Conduct during the 

period under review. 

A declaration by the Chairman Mr. Suresh Kumar Agrawal 

and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) affirming compliance of 

Board Members and Senior Management Personnel to the 

Code isalso annexed herewith. 

XV) Disclosure of AccountingTreatment 

The Company has followed Indian AccountingStandards 

("I nd AS") in the preparation of the Fina ncia I Statements for 

accounting periods beginning onor after 01.04.2016, as per 

the roadmap announced by Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

Companies. Thesignificant accounting policies which are 

consistently applied have been set out in the Notes to the 

Fina ncialStatements. 

XVI) Disclosures with respect to demat suspense 

account/unclaimed suspense account 

The Company doesn't have any shares in the demat 

suspense account/uncia imed suspense account 

Date: 20.07.2020 

Place: Kolkata 

For a nd behalf of the board 

MSP STEEL & POWER LIMITED 

Manish Agrawal 

DIN: 00129240 

Director 

Suresh Kumar Agrawal 

DIN: 00587623 

Chairman 
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CEO & CFO Certification 

The Board of Directors 

MSP Steel & Power Limited 

1, Crooked La ne 

Kolkata-700 069 

In pursuance of Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015, we, Suresh Kumar Agrawal, Chairperson and Kamal 

Kumar Jain, Chief Financial Officer, responsible for the 

finance function certify tothe Board of Directors that: 

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow 

statements for the financial year ended on 31'" March, 2020 

a nd to the best of our knowledge a nd belief, state that: 

• These statements do not contain any materially 

untrue statements or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading; 

• These statements together present a true and fair 

view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with 

existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 

regulations. 

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no 

transactions entered into by the Company during the year 

ended 31'" March, 2020 which are fraudulent, illegal or 

violative of the Compa ny's code of conduct. 

3. We accept responsibility for the establishing and 

maintaining internal control systems for financial reporting 

and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal 

control systems of the Company pertaining to financial 

reporting and have disclosed to the Auditors and Audit 

Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such 

internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps 

we have ta ken or proposed to ta ke to rectify these 

deficiencies. 

4.We have indicated to the auditors and the audit 

committeethat:-

• There have been no significant changes in internal 

control overfinancial reportingduringthe year. 

• The significant changes in accounting policies during 

the Financial Year ended 31 '" March, 2020 arising from the 

adoption of the Indian Accounting Standards have been 

discussed and approved by the auditors and Audit 

Committee. 

• There have been no instances of significant fraud of 

which we have become aware and consequently no 

involvement therein, of the management or any employee 

having a significant role in the Company's internal control 

system overthe fina ncia I reporting. 

Date: 20.07.2020 
Place: Kolkata 

For a nd behalf of the board 
MSP STEEL & POWER LIMITED 

Suresh Kumar Agrawal 
Chairman 

Kamal Kumar Jain 
Chief Financial Officer 

DECLARATION AFFIRMING 

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT 

Pursuant to Regulation 26(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 all the 

Members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel 

of the Company have affirmed their compliance with the 

code of conduct for the Financial Year ended 31 't 

March,2020. 

Date: 20.07.2020 
Place: Kolkata 

For a nd behalf of the board 
MSP STEEL & POWER LIMITED 

Manish Agrawal 
Director 
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CERTIFICATE FROM COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE 

(Pursuant to clause 10 of Part C of Schedule V of LODR) 

In pursuance of sub clause (i) of clause 10 of Part C of 

Schedule V of The Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(SEBI) (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015; (La DR) in respect ofM5P 5TEEL& POWER 

LTD. I herebycertifythat: 

On the basis of the written representation/declaration 

received from the directors and taken on record by the 

Board of Directors, as on 31st March, 2020, none of the 

directors on the board of the Company has been debarred 

orz disqualified from being appointed or continuing as 

director of companies by the SEBI / Ministry of Corporate 

Affa irs or a ny such statutory authority. 

For Bajaj Tocli& Associates 

(5wati Bajaj) 

Partner 

C.P.No.: 3502, AC5:13216 

UDIN: 

Place: Kolkata 

Date :20/07/2020 



MSP Steel & Power Ltd I Annual Report I 2019-2020 

Independent Auditors' Certificate on Corporate 

Governancetothe membersof MSP Steel & Power Limited 

Tothe membersof 

MSPSteel & Power Limited 

1. We, Singhi & Co., Chartered Accountants, the statutory 

auditors of MSP Steel & Power Limited ("The 

Company"), have examined the compliance of 

conditions of corporate governance by the company, for 

the year ended March 31, 2020 as stipulated in 

regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46 

(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing 

obligations and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 

2015 (the Listing Regulations) as amended. 

Managements' Responsibility 

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance 

is the responsibility of the Management along with the 

Board of Directors. This responsibility includes the 

design, implementation and maintenance of internal 

control and procedures to ensure the compliance with 

the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated 

in Listing Regulations. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

3. Our responsibility is limited to examiningthe procedures 

and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company 

for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the 

Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an 

expression of opinion on the financial statements of the 

Company. 

4. We have examined the books of account and other 

relevant records and documents maintained by the 

Company for the purposes of providing reasonable 

assurance on the compliance with Corporate 

Governance requirements by the Company. 

5. We have carried out an examination of the relevant 

records of the Company in accordance with the 

Guidance note on certification of corporate governance 

issued by I nstitute of the Cha rtered Accounta nts of India 

(ICAI), the Sta ndards on Auditing specified under section 

143 (10) of the Companies Act 2013, in so far as 

applicable forthe purpose of this certificate and as per 

the gUidance note on report or certificate for special 

purpose issued by ICAI which requires that we comply 

with ethica I requirements of the code of Ethics issued by 

the I CAl. 

6. The procedures also include examining evidence 

supportingthe particula rs in the Corporate 

Governance Report on a test basis. Further, our scope of 

work under this report did not involve us performing 

a udit tests for the purposes of expressing a n opinion on 

the fairness or accuracy of any of the financial 

information or the fina ncial statements of the Company 

ta ken as a whole. 

7. We have complied with the relevant applicable 

requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 

1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and 

Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other 

Assura nce and Related Services Engagements. 

Opinion 

8. Based on our examination of the relevant records and 

according to the information and expla nations provided 

to us and the representations provided by the 

Management, we certify that the Company has 

complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance 

as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) 

of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V ofthe 

Listing Regulations during the year ended March 31, 

2020. 

Other Mattersand Restrictionson use 

9. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as 

to the future viability of the Company nor the effiCiency 

or effectiveness with which the Management has 

conducted the affa irs of the Company. 

10. The certificate is addressed and provided to the 

members of the Company solely for the purpose of 

complying with the requirement of the -Listing 

Regulations, and it should not be used by any other 

person orfor any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not 

accept or assume any lia bility or a ny duty of ca re for any 

other purpose or to any other person to whom this 

report is shown or into whose hands it may come 

without our prior consent in writing. 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: July 20. 2020 

For Singhi & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration Number: 302049E 

(Shrenik Mehta) 

Partner 

Membership Number: 063769 

UDIN:20063769AAAAAZ4360 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of MSP Steel & Power Limited 
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of MSP Steel & Power Limited ("the Company"), 
which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, (including the Statement of 
Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, 
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information.(hereinafter referred to as "Ihe Standalone financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone 
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read 
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its loss including other 
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) 
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Company in 
accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants (ICAI) of India together with the 
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act 
and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements 
and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements. 

Emphasis of Matter 

We invite allention to Note 37(E) of the standalone financial statement as regards the management's evaluation of 
uncertainties related to COVID-19, a global pandemic and its consequential effects on the carrying value of the assets as 
at March 31, 2020 and operations of the Company. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit mailers are those mailers that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
standalone financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2020. These mailers were addressed in the contexl 
of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide 
a separate opinion on these mailers. For each mailer below, our description of how our audit addressed the mailer is 
provided in that contexl. 
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Descriptions of Key Audit Matter 

Revenue Recognition 
(Refer Note No. t and 23 and of the standalone Financial 
Statementl: 
Revenue is one of the key profit drivers and is therefore 
susceptible to misstatement. Cut-off is the key assertion in 
so far as revenue recognition is concerned, since an 
inappropriate cut-<lff can result in material misstatement of 
results for the year. 
Assessment of carrying value of equity Investments In 
associate 
[Refer to Note 4 to the Standalone Financial Statements -
"Investments in subsidiary. associate and joint venture"] 
The Company has equity investment in associate. The 
Company accounts for equity investments in associate at 
cost (subject to impainment assessment). For investments 
carried at cost where an indication of impainnent exists, 
the carrying value of investment is assessed for 
impairment and where applicable an impainnent provision 
is recognised, if required, to its recoverable amount. 
The accounting for investments in associate is a Key Audit 
Matter as the detenmination of recoverable value for 
impairment assessment/fair valuation involves significant 
management judgement. The impainment assessment 
and fair valuation for such investments have been done by 
the certified valuer on the basis of Net Assets Value 
method in accordance with Ind AS 36 and Ind AS 113 
respectively. 
Inventory Management 
(Refer Note No. 1 and 9 and of the standalone Financial 
Statementl: 
The Company deals with various types of bulk material 
such as Coal, Iron Ore, and sponge iron & pellets etc. The 
total inventory of such materials amounts to Rs. 45038.60 
lakhs as on March 31, 2020. 
The measurement of these inventories involved certain 
estimations/assumption and also involved volumetric 
measurements. Measurement of some of these 
inventories also involved consideration of handling loss, 
moisture loss/gain, spillage etc. and thus required 
assistance of technical experlise. 
We detennined this to be a matter of significance to our 
audit due to quantum of the amount, estimation involved. 

How we addressed the matter In our audit 

Our audit procedures with regard to revenue recognition 
included testing controls, automated and manual, around 
dispatches/deliveries, inventory reconciliations and 
circularization of receivable balances, substantive testing 
for cut-offs and analytical review procedures. 

Our audit procedures included the following: 
We obtained an understanding from the management, 
assessed and tested the design and operating 
effectiveness of the Company's key controls over the 
impainnent assessment. 
We evaluated the Company's process regarding 
impainment assessment by involving auditor's valuation 
experts to assist in assessing the appropriateness of the 
valuation model including the independent assessment 
of the underlying assumptions. 
We evaluated the adequacy of the disclosures made in 
the standalone Financial Statements. 

Based on the above procedures perfonmed, we did not 
identify any significant exceptions in the managemenfs 
assessment in relation to the carrying value of equity 
investments associate. 

Our audit procedures included the following: 
Obtained the understanding of the management with 
regards to internal financial controls relating of Inventory 
management. 
The Company deployed an Independent agency for 
verification of Bulk Materials. We have reviewed the 
internal verification process by the management for 
certain inventory items. 
We have reviewed the report submitted by extemal 
agency and obtained reasons/explanation for 
differences and also confinmed the adjustment made by 
the Company. 
On account of the COVID-19 related lock-<lown 
restrictions, management was able to perfonn year end 
physical verification of inventories subsequent to the 
year end. Also, we were not able to physically observe 
the verification of inventory that was carried out by the 
Management. Consequently, we have performed 
alternate procedures to audit the existence of Inventory 
as per the guidance provided by in SA 501 "Audit 
Evidence - Specific Considerations for Selected Items' 
and have obtained sufficient audit evidence to issue our 
unmodified opinion on these standalone financial 
statements. 

Based on the above procedures perfonmed, we concluded 
that measurement and valuation of the inventory at year 
end is appropriate. 
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Infonnation other than the standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Direelors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to 
Board's Report, Corporate Govemance, Business Responsibility Report and Shareholder's Information, but does not 
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, 
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or 
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the 
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to 
report that fael. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in seelion 134(5) of the Ael with respect to the 
preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with 
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under 
section 133 of the Ael read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other inregularities; selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis 
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
altemative but to do so. Those ciharged with govemance are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial 
reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objeelives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit condueled in accordance with 
SAs will always deteel a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism 
throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not deteeling a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under seelion 143(3)(i) of the AeI, we are also responsible for expressing our 
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by management. 
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• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based on 
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions 
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, 
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be 
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our 
audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought 
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most 
significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. 
We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or 
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central Govemment of India in 
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in 
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from 
our examination of those books; 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the 
Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books 
of account; 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to 
time; 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020 taken on record by the 
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appOinted as a director in 
terms 01 Section 164(2) 01 the Act; 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statement of the Company 
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B". 
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(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 3t, 2020 has been paidl provided by the 
Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section t97 read with Schedule V to the Act; and 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our infonnation and according to the 
explanations given to us: 

I, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone 
financial statements - Note 38 to the standalone financial statements; 

11_ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 
material foreseeable losses, 

III. There is delay in Iransferring an amount of Rs. 2.52 lakh to the Investor Education and Protection fund 
(IEPF) by the Company which is required to transfer to IEPF after October 24, 2019 but the same has not 
been transferred till the date of signing of the audit report. 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: July 20, 2020 

For Singhl & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 

Finn Registration Number. 302049E 

(Shrenik Mehta) 
Partner 

Membership Number. 063769 
UDIN: 20063769AAAAAX5149 



AnMlWl'II - AIo ..... In~IP l ndentAuclltxlr'I Report 

(Referred 10 In P8flIIlt8Ph 1 .... 111 lI1e headl"" 'Report on Othef L.egal llnd Rel!uloltory Requ remeob' section of our report 01 
!MIn d!rt& In respect to .1II'-'tory elldlt 01 /liSP SIIMI & Power Limited lor 111. year ended Man;h :)1, 2020) 

We report that 

I, In resped 01 Its IIxed _ts: 

a, Th" Company has mllilllainod proper I'tIOO!ds ahgWng lui perticIJIer8, induding ~anlitaliw detaib mel oftIation of 
/bed aSgets. 

b. AI fixed assets IIiM not been p~k:ally ~d by the marlagemert during Ih. year buI !here Is a regular 
proogramma cI vorificalion ...tlieh. n o..' opi'Iion , is MOO ' 18b1D ha¥inll regatd 10 tho sila clthe Company and Ihe 
nIIIun! of lis 1IIIMbI. Pum ... rrt 10 IhII pmgrammll, " portion 01 !he fIxsl _ has been phyM:aHy Vl!lil!1Id by !he 
Management dllllng , ,, year lind no malarial d~ __ nc&ad on su::h .....r.catlon. 

~, Aoooroing to "" irIoImaOOn and IIlOPIBnatiom ~ to us and on Ihe b8si$ of our elI8nn1ion of !he ~ of eM 
Company, !he tile d-a of MYnoYabIe propel1les are held in Ine name of the Company except freehold IaIId gross 
value of IJIR 6.51 lakh (Nat canying amourrt lNR 6.51 bIkh) titlti for which is pending rlllliSlnltion- n alated in NoM 
:) ollh9 ~1IIIIdaIOrW ~nardal s~, 

n. lhIt 11MIn1cry ha~ ~ ph}'!licelly verified by the !n!!nOIIIsm"'" d.mg the yt!I!Ir. In oor opinion. lI1e ~ of 
verffIctodon .. rN8Oneble. No material ~" -. noticed on .... ch physl~a1 \ONIIIcaIion, 

ii. h:oonling to the information and e>plenationrs given to ... \he Company has not granted any loon aoo.oredIunseoured 
10 contpolI'lle6, finns, Lm/ted Li&bHiIy Partnerships or other par1199 covered In 11101 register maintained under l8dIon 
189 01 the Act. eonMlfJllOllly, the provlsKnl of clauMs ii {B}, iii (b) and iii (c) oflhe Drdttrant not appfocable 10 the 
Comp...,.,.. Howwar, we hlM! ... kId ~on "'II"*"" mlllntalnlld undli. ""cIIon 189 and mBlUlllemenh "",,,,,,,,",,,lion 
In 1his regards. 

.... In our opinion and 1I0001<:lI"g to thalnfonnadon and exp1andon. given 10 u •• the Corll)aIlY hal not edv\Iro.?ed loans 
10 dlreclOnr I to a Company In ....... Ich the DiI8Clot1r .. InIe",Sled 1O ....... 1ch provIBlcm 01 Melon 185 01 the Companies 

Act. 2013 aPPlY DOd h«K:e not o::onmented UPOn. In our opinion ai'lCl aor.:ordIng to the inlomlatlOrllllld axpJBnal:lOnll 
given 10 l1li, pnMsion of IIOdion 186 01 the Compon_ ACt. 2013 in re8pect of 1011118 and advances given. inY9Slmenla 
made alld, guarall18eS and sea.sItI8s given Ilalle bean oompied with bytha Company. 

v, The Companv hal not accep1ed a"1Y dapoll!ls v.t!I*Ilha maanlng of ~ 13 10 76 of 1h1 Act and Iha ~es 
(Accoptartee 01 Deposits) RulDs, 2014 (as amended). Acc:onIingly. 1116 pl'OYislona 01 d!kllO 3(v) or the Ordor ero no! 

epplicabl .. 

.... . Wa have broadly re'<ieWed the bOl.Jkt: 01 aecoulta malnlUi'lod by COmPilnv In re.pect of PfO(IUCI, where PUf*l.lllnt 10 
the ruIs mede by the Cerr1raI GoYomment of lodlll lhe millnt9nange 01 COOIl recordl ~ es been preacribed und ... 8KIIon 
148 (1) of the COmpanies NJ.2013 aod are of 1" opinion that. prima facia, !he prescribed raoords hava been 
mainlBlnlld. Wa h8YII not. howrwe •• made a da1a~ed IIXII.mination or lira raoords with a view 10 doI1ermlns w\reiherthey 
aM a=onde or IXlmplll1e. 

llil. A&oording 10 the inII:Jnnation and explanations given 10 \IIIlWld on Ihe beSlI of our lIXIWTIIn!IIion of the reoon:b of 1h6 
Company: 

e. Tha C0mp6ny .. regular In depoai~ng ul>dlsputed I!aMory dIleoIlnducing ProvIdenl fund. ErnpIo'J'ea'. ""'Ie 
Insurance, Income tax. DI.ty 01 CusIOO'lS. Goods and SelVlce tax and OIher matallal stalrJlory duas wtth the 
appropriate authodUas 8XCfr¢ eet1111n delay In paymenl of Gooda end atKvIoe Tu IIfId Tax CoiIedIon ttl ~ 
lIIId Im:otn8 Tax. No..-.dispubtd arnooni5 pay ... In ""'!I'd or Pnwkler1: fund, EmpIoyea'. II1II18 lnouranc8. 
Income in. Duty 01 CUslOml, Goodland S8fYk:a laX and other mll1a1al s1a(utay rues ow'" In arrea .. as at 
March 31, 2020 lor II period or mOAl than six months rJ"om the dale lhey became peyable except 88 f1'I9O below: 

Nenrl'll of , ....... 
Income T8>< 

ACt. 1961 

AmolVlt IRs. In .... , 
" .51 

Pwtod to whlctl thO amo ... t .... _ 

AH868men1 yaar-2007-08 and 2010-1 1 



• Acoordlngto Ih6 ilIormalian IIIld wcpIanaticn glvon to loS. lhaus or Salos laX, SerYIc9 laX, Wlomo tax. Value DdISDd 
IlIx III1d <kIIy of ext:Oao. wt-Och hove nol bIIen deI>co5ited on .,,;:c::ounl 01 any <:iIIpute end the forun where the dillpute ;. 
pending as 111 Msroh SI , 2020 lire n lIIIder. -

"_ ... of -~ hriod '" wttlch U. Forum w hono tIMo ...... lfatul'll of Du .. (b. In 
-~ ..... DI,put. I, P, ndlng . ... , 

Central Excise .,.~ "'" 1027.03 2(l(l6..(17 to ~()10-1 1 a, Sul'«""'l Courl 
fv;t,1944 2(113-14 

~"'" 601.54 200&-17 ChlefCommlssIonel'· 
RaiP'l 

Exdse Duty 23.12 2009-10 Adcitional o..P<tIy 

""""""'" The Finanoo Act SalVi"" Tax "." 2015-16 CESTAT-DIlIhi 

"" S6rvkle Tex 182.62 2014-15 CESTAT..[)eIhI 

lnoome Till< Act, I""""", Ta.. 0." AM"9 men!.,.:oo' Cornrrtitiioner oIlncorm 

"" 2012-13 Tax~) 

Imxme Tax 24.60 ASlet, -'ent yoNI' CornrnIslIlonor of Income 
2011-12 Tax (Appeals) 

Income Tax "'''' I\9sessmenl year Dy. CommIssion., of 
2014--15 IlIC<Ime Tax (Appeals) 

\/Ill. In our opinlon...,;l ac:oordng to the i'IrI:mI8l1on and explanrions given by the mllfllOgement, "'" ~y has no1 
def8utted In repeyment 01 dues to .. nnallClllllnstttullon, bank or debentunJ holder.. Please reler Note 41 of IhII 

Standalone Flnllndal SIaI8mIlOI8. 

Ix.. "The Company did not raise any money by way of"';lIaI pubic offer at" lur1her public offer (including debt Instruments) 
during the ye.ar and nO term loon 1188 boon naised by Iho:I Company during Iha year. 

1<. Based '4"'" Ill" audl procadU/1lll performed for lila PU!pCllOl oIl'8p01t1ng the _ .-.d far 111_ of Ih8 Atanc!8Ion& 
finaodal sta4bi.M its and ac",;",:llog to tI"oI; Informallon IIOd ,,>pIanallons given ~ the 1TIiIflagemen\, we repor1 thIlt 110 
matorliil/l'aud by the Company or no malGrIaIlr8ud on Ihe Con1J8IlY by the 01Il001'5 or 0I '1PIO'f908 011119 Company 
hiI" beIIn noIQId Cf' teI)OlI<'H!! Clurhg lI1e y_. 

!d. Acc:ordlng 10 11M information and I)I.piaroaUooc 9'ien III uS and !»sed on ow examhation of llie f8COiClS of the 
Company, lhe CDlTljXlny 1\00 pQjdlpn,.;dod for mOnagorio:ll mmuooration in accordBnce """ IhB r"'liUite opflr'lMita 

mandated by Ihe provisions of HdIon 191 reed with Sdleduie V 10 the Ad. 

!di. In our op/IIion lind ao::ooro:Ing \tI1Ile information 800 IIlqIlaf"l9tionl!l gl\08" 1:1 til. 1118 CompQny Is nOiIl Nlo:lll Company. 
Acoordlngly. palllgRPh 3, ... ) of tho OnIor Is not appicabie. 

!dl. According to tloa Intonnetion and 9JpIoool'iBtlons ~ III u. and based on WI( 9X8mnstlori of #Ie records of the 
ComPIIn)I, tran&adIOiI& wnn _ ililated pa.-es art! In compliance wI!ti oectIilIliI In and 188 of !hoe P£:t_re 

npplicoble o:ond dlllai~ of IWcI11r9naactions hOva bean iIi!ldoood in #In standillone l'inanciill _iii as reqUrod by 
Ihe applicable Indla.n ecoo...ting standanls. 

!dv. OUrlng the)l98l'. the Company h8i!ii not made any prejerenlaliliolment or prtveIa pllttanentof shai'911 or fully or partly 

paid COfflOrtibio dobenIulll8 and hence reporting undor dauso 3 (ldv) of the Oider is not applicable to tho Con'o\?IIIl)'. 
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>'N. According to the infonnation and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the 
Company, the Company has not entered into non-<::ash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. 
Accordingly, clause 3(>'N) of the Order is not applicable. 

xvi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section 
45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: July 20, 2020 

For Sing hi & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Finn Registration Number: 302049E 

(Shrenlk Mehta) 
Partner 

Membership Number: 063769 
UDIN:20063769~5149 
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ANNEXURE "8" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (I) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report to the 
Members of MSP Steel & Power Limited of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statement under Clause (i) of Sub ... ection 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the intemal financial controls with reference to financial statement of MSP Steel & Power Limited (,1he 
Company") as of March 31,2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the 
year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls based on 
the internal control with reference to financial statement criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to respective Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention 
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statement based on 
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on 
Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statement was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 
system with reference to financial statement and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statement included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls with reference to financial 
statement, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 
on the Company's intemal financial controls system with reference to financial statement. 

Meaning of Intemal Financial Controls with reference to financial statement 

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statement is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preperation of financial statements for extemal purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financial 
statement includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could 
have a material effect on the financial statements. 
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Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statement 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statement, including the possibility 
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statement to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial control with reference to financial statement may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, to the best of our infonnation and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material 
respects, an adequate intemal financial controls system with reference to financial statement and such intemal financial 
controls with reference to financial statement were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control 
with reference to financial statement criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: July 20, 2020 

For Singhi & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Finn Registration Number: 302049E 

(Shrenik Mehta) 
Partner 

Membership Number: 063769 
UDIN: 20063769AAAAAX5149 
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F'wtlc:ulars 
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1,207.74 
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157. 17 
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'.461.63 
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..... 
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Standalone C~sh Flow Statement fur tile year ended 31st Marth, 2020 

CASH Flow FROM RNANCIAG 
c. ACT1VmES; 

Rec9lvedl (paid) 

Interest Paid 

OIher FlnallC8 Elq)'rlS9S Paid 

Net cnh generllted In n~r1(llng 

"' ...... 
N&1 (Decrease) in Casll and Caah 
equlvallHllt: (A..a..c) 

E1 CIIII MCI C.,II equlvalenhl IS It the 
beginning of the 'f9lIE 

E2 ClsII and CUll equlvalenu n It tM 
end olllle}'Hr 

Net Change In CMh end Cnh 
equlvelents (E2-E1) .... 

(2,812.99) 

1,327.16 

(6.102.52) 

(329.42) 

(7,117.77) 

(2.17.415) 

1,an.n 

1,125.47 

(247.45) 

( r In Lakhs) 
Y_endlld 

31" .-.ch,20" 

(3.742.60) 

(534.91 ) 

(439.94) 

(10,716.03) 

1,372.'2 

23.38 

al The above Cash Flow Stalemont has boon proparecl undor the 'Indiroct Method' as set out In tlla 
Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS -7) - Statement of Cash Flow 
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equiYlllents 

Cashon hand 

With Sche<1J1ed Banks 00 Current 

'''',,''' 
17.35 

1.108.12 

1,125.47 
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V_ ...... 
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11 .51 
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c) The amendments to Ind AS 7 Cash Flow statement s requires Ihe entilies 10 provide disclos ures Ihal 
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MSP Steel & Power Limited 

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2020 

(nn Lakhs) 
Non cash Changes 

Head 
31st March 

Cash Flow Interest Paid 
31st March 

2019 Intorest 2020 Inter Head Movement 
Expenses 

Long Term 
41,652,00 (2,812,99) 302,64 2,909,12 3,199,13 38,851.64 

Borrowings' 
Other 
Financial 486,25 (0,38) (145,16) 486,64 486,64 340,71 

Liabilities 
Borrowings -

24,841,71 1,327,16 (157,48) 2,574,22 2,416,75 26,168,86 
Current 

66,979.96 (1,486.21) - 5,969,98 6,102.52 65,361.21 

• Long term borrowings include current maturities and exclude the Liability Component of Compound 
Financial Instruments 

As per our report of even date: 
For Singhi & Co 
Firm Registration No.-302049E 
Chartered Accountants 

Shrenlk Mehta 
Partner 
Membership No,-063769 

Kolkata, 20" July, 2020 

Manlsh Agrawal 
Director 
DIN - 00129240 

Kamal Kumar Jain 
Chief Financial Officer 

For and behalf of Board of Directors 

Suresh Kumar Agrawal 
Chairman 

DIN - 00587623 

Shreya Kar 
Company Secretary 
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MSP Steel & Power Limited 
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 st March,2020 

COMPANY BACKGROUND 

MSP Steel & Power Limited Cthe Company") is a public limited Company incorporated in India with its 
registered office In Kolkata, West Bengal, India. The Company Is listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) 
and the National Stock Exchange (NSE). 

The Company is engaged in the manufacture and sale of iron and steel products and generation of 
power. The Company has a manufacturing plant at Ralgarh, Chhattlsgarh, India. 

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1.1. Basis of Preparation of financial statements 

1.1.1. Compliance wHh Ind-AS 

The Financial Statements comply in all materials aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS) 
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (The Act) (Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules 2015) and Other reverent provisions of the Act. 

Accounting policies have been conSistently applied except where a newly issued accounting 
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the 
accounting policy hitherto In use. The company has applied the following accounting standards and 
its amendment for the first time for annual reporting period commencing April 01 , 2019. 

• Ind AS 116, Leases 
• Amendment to Ind AS 12, Income Taxes and Ind AS 12 Appendix 'C', Uncertainty over 

Income Tax Treatments 
• Amendment to Ind AS 23, Borrowing Cost 
• Amendment to Ind AS 103, Business Combination and Ind AS III -Joint Arrangements 
• Ind AS 109 - Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation. 

The amendments listed above, did not have any impact on the amounts recognized in prior periods 
and do not have any significant impact in the current period. 

1.1.2. ClassHlcafton of current and non-current 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal 
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Ind AS 1 - Presentation of financial Statements and 
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the 
acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company 
has ascertained Its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current /non-current classification 
of assets and liabilities. 

1.1.3. Historical Cost Convennon 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted 
accounting principles in India under the historical cost convention, except for the following: 

• Certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) that is measured 
at fair value: 
defined benefit plans - plan assets measured as per actua~al valuation. 
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MSP Steel & Power Limited 
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 st March,2020 

1.2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

A. Property, Plant and Equipment 

Measurement at recognition: 

An item of properly. plant and equipment that qual~ies as an asset is measured on initial 
recognition at cost. Following initial recognition. items of properly. plant and equipment are 
carried at Its cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated Impairment losses. 

The Company Identifies and determines cost of each part of an Item of properly. plant and 
equipment separately. if the part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of that item of 
properly. plant and equipment and has useful life that is materially different from that of the 
remaining item. 

The cost of an Item of properly. plant and equipment comprises of Its purchase p~ce Including 
import duties and other non-refundable purchase taxes or levies. direcfly attributable cost of 
bringing the asset to Its working condition for Its Intended use and the Initial estimate of 
decommissioning. restoration and similar liabilities. if any. Any trade discounts and rebates are 
deducted In arriving at the purchase p~ce. Cost Includes cost of replacing a part of a plant and 
equipment if the recognition criteria are met. Expenses directly attributable to new 
manutacturlng facility du~ng Its construction period are capitalized If the recognition criteria are 
met. Expenditure related to plans. designs and drawings of buildings or plant and machinery is 
capitalized under relevant heads of property. plant and equipment If the recognition crite~a 
are met. 

Items such as spare parts. stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the definition 
of properly. plant and equipment are capitalized at cost and depreCiated over their useful life. 
Costs In nature of repairs and maintenance are recognized In the Statement of Proftt and Loss 
as and when incurred. 

Capitat work in progress and Capital advances: 

Cost of assets not ready for intended use. as on the Balance Sheet date. is shown as capital work 
In progress. Advances given towards acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each Balance 
Sheet date are disclosed as other Non-Current Assets. 

Depreciation: 

Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their Intended use. Depreciable amount 
for assets is the cost of an asset. or other amount substituted for cost. less its estimated residual 
value. Depreciation Is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land 
and properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. using straight­
line method as per the usefull~e prescribed In Schedule II to the Companies Act. 2013 except In 
respect of following categories of assets located in India. in whose case the I~e of the assets has 
been assessed as under based on technical advice. taking Into account the nature of the asset. 
the estimated usage of the asset. the operating conditions of the asset. past history of 
replacement. antiCipated technological changes. manutacturers warranties and maintenance 
support. etc. 
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Class of Assets Years 

Factory Building 30 years 

other Building 10 to 60 years 

Plant & Machinery 5 to 40 years 

Vehicle 8 to 10 years 

Office Equipment 5 to 6 years 

Fumnure & Flxlures 10 years 

Freehold land Is not depreciated. 

The useful lives. residual values of each part of an nem of property. plant and equipment and 
the depreciation methods are reviewed at the end of each financial year. If any of these 
expectations differ from previous estimates, such change is accounted for as a change in an 

accounting estimate. 

De-recognRlon: 

The carrying amount of an nem of property. plant and equipment Is derecognlzed on disposal 
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising 
from the de- recognition of an nem of property, plant and equipment is measured as the 
difference between the net d~posal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and is 
recognized In the statement of Protn and Loss when the Item Is derecognlzed. 

B. Intangible assets 

Measurement at recognlHon: 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Intangible assets 
arising on acquisition of business are measured at fair value as at date of acquisition. Internally 
generated Intangibles Including research cost are not capitalized and the related 
expendnure Is recognized In the statement of Profit and Loss In the period In which the expenditure 
Is Incurred. Following Innlal recognmon. Intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated 
amorHzat1on and accumulated Impairment loss, If any. 

AmarHzation: 

Intangible Assets wnh finite lives are amortized on a straight-Line bas~ over the estimated useful 
economic life. The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the 
statement of Proftt and Loss. The estimated useful life of Intangible assets Is mentioned below: 

Particulars No. of Years 

Computer Software 5 

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with finite useful life 
Is reviewed at the end of each financial year. If any of these expectations differ from previous 
estimates, such change ~ accounted for as a change In an accounting estimate. 

De-recognRlon: 

The carrying amount of an Intangible asset Is derecognlzed on disposal or when no future 
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the De­
recognnlon of an intangible asset is measured as the difference between the net disposal 
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proceeds and the carrying amount of the Intangible asset and Is recognized In the statement of 
Profit and Loss when the asset Is derecognlzed. 

Intangible Assets under Development 

Intangible Assets under development Is stated at cost which Includes expenses Incurred In 
connection with development of Intangible Assets in so far as such expenses relate to the period 
prior to the getting the assets ready for use. 

C. Impairment of non-financial assets 

Assets that have an Indefinite useful life are not subject to amortization and are tested for 
Impairment annually and whenever there Is an Indication that the asset may be Impaired. Assets 
that are subject to depreciation and amortization are reviewed for impairment, whenever events 
or changes in circumstances indicate that carrying amount may not be recoverable. Such 
circumstances Include. though are not limited to. significant or sustained decline In revenues or 
eamlngs and material adverse changes In the economic environment. 

An Impairment loss Is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or Its cash 
generating unit (CGU) exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an asset is 
the greater of its fair value less cost to sell and value in use. To calculate value in use, the 
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate 
that reflects current market rates and the risk speclftc to the asset. For an asset that does not 
generate largely Independent cash Inflows. the recoverable amount ~ determined for the CGU 
to which the asset belongs. Fair value less cost to sell is the best estimate of the amount 
obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's length transaction between knowledgeable. 
willing parties. less the cost of disposal. 

Impairment losses. If any. are recognized In the statement of Protn and Loss. Impairment losses 
are reversed In the Statement of Profit and Loss only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount 
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined If no Impairment loss 
had previously been recognized. 

D. Revenue Recognition 

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized on transfer of control of promised 
goods/services to a customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the 
Company Is expected to be entnled to In exchange for those goods/services. 

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of 
transaction price (net of variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. The 
transaction price of goods/services sold is net of variable consideration on account of various 
d~counts and schemes offered by the Company as part of the contract. This variable 
consideration ~ estimated based on the expected value of outftow. Revenue (net of variable 
consideration) Is recognized only to the extent that It Is highly probable that the amount will not 
be subject to significant reversal when uncertainty relating to ITs recognition is resolved. 

Sale 01 products: Revenue from sale of products is recognized when the control on the goods 
have been transferred to the customer. The performance obligation In case of sale of product 
Is satlsfted at a point In time I.e .. when the material Is shipped to the customer or on delivery to 
the customer. as may be specnled In the contract. No element of ftnanclng Is deemed present 
as the sales are generally made with a credit term of 45 -60 days, which is consistent with market 
pracHce. The Company does not have any contracts where the period between the transfer of 
the promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. 

Sale 01 power: Revenue from sale of power is recognized when the services are provided to the 
customer based on approved tariff rates established by the respecHve regulatory 
authorities/agreement wnh parties. 
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Interest and dividends: Interest income is recognized using effective interest method. Dividend 
income ~ recognized when the right to receive payments established. 

E. Govemment Grants 

Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value where there Is a reasonable 
assurance that the grant will be received and the Company will comply w~h all attached 
conditions. 

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognized in the profit ar loss over the 
period necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and 
presented within other operating income. 

Government grants relating to the acquisition/construction of property. plant and equipment are 
included in non-current liabilities as deferred income and are credited to profit or loss on a 
straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related assets and presented within other 
operating income. 

F. Inventories 

Raw materials. work-In-progress. ftnlshed goods. stores. spares. components. consumables and 
stock- In trade are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value. However. materials 
and other Items held for use In production of Inventories are not wrmen down below cost If the 
fin~hed goods in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. The 
comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on an nem-by item bas~. By-product is 
valued at net realizable VakJe. 

In determining the cost of raw materla~ ftrst In first out (FIFO) cost method ~ used. In determining 
the cost of stock-In-trade. stores. spares. components. consumables and other Inventories 
weighted average cost method is used. Cost of inventory comprises all costs of purchase. 
duriies. taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from tax aurihornies) and all other costs 
Incurred In bringing the Inventory to their present location and condition. 

Cost of ftnlshed goods and work-In-progress Includes the cost of raw materials. an appropriate 
share of ftxed and variable production overheads as applicable and other costs Incurred In 
bringing the Inventories to their present location and condition. Fixed production overheads 
are allocated on the basis of normal capacity of producHon facilities. 

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated 
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

G. Flnanclallnstruments 

A financial Instrument Is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one enHty and a 
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

G.l. Financial Assets 

Initiol recognition and measurement: The Company recognizes a financial asset in its 
Balance Sheet when ~ becomes party to the contractual provisions of the Instrument. All 
financial assets are recognized Initially at fair value. plus In the case of financial assets not 
recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FV1Pl.), transaction costs that are attriburiable 
to the acquisition of the financial asset. 

Where the fair value of a financial asset at initial recognition is different from its transaction 
price, the difference between the fair value and the transaction price is recognized as a 
gain or loss In the statement of Proftt and Loss at In~lal recognition If the fair value Is 
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determined through a quoted market price In an active market for an Identical asset (I.e. 
level 1 input) or through a valuation technique that uses data from observable markets (i.e. 
level 2 Input). 

In case the fair value Is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 Input as mentioned above, 
the difference between the fair value and transaction price Is deferred approp~ately 
and recognized as a gain or loss In the Statement of Prom and Loss only to the extent 
that such gain ar loss arises due to a change in factor that market participants take into 
account when pricing the financial asset. 

However I trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are 
measured at transaction price. 

Subsequent measurement: For subsequent measurement I the Company classifies a 
financial asset in accordance with the below criteria: 

> The Company's business model for managing the financial asset and 
> The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset. 

Based on the above criteria, the Company classifies Its flnanclal assets Into the following 
categories: 

)0 Financial assets measured at amortized cost 
)0 Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income 

(FVTOCI) 
> Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

Financial assets measured at amortized cost: A financial asset is measured at the 
amortized cost If both the following cond~lons are met: 

> The Company's business model objective for managing the financial asset Is to 
hold flnanclal assets In order to collect contractual cash flows, and 

> The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash 
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 
outstanding. 

This category applies to cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans and other 
flnanclal assets of the Company. Such flnanclal assets are subsequently measured at 
amortized cost using the effective Interest method. 

Under the effective interest method, the future cash receipts are exactly discounted to 
the Initial recognition value using the effective Interest rate. The cumulative amortization 
using the effective Interest method of the difference between the In~lal recogn~lon 

amount and the mafur~ amount Is added to the In~lal recognition value (net of principal 
repayments, If any) of the financial asset over the relevant period of the financial asset to 
arrive at the amortized cost at each reporHng date. The correspanding effect of the 
amortization under effective interest method is recognized as interest income over the 
relevant period of the financial asset. The same Is Included under other Income In the 
statement of Profit and Loss. 

The amortized cost of a financial asset Is also adjusted for loss allowance, If any. 

Financial a .... 1s measured at FVTOCI: A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI ~ both of 
the following conditions are met: 

> The Company's business model objec11ve for managing the flnanclal asset ~ 
achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and seiling the financial assets, 
and 
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~ The contractual terms of 1he financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash 
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 
outstanding. 

The Company. through an irrevocable election at innial recognition. has measured 
Investments In equity Instruments at MOCI. This equity Instruments are nenher held for 
trading nor are contingent consideration recognized under a business combination. 
Pursuant to such irrevocable election, subsequent changes in the fair value of such equITy 
instruments are recognized in OCI. However, the Company recognizes dividend income 
from such instruments in the statement of Profit and loss. 

On De-recognition of such financial assets, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized 
In OCI Is not reclassified from the equity to statement of Protn and loss. However. the 
Company may transfer such cumulative gain or loss into retained eamings within equITy. 

• Financial assets measured at FV1PL: A financial asset ~ measured at MPl unless It Is 
measured at amortized cost or at MOCI as explained above. 

This is a residual category applied to all other investments of the Company. Such financial 
assets are subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value changes 
are recognized In 1he statement of Prom and loss. 

• De-recognnlon: A financial asset (or. where applicable. a part of a financial asset or part 
of a group of similar financial assets) Is derecognlzed (I.e. removed from the Company's 
Balance Sheet) when any of the following occurs: 

~ The contractual rights to cash fiows from the financial asset expires; 
~ The Company transfers Its contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial 

asset and has substantially transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership of 
the financial asset; 

~ The Company retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows but assumes a 
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows wnhout mate~al delay to one or 
more recipients under a 'pass-through' arrangement (1hereby substantially 
transferring all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset); 

~ The Company neither transfers nor retains substanlially all r~k and rewards of 
ownership and does not retain control over the financial asset. 

In cases where Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of 1he risks 
and rewards of 1he financial asset. but retains control of the financial asset. the Company 
continues to recognize such financial asset to the extent of its continuing involvement in 
the financial asset. In that case. the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The 
financial asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that refiects 1he rights 
and obligations that the Company has retained. 

On De-recognition of a financial asset (except as mentioned In above for financial assets 
measured at MOCI) difference between 1he carrying amount and 1he consideration 
received is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Impairment 01 financial assets: The Company applies expected credn losses (ECl) model 
for measurement and recognition of loss allowance on the following: 

~ Trade receivables 
). Financial assets measured at amortized cost (other than trade receivables and 

lease receivables) 
). Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income 

(MaC!) 
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In case of trade receivables. the Company follows a slmpl~led approoch wherein an 
amount equal to lifetime ECl is measured and recognized as loss allowance. 

In case of other assets. the Company determines If there has been a significant Increase 
in credit risk of the financial asset since initial recognition. If the credit risk of such 
assets has not Increased slgnlflcanHy. an amount equal to l2-month ECl ~ measured and 
recognized as loss allowance. However. ~ cred~ risk has Increased significantly. an amount 
equal to lifetime ECl is measured and recognized as loss allowance. Subsequently. if the 
credit qualHy of the financial asset improves such that there is no longer a significant 
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Company reverts to recognizing 
impairment loss allowance based on l2-month ECL. 

ECl Is the difference between all contractual cash fiows that are due to the Company 
in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive 
(i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate. 

Lifetime ECl are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over 
the expected life of a financial asset. l2-month ECl are a portion of the I~etime ECl which 
resu~ from defau~ events that are possible w~hln 12 months from the report1ng date. ECl 
are measured In a manner that they refiect unbiased and probability weighted amounts 
determined by a range of outcomes, considering the time value of money and other 
reasonable information available as a result of past events, current conditions and 
forecasts of future economic conditions. 

ECl impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as 
Income/ expense In the statement of Profit and loss. 

G.2. FlnanclalllabllRles and equity Instruments 

Classlncatlon as debt or equity 

Financial liabilities and equHy instruments issued by the Company are classified according 
to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a 
financial liability and an equity Instrument. 

G.2.l. Equity Instruments 

An equity Instltlment Is any contract that evidences a residual Interest In the assets of the 
Company atter deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instltlments are recorded at the 
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. 

G.2.2. Financlaillablimes 

Initial recognition and measurement: The Company recognizes a financial liability in its 
Balance Sheet when It becomes party to the contractual provisions of the Instrument. All 
financial lIabll~les are recognized Initially at fair value minus. In the case of financial 
liabilities not recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPl.). transaction costs that are 
attributable to the acquisition of the financial liability. 

Where the fair value of a financial liabilHy at initial recognition is different from its 
transaction price. the difference between the fair value and the transaction price Is 
recognized as a gain or loss In the statement of Profit and loss at In~lal recogn~lon ~ the 
fair value ~ determined through a quoted market price In an active market for an Identical 
asset (i.e. level 1 input) or through a valuation technique that uses data from observable 
markets (i.e. level 2 input). 

In case the fair value Is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 Input as mentioned above. 
the difference between the fair value and transaction price Is deferred appropriately and 
recognized as a gain or loss In the statement of Profit and loss only to the extent that such 
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gain or loss arises due to a change in factor that market participants take into account 
when prtclng the flnanclalllabliHy 

SUbsequent measurement: All ftnanclal liabilities of the Company are subsequently 
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. 

Under the effective Interest method, the tuture cash payments are exactly discounted to 
the initial recognition value using the effective interest rate. The cumulative amortization 
using the effective interest method of the difference between the initial recognition 
amount and the maturHy amount Is added to the Initial recognition value (net of prtnclpal 
repayments, it any) of the flnanclalllabliHy over the relevant period of the flnanclalllabliHy 
to arrive at the amortized cost at each reparting date, The corresponding effect of the 
amortization under effective interest method is recognized as interest expense over the 
relevant period of the ftnanclal lIabllHy, The same Is Included under finance cost In the 
statement of Proftt and Loss, 

De-recognHion: A financial liability ~ derecognized when the obligation under the liability 
~ d~charged or cancelled or expires, When an existing financial lIabliHy Is replaced by 
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing 
liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is freated as the de­
recognition of the original lIabliHy and the recognition of a new lIabllHy, The difference 
between the carrying amount of the financial lIabliHy derecognlzed and the consideration 
paid Is recognized In the statement of Profit and Loss, 

H. OfIseHlng ftnanclallnstruments 

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance 
sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there 
~ an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability 
slmuitaneously, The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and 
must be enforceable In the normal course of business and In the event of default, 
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty, 

I, Derivatives 

The Company ente", into certain derivative contracts to hedge risks which are not 
deSignated as hedges, SUch contracts are accounted for at fair value through profit or 
loss and are Included In other Incomel expenses, 

J, Investments In subsidiaries, associates and Ioint ventures 

Investments In subsidiaries, associates and Joint ventures are carried at costldeemed cost 
less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists, the 
carrying amount of investment is assessed and an impairment provision is recognized, if 
required Immediately to Its recoverable amount. On disposal of such Investments, 
difference between the net disposal proceeds and carrying amount Is recognized In the 
statement of profit and loss 

K, Fair Value 

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the 
accounting pallcles men~oned above, Fair value ~ the prtce that would be received to 
sell an asset or paid to fransfer a liability In an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date, The fair value measurement ~ based on the 
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the lIabliHy takes place either: 

» In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
» In the absence of a prtnclpal market. In the most advantageous market for the 

asset or liability, 
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All assets and liabilities for which fair value Is measured or d~closed In the financial 
statements are categorized wHhln the fair value hierarchy that categorizes Into three 
levels, described as follows, the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure value. The 
fair value hierarchy gives the highest priorHy to quoted prices in active markets for identical 
assets or liabilnies (Level 1 inpum) and the lowest priority to unobservable inpum (Level 3 
Inpum). 

~ Levell - quoted (unadjusted) market prices In active markets for Iden~cal assem 
or lIablinles 

~ Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included wnhin Level 1 that are 
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly 

~ Level 3 - Inpum that are unobservable for the asset or liability 

For assets and liabilities that are recognized In the ftnanclal statements at fair value on a 
recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels 
in the hierarchy by re- assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period and 
discloses the same. 

L. Foreign Currency TransiaHon 

Initial Recognlt1on: On Initial recognition. transactions In foreign currencies entered Into by 
the Company are recorded In the functional currency (I.e. Indian Rupees). by applying to 
the foreign currency amount, the spot exchange rate between the functional currency 
and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising on 
foreign exchange transaclions settled during the year are recognized in the statement of 
Prom and Loss. 

Measurement of foreign currency nems at reporting date: Foreign currency monetary 
items of the Company are translated at the closing exchange rates. Non-monetary items 
that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the 
exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items that are measured 
at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date 
when the fair value Is measured. Exchange differences arising out of these translations 
are recognized In the statement of Prom and Loss. 

M. Income Taxes 

Tax expense Is the aggregate amount Included In the determination of profit or loss for 
the period in respect of current tax and deferred tax. 

Current tax: Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable in respect of taxable profit 
for a period. Taxable proftt differs from 'proftt before tax' as reported In the statement of 
Prom and Loss because of Items of Income or expense that are taxable or deductible In 
other years and nems that are never taxable or deductible under the Income Tax Act, 
1961. 

Current tax is measured using tax rates that have been enacted by the end of reporting 
period for the amounm expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authortnes. 

Deferred tax: Deferred tax Is recognized on temporary differences between the 
carryng amounm of assem and lIablllt1es In the financial statements and the 
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit under Income Tax Act, 
1961. 

Deferred tax liabilnies are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. 
Deferred tax assem are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences, 
carry forward of unused tax credn (MAT Credn Entnlement), Unabsorbed depreciation 
and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assem are recognized to the extent n Is probable 
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that taxable profif1l will be available against which those deductible temporary 
difference can be utilized. In case of temporary differences that ar~e from Initial 
recognition of assef1l or lIablinles In a transac110n that affect neither the taxable profit nor 
the accounting prom. deferred tax assef1; are not recognized. The carrying amount of 
deferred tax assef1l ~ reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the 
extent that It Is no longer probable that sufftclent taxable proflf1l will be available to allow 
the beneftf1l of part or all of such deferred tax assef1l to be ut1l1zed. 

Minimum A/lernaHve Tax (MAl) ~ recognized as an asset only when and to the extent 
there Is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal Income tax during the 
specified period. In the year in which the MAT credn becomes eligible to be recognized 
as an asset. the sold asset Is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss 
and Included In deferred tax assef1l. The Company reviews the same at each balance 
sheet date and writes down the carryng amount of MAT entnlement to the extent there 
Is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal Income 
tax during the spec~ied period. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that have been enacted 
or substan~vely enacted by the Balance Sheet date and are expected to apply to 
taxable Income In the years In which those temporary differences are expected to be 
recovered or seffied. 

Presentation of current and deterred tax: Current and deferred tax are recognized as 
income or an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to 
Items that are recognized In Other Comprehensive Income. In which case. the current 
and deferred tax Income/expense are recognized In other Comprehensive Income. 

The Company offsef1l current tax assef1l and current tax lIablinles. where It has a legally 
enforceable right to set off the recognized amounf1; and where It Intends enher to settle 
on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. In case of 
deferred tax assef1l and deferred tax liabilities. the same are offset if the Company has 
a legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax 
lIablinles and the deferred tax assef1l and deferred tax liabilities relate to Income taxes 
levied by the same tax authority on the Company. 

N. Provisions, Contingent Uobilnies &; Contingent Assets 

The Company recognizes provisions when a present obligation (legal or constructive) as 
a result of a past event exists and it is probable that an ouffiow of resources embodyng 
economic beneftf1l will be required to settle such obligation and the amount of such 
obligation can be reliably estimated. 

If the effect of time value of money is material. provisions are discounted using a current 
pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When 
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized 
as a finance cost. 

A disclosure for a contingent liability Is made when there Is a possible obligation or a 
present obligation that may. but probably will not require an outflow of resources 
embodying economic benefits or the amount of such obligation cannot be measured 
reliably. When there ~ a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which 
likelihood of ouffiow of resources embodying economic benetns Is remote. no provision or 
disclosure ~ made. 

Contingent assef1; usually arise from unplanned or other unexpected evenf1l that give 
rise to the possibility of an inflow of economic benefits. Contingent Assets are not 
recognized though are disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. 
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O. cash and cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash equivalents for the purpose of Cosh Flow statement comprise cash and 
cheques In hand, bank balances and demand deposns with banks where the o~glnal 
maturity is three months or less. 

P. Employee Benefits 

Short Term Employee Benefns: All employee benetns payable wholly wnhln twelve months 
of rendering the service are classified as short term employee benefits and they are 
recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit & Loss 
of the year in which related service is rendered. 

Compensated absences: Compensated absences which are not expected to occur 
within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee render> the 
related service are recognized based on actuarial valuation at the present value of the 
obligation as on the reporting date. 

Post-Employment Beneftts: 

Provident Fund scheme: Relirement benetn in the form of Provident Fund is a defined 
contribution scheme and the company recognizes contribution payable to the provident 
fund scheme as expendnure when an employee render> the related service. The 
Company has no obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective funds. 

Gratuity scheme: Gratuity lIabllny, being a defined benefit obligation, Is provided for on 
the basis of an actuarial valuation on prOjected unit credit method made at the end of 
each financial year. 

Recognition and measurement of Defined Benefit plans: The cost of providing defined 
benefits Is determined using the ProJected Unit Credn method with actuarial valuations 
being carried out at each reporting date. The defined benetn obligations recognized In 
the Balance Sheet represent the present value of the defined benetn obligations as 
reduced by the fair value of plan assets, if applicable. Any defined benefit asset 
(negative defined beneflt obligations resulting from this calculation) Is recognized 
representing the present value of available refunds and reduclions In future contributions 
to the plan. 

All expenses represented by current service cost, past service cost, If any, and net Interest 
on the defined benefit liability / (asset) are recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss. 
Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) comprising actuarial gains 
and losses and the return on the plan assets, are recognized In Other Comprehensive 
Income. Such re-measurements are not reclassified to the statement of Proflt and Loss In 
the subsequent periods. Re-measurement of defined benefit plans is recognized as a part 
of retained earnings in statement of changes in equity as per Division II of Schedule III of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

Q. Leases 

The Company as lessor 

Lease Income from operating leases where the Company ~ a lessor ~ recognized In the 
statement of proflt and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

The Company as lessee 

The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of a 
contract. The assessment involves the exercise of judgement about whether (i) the 
contract Involves the use of an Identified asset, (II) the Company has substantially all of the 
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economic benefits from the use of the asset through the penod of the lease, and (iii) the 
Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. 

The Company recognizes a rlght-ot-use asset CROU") and a corresponding lease liability 
at the lease commencement date. The ROU asset Is Innlally recognized at cost. which 
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted tor any lease payments made 
at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an 
estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying 
asset or the sne on which It Is located, less any lease Incentives. They are subsequently 
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and Impairment losses. 

The ROU asset is depreciated using the straight line method from the commencement date 
to the earlier of. the end of the useful life of the ROU asset or the end of the lease term. If a 
lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset or the cost ot the ROU asset reflects that 
the Company expects to exercise a purchase option, the related ROU asset Is 
depreciated over the useful life ot the underlying asset. The esNmated useful lives ot ROU 
assets are determined on the same bas~ as those of properlly and eqUipment. In addition, 
the right-ot-use asset ~ periodically reduced by impairment losses, ~ any, and adjusted for 
certain re-measurements of the lease liability. 

The lease liability is innlally measured at the present value ot the lease payments that are 
not pold at the commencement date, d~counted using the Interest rate Implicit In the 
lease or, It that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses an Incremental 
borrowing rate specific to the Company, term and currency of the contract. Generally, the 
Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. 

Lease payments included in the measurement ot the lease liability include tixed 
payments, variable lease poyments that depend on an Index or a rate known at the 
commencement date; and extension opt1on payments or purchase opt1ons payment 
which the Company Is reasonably certain to exercise. 

Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or rate are not included in the 
measurement the lease liability and the ROU asset. The related payments are recognized 
as an expense In the period In which the event or condition that triggers those payments 
occurs and are Included In the line 'other expenses" In the statement of protlt or loss. 

After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities Is Increased to retlect the 
accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made and remeasured (with a 
corresponding adjustmentto the related ROU asset) when there is a change in future lease 
payments In case of renegotiation, changes of an Index or rate or In case of reassessment 
of options. 

Short-term leases and leases allow-value asseIs: 

The Company has elected not to recognize ROU assets and lease liabilities for short term 
leases as well as low value assets and recognizes the lease payments associated wnh these 
leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

R. Borrowing Cost 

Borrowing cost Includes Interest, amortization of ancillary costs Incurred In connection with 
the arrangement ot borrowings and exchange differences ar~lng trom foreign currency 
borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. 

Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production 
of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended 
use or sale are capitalized, If any. All other borrowing costs are expensed In the period In 
which they occur. 
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S. Events after ReparHng date 

Where events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that 
existed at the end of the reporting period. the Impact of such events Is adjusted within the 
financial statements. Otherwise. events after the Balance Sheet date of material size or 
nature are only disclosed. 

T. Research and Development 

Expenditure on research is recognized as an expense when it is incurred. Expenditure on 
development which does not meet the crlte~a for recognition as an Intangible asset Is 
recognized as an expense when ~ Is Incurred. 

Items of property. plant and equipment and acquired Intangible Assets uHllzed for 
Research and Development are capitalized and depreciated in accordance with the 
policies stated for Property. Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets. 

U. Earnings Per Share 

Basic eaming per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period 
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equ~ shares 
outstanding during the pe~od. For the purpose of calculating diluted earning per share. 
the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders are divided with the 
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year after adjustment for the 
effects of all dllutlve potential equity shares. 

V. Segment Reporting 

Operating segments are reported In a manner consistent with the Internal reporting 
provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) of the Company. The CODM ~ 
responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments 
of the Company. 

W. Non-CUrrent Assets held for sale 

The Company classifies non-current assets as held for sale If their carrying amounts will be 
recovered principally through a sale rather than through continuing use of the assets and 
actions required to complete such sale indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes 
to the plan to sell will be made or that the decision to sell will be withdrawn. Also. such 
assets are classified as held for sale only ~ the management expects to complete the sale 
w~hln one year from the date of classification. On-current assets classified as held for sale 
are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and the fair value less cost to sell. Non­
current assets are not depreCiated or amortized. 

X. Rounding Off 

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the 
nearest lakhs as per requirement of Schedule III. unless otherwise stated. 

Y. COVlD-19 Pandemic Impact Assessment 

Estimation of uncertainty relaHng to the global health pandemic on COVID-19 the 
Company has considered Internal and external Information up to the date of approval of 
financial statements in assessing the recoverability of property plant and equipment. 
receivables. intangible assets. cash and cash equivalent and investments. The Company 
has performed sensltlv~ analysis on the assumptions used and based on current 
Indicators of Mure economic conditions; the Company expects to recover the carrying 
amount of these assets. The Company has concluded that the impact of COVID - 19 is not 
material based on these estimates. The impact of the global health pandemic may be 
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different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements and 
the Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes to Mure economic 
conditions. 

2. KEY ACCOUNTING EsnMATES 8< JUDGEMENTS: 

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires the management to make 
judgements. estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues. expenses. 
assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent 
liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that 
require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected In future 
periods. 

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at 
the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying 
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below: 

2.1. Slgnlflcant ludgments when applying Ind AS 115 

Revenue Is recognized upon transter of control of promised products to customers In an amount 
that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those 
products. Revenue Is measured based on the transaction price, which Is the consideration, 
adjusted for volume discounts, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the 
contract with the customer. The Company exercises Judgment In determining whether the 
performance obligation Is satisfied at a point In time or over a period of time. The Company 
considers indicators such as who controls the asset as it is being created or existence of 
enforceable right to payment for performance to date and alternate use of such product. 
transfer of significant risks and rewards to the customer, acceptance of delivery by the customer, 
etc. 

2.2. Impairment of Non-current Assets 

Ind AS 36 requires that the Company assesses conditions that could cause an asset or a Cash 
Generating Unit (CGU) to become impaired and to test recoverability of potentially impaired 
assets. These conditions Include Internal and external factors such as the Company's market 
capitalization, significant changes in the Company's planned use of the assets or a significant 
adverse change In the expected prices, sales volumes or raw material cost. The Identification of 
CGUs Involves Judgment. Including assessment of where active mar1<ets exist, and the level of 
interdependency of cash inflows. CGU is usually the individual plant, unless the asset or asset 
Company is an integral part of a value chain where no independent prices for the intermediate 
products exist, a Company of plants Is combined and managed to serve a common market, 
or where circumstances otherwise Indicate significant Interdependencies. 

Determination of the recoverable amount Involves management estimates on highly uncertain 
matters, such as commodity prices and their impact on markets and prices for upgraded 
products, development In demand, Inflation, operating expenses and tax and legal systems. The 
Company uses internal business plans, quoted market prices and the Company's best estimate 
of commodity prices, currency rates, discount rates and other relevant Information. A detailed 
forecast is developed for a period of three to five years with projections thereafter. The Company 
does not Include a general growth factor to volumes or cash flows for the purpose of Impairment 
tests, however. cash flows are generally increased by expected inflation and market recovery 
towards previously observed volumes is considered. 
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2.3. Employee reHrement plans 

The Company provides deftned benefit employee retirement plans. Measurement of obligations 
under such plans require numerous assumptions and estimates that can have a significant 
impact on the recognized costs and obligation, such as future salary level. discount rate, attrttion 
rate and mortality etc. 

2A. Income taxes 

The Company calculates Income tax expense based on reported Income. Deferred Income tax 
expense Is calculated based on the differences between the carrying value of assets and 
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their respective tax basis that are considered 
temporary in nature. Valuation of deferred tax assets is dependent on managemenfs assessment 
of future recoverability of the deferred benefit. Expected recoverability may result from 
expected taxable income in the future. planned transactions or planned tax optimizing 
measures. Economic conditions may change and lead to a different conclusion regarding 
recoverability. 

2.5. UsefUl lives 01 depreciable 

Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable assets at each reporting 
date. based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to 
technical and economic obsolescence that may change the utility of certain software. customer 
relationships. IT equipment and other plant and equipment. 

2.6. Recoverability 01 advances! receivables 

At each balance sheet date. based on discussions with the respective counterparties and 
intemal assessment of their credit worthiness, the management assesses the recoverability of 
outstanding receivables and advances. SUch assessment requires significant management 
Judgement based on financial position of the counterpartles. market Information and other 
relevant factor. 

2.7. Fair value measurements 

The Company applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments 
(where active market quotes are not available) and non-financial assets. This involves 
developing estimates and assumptions consistent with the market participants to price the 
Instrument. The Company's assumptions are based on observable data as far as possible. 
otherwise on the best Information available. EsHmated fair values may vary from the actual p~ces 
that would be achieved in an ann's length transaction at the reporting date. 

2.8. Contingent assets and liabilities, uncertain assets and liabilities 

Liabilities that are uncertain in timing or amount are recognized when a liability arises from a past 
event and an outflow of cash or other resources Is probable and can be reasonably estimated. 
Contingent liabilities are possible obligations where a future event will determine whether 
Company will be required to make a payment to setHe the liability. or where the size of the 
payment cannot be determined reliably. Material contingent liabilities are disclosed unless a 
future payment ~ considered remote. Evaluation of uncertain liabilities and contingent liabilities 
and assets requires Judgment and assumptions regarding the probability of realization and the 
timing and amount. or range of amounts. that may uitlmately be Incurred. Such estimates may 
vary from the uHlmate outcome as a resuH of differing Interpretations of laws and facts. 

New Standards! Amendments to Existing Standard issued but not yet effective upfa the date of 
issuance oIlhe Company's Financial Statement are disclosed below: 

The ministry of Corporate Affairs has not notified new standards or amendments to the existing 
standards which would have been applicable from April 1. 2020 
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Ageing of Trade Receivables and Credit Risk arising therefrom is as below :-

As on 31s1 March 2020 
Within 1 

Vesr 

Gross credit risk 6,468.45 

Less: Expected credit loss provision 

Nel Credil Risk 6,468.45 

As on 31s1 March 2019 
Within 1 

Vesr 

Gross credit risk 9,449.85 

Less: Expected credit loss provision 

Nel Credil Risk 9,449.85 

Raconcillalion of Expected credit loss Allowance provision 

Particulars 

As al31st March 2019 

Changes in provision 

As al 31st March 2020 

1-2 yasrs 2-3 Vasrs 

65.95 15.47 

(11.38 (8.61 

54.57 6.86 

1-2 yasrs 2-3 Vasrs 

53.18 34.49 

(11.50) (4S.49) 

41.68 (12.00) 

Morelhen 3 
Years 

2,120.85 

(1,437.31 

683.54 

Morelhen 3 
Years 

2,660.54 

(1,098.58) 

1,561.96 

(nnLakhs) 

TOlal 

8,670.72 

(1,457.30) 

7,213.42 

(nnLakhs) 

TOlal 

12,198.0S 

(1,156.57) 

11,041.49 

(nnLakhs) 

Amounl 

1,156.57 

300.73 

1,457.30 
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14. Equity Share Clpllal 

Particulars 

Autlloriled Share capital 

800,000,000 (3 1.03.2019 - 800,000.(00) equity $h¥e$ ott 101- eattl 

100.000.000 (31 .03.2019 - 100.000,(00) preference shares of t 101· each 

IlIMled. Sl.ltlaetlbeclal>d Fully Pallklp Shere c.pttal 

38,54.15,000 (31.03.2019 • 38.54,15,0001 equity SMrOS 01 'l' 10/· oach 

Total 

Not..: 
(II Reoonc:lll.rICM1 of number of Sh_ 

(t In /.BktI$) 

Mat3t'" M .. 31'" 
..... ch,2020 Maroo, 2019 

80.000.00 130,000.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 

38.$41.50 38.54t.50 ..... , ... 38.54I ,SO 

Particulars M al31· March 20" 

"~. 'I'ln l.akha No.. 'I'ln ukh, 
Equtty Shares; 

Balance at the beginning ot lhe year 

Balanoe at the end 01 the ye.-

3854,15,000 

lII54,11,OOO 

38,541.50 :lS54,15,OOO 

.,M1S! 31504,15,000 

(II) Right" Pteleret'l~ IWld ~rkdON atIIIetled to eq~ty shares 

38,541.50 

38,6oI1.5D 

The company h98 only one class 04 equity shill" having a par value of t 101· per share. Each 
shareholder is ~~bIe for one vote per share halO. The diYidet1d PfCIIXI6ed by the Soard 01 Directors is 
tubjee1 to the I!IIlPtoVal 01 tlt!arehol~!'$. In the event of IqJIdaUon 01 the company, the equity 
ahareholders are eligible to recellle the remall'\lng assets of the company after dl&b1bu1l01'1 of all 
preferential amounts. in proportion to their sharehoklng. 

(III) stlarsholdel'8 holding mors thP ,% shars In the company .. as follows; 

Particulars 

Additional OIKlosl.Q In the feepec1 01 Equity sna .. 
(I) The COmpany doss!lD1 have ally Hoking Corrpany or' Ultimate Holding COmpany. 
(II) No ordinary shar9S have been res9OVEl(! lor Iss\IEI ullClei options and oootracISIoommllm9n!Glor the &ale of 

sharaa! clsin~estment!18 at the Balance Sheet elate. 
(Iii) The Company hou not bought back any shares ruring the period of five years preceding the date al which 

the Balance Sheet is prepared. 
(Iv) The Company has allotted 297,315,000 equity shares 01 'f 10 each as per the ropprovol accorded by the 

sharel10ldera olthe CompailY an March 12, 2018 ptJlSUMt to contlact(S) without payment being received In -. 



MSP Steel & Power Ltd I Annual Report I 2019-2020 

MSP Steel & Power limited 
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020 

15. Othor Equity 

Reserve & Surplus 

Panlculars 
Securities Retained 
Premium Earnings 

Balance as at 1st April, 
15,055.59 (18,853.26) 

2018 

Profill (Loss) for the year - (2,059.63) 

Remeasurement benefits - (10.04) 
Gain/(Loss) (Nel of 1ax) 

Fair Value of Equity 
Instrument through FVOCI 

Balance as at 31st 
15,055.50 (20,9".93) 

March, 2019 

Balance as at 1st April, 
15,055.59 (20,922.93) 

2019 

Profill (Loss) for the year (6,745.31) 

Re-classification of CCPS 
into RPS 

Remeasurement benefits 
(59.47) 

Gain/(Loss) (Net of 1ax) 

Fair Value of Equity 
Instrument through FVOCI 

Balance as at 31st 
15,055.59 (27,727.71) 

March, 2020 

Description of nature and purpose of each reserve 

SecurHles Premium 

6% 
6% Compulsorily 

Redeemable Convenlble 
Preference 

Preference 

Shares 
Shares 

3,112.99 -

3,112.99 -

3,112.99 -

(3,112.99) 3,112.99 

- 3,112.99 

Equity 
Component 

of compound 
financial 

Instruments 

28,506.44 

28,506.44 

28,506.44 

28,506.44 

(r in LaI<hs) 
Items of Other 

Comprehensive 
Income 

Equity Instruments T01aI 
through Other 

Comprehensive 
Income 

194.02 28,015.78 

- (2,059.63) 

(10.04) 

10.93 10.93 

204.95 25,957.04 

204.95 25,957..1)4 

(6,745.31) 

(59.47) 

101.59 101.59 

306.54 19,253.85 

This reserve is used to record the premium received on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of Companies 
Act, 2013. 

Retained Eamlngs 

It comprises of accumulated profil/(Iosses} of the company. 

Compulsorily Convenlble Preference Share (CCPS) 

CCPS represents the residual balance of Preference Shares left after conversion to equity as per the terms of the restructuring scheme. 
31,13,000 number of shares is pending for conversion as on the balance sheet date due to pending statutory approvals. 

6% Redeemable Preference Shares 

The CCPS was converted to SOl .. Redeemable Preference Shares under section 48 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Article 10 of the Articles 
of Association of the Company which is ratified in writing by holders of atleast 3/4th of nominal value of issued Preference Shares 
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Equity CorriporlInt of compound 1InIIIIOIai hIIlnlm.m. 
This 00"1111"08 lIle eqUl)' portion d the OptIonaly convertible debenIIxes Issued In IleIJ of k:r1Q Ien'n oorrowll1l1S IllS per !tie 
lerln$ of the ' e31ruc1uring scheme. 

Equit)' Inalrumentl thtough Oilier Comprli'l_iwlnGome 

The CGmpany has eIoctw La f8CO\Iriae chsQos in IIw fsi' wlue d quoted Inv __ in oquly secuIIkos in OCI. Tt­
d\ano8S are accumullMd wIIhIo tile FVOCt equty Inve:llme'" reserve within equity. The Company ~e!lI amounl!S from 
tOil f'lISIIfVe to ... lained eamit'91 when tile ~ ~ ~Ii$$ are ~;ed. 

16. Long Term Bor,ow •• 

b. Un_* 
Int ... -Corporae Depoo;II& 

loaIIs Irom related parties 

TlIelllloYe .moUnllnctu6M: 
Secu,ed~s 

... 
S"lst","h, ... 

22.079.54 

IXluand borrowtngs 34.457.32 
l.eM: ~t disclosed unr:Iar !he head "Ofher' Flnanelal 

3,3111.33 3.898.67 

(3,3111.33) (3,898.07) 

.) TtItTTIlnI:n lriltju fn;m bankB .... ooerunod by flrst ~"" r::hlIrtMo on IIlI ..,~ .. 1Ixed.ms (both pm .... " r_) 
and Seoond ~ 00_ on the enIi ... wrrent "nels (both pr03enl & M..-el ollila IlDII1>M1is manufact!Iring faciiIiBs 
Iiluated at Jllmoaoo. Ralgalh In !he ._ 01 Chhal\lso!llh. Personel guarantee of Pul>lnOlai "" .. WIll St.I"81h Kumar AQrawaI. 
Ma,ni$h Agrawal .nd Silket """' .... 1 Is given ~th C(ItJ)OnIIe guaranltle 01 MIs lex Pvt L\I1 COrporate Guarant.e .. 
restIIcIed 10 lliIt Iltent of 111_ pl&dg&d 01111& prornot&r group compal1les. lhII lnl8r&SI rail on Ih& dDr'rIeric long term 
bofrtr,t,mg& are In til . renge 01 2% abcM> 1 )l9AlIACLR and on toreIgrI long term tIorr(r.o.;ngs • 4.5%. 
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b) The CGmpany It ... lsslJod 451 ,97(l,5li4 ..... 01 OCOI amoLrllll1l \II t 451,17.M Iakh. dumg Ih& ~ 2017·1 a. The OCDs ahlll 
haw moretorlurn per10d of 7 \'MI1' and.haM I» ")'litH In 36 atn.oclJrtId quer1801y iI1,Wnll,IU s:ar1Ing flam ~r, 2024 and 
marurlog on S~tomber 2033. The 0C0e1lhel1 ca:ry a coupoo ... 01 0.01'4 PI . PI~ QuarMrtyUI mll1l.W1ly. The oco. Will t.. 
.......,.ned 10 Eql.ity al 1118 ap1Ion 01 tile 0 __ holdoll. 0CDs rtIa)I I» .. _ mood aIongwr.h • ..-mpdon pr8mk1rn. The 
r-.ptIon ~ willI» ca!c .. __ Y1lII 0' 2.00% p ... compounded qlWMrty. 

0) PumJ.-rt 10 1M oct.ne lor ,,,'n,,"uring of k>ao sa awn>vtd b)I Ill_ Ote __ nu eomm'tloe (OC) 01 Re:serw Bank 01 India , 1he 
Promo«>< 11'romo!lIr1' ~ has ""'''enW 12,35,78.044 8qI.01:\' "'_ aI ~ 10/· pet !)Quily Share 01 R$. 12857.80 I8i<hS, 10 JLF 
it'ndel's. as. p&n paym..,. 01 unellSl.llrlabl_ dlbllInd Ih& _ " teaIIId .. unstond klan and llhal aIM,. be aubo!dlMttd '" 
III _ _ ldeIIng Mrliot deb! of llle borroweo. 

d) Rae ollnle_ Jar til_loan lrom If>e .. i>I1IId pallia is maximum be;,g 10%. 

Ru_ '.rm Loll .. ffom 8Inb (S«Iure6) 
(Rapa~able In :m o..a.tarly Inllalm9nts !rom Do!<lombor 2017. 
Last _men! <iJe In ~ 2025. 

22.07ll.M 

22,079.5<' 

3.167.ni 

3,310.33 

""""-17._ .. ... ... 
31111~, 31 .. Mordl, - ~" 

I'fovlllion 101" "'"PIetY" ... """'-

For GraIuIty (Reier _ 1-10. 42) 

For leave BonefU 116.76 90.18 

ov..._iIO_ 111.16 kOO 

2-4.374.78 

32.124.25 

~­--
3.521 .00 

3n.07 

3.898.07 

( r In 1JJi<m) 

"""' ... ... 
'1 .......... n"_ - ~" 

219.113 .. " 
,~ ,.w 

:121.11 ~ 
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T ..... ",d conditio ... MilChed 10 Short *'" bolTOWlnlll 

(~In~) 

M.I Mae 
31. ""'><:h, 31. MoIreI!, 

"" ,." 

Cash Crtdt tlClilkl, from bank5 111'8 secuOO b)' IIfII Pl\rl-passlO dlar;e on rhe emir .. QJrranI _Is (boIh preeoo1 & 
ftrIure) IlI'Id Seoorld ~ ct\arge on tIVI ftntl!el\l<ftCll>e$$ts (botl1 prllftMll & f\.Ir.rre) at me 0MIJ)aIti$ manoI3CtUIIng 
faciities situalod at Jar.'lljllOtl, RalQarh In the It:tte 01 0IIIIniIgarh. PotSOOaI guaramoe 01 Puranmel ~rawaI. s.xo.h 
Kumar AgJawRI. lA_h Agrawal end S_ ~ 5 glwln ~ .......... _ IIWI''''''''''' 01 t.4!C 11m< Pvt L.r:d. 
Corporal .. Guatantoo ill JlISiriclad 10 Ihoo IIxIu'" of sharus pladgod of thII promotQr grtq> companies. Thll raIe '" inrlllllGt 
00 C8Sh ctedlls 2%.00..1 vearMCLFI. 

IS. T .... hytobln 

Trade pay3:Jlas are """,inIaraI:t ~ and aru """"faly on _ 01 4~ ID 60 days. 
1nclJde&lCC:8pIaflCel and _ngements 1O'benI oper81iona1 supprr.o. of goods and services ft,. polId b)' banks .... 11. !he 
(:QIT'(I9.ny oortinOOIIO reoognise \I1e liebiit1 tid $clIlement with the be.nks ..tid> are normally eHe<:Ied within e period of 
90 at I 80 days emolHi1g ID ~ 5,162.97 Iaktw ( pnwioua )'HI ~ 6.754.12 Iakh.) 

... ... 
3111 ""'.ch. 'I. March, 
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21. ou.. Cunwrt U.blllII .. 

... .. . 
" eumm Tax Ll-tlilhIM 31-' _N:h, 31st Mtreh, - "" ~ Tax li;1I)i!!!.:r: 1S2.86 

,,~ 

( r: mUMs) 

". - .... ""'" 0pentID ... "' ... 21)1 &-11 

Sale of PtodUC1S 

The Corr4lany Is or98Qed 10 1M matlu(act..log of lroo &. Sleel ~ and \jeIlelatee revenue from 1M I\.I\kI ot Iron & 
~ r>tOdlieb IlI"Id tI"WJ tlllmft 1$ ONy II"ItI ~(I/)Ie 4~nt ot1hll Com(It.ny. 

"' ... 
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NI NI 

NI NI 

201~20 201.111 

( t InLMh&) 
201~20 201.19 
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,", 
( f In i..BI:M) 

20160" 

(r 1n J..aAM) 

"~c":':~:-c:·c·:OO:·c·:':"'cccccccccccccccc201":ZOCCCCCCC:
201

J.19 

20111-211 

( ( In~) 

201~lt 
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( f n 1..BI:Jw) 
30, D r iclo.lIan.,d -.llgllono_ 

20'''20 201 .. 1' 

~~~~ 

'1.1 hymon11O_1tort 

"'~: ............. 
~-Oonllloallon foes Ed oIIIet--'-
Relm~ent 01 e!«!!)r'l_ , .... 

12. ~nol n.r.. 

~'" 01 InveS!merl1 In Assoda1e (refer r"O)Ie below) , .... 

20'''20 

.. " 
~ 

1/.7.5 
0.10 

18.05 

~, ... 
157.17 

1G7.17 

(f ,,!JII<N) 

201." 

( f' nUIrN) 

201.'. 
,.., . .., 
,~ 

0.11 
,.~ 

(r n 1..BI:Jw) 

201." 

"'" .... 
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On !too buIs of ph)sIoaI verlfto:atlol1 at non_ ..... __ ard cash -"'"' capecitr oIttlou _Is. In Ih8 maregemoont 
""""""",n ..., _ on II'HI ~nt study rtPOM bV oertl!lod \lauer. _ 1& no I~ent 01 non CllrMrn ISHII ... on 
31s1 MardI 2020. _,. '"' lIMo bal. 0/ oem..; ""hJAlkIn report. Iho rnanagament hils _rio"; a ~m.""" on Iho 
~ 01..,..,.,....,.",.. m ita ..-ia:. 1M ESS f",delinko PY! Ltd lor lho.....,..,nI 01 ~ 157.17 t.aw. (pr"';"..)'HI - ~ 

53.99 Lak/'oo ) dwlng I ... .".. 2019--20. 

,... .... or_ .. ,t.ot __ ... _nn,... __ ..... u_: 

•• -_ ... -
Inoomor ""' __ 

"' ... 

1.1$7.58 

(1_) 

(6<1.8 I) 

Co The f .. """" Lews I"""""'_ntl OR:Ilnanoe 2019 _PfOITU(I8Ied on Sop.mbeo 20. ro19. 1'he ~..........r. 
1t1e Incomoi WAD. lMl aro:IlI'HI Ananoe Act 2011J. The Qdlnanoe ~ domK1lc companl •• wIth.".,.,..,....._ 
option 1<1 apr "" lower , .. ,atH. "",.idld 1M)' do nOl. dlim ooitliln dedo.clionl. f ... """'1*11 lias ...... _ !h. un. 
aro:I docided to conti ..... ""1h Iho .,.;.Iin\l lox .... _. until iJli;..,ti<>n ot .-......a- ...... um aIIernlllt> "'" lIMn . IU 
Inca"""- ..., _cteduClkr ..... "oIlab1& W lIMo Co"l'OJ>Y. 
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na_~",,,,,,,,,,,,,"lho~oI_"""""""Iho~_pr __ ~""',,_,an __ _ 
Iha! -. ~ w.tn.Mna. Tho dotailo aI ~t""""'-"lling pdIcioo, ~ tho or!Io!riofDr """""titot, ... .... of..-..mot!l and ... 
_on o/'O<tt~"" __ ~IfI _of"""_'" __ ... troIor>:loI'-"_~ __ ... _I~ 
_, (Gj .. __ 01_ ....... 

t) A •• __ ...... _ 

Tho."~_I>' __ " .. .' • .,lng .... _laO'y_'"...,~ .. _.I .. _ .... ,_ •• t.IorcII,,,.l'!):'I) __ 

3t. i!01~; _ .. 

·~m _____ h_ ... ·_'i<*" ........ ( ... <II_" .... _\aI!2.900.t2~p--. 
~ · tull'!n ....... ) __ ".., ___ • .-. 

t~ FaI,_-.a>r 
__ ng ...... ,..-... ..wyo;o al __ ... __ "._""'~ .. _ '_; .... '., .. _.~ .... lMoI 
Ilot.o..l3, .. __ 

ou.d~In .. __ o._t~mo_oI.......,.". ___ IhoI ... _"" __ Io~ ...... 
(~ ... __ 11>0 ..... iaoI_or __ TloiII-..._ 0I_ .... '"~-'Y ......... 

VoI __ ...... _. IlI .. _ ~ 2): na _ 01.......,.". t_ ........ _.o<l -. __ """"' ... 
_"*'q,tOIO<Ipr .... __ ~t ___ "" .... _ .. ~._diod)'(IA,.P'Ioo.)'" nt....,~ .... _ 
..... tn:w). 11"00_ aI ~ itdo.doo C"""",,,' _.tt.._ (OTC) ___ . 

V" __ .IQ __ II> ..... _.~_ .... "-"--:1/: TNo_al"""""""~ __ ..:1_-....1 
~ ............. ""'_on"" __ ... {u_. __ ~F .. _ ... _" . ..... _<r .,P>It._._ -- .......... ",. .. _"""""'"""-- ...... - ... -~'" ..................... -... ...,. -""-----
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38. CollllniJ8"l LiIIblIitiM (lnd AS-37) 

". 

• 

• 

• 

Corotln{18111 LlabltltiM IfId oomm,,"*,18 10 lhe .~ .. nt I'\Ot p<OIIIcIItd lot 'n '""Pte! of: 

• Righi to rooompense available to !he lenders amounting to R .. 27,801 Lakhsl previous )'ell' • 27,801 lelths) "'" 
per Article VI II of lhe Master Roostruct .. ing ,.., _I"~ dollld Mard1 23, 2015 rHd..mto Ih' 1.4_ Framework 
AlIreemen! and Share TransllII" & Confj!TlWllon Agreement ("Master ...... I~nt") .xec~ on Jaruary 24, 2018. 

Ctop/I8t CommIImeIl1 
The capIW a)Il'Imltmenl fur the oompany aITIIlIII1I:s to t nI i" niQ 

DlKIoaoIrw _ rooqubel .... 1M Micro, s.n.n ....t Medium ent.p .... O' ...... "K\I Act, 200II, 10 1M 
m en! • ...:eo1alned "'" u per nollflcellon number OSA m (E) d.tell 4th September, 2015. 

The p~ AI'I'lOIlWl1 and Ih6 In1er9tI dUll 1hereon I$lI't8hIng unpIII" to IlIIY 8Uppler 
allhil en;! of Ndi ~nanclal yw,r. 

The arnoon\ oIlntaresI paid bot Ih6 ~ In I""" 01 SIIctIon 16 01 1"- Mio;rQ. Smal 
and MeIIIum ErrterprIoses DsveIopmenI AcI, 2f.iOB, aloog with IIw arncunt 01 II". 
PIIY"'8!II made to the supplier beyond the appoinbell day tlIr100 eac/I acco ..... " 

"". 
TlIII 8ITIDUII d ~ dUll and payable 10. lhe period al dIoIay r. ma1<1r41 po.rm­
IilIt ~ ado:JIr1g the IriIefesI specIII!Id unGer ttJe Micro, Small and Medum 
Emerp1ses Oeveiopmenl Act. 2006. 

The aomum. oIl"a,_ aa:ruad and I1IITIBlnIng unpaid III Ita end c1 -n aca>lrIIng ,... 
Ths amourot 01 lIIrthe, InIarasI remalntrig due and payable _0 r. lroe sllCX:88dlng 
yeart, urdil such dale .... 00 the interest doe. abovI! are aotuaIy paid to the "",ill 
MlerptIsa, lor Ita purpose of oKaIIowanoe oI. _itiIIi eJqMncllUN ilrodeO'_ 
23 oIlhII MionI, Small and uoo;.om ErUrpilso8 0eII9Icipm9nt Act, 2006. 

( rinUM.j 
l11t-':h 31ttMM;/! 

"" "'. 
199.55 100.87 

., 

' .M ... 
.. , ... 

~ ~ li"iIorm(IliQl1 h&$ been ~ 10 1!tG extent $i.iCh p.arIioio hava IlE>\lll ickor1tjjG(I on IhD b6$ir.o 01 r.fo~on a,1I8i1able 
wth \hi compSffl, 

40. VAhNo of Invanto~ .. 15 _ MIto, provlllonri (net 01 .... erul) Rs. 100 .49 Uktdi (Mart:h 31, Z019; As. 756.02 
Lakhs) fo< .. de-dr:!Mls 10 net ...... at:oIto vdHo IiilCI fJ"'OVilion lor liow-moving and o::rb&dete items. 



MSP Steel & Power limite d 
Nott$ to the Sta ndalone Financia l S~ement$ for the year ended )l.$t Mard'l, 2020 

The- Company's IeMIrli ~ art In owpect at shon lerm ieMea b- offloe premi_ 81 KoIk4ra and 
Ragam. dePOt at R".,.. 8. (/~ ~ at ~1iarh. G/lII1<aIa. Kot<rt> and tJagpllr. ThMe leMIng 
arrangGmerts whic:tl are cancelable lot period at 11 morlIhs and ltJe Company has elO!CIOCI nOlIO fIt<X91IlO 
IIOU _ and lease l!ab1llies lor snort..,." kIases and rtOOgnIzes tta 1_ paymeru uscx:tatetl with ItJeo\Ie 
.. ala. at; an exp."."" on a £lraighl-line baEis 0Wf 100 luaw lurm. Thu Co~ h;u; pail.....,., rerrtaJo of Re. 
15.75 Lakhs l PrevlaUI year - Rs. SoI .63l.akhs). 

42. 0180108U .. purso.nt to Indll!ln Accounllng a.ICI.-cI - 19 '£lI\ployw fl-'tIs' 
Defirwd Comribution PIm: 

Tho atII(UlJ recognIzad lIS an e:cpenae "" lire Defined CorbIbution Plana are as under: 

.. ~ ~. 

.~" 

"" ,,, .. 
(f' ~ l.ililI;i 

". -.. 
0) "" ",." 
Defined a.nertt pan: 
a) Gmulty PI.n 

Every .~ _ has OOlI"4lI91:\Id .... y..u-s Dr mora of ...w:a It ..,1Ili8d 10 gratUlY on 19",,* root 1_ 
lavourabk! t~ thtI pruvisicrc 01 too Paym&nt of Goatui!y Act. 1972. Tho pr_ vaIuII III deIin&d Obligation 
aoo (aIMed ct/II"liO"d C06I .... measured tJ&Ino !he ~ UnIt COOl Mathod wtth actu8Itai ~at.aIlOn being 
Gatrfed out at BaIMoo Sheet date. 

b) RI.tc Expcn .... 
o.Ind '*-"II pI_ upDA Ihto CamFE'Y 10 the IcIkMIng 1)1> .. at IICURII!d dslar: 

~t me riel\: The PI8fl expoees lhe oom~ 10 Ihe risk ellail in lnIerest noles . II lat in Inlerusl fIII:!18 
oMII ....,H In ., ~ In !he ultimate QQeI Qt prDYll:lng the a/XIYe benefit and oMIIlhu$ r&$UK In an 1ncreue 
., ~e vlllue 01 the IdlY (as shown In nnanclal SlalOmUn1S.1 

LIquidity Alai\: this if, 1he ~sk tllalthe oomparl\llt not able 10 ~ Ihe short la'III gnotul y pa)'OO~ .ThIs 

mlll..-IM _10 non avaIlabHty at....ugh c,"", I c'"'" equivalent 10 mee\lIMI Iisbilities or holding Qt IQij 
assets not beiliu eokIln U"", 

SaI-.y ElClilation AIR: The I'rDsenl vak.e of the defined bonllft plan Is c.tk:ulaled w.th tho uaumplion of 
salal\llnclMse ral9 of plan ~e ., fUture . 0evIIIlI0n In thu rata ot klcrease 01 SfII.wy In MlWe "!of plan 
~ fnm the I'IIl6 OIl ............. In ~ ....ad 10 dDwrmlne too pres<>nt .... "" of oblgalion ... 11 ha .... a 
beating 00 the pIaIl's IIaDIIIy 

Demo$lr-.phlc """: The company has used certlln mortaf~ and a:t1rItlon 8ISI.IfJllIioo In vakJallon of the 
1&bIIy. The Compaoy Is e~ to !he risk of actual experience wmlng out to be _ CCJ!ll)8fed 10 the 

---" Ree~latory RlIk: GtatlJty benefit II pald'" ~ ¥14th !he ~UrefMtlt of !he pzvrner,t c/ Gnotuily 
Att, 1972 (as amGncIotIlrom lime to tmo . Th9f9 Is rIsl of oIIaoge In regulation ~ hi!lI>e<!J<IItuily 
pa)'<lU1 (e.g. lr0c:n>aE8 In the max ....... ImIl on QIIlCUty 01 ' 20.00.000 

AIMt LIIbIlt)' MIlmRchl1"lJ or u.w AI.tc: The dInIicn oI lhe bbilhy iliDrJger "" .......... to d....,tlon 01 
_ . e>pOSi!'Ig the CorrIperI)' 10 tI"IaIIoe1 risk for voIatiIilIeeITtl In InIeresI ra1e. 

kW60t0 ... "t AteIr , Th. prODGbllly or tII(eItlOOd 01 occooeroc. ot Ioa8&II relaltvir 10 IhtI fIl(pectod relurn DO any 
pWlk:ular 1nY8$lmeflt 

c) AeconeIlIe1Iol> Ot the .,.. defined bIonelll (AAetaIlIebllltln) 
Th"lcIIowing table s~ a ,."""lCiialion "om the opening ~ to !he closing bftIftOCIII tor the rw! dIlfin .. 
berMlfl: (~ IIabIlr1y and Its oompooenls: 
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Cln10m ~ Cost 
Int«HI Coct 011 DIIIIntld BeMlil CJbIIOatIoll 
Ao::warlal (gm)/losCGS arisIrlIlrom: 

d) Reconclltallon 01 \tie P"~ A...t. 

,,,.,. .... ., 
"'" .... 

201""1 
451.44 

Th& /QIIowIng table shows a reconclla:tion from !he opening baUoces 10 the dos~ balallCe6 for 111, filM 
AssetII M<II~~: 

11'II6<Ml1noom. 0<1 1'1&" Atieb 

R __ ~ment 01 DIIIoed BIIl8ftr 0trI1J8Ik>rI: 

I'Ietum 0<1 plan assets gre«lerl (lesser) then disoount mte 

Employer ConIrt>utiorr!r 10 1M Plan 

8errBftts Paid 110m the Plan ....... 1IIs 

llalencot lit !he I!II1d of !hi ,-

Preser« YU 01 o.tIrlId 66fl&fIt OblIgation 

F .... VIII", d Plan AMaI5 

f) ExI*\Mtl f'KOtnl:ld In profit or 1_ 

Total Deline<! BenefIt COllI recognized In P""H ~ Lou 

(r In /aIr1lt) 

GratuIty (FUnded) ,,, .... 201""1 
0493.13 421.63 

"-" "'" 
(6.001) (6.17) 

71.1'19 

",." (26.88) ..., "'.1S 

{r In /sktIsJ 
Orwtulty (FundMl) 

2111 ... 20 20'''''1 
719.36 539.<15 

(499.43) (<1S3.. 13) 

211-'" .. .a:r. 
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, ........ 
Actuarlal !Q!ln)!\O!_ arlslng from: 

Chatlges In demographic assumptions 

C~lnflnaodal ~ 

ROOIGaIUlemon! 01 DoIInDd BooeI'II ObIlgallon: 

Retum 00 plan 88I<M grooIefl Q_l lhan o:l:I(:ount ra19 

h) "ajo' Cetegorl .. oj Plen Auets 

I r in IakJ>sJ 
QI'IIIuII)' (Funded) 

'''''''' 201&-111 

0,111 

as." 3.83 

(S.7S) . .., 
,,. 6.18 . ., ,..., 

(r in IlIkhsJ 
(1 ...... 1)' (Funded) 

201 t-2O 20'18-111 

''''' 
The GI1I1lJIy So::hI!mIIIi ~ In poIlde!; o1f9Rld by Ufe Insurance Corporation (LlC) 01 India . The .normation 
on the aIIocaIion of lh. lund Into majOO' _ classM and axpactad Allum on each major class an! nO! readily 
available. Tiog 9Jlpec\9d rate 01 return on plan ~ i6 ~ on rna"''''' expeo::"'1io:»os, at lha bllginning 01 the 
pari:>d. lor retums owr lh. entire liIe 01 the r""a1ed obIlgatbn. 

I) AsHIlllll>lIlty W.tdllfli Stnote;y 

Tho company he purchased Insurance porcy which Is baslcaly a year on vear cash aocumubtion plan ~ which 
!he Irr.el'e$l rate Is deelarltd on yearty buill and 1$ ;uatantatd for a pellod of otHI year • The I ... ~ company 
as a pan of poBey rules makes paymtKll of all grauly OUI\I08s happening during the year ( so.mJea: 10 Iulflclancy 
of fIn:I undt. the policy). TI'Io Poley, \h.Is mllQale the liquid risk . However • being cull aecumulallon plan \tle 
duration 01 assets shorter compind to the duration of 1abI1t1es . ThJs \tle company Is 8xposed to movement In 
Inlel'e$l rare (In Particular thB $;gnlflcarol Iailin IntetaIt ral8 I>tich $hOI..id reSIAIIn I Inctease In iaI:Iility w>thotll 
corresponding inaaau n _IS) 

D Ad""""r ANLAT1ptt_ 
( I' In /aIdIs} .......... Gratuity (FUndad) 

.,,"'" 201&-'' 
FlhlllClai An_pHone 

Oiso::oonl AIde .as% 7.75% 

8alary E_1aIiorI Rate 7.""" ,.,. 
Demographic Assumptions 

NonnaI Re1irernant age .. ,.... "-Mortality RIrte 100.1]0% 100.00% 

Withdl'llwal Rate 
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111 The oorr'9any expecl lo con1ribomt t 325.11 Lakhs (F'nlvloos Year - t 130.59 1...aKhs) ~~lljjIlhe next annual 
repol1lfIQ Pe!tod 10 grattlly lund. 

~ at 31st March 2(21). the weighted avenlge oon\!iIution of the defined benefit ottoelion was 10( yeafS 
I) (previous year- 16 yearsj.TII!I IIstrilulion of lila tlrrilljjl of baneIits pavment I.e .• the malUriIy 8/laIysill of !he 

bonell peyments " u follow8 ; 

Expect«! benefttB ~ lor I .. r- Mldn, on 

Within ne:<l12 mon1hs (next annual reporting period) 

~2and5ye ..... 

a.-en 6 and 10)'8II1"II 

8eyood 10 years 

( f'Inl6khs} ..... '" (Fund!d) 
8.70( 

U." 
215.11 

1.92t.70 

Signifiearrt ilICIuariaiauumption lor the delerminaliOl'l of the defined benetit obligation are discount rate, 
expactad salary In!700So and mortality. The sonsi1Mty analysis below have boon doIormi'KId basad on 
<1I8SOtlIIbIY possibly cl'lMgGII ot lhe P$$UITIpI\OrI ocetJlTlng al the efld of the .epOrTkl! period, 'tIIIhBe hOkIIlljjI 
all athor assul1'¢lon constant Tho r8StJII 0/ senskMly assumption Is glvon bolow: 

OefIned BeneI'( Obligation (Base) 

......... 
Oiacounl Rat.j·!+1%) 

Salary Growth Rate (·/+1 %J 

Altroon Rat.(· ... 50% Of attrition ratN) 

Mortality Rate (. I + 10% of mortality rales) 

Gr.tully 

( f' In 18Jrhs} ... ..., 
7 19.37 

( t itr /akhs} 

31""'·19 
..:4-"~ o.cr Ille. --. 1_ I ••• 

833.44 624.55 .,,., '169.18 

820(.51 830.59 "''' ""60 
7 tM!\ 718.88 "'.# "'." 
7tB3 71 9.20 "",. 539.!\1 

AAhou1tl1hll anatvsls does no!: IBke InlO aooolllT1 the lu ll dlstrfbullon ot cash flows e1pected under 1h& 
period, I does an aoprolCimalion CIt the sen~ of the 8S$Ump1lCln$ $ho;!wn. 
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MSP Steel & Power Umited 
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020 

43. Information on related party transactions as required by Ind AS· 24 • ·Related Party Disclosures· for the year ended 31st 
March, 2020 (As Identified and certified by the management) 

Related party where control exists 

a} 

i 
with effective from 18-Nov-2019 

b) Associates 
AA ESS Tradelinks Private Limited 

c) Joint Venture 
Madanpur South Coal Company Limited 

d) Key Managerial Personnel & their relatives 
Name 
Suresh Kumar Agrawal 
Saket Agrawal 
Dhananjay Uchit Singh 
Manish Agrawal 
Kapil Deo Pandey 
Suneeta Mohanty 
Navneet Jagatramka 
Ashok Kumar Soin 
Kamal Kumar Jain 
Shreya Kar 
Puranmal Agrawal 
Kiran Agrawal 
Nisha Agrawal 
Ekta Agrawal 
Richa Agrawal 

Wholly owned Subsidarv 
Subsidary 

Designation 
Chairman 
Managing Director 
Executive Director 
Non Executive Promoter Director 
Non Executive Independent Director 
Non Executive Independent Director 
Non Executive Independent Director 
Non Executive Independent Director 
Chief Financial Officer 
Company Secretary 

i 
i 

e) Enterprises over which Key management Personnel and or relatives have significant influence 

Admirable Realtors Private Limited 
B.S. Conlin Private Limited 
Bharat Earth Mover 
Chaman Metallics Limited' 
Emerald Tradelink Private Limited 
Gajgamini Vinimay Private Limited 
High Time Holdings Private Limited 
Howrah Gases Limited 
lIex Private Limited 
Inertia Enterprise 
Jaik Leasing & Commercial Investment Limited 
K.C. Texofine Private Limited 
M.A. Hire Purchase Private Limited 
Mayur Media Services Private Limited 

I 

• Not a related party w.e.f. 14-Mar-2019 

MSP Mines & Minerals Limited 
MSP Power Limited 
MSP Properties India Limited 
MSP Sponge Iron Limited 
Orbit Dealcom Private Limited 
Procheta Consultants Private Limited 
Rakhi Vinimay Private Limited 
Sampat Marketing Co. Private Limited 
Shree Khatupati Mercantiles Private Limited 
Shreevadhu Mercantile Private Limited 
Shri Enterprise 
Subh Enterprise 
Swift & Company 
WestSintex 
Yantriki 
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(Inc1uc11ng tu .... du_ --""'-PI'-I 

• No! In NIl ..... party klt ........... )'MI' 

,~, 

• PIII'I\I added duf1ng!hls Y"",ln "'" ReI_ pany!hmeforft 1he"" 10 no ".",.,.pondIng l'Igu"" given 01 
~. lInancial year 
... Gueno_ OblIIIIoec:I fIguIfIIll ........... per ne!.....nIl certWlc.t ..... on 31st Matdl 2019. 



MSPS_I_Ll_ 
~''101'' Sllnd.I • .,. AfOO .... _"'" Io, ~. yo .. .".teI ll<l M.,..". "lInG 

. ' , -- '-

O<ov --"'" _ ond _ 01 _ ......... ""or "'" .. pioo:rIont 01 It-. C<rn_ ... _ '" pool: """"""'" _ ..... _ br"Q '""" 
........,.._ ~ .. "",IIIdAS" - '£~_ts'''''''_ '''''''''''''''''''''~ __ u..>""", ........ ...,-.. ....... _at __ 1110 ........ ""' __ 

T_ ... e . , . .. ". • • __ , ..... "'- •• _ .... __ P""' ... _ ".",_'_ .. _ ........ _ .... _IO __ ~" ..... Io<IgI,_.~ 

_01"'" ,..",ond ... _"", __ """" lor .... __ 31 .. -.»10, ... eo.t_,,", ___ -.",_ ""t:a<n __ TNo' "'."' ___ r .. 'hO.lOI1~ .... _~oI .. __ ....... _,,_ .. 
RoI_Puly __ 
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44. Segmen1 Informdon 

The CofIlWTIIls ang8\)ed 1'1 manuflK:1U~ng 01 "Iron and Steer. Consaquenlto the adoption Ii INo-AS. the co~ 
hM identified one opendin\l segment viz, "Iron and Steel' , whi&h is oonsi$tent wlh lhe internal reporting provided to 
the managing dlraclof who Is the chief operaling dadsIorl maker of the comp8JI)'. 

11"e Information <9lallng to '8\IeO'IUe IroIII e~19maI CU/i101I\&I'8 and IocaIIoo oIl1C11>-CU'Te1'1 ilSS9I8 0/ 116 &i"CIl8 'eportable 
sogmoot has boon disclosod as below: 

, ... 
ObIde Ilda 

, ... , 
OWIde India 

'"'''' 
1.43,363.80 

lI,gos.lIl 

90,643.91 

1.57.912.as 

9.067.84 

( f' In 1Dkhs) 

2018-111 

96.034.50 

• exctikJt; flnandal &SBfS, deIerTfIQ fal( ass<!ts. posI~yroo>'lf btJooIIt _18 8IId 1Irvos1mM11Il ~Iies.. 
A.s:sooi8te & .kilIt V~ 

Infol"lNltlon about mI}of C\atomafl 

T~ armutI DI' I'<IV$IlUBS from cus\Ol'rlel'$ ( fWI(;h oneeedinO 10% DI' b tall'lWElnu&$ 01 thfI Company ) i$ f Nil (Previous 
Year t 19,187_59 Laklls ) I!lpOr19d under Iron " StgeI aegmenl. 

45. CoIpooal, social rNpOflSlblllty 

As per Section 135 of the Companies Aa. 2013, a company meetlnglha appIicablelhreshold, needs 10 spend IllIeasi 
2% of i1s av~e net prolllior the immediately prececllng line linaneilli years on corporate s:oeiIJ reepoo-.bIIIy (CSR) 
1ICIivitiIiIs. The areas for CSR IICIMties ar9 in aooordllllCe 10 !he CSR Po:icy 01 It!e CoIT1l&flll ""'ich ind.od9s Rural 
Development Project, etadlcalhg Iknger, poverty and malnutrlllon , h&S!h(:ate and $8II1tatlon. animal WBII_. etc. A 
CSR oomrrJtWe has been I_lid by Ih9 COOIPWlY l1li per Ih9 Act . 

GIOSOII 8mo.>l1"1\ r&q.lr-ad \0 be spent by lire Cumpany during the )'$/I' 

... 
alat .... f'Ch 

""" ~, 

( Hr /akh$} .. " 
3'. Man::h .. " 

N. 
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46. bMb pl~ .. .-curity 

The ~ lIIIIOUnIs oIBMeb pledged as sec::urity are: 

For Term Loan 

"," a-vo 
E~lIlbIe MofIgagl 

""'" 
0Iher Building 

s.cond Charge 

I. Inventor"" 

01 Fnancial A.:s1llS 

• TrQ Raeelvables 

II) Cash and Cash equivalents 

(i Q Bank 8al8IIceB o1her than Qi) above 

{ill) Other Fk1anclal Assets 

(0) Other Currenl Assets 

Total Aneta Ptldged agtolnltTenn Loen 

for Cash Cr.dlt 
-"-.. 

I. IfMlntoriBs 

Ib) Fhlndal Anels 

ro) TI"IICIoJ Rec9ivablw 

{i ) Cu.sh and Qwh eq.oivaienttl 

(i Q Bank 8alancas other Ihar1 Qij above 

~) Other FInancial Assel$ 

(0) Other Currenl Msm:s 

SecondCh-ve 

I. Property, Plan! and Equlpmel1l 

Ib) Csplal WOlle In Progress 

Total ~ Pk!dged.OO Cut> C~it 

.... 
3181: ".-ch, 2020 

3 "'.80 
3 9,5041.66 , 

• 52."'" 
10 7,213.43 

" 1,125.47 

" 1,059.90 

• 171.61 

" 11,eoa.57 

.... -
• 52,522.73 

" 7,213..43 

" 1,12.5.-47 

" 1,059.90 , 171 .61 

" 11.808.57 

3 90,532.57 

3 59.10 

1.14.583311 

( r In Iakhs) .... 
31s'! March, 2019 

10,071.45 

6.543.96 

37,189.75 

11 ,04U9 

1.372.92 

1,304.77 

",.., 
12,750.52 

I ,H,n5'" 

37,188.75 

11,041 .49 

1,372.92 

1,304..77 

", ... 
12.750.52 

95.856.34 

112.50 

1.5l11 .n5.&8 
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MSP Steel & Power Limited 

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020 

47. The Joint lenders' forum (JLF) of the company adopted the scheme for restructuring of loan as approved by the 
Overseeing Committee (OC) of Reserve Bank of India on October 24, 2017 with reference date as July 31,2017. 
Further, pursuant to instructions of RBI circular of February 12th 2018, one out of the eleven banks have not yet 
classified account of the company as 'Standard' on the balance sheet date. 

Further, some banks have not charged interest of Rs. 340.71 Lakhs for the year 2019·20 as per the deferment 
guidelines issued by the RBI on account of the Covid pandemic. However, the company has made adequate 
provision has been made in the books of accounts for the year. 

48. Valuation of Current Assets, Loans & Advances and Current Liabilities 

Trade Receivables, Loans and Other financial Assets include certain overdue and unconfirmed balances. 
However, in the opinion of the management, the current assets would, in the ordinary course of business, realise 
the value stated in the accounts. 

49. Miscellaneous Expenses include de-recognition of financial asset (Trade Receivables/Advances/Loan) on account 
of irrecoverability, the contractual right to receive cash flow from the financial asset of Rs. 102.66 Lakhs( Previous 
Year - Rs. 2,123.75 Lakhs) 

50 The previous year's figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified to conform to the classification of 
the current year, wherever necessary. 

51 The financial statements have been approved in Audit Committee meeting held on 20.07.2020 and approved by 
the Board of Directors on the same day. 

For Singhi & Co 
Firm Registration NO.-302049E 
Chartered Accountants 

Shrenik Mehta 
Partner 
Membership NO.-063769 

Kolkata, 20·h July, 2020 

Manish Agrawal 
Director 
DIN - 00129240 

Kamal Kumar Jain 

Chief Financial Officer 

For and behalf of Board of Directors 

Suresh Kumar Agrawal 
Chairman 

DIN - 00587623 

Shreya Kar 

Company Secretary 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of MSP Steel & Power LlmHed 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of MSP Steel & Power Limited (hereinafter 
refenred to as "the Holding") and its subsidiaries (the Holding and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group") which 
includes the Group's share of loss in its associate and joint venture, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 
March 31, 2020, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated 
Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, for the year then ended, and a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the 
consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements of the subsidiaries and associate and joint 
venture referred to below in the Other Matter section below, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the 
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Acf') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (,Ind AS') and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of 
the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its associate and joint venture as at March 31, 2020, and its loss including 
other comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and their consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on 
that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified 
under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group 
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the 
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act 
and the rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements 
and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Emphasis of Matter 

We invite attention to Note 37{E) of the consolidated financial statement as regards the managemenfs evaluation of 
uncerlainties related to COVID-19, a global pandemic and its consequential effects on the carrying value of the assets as at 
March 31, 2020 and operations of the company. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2020. These matters were addressed in the context 
of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided 
in that context. 
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Descriptions of Key Audit Matter 

Revenue RecognHlon 

(Refer Note No. 1 and 23 and of the consolidated Financial 
Statement): 

Revenue is one of the key profit drivers and is therefore susceptible to 
misstatement. Cut-off is the key assertion in so far as revenue 
recognition is concerned, since an inappropriate cut-off can result in 
matarial misstatament of results for the year. 

Assessment of carrying value of equity investments in associate 

lRefer to Note 4 to the consolidated Financial Statements -
Mlnvestments in associate and joint ventureJ 

The Group has equity investment in associate. The Group acoounts 
for equity investments in associate at cost (subject to impairment 
assessment). For investments carned at cost where an indication of 
impairment exists, the carrying value of investment is assessed for 
impairment and where applicable an impainnent provision is 
recognized, if required, to its recoverable amount. 

The acoounting for investments in assoctate is a Key Audit MaHer as 
the determination of recoverable value for impairment assessmentlfair 
valuation involves Significant management judgment. The impairment 
assessment and fair valuation for such investments have been done 
by the certified valuer on the basis of Net Assets Value method in 
accordance with Ind AS 36 and Ind AS 113 respectively. 

Inventory Management 

(Refer Note No. 1 and 9 and of the consolidated Financial 
Statement): 

The Group deals with various types of bulk material such as Coal, Iron 
Ore, and sponge iron & pallets etc. The total inventory of such 
materials amounts to Rs. 45038.60 Lakhs as on March 31, 2020. 

The measurement of these inventories involved certain 
estimations/assumption and also involved volumetric measurements. 
Measurement of some of these inventories also involved 
consideration of handling loss, moisture losslgain, spillage etc. and 
thus required assistance of technical expertise. 

We determined this to be a matter of Significance to our audn due to 
quantum of the amount, estimation involved. 

How we addressed the maHer in our audH 

Our audit procedures with regard to revenue recognition 
included testing controls, automated and manual, around 
dispatchesldeliveries, inventory reconciliations and 
circularization of receivable balances, substantive testing for 
cut-olls and analytical review procedures. 

Our audit procedures included the following: 

We obtained an understanding from the management, 
assessed and tested the design and operating 
effectiveness of the Company's key controls over the 
impairment assessment. 
We evaluated the Company's process regarding 
impairment assessment by involving auditor's valuation 
experts to assist in assessing the appropriateness of the 
valuation model including the independent assessment of 
the underlying assumptions. 
We evaluated the adequacy of the disclosures made in 
the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Based on the above procedures parformed, we did not identify 
any significant exceptions in the management's assessment in 
relation to the carrying value of equity investments associate. 

Our audit procedures included the following: 

Obtained the understanding of the management with 
regards to internal financial controls relating of Inventory 
management. 
The Company deployed an Independent agency for 
verification of Bulk Materials. We have reviewed the 
internal verification process by the management for certain 
inventory items. 
We have reviewed the report submitted by external agency 
and obtained reasonslexplanation for differences and also 
confirmed the adjustment made by the company. 
On account of the COVID-19 related lock-down 
restrictions, management was able to perform year end 
physical verification of inventories subsequent to the year 
end. Also, we were not able to physically observe the 
verification of inventory that was carned out by the 
Management. Consequently, we have performed altemate 
procedures to audit the existence of Inventory as per the 
guidance provided by in SA 501 'Audit Evidence - Specific 
Considerations for Selected Items' and have obtained 
sufficient audit evidence to issue our unmodified opinion on 
these consolidated financial statements. 

Based on the above procedures performed, we concluded that 
measurement and valuation of the inventory at year end is 
appropriate. 
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Infonnation Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other infonnation. The other infonnation 
comprises the infonnation included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to 
Board's Report, Corporate Govemance, Business Responsibility Report and Shareholder's Infonnation, but does not include 
the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other infonnation and we do not express any fonn of assurance 
conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 
consider whether the other infonnation is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained 
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have perfonned, we 
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other infonnation; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing 
to report in this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Consolidated 
Financial Statements in tenns of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial 
position, consolidated financial perfonnance, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group 
including its associate and joint venture in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including 
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group 
and of its associate and joint venture are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and its associate and joint venture respectively and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other inregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the deSign, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the 
Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid. 

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the 
Group and of its associate and joint venture are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and of its associate and 
joint venture to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audij conducted in accordance with SAs 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material W, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. We also: 

• IdentWy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perfonn audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud 
is higher than for one resuning from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
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Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audn in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our 
opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate intemal financial controls with reference to Consolidated 
Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of managemenfs use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based on 
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associate and joint venture to continue as a going concem. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our audito~s report to the related 
disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. 
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Group and its associate and jointly venture to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities 
within the Group and its associate and joint venture to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial 
Statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and perfonnance of the audit of the financial 
statements of such entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent 
auditors. For the other entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been audited by 
other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits 
carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable 
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We 
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the 
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and Significant audit findings, including any Significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought 
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most 
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audn matters. We 
describe these matters in our audito~s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, 
in extremely rare circumstances, we detennine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 
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Other Matters 

We did not audit the financial statements I financial information of the subsidiaries whose financial statements I financial 
information reflect total assets of Rs. Rs. 606.78 Lakh and net assets of Rs. 136.78 Lakhs as at March 31, 2020, total 
revenue of Rs. 19.45 Lakhs, total comprehensive income of Rs. (-) 22.27 Lakhs (comprising profit and other comprehensive 
income) as considered in the statement. Further, we did not audit the financial statements of the Associate and the Joint 
Venture whose share of total comprehensive Income considered for consolidation is Rs. (-) 535.12 Lakhs and Rs.(-) 4.17 
Lakhs respectively. These financial statements I financial information have been audited by other audnors whose reports 
have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it 
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, associate and joint venture, and our report 
in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, associate and joint 
venture is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. 

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements above, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
below, is not modified in respect of the above matter with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the 
other auditors. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act. based on our audit and on the consideration of the reports of other auditors on 
separate financial statements of subsidiaries, associate and joint venture companies incorporated in India, referred in the 
Other Matters paragraph above we report, to the extent applicable, that: 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements. 

a) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid Consolidated 
Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of 
the other auditors. 

b) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive 
income, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equny dealt 
with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation 
of the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

c) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 
133 of the Act. 

d) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on March 31, 
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of 
its subsidiaries, associate and joint venture companies incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group 
companies and its associate and joint venture companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 
2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

e) Wnh respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statement and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A", which is based on the 
auditors' reports of the Holding Company, subsidiaries, associate and joint venture incorporated in India. 

t) Wnh respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of 
section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Holding Company to its directors during the year is in 
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Audito(s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Audito(s) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our infonnation and 
according to the explanations given to us: 

I, The Consolidated Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated 
financial position of the Group and its associate and joint venture- Note 38 to the Consolidated financial 
statements 

II. The Group, its associate and Joint venture did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-tenn 
contracts including derivative contracts. 

III, There is delay in transferring an amount of Rs, 2,52 lakhs to the Investor Education and Protection fund 
(IEPF) by the group which is required to transfer to IEPF after October 24, 2019 but the same has not 
been transfenred till the date of signing of the audit report, 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: July 20, 2020 

For Singhi & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 

Finn Registration Number: 302049E 

(Shrenik Mehta) 
Partner 

Membership Number: 063769 
UDIN: 20063769AAAAAY2165 
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
0.-' 

(Referred to in paragraph "f" under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report to the 
Members of MSP Steel & Power Limited of even date) 

T • 

Report on the Intemal Financial Controls with reference to financial statement under Clause (i) of Sub-..ection $or Seelio", 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company as of and for the year en~a~ 
31, 2020, we have audited the internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statement of MSP Steel & I 
Power Limited rthe Holding Company") and its subsidiaries and its associate company and its joint venture, which are 

incorporated in India, as of that date. 

Managemenfs Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiaries and its associate and joint venture, which are 
companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 
internal control with reference to financial statement criteria established by the respective companies considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audn of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and 
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statement of the 
Holding Company, its subsidiaries, its associate and joint venture, which are companies incorporated in India based on our 
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing 
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audn of internal financial 
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statement was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 
system with reference to financial statement and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statement included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statement, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the audito~s judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors of the 
subsidiaries, associate and Joint Venture companies, which are companies incorporated in India, in terms of their reports 
referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
financial controls system with reference to financial statement of the Company, its subsidiaries, its associate and joint 
venture, which are companies incorporated in India. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statement 

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statement is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financial 
statement includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
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accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisijion, use, or disposijion of the company's assets that could 
have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statement 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statement, including the possibilijy 
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls with reference to financial statement to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statement may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our infonnation and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration 
of other auditors referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, the Holding Company, its subsidiaries and associate and 
joint venture, which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control 
with reference to financial statement and such intemal financial control with reference to financial statement were operating 
effectively as at March 31 .2020, based on the criteria for internal controls with reference to financial statement established 
by the respective companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Other Matters 

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3}(i} of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the intemal financial 
controls with reference to financial statement insofar as it relates to the subsidiaries and its associate and joint venture, 
which are companies incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies 
incorporated in India. 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: July 20, 2020 

For Singh I & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Finn Registration Number: 302049E 

(Shrenlk Mehta) 
Partner 

Membership Number: 063769 
UDIN: 20063769AAAAAY2165 
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COMPANYBACKG~UND 

The Consolidated financial statements compr~e financial statements of MSP Steel & Power Limited ('the 
Holding Company') and ns subsldla~es (collectively the 'Group") and Includes the Group's share of proflt 
In Its associate and Joint venture, for the year ended 31st March, 2020. The Holding Company Is a public 
limited company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act 
applicable In India. Its shares are listed on the National stock Exchange (NSE) and Bombay Stock 
Exchange (BSE). The registered office of the Company ~ located at 1, Crooked Lane, Kolkata - 700069, 
India. The Group Is principally engaged In manufacture and sale of Iron and steel products and 
generation of power. Information on the Group's structure Is provided In Note 48. 

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTlNG POUCIES 

1.1. Basis 01 Preparation 01 financial statement. 

1.1.1. Basis 01 Consolidation 
The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company 
and its subsidiaries and includes the Group's share of profit in its associate and joint venture 
as at 31 March 2020. Control Is achieved when the Group ~ exposed, or has rights, to 
variable returns from Its Involvement wnh the Investee and has the ability to affect those 
returns through its power over the investee. Specifically, the Group controls an investee if 
and only if the Group has: 

Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the 
relevant act1vltles of the Investee) 
Exposure, or rights, to va~able returns from Its Involvement wnh the Investee, and 
The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns 

Generally, there is a presumption that a majority of voting rights resun in control. To support 
this presumption and when the Group has less than a majority of the voting or similar rights 
of an Investee, the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances In assessing 
whether tt has power over an Investee, Including: 

The contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee 
Rights arising from other contractual arrangements 
The Group's voting ~ghts and potential voting rights 
The size of the Group's holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of 
the holdings of the other voting rights holders. 

The Group re-ossesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances 
indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control. 
Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the subsidiaries 
and ceases when the Company loses control of the subsidiaries. Assets, liabilities, income 
and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the 
consolidated financial statements from the date the Group gains control un~1 the date the 
Company ceases to control the subsidiary. 

Consolidated flnanclal statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like 
transactions and other events in similar circumstances. If a member of the group uses 
accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated financial statements for 
like transactions and events in similar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made 
to that group member's financial statements in preporing the consolidated financial 
statements to ensure conformity with the group's accoun~ng policies. 

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up 
to same report1ng date as that of the parent company, I.e" year ended on 31 March. 
When the end of the reporting period of the parent is different from that of a subsidiary, 
the subsidiary prepares, for consolidation purposes, additional financial information as of 
the same date as the financial statements of the parent to enable the parent to 
consolidate the financial information of the subsidiary, unless it is impracticable to do so. 
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1.1.2. ConsolldaHon procedure: 

a) Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the parent 
with those of its subsidiaries. For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiaries are 

based on the amounts of the assets and lIablliHes recognized In the consolidated financial 
statements at the acquisition date. 

b) Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent's investment in each subsidiary and the 
parent's porNon of equity of each subsidiary. 

c) Eliminate In full Intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, Income, expenses and cash nows 
relaHng to transacHons between entitles of the group (profits or losses resuitlng from 
intragroup transactions that are recognized in assets, such as inventory and fixed assets, are 
eliminated in full). Intragroup losses may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in 
the consolidated financial statements. Ind AS 12 Income Taxes applies to temporary 
differences that arise from the elimination of profits and losses resulting from Intragroup 
transactions. 

d) Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income (OCI) are attnbuted to 
the equity holders of the parent of the Group. When necessary, adjustments are made to 
the financial statements of subsidiary to bring their accounting policies Into line with the 
Group's accounting policies. Allintra-group assets and liabilities, equity, Income, expenses 
and cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full 
on consolidation. 

e) A change In the ownership Interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, ~ accounted for 
as an equity transacHon. If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, It: 

Derecognizes the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary 
Derecognizes the carrying amount of any non-controlling interests 
Derecognlzes the cumulative translation differences recorded In equity 
Recognizes the fair value of the consideration received 
Recognizes the fair value of any investment retained 
Recognizes any surplus ar deficit in profit or loss 
Reclass~ies the parent's share of components previously recognized in OCI to profit 
or loss or retained earnings, as appropriate, as would be required If the Group had 
dlrecHy disposed of the related assets or liabilities. 

f) Investments are accounted for using Equity Method in accordance with IND AS 28 
(Investment In Associate & Joint Venture). 

1.1.3. Compliance wHh lnd-AS 

The Financial Statements comply In all materials aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (IND 
AS) noHfied under Section 133 of the Companies Act. 20 I 3 (The Act) (Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015) and Other reverent provisions of the Act. 

Accounting policies have been conSistently applied except where a newly issued accounling 
standard ~ Initially adopted or a revision to an exlsHng accounting standard requires a change 
In the accounHng policy hitherto In use. The Group has applied the following accounHng 
standards and its amendment for the first time for annual reporting period commencing April 01 , 
2019. 

Ind AS 116, Leases 
Amendment to Ind AS 12, Income Taxes and Ind AS 12 Appendix 'C', Uncertainty over 
Income Tax Treatments 
Amendmentto Ind AS 23, Borrowing Cost\ 
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Amendment to Ind AS 103. Business Combination and Ind AS III - Joint Arrangements 
Ind AS 109- Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation. 

The amendments listed above. did not have any Impact on the amounts recognized In prior 
pe~ods and do not have anyslgn~lcant Impact In the current period. 

1.1 A. ClassHication of current and non-current 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Group's normal 
operating cycle and other criteria set out In the Ind AS 1 - Presentation of financial statements 
and Schedule III to the Companies Act. 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time 
between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash 
equivalents. the Group has ascertained ns operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of 
current/non-current classification of assets and liabilnies. 

1.1.5. Histortcal Cost Convention 

These financial statements have been prepared In accordance with the generally accepted 
accounting principles In India under the historical cost convention. except for the following: 

Certain financial assets and lIablinles (Including dertvatlve Instruments) that ~ 
measured at fair value; 
defined benetn plans - plan assets measured as per actua~al valuation. 

1.2. Summary 01 Slgnmcant AccounHng Policies 

A. Property, Plant and Equipment 

Measurement at recognHion: 

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial 
recognmon at cost. Following Initial recognnlon. nems of property. plant and equipment are 
camed at Its cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated Impairment losses. 

The Group Identifies and determines cost of each part of an nem of property. plant and 
eqUipment separately. ~ the part has a cost which Is significant to the total cost of that Item 
of property. plant and equipment and has usetullife that is materially different from that of 
the remaining nem. 

The cost of an item of property. plant and equipment comprises of no purchase price 
Including Import duties and other non-refundable purchase taxes or levies. directly 
attrtbutable cost of bringing the asset to Its working condnlon for ns Intended use and the 
initial estimate of decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities, if any. Any trade 
discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Cost includes cost of 
replacing a part of a plant and equipment ~ the recognition criteria are mef. Expenses 
dlrect1y affrlbutable to new manufacturing facility du~ng no construction pe~od are 
capnallzed If the recognition criteria are met. Expenditure related to plans. designs and 
drawings of buildings or plant and machinery Is capitalized under relevant heads of 
property. plant and equipment if the recognition criteria are met. 

Items such as spare parts. stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the 
deflnnlon of property. plant and equipment are capnallzed at cost and depreciated over 
their usetuilife. Costs In nature of repairs and maintenance are recognized In the statement 
of Prom and Loss as and when Incurred. 
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capHal work in progress and capRaI advances: 

Cost of assef1l not ready for intended use, as on the Balance Sheet date, is shown as capital 
work In progress, Advances given towards acquisition of fixed assef1l outstanding at each 
Balance Sheet date are disclosed as Other Non-Current Assef1l. 

DepreclaHon: 

Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their Intended use. Depreciable 
amount for assef1l ~ the cost of an asset. or other amount substHuted for cost, less if1l 
estimated residual value. Depreciation Is recognized so as to wrtte off the cost of assef1l 
(other than freehold land and properties under construction) less their residual values over 
their useful lives, using straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule II to 
the Companies Act, 20 13 except in respect of following categories of assets located in India, 
in whose case the life of the assef1l has been assessed as under based on technical advice, 
taking into account the nafure of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset. the operating 
condHlons of the asset. past history of replacement. anHclpated technological changes, 
manufacturers warranties and maintenance support, etc. 

Class of Assets Years 

Factory Building 30 years 

Other Building 10 to 60 years 

Plant & Machinery 5t040years 

Vehicle 8to 10 years 

Office Equipment 5t06years 

FumHure & Fixtures 10 years 

Freehold land is not depreciated 

The useful lives, residual values of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment 
and the depreciation methods are reviewed at the end of each ftnanclal year. If any of 
these expectations differ from previous estimates, such change Is accounted for as a change 
in an accounting estimate. 

De-recognHion: 

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and eqUipment is derecognized on 
d~posal or when no Mure economic benefns are expected from ns use or disposal, The gain 
or loss a~slng from the de- recognHlon of an Item of property, plant and equipment ~ 
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount 
of the item and is recognized in the statement of ProtH and Loss when the item is 
derecognized 

B, Intangible assets 

Measurement at recognmon: 

Intangible assef1l acquired separately are measured on Initial recognition at cost, Intangible 
assets arising on acqulstHon of business are measured at fair value as at date of acqulsttlon. 
Intemally generated intangibles including research cost are not capitalized and the 
related expendHure Is recognized In the statement of Proftt and Loss In the period In which the 
expendHure Is Incurred. Following Initial recognmon, Intangible assef1l are carried at cost less 
accumulated amortization and accumulated Impairment loss, If any, 
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Amortization: 

Intangible Assets with flnne lives are amortized on a Slralght-Llne basis over the estimated 
useful economic life. The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is 
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The estimated useful life of intangible assets is 
mentioned below: 

Particulars No. 01 Years 

Computer Software 5 

The amortization period and the amortlzaHon meHhod for an Intangible asset wlHh finite 
useful life Is reviewed at the end of each financial year. If any of these expectaHons differ 
from previous estimates, such change Is accounted for as a change In an accounting 
estimate. 

De-recognHion: 

The carrying amount of an intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future 
economic benefits are expected from Its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the 
De-recognnlon of an Intangible asset Is measured as the difference between Hhe net 
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the intangible asset and is recognized in the 
statement of Profit and Loss when Hhe asset ~ derecognized. 

Intangible Assets under Development 

Intangible Assets under development Is stated at cost which Includes expenses Incurred In 
connection with development of Intangible Assets In so far as such expenses relate to the 
period prior to the getting the assets ready for use. 

C. Impairment 01 non-financial assets 

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortization and are tested for 
Impairment annually and whenever Hhere Is an Indication that the asset may be Impaired. 
Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortization are reviewed for Impairment. 
whenever events or changes In circumstances Indicate that carrying amount may not be 
recoverable. Such circumstances include, though are not limited to, significant or sustained 
decline in revenues or earnings and material adverse changes in the economic 
environment. 

An Impairment loss Is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or Its cash 
generaHng unn (CGU) exceeds ns recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of an 
asset is the greater of its fair value less cost to sell and value in use. To calculate value in 
use, Hhe estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax 
discount rate that reflects current market rates and Hhe r~k specific to Hhe asset. For an asset 
that does not generate largely Independent cash Inflows, the recoverable amount ~ 
determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs. Fair value less cost to sell Is Hhe best 
estimate of the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's length transaction 
between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the cost of disposal. 

Impairment losses, if any, are recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss. Impairment 
losses are reversed In the statement of Profit and Loss only to the extent Hhat Hhe assefs 
carrying amount does not exceed Hhe carrying amount that would have been determined 
if no impairment loss had previously been recognized. 
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D_ Revenue RecognlHon 

Revenue from contracts wtth customers Is recognized on transfer of control of promised 
goods/services to a customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the 
Group Is expected to be entmed to In exchange for those goods/services. 

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured at the amount of 
transaction price (net of va~able consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. 
The transaction price of goods/services sold Is net of variable consideration on account of 
various discounts and schemes offered by the Group as part of the contract. This variable 
conslderaHon Is estimated based on the expected value of outflow. Revenue (net of 
va~able consideration) ~ recognized only to the extent that It Is highly probable that the 
amount will not be subject to significant reversal when uncertainty relating to Its recognmon 
Is resolved. 

Sale 01 products: Revenue from sale of products is recognized when the control on the goods 
have been transferred to the customer. The performance obligation in case of sale of product 
Is satisfied at a point In time I.e .. when the material Is shipped to the customer or on delivery 
to the customer. as may be specified In the contract. No element of financing Is deemed 
present as the sales are generally made wHh a cred~ term of 45 -60 days. which ~ consistent 
wnh market practice. The Group does not have any contracts where the period between the 
transfer of the promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer 
exceeds one year. 

Sale 01 power. Revenue from sale of power ~ recognized when the services are provided to 
the customer based on approved tariff rates established by the respective regulatory 
authorities/agreement with parties. 

Interest and dividends: Interest income is recognized using effective interest method. 
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payments established. 

E. Govemment Grants 

Grants from the govemment are recogn~d at their fair value where there ~ a reasonable 
assurance that the grant will be received and the Group will comply with all attached 
conditions. 

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the profit or loss over 
the period necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate 
and presented within other operating income. 

Government grants relating to the acquls~lon/constructlon of property. plant and 
equipment are included in non-current liabilities as deferred income and are credited to 
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related assets and 
presented within other operating income. 

F. Inventories 

Raw materials. work-In-progress. finished goods. stores. spares. components. consumables 
and stock- In trade are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value. However. 
materials and other Items held for use In production of Inventories are not written down 
below cost n the finished goods in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold 
at or above cost. The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on an item-by 
Item basis. By-product Is valued at net realizable Vdue. 

In determining the cost of raw materials flm In first out (FIFO) cost method Is used. In 
determining the cost of stock-In-trade. stores. spares. components. consumables and other 
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inventories weighted average cost method is used. Cost of inventory comprises all costs 
of purchose, duties, toxes (other than those subsequenfly recoverable from tax authorities) 
and all other costs Incurred In bringing the Inventory to their present locaflon and condition, 

Cost of finished goods and wolk-In-progress Includes the cost of raw materials, an 
approp~ate share of fixed and va~able producflon overheads as applicable and other costs 
Incurred In bringing the Invento~es to their present location and condnlon, Fixed 
production overheads are allocated on the basis of normal capacity of production 
facllnles, 

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary cou",e of business, less 
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale, 

G. Financial Instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one enttty and 
a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity, 

G,l, Financial Assets 

• InHlal recognHlon and measurement: The Group recognizes a financial asset In Its 
Balance Sheet when It becomes party to the contractual prov~lons of the Instrument. 
All financial assets are recognized Initially at fair value, plus In the case of financial 
assets not recorded at fair value through prom or loss (FVTPl), transaction costs that 
are attributable to the acquisnion of the financial asset. 

Where the fair value of a financial asset at Inmal recognnlon Is different from Its 
transaction p~ce, the difference between the fair value and the transacflon p~ce Is 
recognized as a gain or loss In the statement of Profit and Loss at Initial recognnlon n 
the fair value is determined through a quoted market price in an acHve malket for 
an identical asset (i.e, level 1 input) or through a valuation technique that uses data 
from observable malkets (i.e. level 2 input), 

In case the fair value Is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 Input as menfloned 
above, the difference between the fair value and transaction price Is deferred 
appropriately and recognized as a gain or loss in the statement of Profit and Loss 
only to the extent that such gain or loss arises due to a change in factor that market 
parHcipants take into account when pricing the financial asset. 

However, trade receivables that do not contain a slgnnlcant financing component 
are measured at transaction price, 

• Subsequent measurement: For subsequent measurement I the Group classifies a 
financial asset In accordance with the below criteria: 

}> The Group's business model for managing the financial asset and 
}> The contractual cash fiow characteristics of the financial asset. 

Based on the above crne~a, the Group classifies Its financial assets Into the following 
categories: 

» Financial assets measured at amortized cost 
» Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income 

(FVTOCI) 
}> Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPl) 

Financial assets measured at amortized cost: A financial asset is measured at the 
amortized cost if both the following conditions are met: 



MSP Steel & Power Ltd I Annual Report I 2019-2020 

MSP Steel & Power Limited 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements tor the year ended 31st March,2020 

» The Group's business model objective for managing the financial asset is to 
hold financial asset. in order to collect contractual cash flows. and 

> The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash 
flows that are solely payment. of p~nclpal and Interest on the principal 
amount ouWandlng. 

This category applies to cash and bank balances. trade receivables. loans and other 
financial assets of the Group. Such financial asset. are subsequently measured at 
amortized cost using the effective Interest method. 

Under the effective interest method. the Mure cash receipt. are exactly discounted 
to the Innlal recognition value using the effective Interest rate. The cumulative 
amortization using the effective Interest method of the difference between the Inlt1al 
recognition amount and the maturity amount is added to the innial recognition value 
(net of principal repayment.. if any) of the financial asset over the relevant period of 
the financial asset to arrive at the amortized cost at each reporting date. The 
corresponding effect of the amortization under effective Interest method Is 
recognized as interest income over the relevant period of the financial asset. The 
same is included under other income in the statement of Profit and Loss. 

The amortized cost of a financial asset is also adjusted for loss allowance, if any. 

Financial assets measured at FVTOCI: A financial asset ~ measured at FVTOCI ~ both 
of the following condnlons are met: 

> The Group's business model objective for managing the financial asset Is 
achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial 
asset.. and 

> The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash 
flows that are solely payment. of p~nclpal and Interest on the principal 
amount outstanding. 

The Group, through an irrevocable election at initial recognition, has measured 
investments in equity instrument. at FVTOCI. This equity instruments are neither held 
for trading nor are con~ngent consideration recognized under a business 
combination. Pursuant to such Irrevocable election. subsequent changes In the fair 
value of such equtty instruments are recognized in oel. However, the Group 
recognizes dividend income from such instruments in the statement of Profit and Loss. 

On De-recognition of such financial assets, cumulative gain or loss previously 
recognized In OCI ~ not reclassified from the equity to statement of Profit and Loss. 
However. the Group may transfer such cumulative gain or loss Into retained eamlngs 
wnhln equity. 

• Financial assets measured at FVTPL: A financial asset Is measured at FVTPL unless n Is 
measured at amortized cost or at FVTOCI as explained above. 

This is a residual category applied to all other investment. of the Group. Such financial 
asset. are subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value 
changes are recognized In the statement of Profit and Loss. 

-. De-recognition: A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or 
part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognized (i.e. removed from the 
Group's Balance Sheet) when any of the following occurs: 

> The contractual rights to cash fiows from the financial asset expires; 
> The Group transfers It. contractual right. to receive cash flows of the financial 

asset and has substantially transferred all the ~sks and rewards of ownership 
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of the flnanclal asset; 
» The Group retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows but assumes a 

contractual obligation to pay the cash flows wnhouri material delay to one 
or more recipients under a 'pass-through' arrangement (thereby substantially 
transferring all the r~ks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset); 

)0 The Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all risk and rewards of 
ownership and does not retain control over the financial asset. 

In cases where Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks 
and rewards of the financial asset, buri retains control of the flnanclal asset. the Group 
continues to recognize such financial asset to the extent of Its continuing Involvement 
in the financial asset. In that case, the Group also recognizes an associated liability. 
The financial asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects 
the rights and obligations that the Group has retained. 

On De-recognnlon of a financial asset (except as mentioned In above for financial 
assets measured at FVTOCI) difference between the carryng amount and the 
consideration received is recognized in the Statement of Profit and loss. 

Impairment 01 ftnanclal assets: The Group applies expected credit losses (ECL) 
model for measurement and recognition of loss allowance on the following: 

» Trade receivables 
» Financial assets measured at amortized cost (other than trade receivables 

and lease receivables) 
)0 Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive 

income (FVTOCI) 

In case of trade receivables, the Group follows a slmplnled approach wherein an 
amount equal to lifetime ECl Is measured and recognized as loss allowance, 

In case of other assets, the Group determines If there has been a significant Increase 
in credit r~k of the financial asset since initial recogniHon, If the credit risk of such 
assets has not increased significanHy, an amount equal to 12-month ECl is measured 
and recognized as loss allowance, However. If credn r~k has Increased slgnnlcanfly, 
an amount equal to Inetlme ECl Is measured and recognized as loss allowance, 
Subsequently, if the credit quality of the financial asset improves such that there is no 
longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Group reverts to 
recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL 

ECl is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group 
In accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entny expects to 
receive (I,e" all cash shortfalls), d~counted at the original effective Interest rate, 

UfeHme ECl are the expected credn losses resuitlng from all possible defauit events 
over the expected life of a financial asset. 12-month ECl are a portion of the lifetime 
ECl which result from defaun events that are possible within 12 months from the 
reporting date. ECl are measured In a manner that they reflect unbiased and 
probability weighted amounts determined by a range of outcomes, considering the 
time value of money and other reasonable information available as a resutt of past 
events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions. 

Eel impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is 
recognized as Incomel expense In the statement of Proflt and loss, 
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G.2. FlnanclalllablllHes and eqully Inslruments 

ClassHlcatlon as debt or equHy 

Financial liabilities and equHy Instruments Issued by the Group are classHled according 
to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of 
a financial liability and an equity inmument. 

G.2.1. Equily inslruments 

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets 
of the Group after deducting all of Hs liabilities. Equity Instruments are recorded at the 
proceeds received, net of direct Issue costs. 

G.2.2. FlnanclalllabllHles 

Initial recognHian and measurement: The Group recognizes a financial liability in its 
Balance Sheet when it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. 
All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value minus, in the case of financial 
liabilities not recorded at fair value through protH or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that 
are attributable to the acquisition of the financial liability. 

Where the fair value of a financial liabiltfy at initial recognition is different from its 
transaction price, the difference between the fair value and the transaction price is 
recognized as a gain or loss in the statement of Profit and Loss at initial recognition 
If the fair value Is determined through a quoted market price In an active market for 
an Identical asset (I.e. level 1 Input) or through a valuation technique that uses data 
from observable markets (I.e. level 2 Input). 

In case the fair value is not determined using a level 1 or level 2 input as mentioned 
above, the difference between the fair value and transaction price is deferred 
appropriately and recognized as a gain or loss In the Statement of ProtH and Loss only 
to the extent that such gain or loss a~ses due to a change In factor that market 
participants take Into account when pricing the financial liability 

Subsequent measurement: All financial liabilities of the Group are subsequently 
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. 

Under the effective interest method, the Mure cash payments are exactly 
d~counted to the Initial recognition value using the effective Interest rate. The 
cumulative amortization using the effective Interest method of the difference 
between the initial recognition amount and the maturity amount is added to the 
initial recognition value (net of principal repayments, if any) of the financial liability 
over the relevant period of the financial liability to arrive at the amortized cost at each 
reporl1ng date. The corresponding effect of the amortization under effective Interest 
method ~ recognized as Interest expense over the relevant pe~od of the financial 
liability. The same ~ Included under finance cost In the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

De-recognHlon: A financial lIabliHy Is derecognlzed when the obligation under the 
liability is discharged ar cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability ~ 
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms 
of an exlsNng lIabliHy are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification ~ 
treated as the de-recognlHon of the o~glnal lIabliHy and the recognHlon of a new 
liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability 
derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in the statement of Profit and 
Loss. 
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H. OffseIIlng ftnanclallnslrumenls 

Financial asse1l> and lIabllHles are offset and the net amount Is reported In the 
balance sheet where there Is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised 
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and seffie 
the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on 
future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the 
event of default Insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group or the counterparty. 

I. Derivatives 

The Group enters Into certain derivative contracts to hedge risks which are not 
deSignated as hedges. Such contracts are accounted for at fair value through profit 
or loss and are included in other income/ expenses. 

J. Investments, associates andlolnt ventures 

Investments associates and joint ventures are carried at cost/deemed cost less 
accumulated Impairment losses. n any. Where an Indication of Impairment exists. the 
carrying amount of Investment Is assessed and an Impairment provision Is 
recognized. if required immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of such 
investments. difference between the net disposal proceeds and carrying amount is 
recognised In the statement of profit and loss 

K. fair Value 

The Group measures financial Instruments at fair value In accordance wtth the 
accounting policies mentioned above. Fair value is the price that would be received 
to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabiltty in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement ~ based on the 
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place 
either: 

» In the principal market for the asset or liability. or 
)0 In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for 

the asset or liability. 

All assets and liabilnies for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial 
statements are categorized wnhln the fair value hierarchy that categorizes Into three 
levels. described as follows. the Inputs to valuation techniques used to measure value. 
The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priorHy to quoted prices in active markets for 
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 inputs) and the lowest priortly to unobservable 
Inputs (Level 3 Inputs). 

» Levell - quoted (unadjusted) market prices in acHve markets for identical 
assets or liabilities 

» Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are 
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly 

» Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability 

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on 
a recurring basis. the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between 
levels In the hierarchy by re- assessing categorlzaHon at the end of each reporting 
period and discloses the same. 

L. Foreign Currency Translation 

Initial Recognmon: On initial recognition, transactions in foreign currencies entered 
Into by the Group are recorded In the functional currency (I.e. Indian Rupees). by 
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applying to 1he foreign currency amount, the spot exchange rate between 1he 
functional currency and 1he foreign currency at the date of 1he transaction. 
Exchange differences a~slng on foreign exchange transactions settled du~ng 1he 
year are recognized In 1he statement of Prom and Loss. 

Measurement oIlorelgn currency lems at reporting date: Foreign currency monetary 
Items of the Group are translated at the closing exchange rates. Non-monetary 
items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using 
the exchange rate at 1he date of the transaction. Non-monetary Items that are 
measured at fair value In a foreign currency are translated using 1he exchange rates 
at 1he date when the fair value ~ measured. Exchange differences arising out of 
these translations are recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss. 

M. Income Taxes 

Tax expense is the aggregate amount included in the determination of profit or loss 
for the period In respect of current tax and deferred tax. 

CUrrent tax: Current tax is 1he amount of income taxes payable in respect of taxable 
prom for a period. Taxable profit differs from 'proflt before tax' as reported In the 
statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable 
or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible under 
the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

Current tax ~ measured using tax rates that have been enacted by 1he end of 
report1ng period for the amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to the 
taxation authorities. 

Deterred tax: Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the 
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the 
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit under Income Tax 
Act. 1961. 

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. 
Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary 
differences, carry forward of unused tax credit (MAT Credit Entitlement), 
Unabsorbed depreciation and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are 
recognised to the extent It ~ probable that taxable profits will be available against 
which 1hose deductible temporary difference can be utilized. In case of temporary 
differences that arise from initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction 
that affect neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit, deferred tax assets 
are not recognized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets ~ reviewed at the 
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent 1hat it Is no longer probable 
that sufficient taxable proffls will be available to allow the benefits of part or all of 
such deferred tax assets to be utilized. 

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent 
there Is convincing evidence that the Group will poy normal Income tax during the 
specified period. In the year In which 1he MAT credit becomes eligible to be 
recognized as an asset, the said asset Is created by way of credit to the statement 
of prom and loss and Included In deferred tax assets. The Group reviews the same 
at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT 
entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that 
the Group will pay normal Income tax during 1he speclfted period. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted by 1he Balance Sheet date and are expected to 
apply to taxable Income In the years In which those temporary differences are 
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expected to be recovered or settled. 

Presentation 01 current and deferred tax: Current and deferred tax are recognized 
as income or an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they 
relate to items that are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income, in which case, 
the current and deferred tax income/expense are recognized in other 
Comprehensive Income. 

The Group offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where n has a legally 
enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to 
settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and seffie the liability simunaneously. In 
case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, the same are offset if the 
Group has a legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets 
against current tax lIablinles and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities 
relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the Group. 

N. Provisions, Contingent LlablllH .. & Contingent Assets 

The Group recognizes provisions when a present obligation (legal or constructive) as 
a resun of a past event exists and it is probable that an outflow of resources 
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle such obligation and the 
amount of such obligation can be reliably estimated. 

If the effect of flme value of money ~ material, prov~lons are discounted using a 
current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. 
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is 
recognized as a flnance cost. 

A disclosure for a contingent lIabliny Is made when there Is a possible obllgaflon or a 
present obligation that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources 
embodying economic benetns or the amount of such obligation cannot be measured 
reliably. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which 
likelihood of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits Is remote, no 
provision or d~closure ~ made. 

Conflngent assets usually arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that 
give rise to the possibility of an Inflow of economic benefits. Contingent Assets are 
not recognized though are disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is 
probable. 

~
. cash and cash Equivalents 

sh and Cash equivalents for the purpose of Cash Flow statement comprise cash 
nd cheques In hand, bank balances and demand deposits with banks where the 

ori~nal maturity is three months or less. 

P. Employee Benerds 

Short Term Employee Beneftts: All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve 
months of rendering the service are classified as short term employee beneftts and 
they are recognized as an expense at the undlscounted amount In the Statement of 
Profit & Loss of the year in which related service is rendered. 

campensated absences: Compensated absences which are not expected to occur 
wnhln twelve months after the end of the period In which the employee renders the 
related service are recognised based on actuarial valuation at the present value of 
the obligation as on the reporting date. 
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Post-Employment Beneflls: 

Provident Fund scheme: Retirement benem In the form of Provident Fund Is a defined 
contribution scheme and the Group recognizes contribution payable to the provident 
fund scheme as expenditure when an employee renders the related service. The 
Group has no obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective funds. 

Gratuity scheme: Gratuity liability. being a defined benefit obligation. is provided for 
on the basis of an actuarial valuation on proJected un~ cred~ method made at the 
end of each financial year. 

Recognllon and measurement 01 Oeftned Benelll plans: The cost of providing defined 
benefirn is determined using the Projected Unit Credit method with actuarial valuations 
being carried out at each reporting date. The defined benefit obligations recognized 
In the Balance Sheet represent the present value of the defined benem obligations 
as reduced by the fair value of plan assets. If applicable. Any defined benem asset 
(negative defined benefit obligations resutting from this calculation) is recognized 
representing the present value of available refunds and reductions in future 
contributions to the plan. 

All expenses represented by current service cost. past service cost. ~ any. and net 
Interest on the defined benefit liability! (asset) are recognized In the statement of 
Profit and Loss. Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability! (asset) 
comprising actuarial gains and losses and the return on the plan assets, are 
recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. Such re-measurements are not 
reclassified to the statement of Profit and Loss in the subsequent periods. Re­
measurement of defined benefit plans Is recognised as a part of retained eamlngs In 
statement of changes In equity as per Division II of Schedule III of the Companies Act. 
2013. 

Q. Leases 

The Group as lessor 

Lease Income from operat1ng leases where the Group ~ a lessor Is recognised In the 
statement of prom and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

The Group as I ..... 

The Group assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of a 
contract. The assessment involves the exercise of judgement about whether (i) the 
contract involves the use of an identified asset, (ii) the Group has substanHal1y all of 
the economic benef~ from the use of the assef through the period of the lease. and 
(III) the Group has the right to direct the use of the asset. 

The Group recognizes a right-of-use asset CROU") and a corresponding lease liability 
at the lease commencement date. The ROU asset is initially recognised at cost, which 
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease paymenrn 
made at or before the commencement date. plus any Initial direct costs Incurred and 
an estimate of cosrn to d~mantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the 
underlying asset or the site on which It Is located. less any lease Incentives. They are 
subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

The ROU asset is depreCiated using the straight line method from the commencement 
date to the earlier of. the end of the usefull~e of the ROU asset or the end of the lease 
term. If a lease transfers ownership of the underiylng asset or the cost of the ROU asset 
reflecrn that the Group expecrn to exercise a purchase option. the related ROU asset 
Is depreCiated over the useful I~e of the underlying asset. The estimated useful lives 
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of ROU assets are determineo on the same basis as those of property and equipment. 
In addition. the ~ght-of-use asset Is periodically reouceo by Impairment losses. If any. 
and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the leose liability. 

The lease liability ~ initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that 
are not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit 
in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group uses an 
Incremental borrowing rate specific to the Group, term and currency of the contract. 
Generally, the Group uses Its Incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. 

Leose payments Included In the measurement of the lease liability Include ftxeo 
payments, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate known at the 
commencement date; and extension option payments or purchase options poyment 
which the Group Is reosonably certain to exercise. 

Variable lease payments that do not depend on an Index or rate are not Included In 
the measurement the lease liability and the ROU asset. The related payments are 
recognised as an expense in the period in which the event or condition that triggers 
those payments occurs and are included in the line 'other expenses' in the statement 
of profit or loss. 

After the commencement date, the amount of lease lIablinles Is Increased to reflect 
the accretion of Interest and reduced for the lease payments made and remeasured 
(with a corresponding adjustment to the related ROU asset) when there is a change 
in Mure lease payments in case of renegotiation, changes of an index or rate or in 
case of reassessment of optiOns. 

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets: 

The Group has elected not to recognize ROU assets and lease liabilities for short term 
leases as well as low value assets and recognizes the leose payments associated with 
these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

R. Borrowing Cost 

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection 
wnh the arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences a~slng from foreign 
currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the Interest 
cost. 

Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or 
production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready 
for Its Intended use or sale are capltallzeo, n any. All other borrowing costs are 
expensed In the period In which they occur. 

S. Events after Reporting dale 

Where events occur~ng after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of condnlons 
that existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted 
within the financial statements. otherw~, events after the Balance Sheet date of 
material size or nature are only disclosed. 

T. Research and Development 

Expendnure on research Is recognized as an expense when n Is Incurred. Expenditure 
on development which does not meet the criteria for recognition as an intangible 
asset is recognized as an expense when it is incurred. 

Items of property, plant and equipment and acquired Intangible Assets utilizeo 
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for Research and Development are cap~allzed and depreciated In accordance w~h 
the policies stated for Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets. 

U. Eamlngs Per Share 

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the penod 
attributable to equ~ shareholders by the weighted average number of equ~ shares 
outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earning per 
share, the net proftt or loss for the penod attributable to equ~ shareholders are 
divided with the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year 
after adjustment for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

V. Segment Reporting 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporHng 
provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) of the Group. The CODM ~ 
responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating 
segments of the Group. 

W. Non-Current Assets held for sale 

The Group classifies non-current assets as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be 
recovered principally through a sale rather than through continuing use of the assets 
and actions required to complete such sale Indicate that It Is unlikely that slgnlftcant 
changes to the plan to sell will be made or that the decision to sell will be withdrawn. 
Also, such assets are classified as held for sale only if the management expects to 
complete the sale within one year from the date of classification. On-current assets 
class~led as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and the 
fair value less cost to sell. Non-current assets are not depreCiated or amortized. 

X. Rounding Oft 

All amounts disclosed In the ftnanclal statements and notes have been rounded off 
to the nearest lakhs as per requirement of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated. 

Y. COVID-19 Pandemic Impact Assessment 

Estimation of uncertainty relat1ng to the global hea~h pandemic on COVID-19- the 
Group has considered Internal and external Information up to the date of approval 
of financial statements In assessing the recoverability of property plant and 
equipment, receivables, intangible assets, cash and cash equivalent and 
investments. The Group has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used 
and based on current Indicators of future economic cond~lons; the Group expects 
to recover the carrying amount of these assets. The Group has concluded that the 
impact of COVID - 19 is not material based on these estimates. The impact of the 
global heanh pandemic may be different from that estimated as at the date of 
approval of these financial statements and the Group will continue to closely monitor 
any material changes to future economic conditions. 

2. KEY ACCOUNI1NG ESTIMATES & JUDGEMENTS: 

The preparation of the Group's ftnanclal statements requires the management to make 
Judgements, esHmates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, 
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the Group disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent 
liabilities. Uncertainty abaut these assumptions and estimates could resun in outcomes that 
require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected In future 
periods. 

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty 
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at the reporHng date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the 
carrying amounll; of assell; and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below: 

2.1. Slgnlflcant ludgment. when applying Ind AS 115 

Revenue Is recogn~ed upon transfer of control of promised producll; to customers In an 
amount that reflects the consideration which the Group expects to receive in exchange for 
those products. Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the 
consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, price concessions and incentives, if any, as 
spec~led In the contract with the customer. The Group exercises Judgment In determining 
wlhether the performance obligation Is satisfied at a point In time or over a perlod of time. 
The Group considers indicators such as who controls the asset as it is being created or 
existence of enforceable right to payment for performance to date and attemate use of 
such product, transfer of significant r~ks and rewards to the customer. acceptance of 
delivery by the customer, etc. 

2.2. Impairment 01 Non-current Assets 

Ind AS 36 requires that the Group assesses conditions that could cause an asset or a Cash 
Generating Unit (CGU) to become impaired and to test recoverability of potentially 
impaired assets. These conditions include internal and external factors such as the Group's 
market capitalization, significant changes in the Group's planned use of the assell; or a 
significant adverse change In the expected prices, sales volumes or raw material cost. The 
Identification of CGUs Involves Judgment, Including assessment of where active markell; 
exist, and the level of interdependency of cash infiows. CGU is usually the individual plant, 
unless the asset or asset Group is an integral part of a value chain wlhere no independent 
prices for the Intermediate products exist, a Group of plants ~ combined and managed to 
serve a common market. or where circumstances otherwise Indicate significant 
Interdependencies. 

Determination of the recoverable amount involves management estimates on highly 
uncertain matters, such as commodity prices and their impact on markets and prices for 
upgraded products, development In demand, Inflation, operating expenses and tax and 
legal systems. The Group uses Internal business plans, quoted market prlces and the Group's 
best estimate of commodity prlces, currency rates, discount rates and other relevant 
Information. A detailed forecast Is developed for a period of three to five years wnh 
projections thereafter. The Group does not include a general growth factor to volumes or 
cash fiows for the purpose of Impairment tests, however, cash flows are generally Increased 
by expected Inflation and market recovery towards previously observed volumes Is 
considered. 

2.3. Employee retirement plans 

The Group provides defined benefit employee retirement plans. Measurement of obligations 
under such plans require numerous assumptions and estimates that can have a significant 
Impact on the recognized cosll; and obligation, such as future salary level, d~count rate, 
attrltlon rate and mortalny etc. 

2.4. Income taxes 

The Group calculates Income tax expense based on reporfed Income. Deferred Income tax 
expense is calculated based on the differences between the carrying value of assets and 
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their respective tax basis that are considered 
temporary in nature. Valuation of deferred tax assets is dependent on management's 
assessment of future recoverability of the deferred benefit. Expected recoverability may 
result from expected taxable Income In the future, planned transactions or planned tax 
optimizing measures. Economic conditions may change and lead to a different conclusion 
regarding recoverability. 
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2.5. Usetuilives 01 depreciable 

Management reviews Its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable assets at each repertlng 
date, based on !he expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to 
technical and economic obsolescence that may change !he utility of certain software, 
customer relationships, IT equipment and o!her plant and eqUipment. 

2.6. Recoverabllity 01 advances! receivables 

At each balance sheet date, based on discussions with the respective counterpart1es and 
internal assessment of their credit worthiness. the management assesses the recoverabiltfy 
of outstanding receivables and advances. Such assessment requires significant 
management Judgement based on ftnanclal pos~lon of the counterpart1es, marnet 
Information and other relevant factor. 

2.7. Fair value measurements 

The Group applies valuat10n techniques to determine the fair value of ftnanclal Instruments 
(where active market quotes are not available) and non-financial assets. This involves 
developing estimates and assumptions consistent with !he market partiCipants to price !he 
instrument. The Group's assumptions are based on observable data as far as possible, 
otherwise on the best Information available. Estimated fair values may vary trom the actual 
prices that would be achieved In an arm'S length transaction at the reporting date. 

2.8. Contingent assets and liabilHies, uncertain assets and liabilHies 

Uablllt1es that are uncertain In timing or amount are recognized when a liability arises from 
a past event and an outftow of cash or other resources is probable and can be reasonably 
estimated. Contingent liabilnies are possible obligations where a future event will determine 
whe1her Group will be required to make a payment to settle !he liability, or where !he size of 
the payment cannot be determined reliably. Material contingent liabilities are disclosed 
unless a future payment is considered remote. Evaluation of uncertain liabilities and 
contingent liabilnies and assets requires judgment and assumptions regarding the probability 
of realization and the timing and amount. or range of amounts, !hat may u~lmately be 
Incurred. Such estimates may vary trom the ultimate outcome as a resu~ of differing 
Interpretations of laws and facts. 

New Standards I Amendments to Existing Standard issued but nol yet ellectlYe upto the date 
01 issuance 01 the Group's Financial Statement are disclosed below: 

The ministry of Corperate Affairs has not notified new standards or amendments to the 
existing standards which would have been applicable from April 1, 2020 
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3. Property, Plant & Equipment (r in Lakhs) 

Factory Other Plant & 
Office 

Furniture 
Particulars Land 

Building Building Machinery 
Vehicle Equipment 

& Fixtures 
Total 

s 

GROSS CARRYING VALUE 

Balance as at 926.80 11,790.60 7,681.07 98,261.99 174.86 30.57 41.80 1,18,907.69 31st March, 2018 

Additions - - - - 8.74 24.83 29.62 63.19 

Deductions - - - - 26.tO - - 26.10 

Balance as at 926.80 11,790.60 7,681.07 98,261.99 157.50 55.40 71A2 1,18,944.78 31st March, 2019 

Additions - - 208.97 8t. t 1 17.5t t.32 308.9t 

Adjustment on 
account of 

16.38 102.07 0.34 1t8.79 
subsidiary 
acquisition 
Deductions - - - 384.95 - - - 384.95 

Balance as at 943.18 11,790.60 7,681.07 98,188.08 238.61 72.91 73.08 1,18,987.53 
31st March, 2020 

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

Balance as at 
1,289.36 852.84 15,358.92 105.94 20.55 20.67 17,648.28 

31st March, 2018 -
Depreciation 

429.79 284.27 4,721.04 20.25 2.66 6.95 5,464.96 
expense 
Deductions - - - - 24.80 - - 24.80 

Balance as at 
1,719.15 1,137.11 20,079.96 101.39 23.21 27.62 23,098.44 

31st March, 2019 -

Depreciation 
expense 

429.79 284.27 4,618.55 18.35 8.30 6.31 5.365.57 

Adjustment on 
account of 

95.98 0.31 96.29 
subsidiary 
aCQuisition 
Deductions - - - 117.50 - 117.50 

Balance as at 2,148.94 1,421.38 24,676.99 119.74 31.51 34.24 28,432.80 31st March, 2020 -

NET CARRYING VALUE 

Balance as at 
31st March, 926.80 10,071.45 6,543.96 78,182.03 56.11 32.19 43.80 95,856.34 
2019 
Balance as at 
31st March, 943.18 9,641.66 6,259.69 73,511.09 118.87 41.40 38.84 90,554.74 
2020 

Note: Title deeds of Land of Rs. 6.51 Lakhs is pending for registration. 



MSP Steel & Power Umlted 
NOles to the Consolidated Financ ial Stateme nts for the year ended 31s1 Man;h, 2020 

intangible ...... 

AI; .. lhe end of Ihe 

,.,. "" 

(r In Lakhs) 

( r In /..8kh$) 
" .. 131. -. ~. 

o..ring the 'fOOl, MSP Sleel ard f'ooM:, ltd (the hoIdiro oornperI)'l ~ 63.69% __ ip compriPoQ ot 57 ,{lO(Ilhr:moe of 
paid UII equlry allaru of Rs. 1001- MCh or PfalMk t.t.- ana Minerals ~ Umll&cl. Praterlk Mines and Mlnltals Pr\v;ob 
Umll..:! became subsidiary wIIh etIec1 110m N(I~' 19, 2019. 
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'" tnpal"""nl In vat._ '" __ Imam (refer """' , .. ~ 



MSf' Sleel & Powef Umhed 

Notes to the COnsolidated Financial Statements tot the y4!ar ended 31st March. 1020 

I . ~, 

bIIlIIr'*i f lU: li.bliil8li : 
Til)( inpo:Ict on dilteR!n:e bet-M book vWe at ~ lO!I~ written down .......... 
lor \ale pufP088' 

DeIoIrl'..:! Tu AautI: 
T8lI mp&C! oIep&eS en. to II\e l tatement at prom & lOSS DIll aIoffalJIe Under lax 

Tv. ntpacI 01 uniltJICllbed IoH I A/IowanCOf; 

MAT Cliidtt E/fuI8iiI!ii 

..... 
"11' "'rd!. ... 

(14.6-'7.94) 

1.56ot.12 

13.578,1. 

2·6:!8.11 

',1-

( 1" InLslfhs) ..... 
"IM Mild>, ,,, . 

(14.140.57) 

1,12::U9 

14,590.cl2 

2.648,71 

""m 



MSP Steel. Power Umlted 
Notes to the Consolidated f lnandalStatements for the year ended 31st Miorch, 2020 

Mo_, ... ~ In dIIl .. ,td tall ____ 1M IIKIIII'IIM dull"" 1"..,......- 310t ......"., 2018 _ 31 .. _ , 2020 

--

!lUll crMI ertiIIemem .. the _ -..tlioh """ be lew . .. ""; ond m col! in EOIbHq .. m )'RI'S" per the povvisims at 1he r.come 
Tu Aci, '~I , TM MAT a.cJt.-..n1 '~wPl oocpIr1O ... _, 

• ExPO}' dalllllu been l taild _ on 1M lui day of thl nn.ncI&I year for _ MAT orICIt 1. __ bioi tor ..... pel 
~'ng IU ...... _ at the lepcrtng <lite. 

(Hlt..JW) ..... ... .. 
a. _Tox _INIl) 1"1._. 3!"_, 



MSP Steel & Power Umlted 
Notes to the Consolidated Fi nanc ial Statements forthe year ended llst Ma.ch, 2020 

Raw ~_ and Compc>rl8fllS [lncUdBs In 1ran'~ ~ 4!Xl6.26 1ak~5 
(3181 MIl"'" 2019 : ~ 2,525..53 1aW.1I 

WorIo. • In - PmgtllM 

Anished Goodo 

10. TrwIe ReceMobles 

.) Trade rtIOIIlY!ObIeo ... nan-int.est bearing and ... generaly on IormI '" 45 to 60 days. 

b. 
" .tMtrch, ... 

~1,700.1 1 

2.396.12 

4.801.87 

2.9'19.00 

m ." 
52e n 

( r In 1.aJ<.h6) 
b . 

,jetMooreh, 

"" 25,771.03 

3 .200..19 

~,!S06. 1 9 

2,233.96 

477..41 

U ,I . 7S 

-i 

b . 
31et Much. 

"" 

b) No tradot or other ~able!l ant _ frOm dnctora ¢< 0111..- atfieera of !hit (l1"ClM).,;the< HVeraIIy ¢< joindy ..;a, any oIha • ...... 
C) .., 09lofm1nif1g alCOI'faf108 I¢< ..... 0:11 lOt,. 01 ~ rtIOIIm,bkls. \h8 Gteup nao .... .., the pNICtIcaI a"pedion, rTf OI)tIll'.Jling 
lila "'JI'ICIed ctedil iou aIIowanoo1 baHd on a prtMlIon h1I1UIx. The p<1IIIhIIon rna1II:< takK InIO aocoun1 hlnll\cal .,... loss 
_1m"", ....,. II "",UIIlOd for _ IookInQ InIormallon. The expeclad o:md~ ""'" alowaro:>e III bued on lIIIoIelng '" IfMI 
rO<llliv""," and _ .- In IfMI pruylllkln mo\l1l<. 

AceIn8 ofTrade Receiva bles and C.edlt Rlslc ansi,. tl>erefrom Is as below :-

(f in W:hI) 

"'on31. 1i8rch2018 



MSf' Ste<el & P_r limited 
Notes to the COO$Olldated Flnandal Statements for the year ended 3ut M~rdl, 2020 

&lh en;; CUI\ 4/1:;;"'18 
Ceshoo Hanel 

AI<ed Deposits - E.o.~ lor LC a BG 

Fb<ed o.po,b· Non - ~rmatI<IId 

...,,0III1I DbcIttMd .... 0ItI.. ~on-Cu" .. t FnancW 
_ (ReIer _ No. 61 

Urc:UI DMdood ~ 

13. 0Ih ... CUrrent Aa..m 

0tI0 .. -. ...... 

"'-d ~n_ 

_to ReI_ PIll1lM 

... 
3bl .... rd!. -

"' .. 
(336.80) (214J12) 

( r Ir> Lal<hs) 

(r In LaAAs) 
~,-... 

;Jl_~ -
''''' 

1,122.15 

1,"1.2l' 

1.1)57.38 

31 0A7 

1.S7U.37 

• • 

... 
31_ Ma/'oh, 

~" 
13.80 

1,361.60 ,..,.. 

1.302.25 

,." 
1 ,3Ot .77 

..... 
"'M " .. " 



MSP Steel 8. Power Umlted 

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year eooed 31st March, 2020 

14. equity Sl\are CBplt., 

PII11ieu1ars 

Aulhoriaed st\ate CIopil.1 

800.000.000 (31 .03.2019 - 000,000.000) equily sl\ares 01 t 101· each 

100,000,000 (31 .03.2019 - 100,000,000) preference shlues oI"f 1(W· each 

1"'14, Subscrhd a nd ,",,11y hltklp She ... c.pn.1 
38,54,15,000 (31.03.2019 - 36,54,15,0(0) equity shares oH' 10/· each 

Total 

t+ot": 
(I) Raconclilallon of number 01 Sh,," 

Ptltl lcul. rs A, lit 31"' Maret! 2020 

Eqully Shim: 

Balance at Fhe bellinnng 01 the year 

Balanca llt the end olltle r-

N. . tin "kha 

3854, I 5,000 

:Jt\Ij4, 1 fi.,IIOO 

38,541.50 ..... , ... 
(11) RIghi.., PreleranCftll ."d reflrlctlona attacfIed to equity "'area 

(l" In Lskhs) 

..... 131 · ".. ... 31· 
Maret!, 2020 lIarch, 2019 

80,000.00 81) ,000.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 

38,541.50 38,541 .50 

, ... " ... 38,541.50 

.... at 31· MIIreh 2019 
No-.. t In lakha 

3854,15.000 

38S4.1S,OOO 

38,541.50 

38,541.50 

The holding comp8t1)' has ont)' one class of equity shBias haVIng a par valua of ~ 10/- per atwe. Each 
sharohok:ler ill eligibla10r 000 voto por share held. Tha dividofld proflOlIed by Fha Board 01 Di"ocIors ie 
wb~ to the 8ppI(WaI 01 aharetooldef'$. In the evenl 01 liQUIdation 01 the IIf"Ot4\, the equity Shareholder. 
are eligible to .&OeIve !he "mainl", assets of the group after dlstribuFlon of aU prelerenllal amounts, III 
proportion 10 their 6hareh~ding. 

(i ii) Shreholden holding mo ... than S% aile ... in the group IIIlI as follow. : 

htl lcula ... 

Addltlonl1 OlscloaUfll In the fMPICI of EqultySh'11I 
(I) The MSP St&eI & Power Umlted is the holding company 01 Ilia Group. 
(ii) No ordinary shares have been reMlfWld lot Issue under opUons and CO/11ractslcommltments lor ttle sale 01 

shlllllSl cisinvestmenl 88 alihe BaIanc:a Sheel date. 
(iii) The holding company has not bought back any ahares during Fhe period of five y&iIIlI preceding Ih8 dale at 

which lIIe Balance Sheet Is prepared. 
Ov) The ~ company has allotted 297,315,000 equity shares 01 l'10 Etach as per the approval accorded by 

the shareholclers of theGompany OIl March 12, 2018 pur$uan1 to conlract(s) wllhou1 payment being 
received in cash. 



MSfI5IHI .. _U",1ted 
Notes to "'" """"Iid,ted F .... ntla l sr._.t< f1)r1"" ve_ e.cSed 3 101 .......... lO20 

'''-''''II! / r .. 1Mho) _.-_._- ",.""' ... -- ~ - '- • K 
Cot .. •• - ,~ - '* - -- R,," .- --~ ~- - ~ --- --__ 000 - .- , : ... 

""";; ." " ••. oeut .. ""-.. ~ 
1 •• _ -.- .= ." _ (I.booo) too ... _ .- . - .*~ '''''' _.- ItO .... , .. ., "1I.1Il I_"tuj -

f ... "_.t~ 10.113 lO.N ... ... ..-_f'oKlCI 
_ .. 00: .. 

317.&9 m. ~. -_ .... , ... ,- ~*. >'''' .• ~ - ...... 1. -
_ . _ .. 

. , '. ,,- ~-. ~"L. ~ . ~ - -.. - .....,." 
......... ,1.0 .. )"" .... _ lS.7el." I'.m.'4j 11.71) , .... _. 

"" • of CCI> (I," UO) 3,";!." 

~-
-

~i;': .. -:: .. ~ (59..08) (59.48) 

Foir ,,_ "'.~ _ __ fYXI 
10'-" 101.59 101." -- - - ~" ~" -......... ""' .. ",ml (5l1.ltI) (5~8.021 -- ... ~ ... ,,- o:nlJlfl.'" - "",. ~ - .- .. .~ --__ .. ___ ar __ _ ..... _ .. 

TIIIO_ .. _ ........... f"Ii'M'" _ ......... _ -.... _"""_ .. ___ .... ,......,... .. "'"'-........ ,." .. -- ...... 1 ............ .....-"""*'1_ ...... _ 
c-__ ,. ...S_1Ce1'SI 

CCPS_ .... __ .. _a-IoiI __ .. _ .................... ,....,...-'1Ii-.J •. IUOO_ .. -.. .. _"II .. __ .. "" ....... ___ ....... por<IOog_'1_ .. . 

"'ft ... ___ _ 
.... """" __ .. ""'" . .. .... _----_ ....... _ .... "" .. _ .... _1 ...... _ .. _ .... 
"""-"' ....... , ...... _"'_ .. __ ........... _ .. __ S_ 



MSP Steel & Power Umhed 

NotE's to thE' consolidated Financial Sutements for the year e nded 3151 March, 2020 

equity ~ 01' compound fIrIl nciai IN1f1lments 
This Wnw'" the equilY portiDr1 at tho Optiona!Jy oonvur1ible dubwr.u:Ds isw8d in I .... oj tor..! IemI borrowiJ100 88 per !hI!I 
!8rms of the reoslrUCturlng scheme. 

Equity In~_ thrOUgh OIlier Comprth_1w Inc:ome 

Tho! Gn:lup """ elected tD I1IIX>grme chlUlQ8l$ in the IIIr . """ of ~ inw ....... nIIln ~ ...,.,..miN in OCI. Th_ 
c:h&nClOS are aooumuia1od ..thin the FVOCl llQUt)o Iovelllnent rase"'l IOiIhIn equtry. "The Group iranslors a'\"IClUlts from this 
........va to ""'*-<I _RIngs _n tn. 11I1ow..,llIqUiIy .1OaIII!I ......... 8COII,...... 

Hon ControIllngln __ 

Tho Non ConIroIng i'Itotos1 l\!1l1"esents tho value at tho m'r"IOIky potion of Ilblidaly I<XjIJTod during IhIt )'NI. 

( , iff LaIt.hs) 

No...curnonl PottIon Cu ..... t .a.curtlllte 

,. longT..-mP~ ... ... ... ... 
31eI-':h, 318* tANh. s-t81 III.",. 3181 lIIardI, - "" - ,." ...... 

.. Term IowIe 

FfOtIl 8oInk1 

Indian """" 10M 22,079.54 24. 37~.n 3, 167.~ 3,521.00 

Fonlign cumoney IOa1 142.58 Sn.07 

",.,.~ :H.374.T\I :Ylo.n ,-
b. Un_Hod 

Imel" Corpo'a1e Oepo"'- 169.44 "'" ~ Irom rGIaIOO partiole 510.75 ..... 
1nI9r961 /fee loan 12.857.80 12.857.80 

" ." 
Co Lillblll!y Com~ al ComJl(Hlnd FInlnctalIn~1S 

Optionally CorMIrtible Debenture " .. ,,' 18,745.10 

" ... ~ 18.7*1.10 

Tololl aM>.c $fA"" 5M III.n ",.n ,-~ 

Th' -... """unll~: 

Seco.r.1td ~. 22,079.54 24,3RTII 3;310.33 3.1198.Q7 

Lnoam bomMings ,,=M 32, 1:l4.25 

leGs: ~1 dlidosad uno.. 111. Ilea(! "Otroer Financial 
(3.310.33) ,,-"" Uabiliti9s.· (NOli No. 20) 

HetAm""nI KAI3.01 5$ ...... 03 

Term. at Repe)'llWll8 

a) Term Loan \acllUes !rom banks are aecul1ld t7t nrat pwt.passu charOe on the enti re tb:"ed assets (both present & 1_) 
and Sec:and ~ ~ on till;! "'"~'" w rrenl . ; $ (both ~ .. fUIIA) oj thi ~y"' 1IWlUfw;turing ladltM 
IlluIlteCl at JaIllQ8O!1. RalgaiTlln the &We or Chhallllgam. P.raonat gu~ oj Puranmal Agfa""" SWeeh Kumat Agt1lW8l, 
Mani8h Aorawal and S~ AgI .... 1 II given \llOIIQIIiIh oorpJI1Il8 guarantee or MIs In P\'I Ud. CDIporaIa Guarantee is 
,HbIctwJ to the _nt oj ""ties pledged at the pmmoter ~ o:mp;1I!Iu . The 111_ .ahI on the ~1Ic kong t.m 
tKornowiflgs .... in lit .. oarge of 2% above 1 yoar MCLR tiId on lore..,.,tono la"m IoomlvOnga is 4.S%. 



MSP Steel & Power Llmlffil 

Notes to the consolidated Financia l St atements for the year ended 31st March, 2020 

b) The holding COOlpI'IrI)' has issued 451.870.554 nos. of OCDe am.,..,~ 10 ( '51.97.05 lakhs ruling dl& rear 2017·1a, Th' OCDl 
lllal hOlY' "",,,,torium period of , _ ard aha1 be repIIl'Bbie .. 36 slluctured quarterf)o inatatn __ I-og from 06C&lbio . 2024 
lind IMIlirWog "" September 2033. Tho oc:cb 3haII CiIIry B <'lOIIpOII """ of 0.01% poL pII)'11ble ~ ~ II'IIIturily. The OCOI will bit 
............ lei EquIty III 1~ option of 'h, ~ _III. OCDl may N "-ored I\kIngwI1I'1 • _ paon p-.... n... 
_pilon prwn/Im wil N ~d "MIII Yl"M <Do 2.1X1'J1. p.a. campou_ quMOfty. 

c) P"~I'I"'''' to liM Khenw for ~ng of loaro u t;lPtOVed by ill. ~ Cornmti • • (OCI of ReMrw Ba/i( 01 india • toe 
Pr0rn01ef ' Promolefa' gloup h811 nns1erred 12.85.78,0« to:Pt111wes. at' 11)'. per ~ .... " of RI. 129117.8(1 Iekhs. 10 JLF 
lendlfl, .. . pIII'1 paVfl'lli'll C1 u ....... ~ dIb1 ard liM I&iM Is IrHled .. unHCUIed loan Ili'ICI SMom aMll)S De ~_ 1() 11W 
e><iliing SIIliof d. of "', bcw_. 

(rr"LMhs) 
T_oI~ M 113111 MIrcII. 2020 Mt1 31 .. March.2018 

""'""~. ""'"" -- "'.-- ~ ..... 
R_ T ..... l--. from 8anb (Secured) 
(~ .. 90 QuIlf1!llly ... wm111'1\8 !nom December 2017. 22.079.&4 3.1!i1.7!i 2' .3R78 3.521.00 
laIf InniImllfll Iil • .., SlipMmOe' 20:!5. 

For./on Cu.....,cy T_ t.o. ... From Benh (SKuNdl "". an.ol 

T<*I TIIm! loiUi-s..::untcl 22.079.6' 3.31 0.33 2'1.374.78 "",m 

U~ Borrowing. 34.!.33.501 ~.I24.a 

T_TermLoo" ..... ~ ... = ........ ._m 

( r In J.ilkNJ 
Hon-Curren1 "'-17. _1IIooi. ... ... ... .. .. 

SlIII M.cIo, 31 .. M.rdo, 11 .. l1li .... 31 .. MardI, 

"'" ~" ,,~ ~. 

Pro .... 1on 10. employee Ioene!Itt 

For Gilltuity (1\eIeI Nole No. 42) 219.93 '''' 
For l&avo Bene1!!$ 11G.76 . ". " . '.00 

""'" ". 0 .1 2 -.... - .. ~ ~" u,~ 



MSP St~ & Power Lk'nited 

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement~ for the year ended 31st March, 2020 

(r /(I /.IIAA$) 
AI at Alat 

31 .. MeN:h. 31 .. Mlreh, 

"" ,." 

26, 168.88 24.8041.71 

." ..... _I.TI 

26, 168.&8 24.13041.7 1 

CUll Crect1 taclltles If<Jm banks are secued by ftrst parI-iJassu cIIarge on Ihe &n1ire current MSats (boI:h pr.a.n & 
futuru) and Second pari-passu r:hary<I on lhe um!", fixed ar;se\o: (bod1 prvnnI& Uurv) of Ihu canpany"c manutaclurlng 
hlclllles sil.IaI9d 81 Jarogoon. RaIgart11n Ihe e!a!e d C/Ihoatdsgarll. Personal \jUiIrW1lH 01 Puranmal AQrawai. So.nsh 
KrJrner AomwaI. t.lanillh AQrvwai and Sake! ~ Is g!.en ~ oorporaIe Oll<f"l'fiee d IrN$ lie><. Pvt Lid. 
Corpor~1e Guarani ... Is reslric1ed to tho! . x1I!nI of "" ....... pIoIdgad of !he pmrnater ~ comprriM. Tha rille of ini_ 
on cash crodR ill 2'% above 1 'jfJlII MCut 

Iii. T .... l'IoyIIbIM 

to micro ~ and amsII an\uoprilelr (ra/ .... Nota no. 39) 

to other !han mio:n> entorprises aro:J .mall antarprisos 

Tra:Ie pa)'ltlles we rcn-1ntervsI beaMg and aro goneral)< on I8rmII d .5 kI 60 days. 

,.. 
31 .. Maroh, .... 

,W"" 
17.969.71 

IUIIUI 

( r in 1..ifI<m) ... 
31« Me..:", ,." 

100.87 

15.644.13 

15.745.110 

n:u:t ... ~ and arTangunwnlS whIInI operational ""PPU~ of go<>cX and .. rvIc. arv pald by ba .......... ~. Ihu 
~ny o:rtlmlllS 10 recogrise thl IabIlly tiU settIItm&Ol willi the barIQ ..... Ictr 1111 nonnaliy eI1aC1ed \OfIhIrI a period of 
90 Of 180 days amolWlltlg 10 ~ 50 162.971ak.hs ( ple\"lous )'e" ( 6.754.72 lal<hs) 

AI. A.... AI at AI .. 
' 1 .. 1IIIrl:tI. 31111 ....-ctI. 31st Mereh. 31. Me",h, 

2020 201. 2020 201. 



MSP St~ & Power LkTIited 
NOles to the consolidated FInancial Stateme nts for the year ended 31st March, 2020 

( r/nUJAAs) 
All III All III 

3 ... fII'lr<:h, 31 ..... n:1I, 

... o. • 
:Ustu".o;:h, 31st .... rcll, ... .," 

mama To liability 152.86 
,,~ 

( t Ird . .-I<JI$, 

",." 201&-lt 

1 ,47,538.110 1,83,082.70 
1,780.75 1.919.65 ...... 611.98 

Total 

n. ~ i, erlllau.:l in lhe ~'"4 oilton & Sleel Produas and gell8lIi11l ............ Irom lhe sale 01 Iron I 
Steel producta 1IIld!hl ....... Is. oroly 1ht .eportabl. 'eonent of 1ht Group. 

""-'ue ....... ""';Or Productl ..... 

"'." 

( r rnl..akh&) 

201&-lt 



MSP St~ & Power Lk'nited 
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.".,. 



MSP Steel" Power Umlted 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020 

Coet 0I.......w.~......, 

In-.tory allhe begtnnlrog allhe period 

AdcI; purena .. " 

,~, 

'"'' 

Ilnc_)lDtc_ln 1_lorIM 
Firililed Goads 
Work-ln·P!!?ID8! 
By-P~ 

" . ...... "'" 
Interest E>;p_ 

.",-
· Onoco 
0Ihet Finance Cha'll" 

,~, 

""." 
2S,nUl3 

1,32,282.64 

41.700,11 

1,16,S5S.W 

.... N 

"'". 1104.01 
(298A2) 
U1G.14 

""." 
S,961.22 

2.250.45 

329.42 

""M 

(rinUldI$) 

2018-lt 

25,1511.62 
1,26,787.11 

25,171.03 

U •• 17UO 

( i'in L.ai<M) 

2018-1' 

608.17 

(12-4(1.61) 
(701.,9) 

375.20 

,1.566.10) 

{ i' Irt /..sI<J)I$J 

2018-1' 

{i'lnUkhtoJ 

2018-" 

5.462.37 

2.009.23 

439.94 

7,1111..64 



MSP Steel & Powe.- Umlted 
Notes to the Consolidated Finan cial Statemenb for the yea r ended l1st March. 2020 

,~, 

31 . other ExpeMM 
""." 

S,-4&UIII 

'" 
(tinuw..) 

2018-" 

l .m.7" 2..190.« 

~~~~ 
31 .1 P1Iym...t to_lIOn ""." 

13.7'0 

32.. b ... ptiu".IItem. "" ... 
157.17 

,~, 151.11 O.H 
_ : on 11M! _ 01 ph)'Bk:aJ _on 0/ n<>n-<:ImW:It _a and cuh oonoratlon capadI:y 01 II"<Iae _. In 11M! 

m' OIIIUemllfll percepllon IIIld based on 11M! ~1l1'III11 I!ilIJdy tepOI1 by cer:lfled ~Wtr. there Is no I~ 01 oon cooeo1 
_ .. on aId MM::h 202<1. H_. on th. bMi!r of CfI>liliod ..... oalion """"". II>e IIIMagemont hils """'5Inioed • impeirment 
on lilt> ~1Mn1 0/ If>t; holding company In tt. IIAOCia!4o M E'SS Trlldtlllill Pv1 LUI IQr the amounl of l 1S7.17 ~. (PnNIotM. 
""' . l 5.l.W LakhB) dLoing the Y"f 2.QI ~20. 



MSP StHl & Power Umlted 
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33: ~_T" 

• 

T'-lIIIl)Qr c:om __ 01 ... __ .~pMI" "" .. ~ I .e " <Indoor: 

I 

AdjllStmlfll ln .Mj)iICt 01 wrrtlllllncom, tax 01 MIIIeI)'!Oar­

Tax 'KJ>IfI_ .. ptI' S-01 Ptoflllhd Lots 

(t'in i.JJI<Jw) 
W HO 201 H ! 

(5,11 ..... 1 

0.7111.78) 

11.78 

',1117.84 

(1115.S1) 

(61.02) 

"'" ,,-,'1 

C. The TaxaIMI Laws (Am\ll'ldlnen1) Oodlnanoo 2019 was prornolgated on September 20. 2019. The 0rdI_ amends d><t 
Income tax ~ 1961 on;! d><t FI_Acl2019. ~ Of<IInance pr!lVldet domH'dc ~'" _ . ~..-:.I. opCion 
ID opI for low« tax 'IM. prrMdeCllIKI~ do no! claim cer1IIIn dllc!uClionc. n. ~ """"*'~ has _ !he 5aI1I8 and 
cIec:Id-' 10 cartinue with h exIstF.!I tax alnlc:tu'l urtl ulllilation of accumull.tod minimum altern"'" tax (tMT) • """ 
incentive. and o:her decU:tionol .... ai&III. to the Compouoy. 

35. Eamlnoe ,.. Sh ... (En) 

(r In 1.aJ<tI.) 

2018-1' 

(t'lnUkhs) 

2Ol&.1' 
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38. Cofltlngenl Llllblillh. (lnod A.rN7) 

... 

• 

• 

• 

ContirlO'"'' l.IablllthNo.1>d oomm""*',* to 1M ,.1, ... "01 proW:Ied 100" In """,,"::1 01': 

( r in I..Mht;J 

,tel M.ch S1e1 Merch 
2020 2011 

~~ 
, Righi to reoompeose available to Ih& Iooders Bmount'rlQ to RL 27,901 l.akhsl proviaus rear - 2],801 lakhs) lIS 
per MId, VIII olth8 MilSler ~ng ~nI dated Mardi 23, 201 ~ rNCI-Mth \he ~9f ~ 
AgrIMlR'lllrt.IlI'Id SI1ar. Transfer" Con1im'lll~OO Agr .... _ ~ agr-...1lI") 8X<lOlIted on JaruGry 2.01, 201a 

Cepl\lll CoInoI~lJilent 
The capjtaI commilmen1 b thto Oroo..., lImOUn1sm t nil It ri) 

DlICIoet.I ..... requltlld under 1M Mk:tu. Small MIl lMdIum Enlwpll_ DwlIDP'*'t Act, 2008, to tIM 
__ 1aio0ld .. d .. per noIfficetian nllmber QSfI m (E} dmocl 4th SejIteoIibe.', 20'15. 

The prt'dpal amoml ardlho In\a'I:I$\ d.Ie !hereon IlI!1\IIIning u~ to any IUPPlIer 
III ltw.-.cl 01 uch 1Irw"dItI y.., 

Thllllmount of Irt""",~ paid by 1hII buyfIf kt III""" '" $IICIion 1 B of Il1o MIcto, SmaD 
and Me<ium E~ DeveIopni6nt Acl. 2000, along "';11> IhII aonOI.ri of !he 
peym.m 111_ to 111, ~I ... beoygnd tIM If'POIIlted day cluing each .ocoun1lrPg 

"". 
Thot amount 01 inlenlCt Wu and par;llE lOr thu perkxI 01 duIay in maldng pQ)'ITItIrt 
bur ~I eddlng !hi Ir:!eresI ~ed IIndw 111, Micro, SInaII a"id Medium 
Emecprises DeveloJment Jd, 2(Jot\. 

The arTIDIIIII 01 ~UDrD.t acclUElCl and rumalnil1g u'1'3ld allhu eOO 01 eadl accoaruing ... ' 
The 8ITICU1I oIlunhef in!8fl1st ....... ng o1Ie and payable !MIll In the IlUcoeedlng 
years. II"ItIIr.ICh da!' _n 11M InIerHt <lIIIfI IiIlOI'fI are aetr.rll,ll)l paid '0 !!Ie amad 
ootorprIso, tor the purpose '" disallowance of II de,h,."", axpelldlM9 uncIor 
.-cI:k>n 23 01 the lMo.o, $mail _ Medium Enterprlseo ~opmant Act, 2006. 

199.65 

.. 
0." 

0." 

0." 

(r In !.8IdIs) 
31e1 M.rch 

"". 
100.87 

.. 
0." 

0." 

0." 

1'11. above Imlrma1lon has DIlen oetenmed 10 the .IM .... w::t1 partIee tIa\I8 bHn IcIentItIecI On Ih& Dull 01 Intormatlon 
.-vaiable wtIh the~ . 

.. Value o1ll1W1r'i1C1f\es Is II1ated af\a' provisions (net '" feV811a1j Rs. 100.49 I.akhe (March 31, 201g: RI. 758.02 
Lallhsl lot Mil9-<IOWn8 10"111 roaNzabIo vaI\H:I and pooYIalon lot 8~ng and oI:>$oIete Itemt.. 
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The group"fl leasing arrangomants 8/11' in f'8SIlIICI 01 short to"m IaUM lor offio& Jl(tIfflisee 81 KDIIaIa and 
A.lgarh, depot at RQM a II~ ~ 11\ fLa'llllt'h, Galrkatll, Kobta ...cI 1IIagpur. Th_ I_ng 
~ whioh 8/11' /llu1Qlllla/.Jkl fl)'" period 0111 I'II!,lnII1S arKIlhe ~ I\a$ 1IIer.:lBd IlOIlO re<XlQMizG ROO 
_, and 1casa lablltles lor shot! farm Iouas and reoogrIIws !he Ioa&o P*1meot:s asaoeia19d with lhasa 
'"- as an axpen .. on a ~nI""e bul' over 1he II!ue 1Mm. The gr<q> hMl*1lNM ,antals 01 '1'75.75 
I..akbI (P.1OVIol.. yur. t &U3I..akhs) . 

42. DIacl-.ra PUr"III;Int 10 hilln AceountllllJ SlandMd • " "!:mployee 8eMIItI' 
o.tl....:l Contribution Plan: 

The flTIOU1t re<::QVn1uld u an 1I'1<Pl'OIO lor 11111' 0eII1IOd CoroiI;Iudon PI_ 8/11''' uncle. ; 

o.Ilned BenefIt "'-n: 
I) Gratuity Pt .. 

~. ..... 
"" " ... 

r ~ ~ 1IId/$} 

" . -­,." ,"-" 

Every ~ \OftO has 0JII1l1e1ed .... ~ 01 mora of serW:e is e<llltled 10 go-aIlIl\I 011 t&rrIW 00: 11m 
lavourable tr.an the provislcn olille Payment 01 Gratoity oI.ct. 1972. The pr-n YaW 01 del"oned obIfoaIion 
lind ."""-1 ..... "'" oost .... m8lllllll8d usrq II-. Prt.ftn:ta;I UnIt Creelt MIIIhDd ...tth IIduIUIIII volu!dlon being 
canted DIll III 6atanc11 Shoe! date. 

bJ RI ... Ellpox," 
DeIW>ed ben9III p/8nIi expose !he I700P 10 tile IoIlowOng !YP9S 01 ~ risks: 

In_I rate r\$k; The Plan expose$ the group 10 !he ~p. 01 laliin IrUresI rates • A Id In Inl9f9S1 _ wli 
, .. utt In an I"",-In Ih8 IiII male 0D5I of pmvIdi"llIM.",... booMftt am ...... !huIlMUft In an Incr_1n 
!he va .... 0I1ha 1iaIri~1y (as ~~ In financial SIIIIumenl&.) 

~1cIty Risk: Thill b; tile risk !hat file 1'01.4> II not Ibil 10 meal tile silor1lerm gl8l111!y payouts • ThIs may 
erise doe to non "",.abiily 01 enough oosh I cuh eQU;..alent 10 mee1 the ~1ID1itie3 l)'" holding 01 HcP:I assets 
mI being IIOki in ti .... 

SaIIIt'y Escr.laIIon !'hI<: The Presen! valle 01 II'Ie ~ed benelll plan III eala.dated ...ttI"I1h1 l!IS!Iumplion of 
salary Inocease raIo 01 plan partIoIpaIe 11 iIlWI11 • Deviation In the ratu oIlncteaw 01 saby In IIJItI"9 lor ~an 
~ 1mrn the IIIhI of In<r<IIISe 11 AIIlry """'" to d9t9rm1"" II'Ie ~nt II1IIua of oblgllllon wiU he .... a 
baBiIng on the pbwI •• liabiRy 

DernoQl8ph1c ~sir. ; Tho group lias usod certain mOltallly and alllltlon &SSUlYfJl1oo 11 vaIua1Ion oI1he IIabIfty • 
ThIIIJOOP Is e><p<lMd to the mk 01 8llIuai Mpar1Bme DJmlrog OIJI Ie boo _ mmpared to 1he ~ 

Ragulaklry Risk: GraIIAI\I boonalilla pIIkI ln aoco«Iarloe .... th Ina requirement 0I1h1r Pa.ymenl 01 GraIIJIy ACI, 
1972 (as attended from ~me 10 lime. Thefe I, risk 01 char1(j9 In r9\l<IIali0li ~og hlgl'lII" g' ...... ly paJO.l1 
(e.g. Inc_ In the maximum limit 011 gratUly of tl!O,OO.OOO 

AsseI UlCI11)I1,I'smatching or l,Iarl;al Rick; Tho dUra/ion 01 the Ilabiily Is for"oOUt" compared to dura:Ion 01 
asseta. 8lq)OIIing II'1e gn:rup 10 m~ tIak lor -.ol8tll llestraliln loIe<esl rale. 
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1".,...I .... m Risk, n... p,a_tty OIlo..i hood 01 DCQJ.......,. cI _ .-. 10 lIMo ~ .. !um o~ any 
p_ .. I ..... m-t 

c) ~lIkllon Of die ..... defined bene/ll (A»etsIUIIbllllln) 
The foIIooMng mbkt Boo... a "",oncIImIon ffcm !he opI'II1lng botII!nceIlo the d osing bill""",," lor tile net defined 
boon.t~ ( ....... w I1ab11I1)IIUId I .. """""",,"IS: 

Panlculolrs 

e..Ianc..t _ boogInnlng 01 _ ,...,. 

Cut .. 1lt SeMce Cost 

Inler9S1 Co&! on CaIInlld Benellt ~Ion 

Actuarial (Qain)o1oe_1lrisircI from: , 

(I) Aeconcnla1lon 01_ "loon ~ 

{O)/aJ<;M} 

Gmulty (I"und.:l) 

201e.20 21111-1(1 

539.45 <151..44 

83.60 71.::!9 
41 .8!I '5.19 

n. ftJIIa,o,;ng IZIbilo allows a """"';b!ion ffom Ihe opening _ to t~ a..tng balances lor the Plan 
...... anCll!S~: 

Remell8l.uemem of Deftned Be""'" ObIQIIIIon: 

FIetI.m 00 plan _11 ~I (1Hset) IIlan diolcount l3te 

Employe' Contrlbo.t\lOns 10 1he Plan 

P",.erR"'*'" of D9D.-.cI BeneMObIIQIIUon 

Fait VIIIIU$ cI Plan AssolIS 

fI ExpMIHS rKOQnlHdln ptOfIl o ,lon 

(e. I 7) 

71 .69 



MSP Steel & Power Umlted 
Notes to the COnsolidated Fioancial Statements for the year e nded 31st March, 2020 

RwnMsure_ 01 o.IIned e.oeIIt ObIoedon' 

FI8rurn on plan _lP>"Ior' (1nMr) IhIon dIicoum 1111. 

h) "")or~ol PI ... ~ 

auiliifled ina",,,,,,,,, POkieo 

(r .. _, 

GnlIUIIy (Funded) 

..~ 6. ' 8 

( f' .. IskMJ 
o..wily (Funded) 

20'''11'1 201 .. " 

The Grall.ity Scheme 10 InYIIIIIed In poIlci .... crIf9f<Id by U. I ..... """" Coopoialb. (LtC) of Indio. • ThIIlnlormalion 
on 1hIo ~Iocadon of "'" J\n:I no majOr as&lll cla&&OO and e>:peC1od r9,'-Ol1 on g~cI1 major CIa:<. arQ "'" readly 
_ Iable. The e'l'.a.d rlIle oIftllrJrn on pI~n _. b trued 01'1 rna"",, expectelions, III !he begmk1l "I the 
powiod, for r.nrf114 oY..-1he .milt life 01.". rellIlld obIiQa1ion. 

1) _ lWIllty ""chlna 1iIrI1"In' 

The g~ top pu~ " ... """'" """Icy which ill .... 1c>rI1y • yuar on I'I1II' <:11$" a=mr.HtIon pllul In ...nich the 
101 • ...., "'1&1. duolared on rearty basis aid Is guararlllOlld for a period af """ ),g,,,.The IlI6UrarJCe group as. 
PII~ af poley ruliM m.kee p.rmenl 01 all graIuIIy <>1IIgoes happening w!lrru the )'ftI ( oubjed I<> sufficiency of 
lUnd undorllle poley). ThI Poley.ho. m/IIgate Ihelquid risk. ~, b"", c:ash eeclA'llulalioo plan th& 
dJralion of ""'"'"'" _ c:omparod l<> lIIe IlJraIIan of IlabiIlUlrsr . TlwI1he group I. eJ<pOS8d!<l ITIOII1Im8lll" 
Inle_ me (n PartbJ .... fie signllicanl 11111 In InI_1 ""e wtrIch s~ , .... ~ In. Inc'MSII In labiity witnJI 
IXInMj)lll'dng increase In _I 

o.omog .. phlc AQumpilons 

Normal Aeliremenllg& 

-~-Wlhr;hwaI Rare 

"""~-
Above 40 yea ... 

(f"_J 
a..N11y (l"unc1ed) 

~ .... ~ .... 
10o.or;)%. 100.00'4 

0."" 0.42"4 

0._ 0."" 

k) The group a>:peot to oonIribuIe r 325.1 I lsktrI (~o y_ . r ,30.59 Laldrsl Wring It"e nell e......J 
. oponIng P1ItIod 10 grallfl\y lund. 
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Notes to thE! COnsolfdated Flnandal Stlttement$ for the year ended 31st March, 2020 

As at 3181 t.laroh 2020. Il1o weiQ~ocI average 00<'Itrbiti0n of hi OOt.ned berielit obIiQaIioo was 14 year& 
I) (prsovb.J')'H"- 15 )'Nn).ThI dblrlbudon 0I1he liming 01 beIM1l!:f ~ I .... 111, mlllidy anatyR ot In. 

beneItt paymentl hi ~11QI1owa : 

ExpIcted be~ pllYlMllf fo4' the 11M' IIIdIIIII on 

WINn .-..xl 12 !llOIl1hs (OPt aooual reporti"ll pertod) 
Between 2 _ 5 yeMI 

Between 6_ 10years 

(f" ;, 1IJkhs! 
0,.l1li1)' 
(FIJoO!d) .,. 

"." 
21 6.11 

1.921.70 

SI!jI<lIIIcn act.....tal ~ lor the deIorn*lBtion '" 1I1e defined benaIIt cbligallan "'" discount ",te. 
expected salaJy Increus and mortaR\y. Tt\I Mn6ItMIy analysis below have been de1eJTl1lned beS9d on ,_1IiIbIy po .. lb1y c:he.ngN of 11>0 aSlijmpWn oo;umng at 110. end 01Il10 ....... Ilo '" pellod . 'l'hh holding 
a l 0111&1 ~umpllcrl conrtil1 Tna recu~ aI lensttM:y assumpWn II gMirl below: 

DiSOO<.a'l1 RaIl ('I~ 1 %) 

Jl ......... JIM_on, .... ~, 

719.37 5311.<45 

rr In f41Am! ....... 
3,.. .. 1-20 3H .... ,. 

""'- ""'- -- .~ 

~." 624.56 623.83 489.18 

62<1.51 """ .68.43 .,"" 
719.85 718.88 "'." "' ... 
719.53 719.20 "'." 539.51 

Although !he anaI)'$b dOflII not taI<e 11110 ~ 1I1e full IbtrbJllon 01 Q1\$~ !lows e>q)Il(:I$CI un(ltor !he 
porlod. ~ docs an apprOJdma!lon of!he Mns/tMty 01 the auumpllans silO'M'l. 
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MSP Steel & Power Limited 

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020 

43. Inlonnallon on related party transactions as required by Ind AS • 24 • 'Related Party Disclosures' for the year ended 
31st March, 2020 (As identified and certified by the management) 

Related party where control exists 

a) Associates 
AA ESS Tradelinks Private Limited 

b) Joint Venture 
Madanpur South Coal Company Limited 

c) Key Managerial Personnel & their relatives 
Name 
Suresh Kumar Agrawal 
Saket Agrawal 
Dhananjay Uchit Singh 
Manish Agrawal 
Kapil Deo Pandey 
Suneeta Mohanty 
Navneet Jagatramka 
Ashok Kumar Soin 
Kamal Kumar Jain 
Shreya Kar 
Puranmal Agrawal 
Kiran Agrawal 
Nisha Agrawal 
Ekta Agrawal 
Richa Agrawal 

Designation 
Chairman 
Managing Director 
Executive Director 
Non Executive Promoter Director 
Non Executive Independent Director 
Non Executive Independent Director 
Non Executive Independent Director 
Non Executive Independent Director 
Chief Financial Officer 
Company Secretary 
Relative - Father of Manish Agrawal 
Relative - Mother of Manish Agrawal 
Relative - Wife of Suresh Agrawal 
Relative - Wife of Saket Agrawal 
Relative - Wife of Manish Agrawal 

d) Enterprises over which Key management Personnel and or relatives have significant influence 

Admirable Realtors Private Limited 
B.S. Confin Private Limited 
Bharat Earth Mover 
Chaman Metallics Limited' 
Emerald Tradelink Private Limited 
Gajgamini Vinimay Private Limited 
High Time Holdings Private Limited 
Howrah Gases Limited 
lIex Private Limited 
Inertia Enterprise 
Jaik Leasing & Commercial Investment Limited 
K.C. Texofine Private Limited 
M.A. Hire Purchase Private Limited 

i i 
MSP Metallics Limited 

• Not a related party w.e./. 14-Mar-2019 

MSP Mines & Minerals Limited 
MSP Power Limited 
MSP Properties India Limited 
MSP Sponge Iron Limited 
Orbit Dealcom Private Limited 
Procheta Consultants Private Limited 
Rakhi Vinimay Private Limited 
Sampat Marketing Co. Private Limited 
Shree Khatupati Mercantiles Private Limited 
Shreevadhu Mercantile Private Limited 
Shri Enterprise 
Subh Enterprise 
Swift & Company 
WestSintex 
Yantriki 
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....... , 

• Not In relaMd party lOr <UNont y .... 
It Party aoddud Wrl"ll !hi!; year In the R ........ d pwty 1f>aRI("", "' ..... is "" OOIfeopondi"ll ~ given r:I pnMo~ 
ftrranc181 .. ar 
¥ au. __ ObtaIned ftgurwe 10 tabn .. per ... worth cerlil'lcl.1eI .. on 3111 Much 2019. 



MSI" Sleet .. Power limited 
Noles 10 tile Consolldilled Rnanclal Statemeou for tile year ended 31$1 .... "'11, 2020 

· U ~ ! liM .". 

. , 

Ko!v r.IlnagooloJ Penonnol ...., RoI ....... ot PI"" ... _ ..too ... undo< Ii'o& ~ 01 tto. CompI"Y .,. ondII..:IlCI ~ "'pI:>JnlOO'll _ arid 
_ ""'" """ ~ _It..oognlM41 .. ~ Ind AS " . 'l:rropoy. __ .. n ,,, _ .. _ . .... 11>0 .. ~,..I>o_ ... 
U'npoum __ ~ ... ,bo""01 attusIaoI VII...:Ioo, tto._ It nOl ~_ ...... 

T __ CO" ........ 01~ •• ~ _,..,_ 

The 1I"8rISIICIIonI WJth _ Partr _ made n 1M ,.""..... COIIrM <II _ IIId <WI ............... 10 " OM 1i"oII p-eoll In arm'I Ierlg1I1 ..-...:1_ CIutoItardng BII.....,.. &111>0 _ ..... .,. .........,.. and _ """' .. n """" .... tit _ rcIId 31111 MMt:f1. 2020, It. Ccrn~y 
_ reoordoo tit _. _"!I 11> ........ dLlt Ire," Flel_ PartIM. ThiI ....... ....." 10 u_ ..... F_ y_ltnugh ua."IOI'*1I11ho 
RwI<:iII ~ 010. __ '11"<1 ... m1ltoe11ro..,..,., 1141 "_ PO/1)' CJF*MN. 
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The GrOoUp Is tolg8Q9d In malulaclurtlg 01 'ron and Steer. ~lI9I'II to tile adoption 01 INO-AS. Ihe group hu 
Idtonlifllld OM DpIIfellng oegmenl ..... ' Iron and Sll!ler. wtim ls.,.,.,.JotenI witI'1ltw Int\ImIli ~ prov!dBd 10 the 
1I\III\IIgi0g dirllClC:o' ""0 is ..... ohieI 0pGraU1g decision makBf oflt'oll groop. 

The In1ormaIIon relating 10 , --..... from e~llImlli CUSIOme<s IIJ'Id IoestIon 01 norK:un&rJI _ I 01 Its single reporlabie 
""!J'I'lnI "as boon dieOOeed as beIIIw: 

O!uide Indill. 

,,,..., 
1.43.393.80 

9.908.91 

1,M,m.71 

",.., 
90.729.24 

1.57.912.35 

9.067.'" 

96.093.72 

, wa:iud/)$ fImInoIaIlIUCI#. defrlfrod ID' assets, po6t .. ~YffWM b«I&Iit assets and /tlvo$1mM1 ki Assoo/attI a JoiIIt ,-
TOlai amounl 01 Je'/en1.IeS from cus:omen { eech exceedIng 10%01 toIal revenues of !he Company) Is f Nil (PrevIous 
Yeer f 19.187.59 Lel<hs ) report«! U'"03Qt Iron &. 81eel eegment. 

45. Cor"pOf1lte _ l1li '"fl'O!"1,1b11ty 

"" per Sec!Ion 185 0I 1he Compe.nIes Act. 2013, , group mee1Ing Ihe applcable !hr9shoId, nMdl IO spend 1I1NS1 2% 
01 iI$ iMII"age IIIrt profit far Ihe 1nYnedialllly Pf"II(leding I!1ree fin......:illl )'V8r$ on WJl)OrU\II aoo::iaI r8$jXH\Iiibitity {CSRI 
aCllYll\$$. The at9U lot CSR eo:1Mliei in 10 8OConIance 10 !he CSR Policy 01 !he ~ ~ II1dudee Rurel 
o..<eiopme,"" Projer::l. erecIcatInIIl"lIng .. , povert)I ..-.:I rnaIroJIrIlkIn, hea/1llcere and un'lallon, anmal welliIIfI, ¢. A 
CSR ccnmllee Itaa boon IcmIed by the ClIO,"" .. par the kI.. 

(r In 1..sW>8) 
.... 111 .... at 

"" ...... 3111"rcll al~ MNch 
2020 201" .. "' 
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45, Aum plecIf8d .. MCWtI~ 

The _~ emooJnls ot ~ pledged M security ere: 
(f in 1ttJ<hs) -- "-'_ Note No. 

... ... 
31.~hl2020 3111"'~ 20" 

Fot T...., loan 

Am Charge, 

Equitable Mortgall" 

Coo. , ,,.., " .. , 
Facto!y BIMng , 0,6+1.66 10,071 .45 

OII! ... Builcing , 6,269.6Q 8,543.96 

Am ttypoIhocallon 
Other Non Cumon! ""sell , 73,104.42 78.314.13 
9ap!'.aI wort< In Progress , 59.10 112.50 

s.oond etwr; • I. ........ • 52,622.73 31,188.75 ., F1nlllldal Aa;eb; 

0 r_R&<:elll_ " 7,213.~ l1 ,o.U9 

(I) Cash and C8sh aqlMllen1S " 1.125.47 1,372.92 

(ii) Bani< Balatlcee Olhar IhGn (Ii, &bO¥e " 1,059.90 1,304.77 

rIll) Other Fnanc:ial A.t.seI& • 171.61 ,,. .. 
'" 

0ItJ0t, Comml MIllS " 11,008.57 12.750.52 

Total Aaeb PIed~.1nstTerm u..n I ...... l,n,~ 

For cash CNdIt 
I'ltlt Chlr;. I. lnVMlOt1u • 52.622.73 37,188.75 ., R .......... 

• Trade Receivables " 7.213.43 11 ,041.49 

(I) C .. h arJ:I Cuh aq ..... alenls " 1.125.41 1.372.92 

(II) Bank Balances other Ihsn (II) abaIIe " 1.059..90 1.304.n 

(Iv) O1her Flnandal Assets • 171.111 138.39 

1" OIher CUmlnt Aueta " 11.803.57 12.750.52 

s.oond~. 

'" Pmpeny, Plant arJ:I Ellu""",M , 90.532.57 95.856.34 ., CoIpIta1 WOIk In Progf_ , 59.10 112.50 

Total ~ PIId~agIIln.c..h own 1,14 __ 
1,51,7M.8!J 



MSP Steel & Power UmH:ed 
Notes t o the Consolidated Flnanda' StlItements for the year ended llst Mereh, 2020 

1ft. no. JoItII .... <ItnI· /on.Im (Jl.F) Of ~ group ~ ~ 1Ie_ lor ~ O! IOi&tI U _"" 1:1')1 "" """""",, 
00mn/II:e00 (OC) 01 R ....... e _ 01 _ "" 0cI0be. 24. 2017 ""'" .e1erar>ce dote ....... '31. 201 7. F...,.,. ....... "'" 10 
_ ... '" RBI '*""Iat Of Fell",*" 121h 201B, "". out Of 'hi _en !>e..ks 1\0. .... ,..,. I'M __ ...,.,.,., 01"'" 
hoIdlrog 00""""",, U '6_ on ..... _ ah_ dal • . 

F...rther. tome _ h_ no! oha",ed .. "',..., 01 As. 340.71 ~ lOr Ite 1""'" 20111-20 as P'" U .. a_men, guiclolln ... 
___ "'" "'" RBI on 1OOOun1 01 11\0 eo...I<I porid_. _ , tilt I\oIcIIng 00_ Nul .....,. aaaq_ pn:I'o'IaIon naa 
-. ..- In the _ 01 ....,.,.."'" 10, ,n.. rear. 

41. ~ InlonnmIGn 

no. Coo1soIdawl FInancial __ relate .. MSP &eel & _ Umlh'ld ('!he Holding CotI1WI)I'). Ito ~e. 4 
_ .. and ltsIoInlly """'tO~"" .ntty (oo'-"t .......... _ to .. 'GtOup'). Th' _ .... gI\o ... _ : 

JoItMV...,.,. .. 
The HokIr,g ComPll")' hal • 14M% ""-' in ~"r S<HI1h Coal C<tmpan)' LId. (~ V_ - 14.~%) -n,. HokIng Company hQ • Q.7~% ""-, In MESS T_nks Pv1l1d. (F'Jw¥Iouo V_· 4 2.711%) 

..". 01 ........... 01-.01 __ 11 __ ponIIIninglO "" Pa ..... com_. _____ ..... .JoInt V ....... 

In ~ of _ AMetoI: 

~. 
01.., ........ 01 __ llnIorm.tlon ___ nlng 10 _ Pol ..... Com-"l'. Suboldior1 __ c_.nd .Joint V ...... 

In ~ ofs.... ... Of _ I (LoN)' ou.r eo...~ 1 __ IOCI) ... dT_ eo.n" ...... _I.-•• (1'CI): 

(t lit IAI<M) 

Enllty_ Aaon31.. .....on31ot ..... onSla1 
-.:nlO1. """",,t.2Oat 
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$1 l""e' U,tenl In J oint Vanttn 

" 

The ~ has a 14..54 .... Irt.erest In Madanpu. ScUll Coal Company lUI (P'~ Vear - 1'.54"4). The Join! 
wenlU •• _lilCOfJXI'1Ited In Inc". Tile Group·,1nteresI.1n 101m "'"""'. _ 8CCOU118d lot ",1110 1Ioe eqo.ity melhod In 
!he consolldalfld fIMncIIoI ~. 

The tolowWlg table ilustrlltes the aggreoaIe finano::ial infoomation reI8tino to;:oint ventures ., required bV loci AS 

C8rf)4ng AiTiOI.OlI 01 IntereoIIln ..bini V-.<e 

.....,"". 
Ao:lJmuIaIad Group 8hani 01 ProIiI & OCI 

1nYNtm&nt In AuoclM8 

31 ... toh 

"" 119.30 

31 ... toh 

"" (12.86) 

(f in i.aJ<N) ,,-
"" 123.47 

(r It! L.tIIrt¥) ,, -
"" 18.49) 

The Group has • 42.75'4 Ircarest In M ESS T..:IeIIrb PvI lid (PI"avIoIIs YNI" . 42.75%). TlJe essocIaIe is 
inoorporaled in rdtt. The Group's in\ereet in lmOOOle is acco .... ed for ueing ilia Qlity method in ilia 
consoI;d1lld ftnaneial statemanlli. 

HI"", 01 CoI!Jpt:ny 

n.. tol<lwklg MbI& 1fu6ln1te1th. ~ale finandallnfonnadon reIatIrrg to associate as .~r.d by trod AS : 
(r III LaI<IIs) 

31~1 31~ .....,-
C8n)ing Amoun1 oI lnteresI in M l ooiale 

--
Trade FIec:dvtrIbIes, loans InIl OIher llnaoclal Assel. lnciJde cenaln overdue and uocoorrmed Pel!inces. 
HI:Iwevs . ... ilia gpilion ot tho me""""",."', the QHT"'" _ "M)U\d, in " a ordinary COlJI"N 0I1>1rsine=. reo'iae 
!he value 8t!Iad In ilia aocounts. 
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MSP Steel & Power Limited 

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020 

54 Miscellaneous Expenses include de-recognition of financial asset (Trade ReceivablesiAdvancesILoan) on account 
of irrecoverability, the contractual right to receive cash flow from the financial asset of Rs. 102.66 Lakhs( Previous 
Year - Rs. 2,123.75 Lakhs) 

55 The previous year's figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified to conform to the classification of 
the current year, wherever necessary. 

56 The financial statements have been approved in Audit Committee meeting held on 20_07.2020 and approved by 
the Board of Directors on the same day. 

For Sing hi & Co 
Firm Registration No.-302049E 
Chartered Accountants 

Shrenik Mehla 
Partner 
Membership No.-063769 

Kolkala, 20·h July, 2020 

For and behalf of Board of Directors 

Manlsh Agrawal 
Director 
DIN - 00129240 

Kamal Kumar Jain 
Chief Financial Officer 

Suresh Kumar Agrawal 
Chairman 

DIN - 00587623 

Shreya Kar 
Company Secretary 
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